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duly 31, 2014

Daar Sdockholdar

Plaasa ba atvesed that the annual meeting of the siockholders of the Corporabon, s fiked by the Board of
Directars of ACESITE (PHILIPPINES) HOTEL CORPORATION will be keld on Frday, Septamiber 5, 2014 at
400 prn at the Promensds, 7 Flear, G Hoisl Manila By Waterfrort. 20890 Roms Boulevand, Malaie, Manila, for
tha purpose of tmAnsactng tha foliowing business

Tl e Orgar
Report on Afandance and  Qusmim
Approval of Minwies of Slockholders’ Meebng held on September &, 2013
FResartdo Siockhokiers for the Year 2013
Raiification of Acts of the Board and Mansgemean for 2013
Elaction of Board of Direciors for the Enguing Term
Aoponimant of Extamnal A b
sopontment of Extermal Counsel
Amendment of the Aricles of Incorporabon
a. Amendment of Artcle FIRST and Addasen of Articke ELEVENTH of tha Arficies o
Inseporaton e Lse the Business MName “The Manila Pavikon Hobel® and “Watarfron Mania
Pavilion Hoked"
b. Arendment of Asticle THIRD 8o reflect the changes in prncipal office address from “Ciky of
Manils, Phitppines ° i "Tih Floor, Manita Pavhion Hotal, Linfed Nations Avenus comer Maria
Orcsa Sireat, Ermita, Manila, Phippings”
19, Ciher Business
a. (For Informatson) Amandment of Siock Rights Offering Entitlermant Ratio from §.88: 110 1-1in
connechon with Incresse m Aumboreed Capital Shock from P1,210 000 000.00 1o
PZ.010 D00, 000.00
11 Adhaiimirren|
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The mecard dats far fha purpose of determming the siockholders who are entithed to vole in said slockhokiers’
meeling 8 August 11, 2014 The slock and transler boak wal b= closed from Suwgust 11, 2044 to Septembar 5,

2014

H you ane nol attending, you may submil & proxy instiument 1o fhe ofice of the Corporale Secretany of (e
Corporaban af ke address below. Corporale stockho'ders am requasied o aliech to the prowy irstrumeant, thair
respecie boand reassiubons @ subpor of her PGS

On the day of ihe mesting. you of your pioxy ane hereby requested bo being this nolice and any form of
denlification with peture and sagnature (&g drivers icangaa, 555 10, compamy 1D, 84C | 0 facsiiate reqisirataon

e

ded Maticns Ave comer Ma. Orosa St
Manda
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MINUTES OF THE ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS’ MEETING OF
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
HELD ON SEPTEMBER 6, 2013 AT 4:00 P.M.
AT PEONY GARDEN, THIRD FLOOR
MANILA PAVILION HOTEL, ERMITA, MANILA

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Mr. Arthur Lopez, who presided as Chairman of the
meeting while Atty. Arthur Ponsaran was tasked to record the minutes of the meeting.
Atty. Ponsaran informed the Chairman that 212,047,704 shares out of the
total outstanding shares were present in person or by proxy, constituting 61.27 % of the
outstanding capital stock, and that a quorum existed for the transaction of any matter
that may properly come before the body.

2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS
ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS’ MEETING

The stockholders were furnished with copies of the minutes of the stockholders’ meeting
held on August 10, 2012.

On motion duly made and seconded, the reading of the minutes of the annual meeting
of the stockholders held on August 10, 2012 was dispensed with and the same was
approved as recorded.

3. REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT

The President, Mr. Kenneth T. Gatchalian, presented the highlights of the Company’s
performance for the year ended December 31, 2012.

He said the slight to modest increase in global tourism failed to completely mitigate
negative regional factors influencing overall profitability.2012’s Gross Revenue stood at
PHP 536.5 million. Gross Operating Profit for the year was at PHP 217.48 million while
NOP is PHP 35.14 million, reflecting an increase of 135% from 2011’s negative PHP
99.47 million.
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NET OPERATING PROFIT (in millions)
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iy He said Rooms Performance is steady with average occupancy at 50.43%, an average

™ -~ room rate of PHP 1,446.95 and a RevPAR of PHP 729.71.0f the hotel's PHP 536.40
~ million revenue, 25% or PHP 134.07 million came from rooms, and 25% or PHP 133.43

~  million from F&B.
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As with the previous year, he said the outlook remains cautiously optimistic. The
Company is fully aware of our country's strained diplomatic relations with the Greater
China Market (GCM), and distinctly recognizes the daunting effect this tension has on
the Company and revenue.




Acesite Management is not leaving anything to chance. The Company has been
working doubly hard to ensure that the hotel property remains highly remunerative and
is prepared to take advantage of any and all positive developments. A future surge in
tourism or the emergence of new trends and improvements in the main feeder markets
may deem likely examples.

The Company continues to be in the process of administering institutional reforms.
While the focus in previous years was decreasing costs through the Early Retirement
Program, attention has been shifted to moving forward and upgrading existing facilities.

The first phase of room renovations at the Manila Pavilion Hotel has just been
completed. This is a crucial part of a PHP 500 million program projected to increase the
property's room revenue by 50%.

Drawn from the inspired genius of renowned Filipino designer Sonia Santiago Olivares,

MPH's 223 upper floor rooms and suites were retailored to don stylish furnishings and

elegant accents in bright and trendy spaces , To complete each accommodation's new

look, crucial upgrades of room facilities and technologies were effected for absolute

comfort and ultra-ambience. For business travelers, MPH now offers an Ambassador
» Lounge with a daily buffet breakfast, fully equipped workstations, a lovely boardroom,
a4 and an array of beverages during cocktail hour. The corresponding Ambassador Suite

* ° has an area of 60 square meters and plush interiors that make the most sophisticated
traveler feel right at home. An adjoining room in the Suite has Waterfront’s signature
Slumber Bed with 300 thread count linens and goose down pillows .The Pavilion’'s new
Premiere Suite occupies the topmost floors with luxuriously furnished rooms and the
Premiere Lounge. The Deluxe Premium has an area of 46 square meters and is ideal
¢ for the individual traveler seeking a luxurious home away from home.

These enhancements do not end with the Deluxe Rooms, Executive Rooms and
Premiere Suites. Improvements will be magnified to include Ambassador Club Rooms
and two new Presidential Suites.

The renovations were initiated to heighten guest satisfaction, generate regular and
repeat bookings from the desired markets, and significantly minimize the property's
maintenance cost.

The Company is determined to augment its position and solidify its grip on the corporate
market to attract larger travel groups of premium clientele.

Through innovation and evolvement, the Company intends to triumph over competition
by being the foremost choice of corporate and prime travelers; offering them an
extraordinary experience.

Exuding a distinct charm of history and heritage, MPH enjoys a well-defined location at
the heart of Manila. The vital infusion of service and facility enhancements has given




this longstanding icon the impetus it so rightly deserves. This welcome change keeps it
relevant and highly attractive to ideal markets, strengthening its stance in the
competitive world of travel and tourism.

Acesite is confident that by constantly improving the quality of its products, the present
and future success of the Company is assured.

On motion duly made and seconded, the stockholders noted the President’s report.
4. APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL REPORT AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The stockholders were furnished with copies of the annual report and audited financial
statements for the year —ended December 31, 2012.

Upon motion duly made and seconded, the stockholders approved the annual report,
together with the audited financial statements of the Company for the year ending
December 31, 2012.

5. RATIFICATION OF THE ACTS OF THE BOARD AND MANAGEMENT

s On motion duly made and seconded, the stockholders approved, ratified and
' confirmed all acts of the Board of Directors and Management for the year ended
December 31, 2012 as well as contracts and transactions entered into by the
Corporation for the same period, all as reflected in the minutes of the meetings of
the Board of Directors and the board committees, the Annual Report and the
Financial Statements.

6. ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

The Chairman stated that the next matter on the agenda was the election of the board
of directors. The following were nominated as directors:

Mr. Renato B. Magadia

Mrs. Dee Hua Gatchalian

Atty. Pablo Gancayco

Atty. Lamberto B. Mercado, Jr.

Mr. Kenneth T. Gatchalian

Atty. Arthur R. Ponsaran

Ms. Elvira A. Ting

Mr. Silvestre Bello, Jr.

Mr. Arthur Lopez - Independent Director
Mr. Philip Encarnacion - Independent Director
Mr. Vicente C. Atilano - Independent Director




Upon motion duly made and seconded, all votes were cast in favor of those who were
nominated. The Chairman then announced that all those who had been nominated
were elected as members of the board of directors to serve as such for the term 201-
2014 until the election and qualification of their successors.

7. APPOINTMENT OF EXTERNAL AUDITOR

Upon the recommendation of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors, and upon
motion duly made and seconded, the auditing firm of Manabat, San Agustin & Co. was
appointed as the external auditor of the Corporation for the ensuing corporate year 2013
—2014.

8. APPOINTMENT OF LEGAL COUNSEL
Upon motion duly made and seconded, the law firm of Gancayco, Balasbas&
Associates and Corporate Counsels Philippines Law Offices were appointed as legal

counsel of the Company.

9. ADJOURNMENT

, ! There being no other business to transact, the meeting was, upon the motion duly made

and seconded, adjourned

Attest: Certified Correct:

ARTHUR LOPEZ ARTHUR PONSARAN
Chairman Corporate Secretary




SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
SEC FORM 20-18
INFORMATION STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 20
OF THE SECURITIES REGULATION CODE

WE ARE NOT ASKING YOLU FOR A PROXY
AND YOU ARE REQUESTED NOT TO SEND US A PROXY

Howevar, i vou cannol attend and wish 1o send a representatneiproxy, a proxy form s
available at the office of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation, located at 7 Fioor, Manila
Pavilion Hetel, United Mations Avenue comer Marla Orosa Street, Ermita, Manila, or at the
RCBC Stock Transfer Department, located at 9% Floor, RCBC Plaza, comners Sen. Gil Puyal
and Ayala Avenwas, Makati City, Kindly submit the duly filfed up form o Acesite office an or

before 11 August 2014, On 5 September 2014, you should bring your %rff&m proody
form and any valid ID {ie. driver's license, company 1D, atc.) for easy ide

convenient registration. ﬂﬂmgglgjmm”
N
1. Mark the aporopriate box- e
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[1 Preliminary Infoemation Statemeant ?ﬂ'ﬁ
X1 Diefinitive Information Statement - Amendead

r
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Name of Registrant ACESITE (PFHILE.) HOTEL CORPORATION

Province, country of incorporatian Manika, Phiippines

SEC Identification Mumber 7194

BIR Tax Identification Code 002-856-627

o mhwm

Tih Floor, Manita Pavilion Holel, United Mations Awvenue comer Maria Oroga Streed
Ermita, Manika, 1000

= N S e e Y e

Address of Principal COifice and Posial Code

Registrant's telephone number (632} 526-1212 extension 2403

5 September 2074 at £:00 in the afternoan

Tih Floor, Promenade, G Hotel Manika by Waterfront, 2090 Roxas Bowevard, Malate,
fdanila

Date, fime and place of the mesting of securiy holders

2. .:mmnmta date on which this SEC Form 20-15 is first 10 be sent or given 1o security
olders: 13 August 2014

10. Title of Epgh Gl Nmb&rufsha'ﬂulcmrrmﬁ

- Authorized N 1zmmuuuu

- lssued 344,747 520
_ . - Treasury 1,353,000
Preferred - Authorized = 20,000

Issued Mane
11,  Are any or all of registrant's securities ksted on a Stock Exchange?
Yes [x] Mo | ]

346,100,520 of ssued common shares of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation are isled in
the Philippine Stock Exchange of which 1,353,000 shares are in treasury to date and the
remainder of 344,747 520 common shares are outstanding.




N A R ENT

GENERAL INFORMATION
Hem 1. Date, time and place of mesting of security holders

The stockholders’ meeting shall be held on Friday, 5 September 2014, 400 p.m. af the
7ih Flogr, Promenade, G Hotel Manita by Watedront, 2080 Roxas Boulevard, Malate,
Manila, The complete mailing address of the principal office of Acesite [Phils.) Holel
Corporation is 7" Floor, Manila Pavilion Hotal, United Nations Avenue, Ermita, Manila, 1000

13 August 2014 & the approximate date on which the Information Statement {SEC Farm 20-
IS} is first to be sent of given to security holders:

Item 2. Dissenter’s Right of Appraisal

Fursuant io Tifle X of the Corporation Code, a slockholder has the nght to dssent and
demand the payment of the fair value of his shares: (i) in case any amendmaent to the artickes
of incorporation has the effect of changing or restricting the rights of any stockholder or class
of shares, or of authorizing preferences in any respect superior to those of outstanding
shares of any class or of extending or shorfening the term of corporate existence; (ii) in case
of sale, lease, exchange, bransfer, mortgege, pledge or other disposition of al or
substantially all of the corporate property or assets; and (i) in case of merger or
consolidaton.

The Company i not aware of any corporate achon of matter 1o be taken up at the Annual
Mesting of the Slockholders on 5 Septamber 2014 that will give rise to the exercise of a
stockholder of the right of appraisal.

Howaver if at any time after this Information Statement has been sent out, an action which
may give rise io the exercise of a stockhokder of the right of appraizal is proposed at the
mesting, any stockholder who wishes to exercise such right and who shall have voled
egainst the proposed action must make a written demand within thirty (30) days afier the
data af the meeting or when the voble was taken, for the payment of the fai values of his
shares. LUpon payment, the cerlificate of stock must be sumendered.  Furthermars, no
payment shall be made fo 8 dissenfing stockhalder undess the corporation has unresiricled
rafained aamings in its books to cover such payment,

item 3. Interest of Certain Persons in or Opposition to Matters to be Acted Upon

1. Other than election to office, no direcior or officer has any substantial interast in any
matter 1o be acted upon during the Annual Meeting of Stockholders on 5 September
2014,

A2 Mo director intends o oppose any actan o be taken at the sasd meating.

CONTROL AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION

tam 4. Voting Securities and Principal Holdars Thareof

SEC Fom -5 2
Acesig (Phils.) Hoel Conporation




1. As of 31 July 2014, there are 346,100,520 subscribed and issued common shares, of
which 1,353,000 shares are treasury shares. Each of the 344,747 520 outstanding
commen shares 5 entibied to one vote. OF the authorized 20,000 shares of preforred
slock, none have been issued. The prefermed shares are not entitted 1o vole

2. Al stockholders on record as of 11 August 2014 are entitled o recaive notice and to vole
at the Annual Mesating of the Stockhalders on 5§ September 2014,

3. As provided for under Section 24 of the Corporation Code, a stockholder may vote such
number of shares for as many persons as there are directors to be elected or he may
cumulate said shares and give one candsdate as many voles as the number of direclors
1o be elected multipbed by the number of his shares shall equal, or he may distribute
Iham on the sama principle among =8 many candidates as he shall see fit, provided that
the tofal number of votes cast by him shall not exceed the number of shares ownad b
him as shown in the books of the corporation multipled by the whole number of directa
o ba elecied.

4. Becurity Ownership of Certain Record and Beneficial Owners and Management
a) SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN RECORD AND BENEFICIAL WWHNERS

Ag of 31 July 2014, the stock transfer book of the corporation showed the following record
CHTIErS:

Mame of

Class and relationship an ip |Citizenship | Shares Held | Percent
A with Record !

| Qwner |

| Waterfront
Philippines, Inc.'
7" Flr. Manila
Pavilion Heoeal, UM Filipino 192, M5.057 | 55499
Ave, cor M. Orosa,
Ermita, Manila
{Parent Company)
PCD Momines
Corporation”
AF Tower 1, The
Common | Enerprise Center,
Shares |6766 Ayala Avenue
corner Pasec da
Houas, 1226 Maksat
City

"WPl is a publicly listed corporation on the Philippine Stock Exchange. The board of
w of WP, as 8 group of nalural persons acting together, direcis the voting disposition
‘of shares by WP1. The following are directors of WPI: Messrs. Arthur M. Lopez, Renato B.
Magadia, Kenneth T. Gatchalian, Lamberto B. Mercado, Reno Magadia, Sergic Ortiz-Luis
Jr., Ruben D. Torres, Ms. Dee Hua Gatchalian, and Ms_ Elvira A_ Ting.

Comman
Sharas

Varnous Chwnars 130,043,083 | 37 57%

JPCD Mominee Corporalion has various beneficial owners. Majority holder |s the |.B
Gimenez Securfies, Inc with 40.11% of tha lotal shares. B, H. Chua Securities Corporation

SEC Form 2(k18 3
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followed at 13.33% of the total shares. Westlink Global Equities, Inc is next at 12.75% of the
tofal shares. COL Financial Growp, Inc 8l 5.46% of the tolal shares and the rest of the
cwners have below 5% ownership,

b} SECURITY OWHNERSHIF OF MANAGEMENT

As of 31 July 2014, the following are e record and beneficial ownership of direclors and

managemeant:
{ Nature and
i Mame of ; ; 2 i
Title of Class! Position Citzenship Arnount %
| Beneficial Qwner e hig
]
Comman | Arfhur M. Lopez® Chainman Filiping [&] 350 |0.00000%
Coamemon E_H'-':l.nﬂ- Magada Vice-Chairman Filpmo [E] 350 10.00010%
Comenon  Eenneth T Gakchalian President Filiping [¥] 350 |0.000F0%:
Common_|Elvira A, Ting Treasurer F Hipira [ 8] 350 |D.00D10%
Commen  [Arhur B, Ponsaran Corporate Secrelary | Filipno | D 350 [0.00010%
Comrmon  |[Ruben O. Tores® Direciof Filiping [#] 100 O00003%
Common io |’ 0 i 2 Carecior Filiping [ &) 350 [000010%
Cormmon  [Pablo M, Gancayco Direcior Figpma | D 350 | O.00D10%
Common | Lamberto B. Mercado, Jr. Director Fitgpmo | D | 380 | 0.00310%
Comrman | Dee Hua Gatchalan Carecior Filigmo | D | 3850 0.00111%)
Cammen  |[Morma T. Azores EVE - Dparations Fligina | D | 196 |0 00HEY
Commen | Silwestre H. Bella, Jr. Direchor Fiipino | D | 2500 |0.00101%
Total Beneficial Ownership 10,4468 |0.00302%
* — Independent Cirecios O = Direct I = Indireci

The beneficial ownership of directors and executive officers 28 a group amount to 10 446
ghares or 0.00302% of the Company shares. Mo direcior has any warrants, stock rights or
options that would give the mght to acquire additonal shares.
¢} VOTING TRUST HOLDERS OF 5% OR MORE
The Company knows of no voting trust holders of 5% or more,
di CHAMGES IN CONTROL
There are no arrangements that many result in a change in control of the Company.

e) EQUITY OWNERSHIP OF FOREIGNERS AS OF JULY 31, 2014

_Ciirenship Class | Ownership Percentage

| Amanican Common o 2005t 0.0058%

| British Common 89.251 288 287 30%

| Chnese | Common 2233 0.0008%
Filigine Common 284 152 BB 32.1013% |
Othes Lomman 52 673600 15.2192% |
Fortugques Cormmon 196 0.0001 %

| Total o | 34B 100520 100.0000%

SEC Form 20-15 4
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ltem 5. Directors and Executive Officers

All directors joined the Board on 24 June 2004 except for Ms. Dee Hua Gatchalian, who was
electad July 19, 2005, Mr, Sivestre H. Ballo, Jr., electad on July 20, 2008, Mr. SEHgl-n R
Ortiz-Luiz, Jr., elected last February 25, 2013 and Mr. Ruben D, Torres as replacement of
Mr. Vicenia C. Afileno and elected last June 2, 2014. All are expected to be on the Board
until & September 2014, Per recommendalions of the Moménations Committes, all current
direciors, will be nominated to the Board again during the Company's annual stcckholders’
meeling. The gualifications (including the ages, nationalities, cument and past position held
and business experience for the past fve vears) of the nominees ane a5 follows:

Arthur M. Lopez, 67
Filiging

SEC Foem 2005
Acedite [Fhils.) Habel Conporation

Arthur M. Lopez is the Owwner and Principal Consultant of AML
Hotel Consultancy, an independent Hotel Management
Consultancy engaged in Hotel Design DevelopmentTechnical
Services, Hotel Feasibilty Study, Pre and Post Hotel Opehing
Services, Asset Management'Owner's Representative, Third
Farly Management and Gaming.

He is currenily the Managemen! Consultant of the Bellavue Bohol
Resort in Panglas, Bohol, thie SBellevee Hobel Manila, The B Hobel
Manila n Mabang, Hotel Advisor of Cathay Infernational
Resources Corp. (CIRC), owner of Federal Land Marco Polo
Cebu and Grand Hyalt Project at the Ford Bonifacio, Taguig City;
Director of Ph#ippine Esistes Corporation, & public lizted
company - Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE), Chaiman of
Acesite Philippines Hotel Corporation, a public lsted company -
FPhilippine Stock Exchange (PSE), owner of Manila Pavilion Hotel,
and the Director of the Waterdront Hotels and Casinos, s public
ksted company — Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE). Hotel
Technical Services Adviser and Hotel Management Consultant of
Hatel of Asia Inc., Developer and Cperator of Hotel 101 Manila,
Jin Jiang Inn 'I:Jﬂbnn and Jin Hang Inn Makati, Hotel Technical
Services Adviger and Holel Managemen! Consultant of Double
Dragon Froperiies Corp,, Developer and Operaior of Injap Tower
lipitlo. He is currenthy working on other several holel developmeanis
i the Philippines as Consultant.

Fresently, he is the Presideni of the Philippine Hatel Federation
Inc. {formerly Philippine Haotel Owners Assockation)

He was recantly the Owner's Represeniative and Advisor of Four
Foints by Sheraion Kuching, Sheraion Besch Resord Langkawi,
Malaysia, Helang Airport Hotel Langkaws, Malaysia, Santubong
Fesort Langkawl, Malaysia and Four Points by Sheraton
Langkawl In Malaysia. He negotiated the management contract
and conversion to franchise agreement with Starwood Hotels and
Resorts of these properies in Malaysia,

He was the Pre-Dpening Hotel Management and Technical
Services Consultant of Bioomberry Casing Hotels & Resorls Inc.
{Solasire Hotel & Casinol, Regional Directorffsia Pacific of
Falmersion Hotels & Resorts, Senior Adviser of Depariment of
Touriem, Philippines; General Manager of Sheraton Hotels in
Mealbourne, Darwin, Alice Springs and Ayers Rock in Australia
and Auckland Mew Zealand esnd Weastin Philippine Plaza
Resident Manager of Century Park Sheraton Manila, Vice
Fresident and Area Manager of ITT Sheraton Australia; Counlry

&




Renato B. Magadia, 76
Filipiro

Elvira 4. Ting. 53
Filipino

Arthur R, Pongaran, 71
Filipino

SEC Fom 2048
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Manager Philippines of Starwood Holels and Resorts; Philipping
Representative of Caesar's Palace; Management Consulfant st
the Rarctongan Beach Fesort & Spa and the Adtutaki Lagoon
Resort and Spa in Cock Islands, He was the Asia Pacific and
Country Manager of CCA International Ltd., Managers of 45 clubs
woridwide inciuding the Tower Club Maniia. He held varows
Management positions In Sales and Markefing, Rooms Diviséon
and Food & Beverage in ITT Sheraton Hotels and  Hillan
Intermational. Mr. Lopez has also worked in holel and business
club consultancy work in Japan, Palau, China, Vietnam and
Indonesia.

He holds a Bachelor of Science degree in Commerce, Major in
Manegement, and 8 Master's Degree in Business Adminsiration
{MBA], both from the University of Santoc Tomas in the Philippines
and Tourism Management al the East-Wesl Center, Universily of
Hawail in Honolulu, Hawai, US4, He attended a seminar on Good
Governance at the Asian Institute of Managernant (AIM), Makati

City, Philippines.

Mr. Magadia iz a cerified public accountant by profession., He
was elected Vice-Chairman of Acesite (Phils. ) since 24 June 2004
gnd Chairman of the Risk Management Committes of the
Company since 12 July 2004, Mr. Magadia has been a director of
WP gince 1999 and, at presant, the chairman and chief executive
officer of WPl He also holds post as Chairman of the Board of
Metro Alliance Holdings and Equities Corp.. Mercator Holdings
and Equities Corp. He is the Direclor of A1 Oceans Maritime
ggency, Inc., Howden Insurance and Reinsurance Brokers
(Phils.}), Inc, Cunningham Topls Phils, Inc., Metro Combined

Solutions, Inc, Phiipping Accident Mangers, Ing.
{PAMI), Philippine Estates Corporation and Misons Industrial &
Devalopment Corparation.

Ms. Ting was elected director and Treasurer of the Company
since 24 June 2004, She eamed her bachelors degree in
business administration, major in management, from the
Phikpping Schood of Business Administralion. She has been a
director of WP since Oclober 2000. Sha is concurrently, the vice-
chairparson and a direclor of Forum Pacific Inc. She & prasident
of Phil. Estales and vice president of Wellex Industries, Inc. She
is a director of Orent Pacific Corporation, Crisanta Realty
Development Corporation, Recovery Developmen! Cosporation
and the Wellex Group, Inc.

Asthur R. Ponsaran. a Direcior and Corporate Secretary of the
Company since 24 June 2004, samed his Bachelor of Laws from
tha Univessity of the Phiippines. He is also a Cerified Public
Accouniant. He is the Managing Partner of Corporate Counsels,
Philippines Law Office. He ig alse the Corporate Secretary of,
amgng  olhers, Waterfront  Philppines, Inc, Chemrez
Technologies, Inc., DAL Indusiries and MREL Mickel Philippines,
Inc. Mr. Ponsaran is a member of the Inlegrated Bar of the

i3




Kenneth T, Gatchalian, 38
Filiping

Sargio B, Ortiz-Luis, Jr., 71
Filiping

Lamberto B. Mercada, Jr.,
40

Filiping
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Philippines and the Mew York Bar as well as the Phillppine
Institute of Certfied Public Accountants.

Mr. Kenneth Gatchakan holds a degree in bachelor of sclance in
architecture from the University of Texas. He was slecied as one
of the directors of the Company since 24 June 2004, He was
elected Prasident and CEO of the Company since June 25, 2007,
He has bean a direcior of WP| since February 2001. Ha is
concurrently the President of WP and a director of Forum Pacific,
Inc. ard Wellex Industries, [ng

He has degrees of Bachelor of Ars and Bachelor of Scence in
Business Administration from De La Salle Uniwersity, PhD
Humanities from Central Luzon Siate Linkersity, PhD Businass
Technology from Eulogio *Amang” Redrigues Institute of Sciénce
and Technology. He is the President of Philippine Exportars
Confederation, Inc. An Honorary Chairman of Philipping Chamber
of Commerce & Indusiry, Employers Confederation of the
Fhilippines as well as inlegrated Concepts & Solutions, Inc. He s
the WVice Chaimman of the Alllance Global, Inc., Expor
Development Councll and JARDELI Club Foundation. He is a
Direcior of Maniéa Exposition Complex, Inc. Lasaltech Academy,
Philippire Estate Corporation, BA Securities, Rural Bank of
Baguio, PILAK Foundalion, Universal Access Center Trade,
Fhiippine Infarmational Training Corporation, Phdipping
Foundation, Inc. (Team Philippines) and Forum Pacific, Inc. A
Founding Director of International Chamber of Commerce of the
Philippines and G351 He Is also a member of the Board of
Advisers of Southvile International School and Colleges. He is &
commissioner of Patrol 117 He iz also a Chaimman of Rotary Club
of Green Meadows Foundation. He is the past president of Rotary
Clubr Green Meadows Quezon City RI District 3780, Privale sector
representative of the Philippine Bamboo Council, a senator af
Phiipping Jaycee Senate, Capfein of Philippine Coasiguard
Auxiliary and & member of the League of Corporate Foundation.
He is the Honorary Consul General of Consulate of Romania in
the Philippines, a Treasurer of Consular Corpe of the Philippines
and an Honorary Adviser of Internalional Association of Education
for World Peace. A BFLS Champion in National Competitiveness
Council. Some Awards that he received were International Peace
Award for Economic Development i 2005, Most Oulstanding
Citizen of Nueva Ecla in the field of business in 2005 also, Most
Oulslending Pasigueno in 2008, Ulirang Ama also in 2008,
Presidential Mert Award Madal in 2007 and ORAS Award in
2011, He became an Independant Director of ‘Waterfrond
Philippines, Inc. since August 2009 fo present and an
Independent Direcior of Acesite (Phils} Hotel Corp since February
2013 1o present

Atty, Mercado is the Vice-President for Legal of the Waellex Group,
Ine. He was elected as one of the Directars of the Company
since 24 Junae 2004, He is a graduate of the Ateneo de Manila
University School of Law. AMty. Mercado is a certified public
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Pabio M, Gancayco, 57
Filtping

Dea Hua Gatchalian, 66
Filipina

Ruben 0. Toras, 72
Filipino
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accountant. A Prior to his post i Wellex Group, he was
connecied with the Subwc Bay Metropolilan Authonly (SBMA],
From Movember 1993 to July 1997, he was the chief of stafl of
EBMA, He slo served as president of the Freepord Seénvice
Corporation in SEMA from August 1998 o January 1988, Hi wiads
appointed deputy sdministratar for administration in February
1957, a post he held until August 1988. Currently a Director of the
following publicly listed companies: Waterfron! Philippines, Ing.,
Welex Industries, Inc, Forum Pacific, Inc, Metro Allance
Heldings & Eguities Corp. and Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation,

Atty, Gancayco, a direcior of the Company since 24 June 2004, is
A senior partner of the Gancayco, Balasbas & Associales Law
CHffices. He obiaimed his bachetor of arts in polical science and
bachelor of laws from the University of the Philippines. He look a
masteral leve! intensive course on industrial propery from the
University Robert Schuman in Sirasbourg, France. His expertise
is in Imallectual Property Law and holds the posts of president
and director of the Intedleclual Property Association of the
Philippines (the association of all inlsleciual properly |law
praciitioners n the Philippines) councll member and country head
of the Asian Patent Attormays Association and councilor of the
ASEAN Intelleciual Property Association. He is the Philippine
group head to the Association Internafionale pour la Protection de
la Propriete Industrielle. He is also adapl in lifigation and
corporate law praclice. Al present, Atty, Pablo M. Gancayco is a
director of the Freeport al Bataan, a Past District Governor of
Rotary Internaticnal District 3780, the past Chairman of the Board
of Philippine College of Rotary Govarmors and the Philippine
Rotary Magazine Foundation, an officer and member of many
other corporations, feundations and organizations.

Mrs. Galchalian was clected direcior of the Company since 19
July 2005 Mrs Galchalian s the Executive Vice-President of the
Welax Group, Inc., and alsa the Executive Vice-President of
Plastic City Corporafion. She is concurrently a direcior in
FPhilippine Estates Corporation, and Waterdronl Philippines, Inc.
Mrs. Galchalian graduated with a degree in Medical Technology
from the Far Eastern University in 1870, In addilion fo her
numercus posibions in business fims, she s the Chairperson of
Jesus O Life Ministres, Inc., & non-profit, non-siock
organizabon duly registered with the Securibes and Exchangs
Commission and a Chairperson of Dakilang Handog Foundation,
& nan-profil, nan-stock organization.

Mr. Ruben Tores graduated in the University of the Philippines
with & degree of Bachelor of Arg (Political Science} after which,
he finished the degree of Bachelor of Laws al the same university.
Ha is 72 years old. Presentiy he Is also the President of BFO
Workers Association of the Philppings and Senier Parner of
Torres Caparas Tomes Lew Office. He is associated with the
Integrated Bar of the Phiippines and Philippine Academy of
Professional Arbitrators, His former posiions include being a
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Member of the House of Representatives of the Znd District of
Zambales, Executive Secretary of the Office of the President in
Malacafisng, Secrstary of fthe Department of Labor and
Employment, Mr. Tores became an Independent Direclor of
Waterfront Philippines, Inc, since August 2008-present,

Silvestre H. Bello, Jr., B0 Mr. Bello, Jr. holds a degree of Bachelor of Law from the Manuel,

Filipino L. Guezon School of Law.  From July 15959 fo May 31, 1985 he
held different positions in the Commission on Eleclions. He
optionally retired with the Commission on Elections on June 30,
1986 as Director for Operafions. From July 1886 1o December
1988, he was in the privale praclice of lew. On December &,
1888, he was appointed as Officer-in-Charge of the Office of the
Frovincial Govemnor of (eabela, On February 1002, he was
appointed 8s Regional Trial Court Judge, Branch 24 of Echague,
Isabala. In 1904, he was appoinied as Regional Trial Couwt
Judge of Branch 128 in Caloocan Cily. From August 2002 o
February 2004 he was designated as Executive Judge of the
Regional Trial Court of Caloocan City. On April 10, 2002 he
refired from the pdiciary as RTC Judge of Branch 128, Caloocan
City., On Juby 20, 2008 he was elected as Director of the Board of
the Association of Retired RTC Judges of the Philippines, ine. On
March 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013 and 2014 ho was re-elecied as
Director of the Board of the Assoclation of Retired RTC Judges of
the Philippines, Inc.  Since 2008, he is a Law Parner of the
Ramrez Lazaso Ballo Rico-Sabado & Associates Law Office.

Mr. Arthur Lopez, Mr. Sergio R. Ortiz-Luiz, Jr. and Ruben D. Tomes are cumenthy indepandent
directors. They wera nominated by Ms. Elira Ting, who has no relations lo them. They will
conlinue 1o serve as independent directors upon re-elaction pursuant fo SRC Rule 38 as
adopied in fo under the Company's By-laws on August 18, 2004, under which the
appropriate report wunder 17-C was filed on Movember 12, 2004, which is heraby
incorporated as referance, Mo other persons have been nominated.

Per recommendation of the Mominations Commitiee headed by Aflty. Lamberto B, Mercado,
Jr., with Messrs. Ricky Ricardo anc Pablo Gancayco as mambers, the following will ba
nominaied ag axecutive officers 2t the Organizational Meeling of the Board of Directors:

Mr. Arthur M. Lopez = Chalrman

Mr. Renato B. Magadia - Vice-Chalrman

Mr. Kenmeth T. Gatchalian - President and Chief Executiva Officer

Afty. Arthur R. Ponsaran = Corporate Secretary and Chial Information Officer

Ms. Elvira A. Ting - Treasurar and Chief Financial Officer
ks Morma T. Azores - Executhve Vice President amd Chiel Operating Officer
Mr. Ricky L, Ricardo - Wice-Pregident for Corporate Affairs

Afty. Arsenio A, Alfiler, Jr = Assistant Corporate Secretary and Compliance Officer

Nomna T, Azores, 68 Ms. Arores has been connected with the company for the past forty
Filipino years, eleven years of which as a direclor, & post she held until 24
June 2004, She was twe treasurar of the Company from 1084 uniil
Juna 2004, She was elected wice-president of the Comparny In 1898,
She is currently the Executive Vice-Fresident and the Chief Operating
Officer of the Company, Ms, Azores is a graduate of bachelor in
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business administration, cum lsude and s a cerified public
accoumant, She was a director and Corporate Secretary of CIMA
Realty Philg., Inc. until August 2004,

Ricky L. Ricardo, 51 Mr. Ricardo i the Vice President for Corporate Affairs of the Company

Filiging since 2004 and currently the Vice President for Strategic Initiatives of
the Wellex Group, Inc. He is a graduate of the Aleneo de Manila
University with degrees in Management and Economice. He staried in
banking and corporate lending with the Far East Bank and Trust
Company, and later handied corporate planning for the Philippine
Banking Corporation. He has previously worked with AEA
Devalopment Corporation, an mvestment house, and he has aiso
served in the government under both the Office of the Prime Minister
and the Departrent of Finance,

Arsenio & AMiker, Jr Atty. Alfiler, Jr. has been the Assistant Corporale Secretary of Acesite

&8, Filiping gince 2008 and concurrentty Compliance Officer since 2009, He holds
a bachedor of arts degree in public administration and bachelor of laws
from the University of the Philippines. He was an associate lawyer in
Gonralo Gonzalezr Law Office (1872 fo 1977) and an in-house legal
counsel in Bancom Development Corporation (1977-1881), Union
Bank of the Philippines (1982-1887), AsianBank Corporation and AB
Capital and Investment Corperation (1887-2003) and Asiatrust Bank
(January = July 15, 2004)He s a pariner in Corporate Counsels,
Fhilippines Law Offices.

Significant Employess

Chrigtopher  Robert Mr. Park is our General Manager for Manike Pavilion since 2007, Mr,

Park, &0 Park is a graduata of the Swiss Haotel Association Holel Management
Schools Les Roches in Valais, Switzerland in Hotel & Touriam
Managemant. Mr. Fark Joined WP in July 2007 and pricr o this he
held senior positions in Roastars Philippines, Inc. He was the General
Manager of Fort llocandia Resorl and Casino. EAM in the Manika
Holel, Vice Presidenl for Operations of the Legend International
Resorts, Ltd of the Metroplex Group in the Philippines and Malaysia,
Hotel Eguatorial in Kuala Lumpur and amang athers,

There are no ofher persons who are not Executive Officers thal are expected o make
significant contribution to the Compary.

Mona of the above directors and officers are connecied with any government agencies and
instrumenialities.

Family Relationships

M. Henneth T. Gatchalian is the son of Ms. Dee Hua Gatchalian. Ms. Elvira A, Ting Is a
 sister of Ms. Dee Hua Galchalan, and ls & matemal aunt of Mr. Kenneth T. Gatchalian.
 Aside from them, no family relationship up to the fourth degree of consanguinity or affinity
‘Exists among the direciors and executives,
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Messrs, Arthur M. Lopaz, Renato B. Magadia, Kenneth T. Gatchalian, Sergio . Orfiz-Luis,
Jr., Lamberto M. Mercado, Ms. Elvira A Ting, Ms. Dea Hua GatchaSian, Ruben D. Tomes
and Arthur R. Ponsaran are directors of WP, Mone of the directors or officers has been
imyalved in any legal, adminstrative or criminal proceedings for the past five years,

Certain Relationships and Related Transactions

(A1 1. Me. Momna T, Azores, the Executive Vice-Presiden! and Chief Operating Officer of
the Company, was a director and Corporate Secretary of CIME& Realty until August
2004,

2. Mr. Ricky L. Ricardo, Vice-Fresident for Corporate Affairs (Acesite) and Director of
CIMA Realty also holds & Direcior position for Mayo Bonanza, Philippine Estates
Corporation, Wellex industries, Inc. and Director and Corporate Secretary of the
Wellex Group, Inc,

3. As related In Mole no.11b of the Noles 1o Financial Statements, the Corporation
had invested in 86 710,000 shares of slock in Wallex Industries, Inc., an affiliated
cormpany listed on the Philippine Stock Exchange, at PO.50 per share or a iolal of
P43.355,0:00.00.

a The Corporation invested in the sbove marketsble secunty in order to
diversify ite current asaet porfolic in listed companies with a broad upside
potential

b. Waterfront Philippines, Inc., parent company of the Corparation, is magority
awned by the Wellax Group, Inc., which also conirols Wallax Industriea, Inc.

c. The acquisition price of PO.50 per share represents a 13.7% discount to the
net book value of POSE per share of Wellex Indusires, Inc. as of 31
December 2005,

d. The Risk Managemeant Committes has evaluated the fransaction in
accordance with certain norms, including investment risk, market liguidity,
projected price-garnings ratio, net asset value and conirol ability, and has
concluded that the investment s fair and reasonable at the acquisition price
and volumes

e There are no other fransaciions with paries that fall outside the definition of

“refated parties” but with whom the Corporation may have a relationship that
enables the parties to come to terms in a different manner as compared fo
indapendent parties on an arm's length basis,

{B) PARENTS OF THE REGISTRANT
1) Waterfront Phils., Inc., which, as of 31 July 2014 held 55.49% of the Company,

is an invesiment holding company for the hotel, leisure and tourism
businesses ragistered with the SEC on 23 September 1554,
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{C) RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

For details please refer o Moles No. 11 of Financial Statermants.

1. Resignation of Directors

Mo director has resigned or declined to stand fos re-election to the board of
directors since the last date of stockholder's meeting due fo a disagreement
relating to the operation, policies or practices of the company, and no director has.
furnished the regisirant with a letler describing any such disagresmant,
requesting that the matier be disciosed.

Mr. Yicente G, Atilane, Independent Director resigned from his position last June
2, 2074 due 1o his very busy schedule which requires frequent iravels sbroad.

ham B. Coampensation of Directors and Executive Officers
1. Executive Compensation

General

Ms Elvira A Ting, an exéculive officer elected on 18 August 2004 has not been
remunerated with a compensation package. Ms. Moma T. Azores who was elected
Execulive Vice-President for Operations and Mr. Ricky Ricardo, Vice-President for
Corporate Alfairs are regular employees and will receive remuneration for the year. Holel
executives are also reguler emplovess of the Company and will simikarly receive
compensation package for the year, In addition, Mr. Ricardo and the executive officers of
the hotel can receive whatever gratuity pay the Board may exiend lo the managerial,
supervizory and rank and file employess.

COMPENSATION TABLE
Mame Fositicn Year Salary |Bonus | Ofhers
Kenneth T. Gatchakan | President and CEQ' =1
Noma T. Azores [EVP and COO
Ficky Ricardo .F'-fF’. Corporate Affairs
Christ f Robert Park |General Manager '
Exaculive Chaf
2012 TB38813 | - 30000
“ﬂa““m'nﬁm 2013 9521552 | - 130,000
2014 (est.)| 9685000 | - | 30,000
All ather officers and directors gg::g 2 . lg;g:g
4% a group unnamed 2014 (est ) - - 1.'250:4!&:1

l':'nTl;l-.g ensuing year (20714}, the aggregate compensation i ewpecied to increase by
-approximately 3%,
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COMPENSATION FLAN OF DIRECTORS

The mambers of the Board of Director are elected for & term of one year, Director per diem
been pagged at a rate of BS5,000.00 per board meating bul effective May 22, 2014, per diem
is P10.000.00 per board maeting. Except for the Chairman and the CED, Directors, are not
eniitied to compensation package. Excepl as herein méntioned, no direciod recehed
bonuses or profit sharing plans for the years ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December
2013,

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACTS AND TERMINATION OF EMPLOYMENT AND CHANGE-IN-
CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS

The members of the Board of Direciors and Executive Officers are elected for a term of one
year. Mo director or officer has a compensatory coniract in case of resignation, retirement,
termination or change in controd except for Mr. Ricky L. Ricarde who as a regular employed,
is afigible to receive the benefits under the company’s retirement plan upon separalion

Warrants and Options Outstanding: Repricing
There are no outstanding warrants or opfions heid by the Company's directors or execulives.,

ltem 7. Independent Public Accountants

The accounting firm of KPMG Manabat Sanagustin & Co. is the elected External
Auditors for Acesde (Phis.) Hotel Corporation under Mr. Virgilio L. Manguilimotan -
Pariner incharge. In compliance with SRC Rule 68, Paragraph 3(b)iv) (re: compliance
with the S-year rotation of external auditors), the financial staternants for the year ended
31 December 2013 were audited by the accounting fem of KPMG R.G. Manabat & Co,
formerly KPMG Manabal Sanagustin & Co., while prior years financial stalemenis for the
vears ended 31 December 2005, 31 Decamber 2008 and 31 December 2007, were
audited by the accounting firm of S5GV & Company. Starling with the financial statements
31 December 2008 up fo 31 December 2012 audit was underiaken by the accounting
firm of KPMG Manabat, Sanagustin & Co, A two yvear cooling off penod shall be
observed in the re-engagement of the same signing pariner.

Representatives of KPMG RG. Manabal & Co. will be present at the stockholdars'
meeting and are expected 0 ba available fo respond to appropriste questions. The
accountants will have the opportunity to make a statement if they cesie to do so.

Mame of Previous accountand - SGV & Company. Ladislao Avila, Jr., handling pariner

Date of Cessation from service; July 16, 2008

Reason for cessation . To rotate suditors pursuant to SEC Rule 68 and to
streamline subasdiaties of Waterdromt Phils. Inc.
unider the accounting firm of KPMG Manabat, San
Agustin & Co,

There are no disagreemenis with the previous audilor, nor have they issued any
correspondence indicating any disagreement with the company.
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Members of the Audit Eun_'lmﬁtae:

Chairman - Sergio B, Ortlz-Lulz, Jr - Independant Direcior
Member - Arhur M. Lepez - Independant Diracior
heermber = Ruben 0. Tomes = Independent Direcion
htember - Dee Hua T. Galchalian = Director

Extornal Audit Fees

a. Audit Related Fees

1. The aggregate fees for the audit of the regisirant's annual financial
slalements or services that are provided by the external auditor in connection
with statutony and regulatory filngs amount to P1.2 milllon for 2003 and P1.1
midlien for 2012, y

2. There are no olher assurance and relaled services rendered by the exiernal
auditar for the yaars 2012 and 2013

b, Tax Advisory Fees
% 1. There are no Tax Advisory Fees for 2012 and 2013,
c. All Other Fees
Mo alher audit fees were charged.
d. Audit Committes Procedures

The Audit Commiles inviles several audding firms o provide information on their
scope of audit senvices and their quotations on fee structure.  An initial scresning
is made to determine if such firms can handle the scope of audit required by the
Corporation.  Desined firms are shori-isted and considerations on comparative
strengths of these candidates are evaluated by the Audit Committee. The guoted
fee struclure is similarly discussed fo determing the best candidate for
endorsemant to the board of directors of the Corporation, which in tumn, endorses
the nominated audit firm o the slockholders for approval el the regulsr
stockholder's meeting of the Corporation.

2 Compensation Plans

Thie company has no plans to pay or distribute cash or non-cash compensation in the
farm of stock oplions, warrants or fights and any other type of compensation plan

IESLUAMCE AND EXCHAMGE OF SECURITIES
Iﬁl 9. Authorization or Issuance of Securities Other Than for Exchange

a) n a meeling held on June 11, 2000, the Board of Direciors resolved to increase the
authorized capital stock from B310 million to B1.210 bilion via declaration of 250% stock
dividends and from B1.210 bilion to B2.010 billlen via rights offering. Al the annual mesting
Cheld on July 20, 2004, the stockholders present by wnanimous vote, approved the increase
in the Corporation's authorized capital stock. On May 25, 2012, the application for the
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incfeasa in the Company's authaorizad capital stock frorm P310 million to P1.21 billkon was
approved by SEC. Accordingly, the Company distribuied the 250% stock dividends or
246 248 212 shares on July 18, 2012 for siockholders of record as of June 25, 2012

B In June 11, 2008 and July 2, 2009, respectvely, the Board of Directors and the
stockholders of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation approved: the increase of the authorized
capital from P1,210,00000000 to P2010,00000000 via siock rights offering at an
entitlement ratio of 0.58:1. Last July 14, 2074, the Board of Directors approved the
amendment of the entithermeant ratio from 0.58:1 10 1:1. This will be submifted for approval by
stockhclders on Saplamber 5, 2014 annual meeting.

itemn 10. Modification or Exchange of Securities

Acesite (Phils.) Holel Corporation has no plan o modify any of s authorized and md
securities or bo exchange them for another clags,

1 ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AS TO CERTAIN ISSUES OR ISSUERS

A af 31 Decambar 2013, the Company has a8 net warth of P1.227 bilion and is not
planning to isswe any unsacured bonds for 2013,

Property

The principal property of the Company is @ 22-slorey building known as the Manila Pawlion
Hotel located a1 the comer of United Nations Avenue and Maria . Orosa Street in Ermita,
Manila. The total number of reoms available for sale will be reduced from 502 rooms fo 488
reoms upon completion of the rooms rendvation program as mona rooms ane reconfiguwred fo
become suites. Aside from the two category deluxe rooms: executive rooms and premier
sultes, new ambassador club rooms have been introduced. The 486 rooms and suites are
individually equipped with contralled central air conditioning, mult-channel radio, color TV
with cable channels amd advanced lelecommunications facilities, The hotel had
appreximately 2 200 sq. m. of meeting, banguel and conference faciities bul decided 1o
lease the areas o Pageor per Contract of Lease daled Depember 20, 2007, The hotel also
howses sevoral restaurants, such as Sessons Café (colea shop), the Boulvar (bar & lbunga)
and the Patisserie {bakeshop and deli items). The construction of new function rocms on the
3" fleor i currently in progress and schedubed for launching end of August 2014, Other
guest services and faciities include a chapel, swimming pool. gym, business center and a
valel-service basement carpark. Concessionaires and lenants include a spa, altermative
medicing clinic, travel agency, and flower shop. In addition, Casino Filipino = Pavilion,
owned and operated by PAGCOR, cccupies part of the first, second, third, fowrth, fifth floors
and AHU area scoupying a total of 12,698.17 sq. m. of fhe buiding.

Priar to Movermnbar 2011, the Company leased the tand on which the Man@a Pavilion Hatel
stands from CIMA Realty Philippines, Inc. [CIMAR) for an annual rental of P61 malion. The
lease covered a total land ares of 6,500 sguare melers and was valid up to January 2014,
rengwable for anothér 25 years up to 2039 The Company had the opticn 1o purchase the
dand from CIMAR any time during the lease at a purchase option price of P25.0 million, and
may reassgn this oplion to any qualified third party. in September 2005, CIMAR formally
fled a case in court ordering the Company to vacate the premises where the Hotel is
-siluated and ordering the Company to pay the unpaid liabdities and related inferest. In
Cictober 2005, the Company féed its answer in the cour, claiming beneficial ownership over
the land pursuant fo an imphed trust. In January 2006, the Company filed a case for
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recorveyance of the land based on the Company’s defense in its October 2005 filing, The
Company Initiated discussions with CIMAR for the possible amicable sattement of this case,

The Company executed MOA with CIMAR to amicably seffle all pending cases and
controversies between two parties. In consideration, the Company paid US5%2.5 milion dofliar
in series of terms payments. In July 2011, the RTC of Manifa issued an order granting the
joint mofion to dismiss the ejectment case filed by the Company and CIMAR. Moreover, the
finance lease contract bebween the two partes wae suparseded on October 31, 2011 by a
new long term and non-cancelable operating lease. The Company acquired 100% interest of
CIMAR, a former subsidiary of Acesile Limied (BV1). The Company entered into an
operating lease with CIMAR for use of the iatter's land following the cancellation of the
finance lease betwean two paries. This non-cancelable operating lease commenced
Movember 1, 2311 and has a term of 20 years with & monthly rate of P250,000.00 and an
escalation rate of 5% per anrmum. Also, the contract provided for two monthis rent free.

The building as well as the land owned by CIMAR, & mortgaged in favor of the Metropolitan
Bank and Trust Company-Trust Departmeant, as the trustes for the Singapora Branch of the
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (ICEC), a banking corporation organized under the
laws of the People's Republic of China (PROC), to secure & loan in the original principal
amouni of Fifteen Million United States Dollars (USS15.000,000.00)

The Company has no plans to acquire other properties for 2014
Legal Proceedings

1. Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation ve. Libery Toledo, in her capacity as the Cily
Treaswrer of Manlia and the City of Manila, Chil Case No, 07-118174, [RTC, Manila Br,

This & a petition filed on 15 October 2007 befora tha Regional Trial Court of
Manila contasting the local tax assessment made by the City Treasurer on incomea
earned by Manita Pavilion from s confractual relation with PAGCOR for the period
2003-2005 amounting to Fory Five Million Five Hundred Seventy Five Thousand Eleven
Pesos and 72100 [R45575011.72]. On 1% January 2011, we received the Decision
dated T Decamber 2010 dizmissing the app=al filed by petitionar Acesite Phils for lack of
menl. On 3 February 2011, we filed Motion for Reconsideration of the Decizlon dated 7
December 2010, On 2 March 2011, we received commentopposition 1o the moton for
reconsideration filed by defendants counsel. On 3 March 2011, we received order dated
2B February 2011 denying the maotion for reconsideration filad by Acesite for lack of
mert. On 11 April 2011, Acesite filed & Petifion to the Court of Tax App=als for review
aggalling the Decigion dated T December 2010 and Order dated 28 February 2011
rendared by Branch 17, Regional Trial Court of Maniia affirming the decision of the City
Treasurer of Manila to collect from Acesite business laxes on revenues denved from is
contractual relations with PAGCOR. On 18 May 2011, we received copy of the Commant
filed by the City of Manita. The parties filed respective memaranda in compliance with
the Resolufion dated 15 Aprd 2011, The mofion for reconsidaration was dismissed for
lack of mert. Thus, on October 11, 2012 a petiton for review seeking fo annul the
decision was filed, A resolution was received last February 25. 2013 giving due course to
the petition and requiring the parties to submit within 30 days the memaoranda. CTA En
Banc dismissed the petifion for review as recaived last January 9, 2074 subsequently on
January 24, 2014 we Tiled our mation for reconsideration,
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item 12. Mergers, Consolidations, Acquisitions and Similar Matters

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporabon has no plans 1o merge and consoclidate with othar
company, 1o acquire other company's securities, o acquire any cther going business or of
e assits theraof, to sell or transfer any substantial part of s asssts and fo liquidate or
disschve the Compamy.

kem 13. Acquisition or Disposition of Property

The company has not acquired any property nor disposed of any of iis property fof the
calendar vears ended 31 December 2012 and 31 December 2013,

The Company acquired100% nterest of CIMAR, a former subsidiary of Acesite Limited {BVI}
or ALB, in October 2011, In July 2011, the Company and CIMAR executed a Memorandum
af Agreement {MOA), which effeciively seltle all pending cases and confroversies between
the two paries. In fuMiiment of all the ierms and conditions of the MDA, CIMAR's
stockholdears including all their nominees, agreed fo essign, sell, transfer and convey all
existing shares of stocks of CIMAR fo the Company,

ltemn 14, Restatement of Accounts

Therer s no substantial restaterment of any asset, capital or surplus account of the Company.
However, the financial statements for the calendar year ending 31 December 2012 and 31
December 2013 have been restated to confarm to PFRS reporting.

OTHER MATTERS

[tem 15, Action with Respect to Reports

The following reporis, copies of which will be duly furnished to stockholders withouwt charge,
will b submitted for stockholders approval al the Annual Mesting of Stockholders on §
Eeptember 2014:

a) The Annual Repard and Audited Financial Statemenis for the calendar year ending 31
December 2013,

B Minutes of the previous Stockholder's Mesting;
¢} Gemeral rafification of corporale acts since the last stockholders” meating:

= [Designation of certain officers and law office fo represent the company in courd
cases;

» Renewal of heenses from various government offices and designation of authorized

= A olvars pariaining o adminisirative matter

The stockholders appointed the taw fims of Corporate Counsets, Philippines and Gancayen,
Balashbas & Associates on 24 June 2004 83 the legal counsels of the Company,
Representatives of the said law firms shall be atending the annual meeting of stockholders
on 5 Seplember 2014 to respond to appropriate guestions and have an opporunity to make
A statement f they s0 desire. Both Law Firms of Corporate Counsels, Phiippines and
Gancayco, Balasbas & Associates stand for re- appointment on & September 2014,
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The accounting firm of KPMG R.G. Manabat & Co., formerly KFMG Manabat Sanagustin &
Co. has acted as the External Auwditors for calendar year 2013, also stands for re-
appointment, There are no disagreemants with KFMG R, G. Manabal & Co. on any matter of
accounting and financial disclosure,

Iterm 17, Amendments of Charter, By-Laws & Other Documents

A The Board of Directors and the stockholders of Acesite (Phils.) Holel Corporation
approved on June 11, 2008 and July 2, 2008, respectively,

1. the increase of capital stock of the Acesite (Philk.) Hotel Corporation from
P310.000.000.00, divided infe 300,000 000 Common shares with the par value
pf P1.00 each and 20,000 Praeferred shares with the par value of P500.00 each,
ko P1.210,000,000.00, divided inte 1,200,000,000 Common shares with the par
valug of P1.00 each and 20,000 Prefered shares with the par value of P500 00
each, in accordance with the provision of Section 38 of the Corporation Code of
the Philippines (Batas FambansaBlg. 68), via declaration of 250% stock
dividends; and

2 the increase of the authorized capital from P1,210,000,00000 fo
P2.010,000,000.00 via stock rights offering at an entitlement ratio of 0.58:1

On May 25, 2012, the application for the increase in the Company's authorized
capital stock from P310 million to P1.21 billion was approved by SEC. Accordingly,
the Company distributed the 250% sfock dividends or 246 248 212 shares on July
18, 20142 for stockholders of record as of June 25, 2012

In a special meeting held tast July 14, 2014, the Board of Directors approved the
amendmant of the entitlerment ratio fram 0.58:1 10 1:1.The proceeds will be used for
the renovations of rooms, facilities, repair and replacement of eguipment and working
capital.

B. On June 28, 2013, the Board authorized Acesite {Phils) Holed Corporation 1o amand
is Arficles of Incorporation to include in the corporate name the phraze, "Daing
business wnder the name and style of Waterfront Manila Pavilion Hole?™ and fo adopt
and use the business name, “The Manila Paviion Holel' and "Waterfront Manila
Pavilion Hotal”  The amendment was not presemed in the sl annual meeting hald
on September &, 2013 for lack of guorum. The said amendment will be presented Tor
approval of the siockholders at the annual stockholders” meeting on Seplember 5,
2014

C. In compliance with SEC Memorandum Mo. 8, Sernes of 2014, dated February 20,
2014, approval of the siockholders will also be sought at the annual stockholders’
meeting on Seplember 5, 2014 for the amendment of the Arficles of Incorporation to
reflect the change in principal office addrass from “City of Mardla, Philippines” to "Tth
Floor, Manila Pavilion Hotel, Undsd Nations Avenus cormner Marka Orosa Street,
Ermita, Maniia, Philippinas”
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item 18. Other Proposed Action
There are no olher proposed aclions.
Item 19, Voting Procedures

a} For election of directors, the provision of Section 24 of the Cerporation Code ol Ihe
Philippines shak apply, and thus, candidales receiving 1he highest number of voles shai
be declared elected. For the election of the external auditors and the corporale legal
counsel, the nominees receiving the highest number of voles shad be declared as
elected, For the reports discussed above, magonly alfirmative vole of the cutstanding
capltal stock of the corporation is required.

bl Unless any stockholder present requests for a writben ballot, the voting shall be done
afally of by show of hands, which ghall be duly counted by the Corporale Secrelarny,

SIGNATURE

After epasonable inguiry and fo the best of my knowledge and belief, | cedify that Lhe
informsation set fodh in this report & rue, complete and correct. This report is sgned s Lhe
City of Pasig on August T, 204

Date 2014
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'MANAGEMENT REPORT

FINANCIAL AND OTHER INFORMATION

ncial

The Company's consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2013,
2012 and 2011 are incorporated herein by reference

Business Development

1. Acesite (Phils ) Hotel Corporafion is a domestic corporation incorporated on 10 October
1952, The Company has been in the hotel business since 15 March 1568, Al that time,
the Hilton International Company provided for the management of its hotel property
located al the corner of UM Avenue and Mana Y. Orosa Strest  The Holiday Inn
(Philippines) Inc. iook over the managament of the hotel on 01 January 7995 and ook
eharge of tha operations until 28 February 2003,

O June 24, 2004, Waterfront Philippines Inc. (WPI) established #s owmership and
majority control aver Acesde (Phils,) Holel Corporation. The Manila Pavilion Hotel is
thus now part of the largest Filiping chain of hotel faciities, complementing the
Waterfront hotels in Cebu City, Mactan and Davao.

2. The Company has not been imvolved in any bankruplcy, receivership or simikar
proceading for the past three years.

3. The Company acquired100% interest of CIMAR, a former subsidiary of Acesite Limited
(BYI1} er ALB, in QOctober 2011, In July 2011, the Company and CIMAR execuled a
Memorandum of Agreement (MOA), which effectively seftied all pending cases and
controvergies betwesn the fwo parties. In fulfiliment of all the terms and conditions of the
MOA, CIMAR's stockholders including all their nominees, agreed to assign, sell, ransfer
and comeey all existing shares of stocks of CIMAR to the Company.

Business of issuer

(a) Principal Product or Senvice

The company operates the Manils Pavilion Hotel, located along United Mations
Avenue, Emita, Manila, Aside from hotel operations, business activities of the
company include restaurant operations.
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Revenue Conlntution of G,q-ﬂmrmna for 2013

Product/Services Amount (P) | % Contribution
Food & Beverage (F&EB) B7,935,772.00 15.28%
Rooms 117.518,777.00 20 42%
Rent | 366,692 412.00 B3.72%
Operating Departments 2.208.775.00 0.39%
Others 1.093,949.00 0.19% |
' TOTAL 575,450 685.00 100%

The Asian market remained strong and vibrant. Arrivals surged, with Japan, Korea
and China as the biggest contribuiors. Bookings from long haul traffic. however,
remainad marginal. The domestic market share ncreased and contributed more than
half the hotel's mom sold.

Foreign Source % Contribution to Total Room Nights |
E 2013 2012

A 77 65% 25 25%
Middle East 1.24% .ed%
"North America 3.22% | 474%

SouthiCentral America 0.32% 0.33% |
Europe 1.06% 1.78%
| Australia 1.15% 0.87%
Africa T 0.06% 0.09%
Philippines 64 40% 62.22%

TOTAL 100.00% 100.00% |

(b} Distribution Methods of the Products or Services

Food and Beverage (F&B)

Thea hotel has several food and beverage outiets contributing revenue as follows:

Outiets FAB Revenues (% Contribution)
2008 | 2012

Seasons 55.72% | 60.81%
Boulvar 4.58% | 5.25% |

| Palisserie 13.27% | _11.74%

Rotisserie 0.40% 3.30%

Room Sanica 7.70% 5.79%
Miri Bar 0.54% D.EE
Casing 16.80% 12.73% |
Total 100% 100% |
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Rooms

The biggest revenue contribution came from Corporate & FIT accounis and travel
sccounts rank second Sales strategy shifted from travel accounts to corporate and
FIT accounts to cater to markets with higher mtus_tn fill up the newly renovabed
NS,

The hatel's marketing promotions continuously did well in 2013 from last year, due o
several room package offered during the yvear,

Market Segment % Centribution
2013 2012
| Marketing Promations 13.08% 10.88% |
Resarvation syshem 15 46% 20.08%
_Travel Trade Accounts 25.30% 27.06%
| Carporate & FIT Accounts 456.16% 40.87% |
| TOTAL : 100.00% 100.00% |

{d) Status of Any Pubbcly-Announced New Product of Service

" Az disclosed o SEC and PSE on March 20, 2013, the Manila Pavilion Hotel has
completed the secondary phase of its renovation program covering 223 floors on the
upper deluxe rooms, execulive rooms, premier sultes, and ambassador club rooms,

(e} Top Five {5) Performance Indicalors

af the hotel decreased from 48 20% for the year ended 31 Decambaar
2012 to 45.12% for the year ended 31 December 2013, Average room raie
increasad from P1.477.67 in 2012 to PZ77.68 In 2043

2013 ] 2012
| Occupancy Rate . 46.12% 49.20%
Average Room Rate 2,177.59 1.477.61
Revenues 575,450,685 536,502,865
Gross Operating Income 265682250 | 217 454613
Gross Operafing Income Ratio | 4617% | 4053% |

() Sources and Availability of Raw Materials

Tha hotal sourcas all its raw materials (food, beverages, room cleaning hems, Ded
and bath limen, soaps, office supplies, afc.) from local suppliers.

g) Maior Gustomers

On December 1, 2010, Pagecor and the company amended the lease contract,
othenviza known as the Omaibus Amended Leasze Confract (OALC) extending the
lzase term and expanding the lease area. The DALC shall cover the Main Area
{7.083.05 squm.), Expansion Area A (2,130.36 sq.m.}, Expansion Area B {3.069.92
sq.m.) and Air Handling Unit (AHU) Ares (40284 sgm.) for 3 total lease area of
1268617 sgm. The leasa perod for the Main area, Expansion Area A and AHU
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Area shall commence upan the signing of the leasa agreement until December 16,
2016, The 3rd floor gaming area of Casino Filipino Favilion has been fully operational
as of October 28, 2011 and shall terminate on December 30, 2016. The OALC may
be renewed at the option of the lessee under such terms and conditions as may ba
agreed upon by the pariies.

PAGCOR contributed & 86% share in room night's production and 16.35% of the total
F&B revenue. The Travel Trade seclor, comprising around 100 travel agencies
catering to Japanese, Koreans and Chinese fourists, makeup 25.28% of the iofal
roam nighis for the year. Other corporate companies and FIT accounts accounted
for 65.85% of the occupancy. The domestic marke! largely dominated the holel's

OECUpAncY.
{h} Transactions with Related Pariies

The Corporation had invested in 88 710,000 shares of Wellex Industries, a relatad
company lisied on the Phillppine Stock Exchange, at PD.50 per share or a iolal of
F43,355,000.00.

Transactions with WF| during the year amounted to P54 .44 million and P117.48
milion in 2013 and 2012 respectively. Transaclions with WPI also include its

* aliocated share in the common operating expenses. A% of December 31, 2013 and
2012, the outstanding balance of recevables from WPI amounted to P517.61 millian
and P5T2,05 million respectively.

In February 18, 2003, the Company assigned Bs future rental receivables from
FAGCOR, arising from the lattar's lease commitments 1o the Company in payment of
the loan of Pacific Rehouse Corporation and the loan of Waterfroni Mactan Casing
Hoted, Inc. from Philippine Business Bank.

{i} Patents, Trademarks, Copyrahis, Licenses Franchises, Concessions and Royalty
Agresments

Mot applicable,

The Company holds a BFAD License 1o Oparate as evidence of full comphkance with
the requirements of the Bureau of Food and Drugs (BFAD). The Holel is accredited
with the Depariment of Tourism and the applcation for the reclassification upon
campletion of the rencvation project is in progress.

In management's opinion, there are no other existing or probable governmental
reguiations that would have significant fmpact on tha business of tha firm.

() Research and Development Aclivities
Mol applicable.
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{m) Compliance with Environmental Laws

The Hotel is compliant with the eméssion standard set by the Clean Alr Agl, the Sold
Waste Managamant Act and the sffisent standard of wastewater. The oost of
compliance covers the application for certificetes of environmental compliance and
the regular monitoring and maintenance of enginegring equipment and sewerage
freatmant plant (STP). The holel obtained a clearance from the Pollution Control
Department of the Laguna Lake Development Authority (LLDA), Permit fees for
garbage collection, sewage cleaning plus Maynilad sewage carriage charges
amaunted to 811 milion for the year ended 31 December 2013,

{n) Manpower Count
Actual Manpowsr Count As of
31 Dec 2013 31 Dwee 2012

Cepartment Head 27 25
Managerial and Supervisors gy 72
Lime Staff 185 171
Casual 4 5
Toal 307 | a2

The Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) for the line employees was concluded
on January 14, 2013, covering a perlod of five {5) years, July 1, 2012 fo June 30,
2017. However, the economic provisions of this Agreement shall ba subject to
rensgotiation after the 3rd year of its effectivity or 80 days prior to June 30, 2015, The
CBA for supervisods signed on June 21, 2012 covers & period of five (5) years, April
1, 2011 to March 31, 2015. However, the economic provisions of this Agreement is
currently baing renegotiated.

Year-to-date tramning index was 11682, and mosl of the hotel employees have
undergone fraining in vanous skill-building seminars and developmeni workshaps.

{o) With the availability of the renovaied floors, the hotel is re-divecting its marketing
effarts maore on corporate clients. To improve guest satisfaction index, managarment
decided lo lemporarily close some unrenovated floors, Revenue have gradually
picked-up and started getting momentum. The renovation of superdor rooms
commances on the 2*° quarter of 2014.

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The top fwe (5) key performance indicators, as discussed herein, are presented on
comparable basis and compared with figures attained from prior years operation, and are
mors fully explained as follows: 1) Occupancy rate is the number of hoted rocm-nights sold
er the period divided by the number of room nights availabls for the period; 2) Average room
fate is the room revenue for the period divided by the number of hotel room-nighis sald far
the period; 3) Revenues are broken down on a departmental basis; 4) Gross operating profit
‘margin is computed as a percentage of revenues; and §) Total Fixed, Financial and Other
‘Charges are presenied in the comparative '
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The year ended 31 December 2013 showed a 7.26% Increase in revenues, frem PS3ES
million in 2012 to P575.4 mion this year. P366.7 million came from rental income (63, 72%),
P117.5 milion came from room revenue (20.42%), and PET'0 million from food &

revenues (15 28%). The hotel registered an occupancy rate of 46.12% In 2013, a8
compared to the 48.20% in 2012, The average room rate of P2177.59 in 2013 I8
substantially higher by 47 37% compared 1o last year of F1,477.61. The decreasa in room
revenus was mainly due o the decrease in room occupancy and room inventary. Starting
June 1, 2013 four (4) unrenovated floors, 8" to 11" floors, were closed pending
refurbishment thus in effect, resulling 1o a lower food and beverage revenue too. The
increase of the rental revenue was due to the recognition of the eamed portion from the
PAGCOR advance rental.

The coffes shop, Seasons, brought in 55.74% of the total food & beverage
business, followed by sales st Casino Filipno contributing 18.99% and Patisserie contributed
13.27%. Room Service, Boulvar, Rotisserie and Mini Bar contributed 14%.

Cost of sales and services for the year ended 31 December 2013 amounted to F309.8
million, or 53 83% of the iofal gross revenue, compared with P318 million or 59.46% for the
year ended 31 December 2012, Gross profit amounted P285 7 milfion or 46.17% for 2013
Last year's gross profit was P217.5 million or 40.54%.

Fixed, financial and other expenses in 2013 amounted to P195 milien as compared fo
P120.7 million registered in 2012, The general and administrafive expenses amounted fo
P102.2 million for 2013 and PE8.9 million in 2012 and the substantial ncrease was due o
the impairmant loss recorded as provigion on the tax assessment from the City of Manila and
on the provision for bad debts accounts. Foreign exchange loss incurrad in 2013 amounted
o P22 5 million resutting from the depreciation of the local curency in relation to the S
doliar as compared to 8 gain of F21.8 million recorded in 2012,

For 2013, the Company achieved a net income of P10.5 million or PD.O3 per share
compared with P35.1 milllon nel income In 2012 or PO.10 per share.

Total assels of the company decreased from PZ 544 billlon a3 of the end of 2012 1o P2.533
bdion as of the end of 2013, Current assets decreased from P829.9 million |est year 1o
PSEB.S milion this year due to the decreasa in frade and other current receivables,
inventories and refated party receivables. Cash account increased fram PG.8 million in 2012
ta P11 million in 2013, Also, prepayments and other current assets increased from P14.2
million to P33.2 milllon, due to huge input VAT on purchases for renovation project supphes
and sarvices. On tha other hand, non-current assets increased by 1.88% from P1.81 billion
to P1.65 biflion due fo the increass in property and equipment account for the cost of reoms
renovation. Current liabilities decreased from P5S50.5 milon to P322 4 million due fo lower
frade and other curment payables of P132.3 million in 2013 compared fo P183.5 miltion in
2012. In line with the lpan restructuring agreement with ICBC, the reclassification of non-
current porion of ICBC loan o non-current iabllities consegquently increased tha long term
liabdities from PB30.3 millien in 2012 1o P284.7 milion n 2013. Stockholders’ equity
increased from P11 bilion o P1.2 billlon over the same comparative periods.
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Yea mber 2012 to Year 1

The year ended 31 December 2012 showed a 15.63% decrease in revenues, from P835.9
millian in 2011 to P535.5 milllen this year. P265.7 million came from rental income (49 .53%),
F134.1 million came from room revenue (24.98%), and P133.4 milion from food & beverage
revenues (24 87%). The hotel registered an occupancy’ rate of 58.68% in 2011, &5
compared o the 43.20% in 2012, The average room rate of P1,477 81 achieved in 2012 8
lower by 2 33% as compared 1o the P1,512.82 in 2011. The decrease in room revenus was
mainly due 1o the decrease in room inventory because of the closure of five floors for room
ranovation. In effect, food and beverage in-house covers also decreased resulling 1o a fall in
food and beverage revenue, The effect of the year-end adjustment on the siraight-ling
recognition of rental income as required by Phifippine Accounting Standards (PAS) No. 17
from P58 milion in 2011 to only P10.8 million in 2012 contributed to the decrease in rental
revenue in 2012,

The coffee shop. Seasons, brought in 6091% of the tolal food & bevarage
business, followed by sales at Casino Filipino contributing 12.73% and Patissernie contributed
11.74%. Room Service, Boulvar, Rotisserie and Mini Bar contributed 14.62%.

Cost of sales and services for the year ended 31 December 2012 amounted 1o P318 million,
or 59.46% of the folal gross revenue, compared with P293.1 milllon or 46.08% for the year
ended-31 December 2011, Gross profit amounted P217.5 million or 40 54% for 20712, Last
year's gross profit was P342 78 milkon or 53.91%. Employes benefils account decreased
from &128.2 million in 2011 to P126.7 milkan in 2012 mainly due to a reduction in number of
reguler employees from 293 last 2011 1o only 268 in 2012, Number of casual employees
was cui down to the minimum as volume of business had dropped.

Fixed, financial and other expanses n 2012 amounted to P120.7 million as compared to
P377.3 million registerad in 2011, The general and administralive expenses amounted to
PG2.9 million for 2012 ard P311.2 m#ion in 2011 and the substantial decrease was due 1o
the prior year adjustment for the consideration transferred in acquiring CIMAR particutarly
the wakuation of recaivables. The re-measurement of the valuation of receivables resulled o
the recognition of additional impairmen loss of the receivables from ALE amounting to P143
millizn. Financing costs increased o F21.8 millien in 2012 from P21 milkion n 2017, Aside
from fnterest payments made for the ICBC loan, interest payment of P1.1 million was made
for the CIMAR settement, Corporate expensss increased from F20.9 milion In 2011 to
P30.8 million in 2012, Foreign exchange gain incurred in 2012 amounted to P21.8 million as
the local currency sustained its value in relation 1o the US dollar whereas a loss of P14
thousand was recorded in 2001,

For 2012, the Company achieved a nel income of P35.1 million or P0.10 per shars,
recovering from the P83 8 million net loss in 2011 or a loss of PO.29 per shane

Total assets of the company decreased from F2.6 billion as of the end of 2011 © F2.5 billon
as of the end of 2012. Cumeni assets decreased from PT74 last year million o PE259
million this year due to the decreasa in cash, frade and other curreni recefvables, inventories
and related parly receivables while prepayments and other current assets increased from
P4.3 million to P14.2 million, due io huge inpul VAT on purchases for ranovation project
supplies and servicas. On the other hand, non-current assels increased by 4.38% from P1.3
bdkan 1o P1.9 billion due fo the increase in construction in progress account for the room
renovation which consequently increase the frade and othar current payables from P162.6
million in 2011 to P183.5 miléon in 2012, Current liabifties decreased from PE45 million o
P580.5 mifion due to the full payment of the price sefilement for the acquisiion of 100%
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interest in CIMAR. Long term lisbiliies decreased from PE783 milkion fo PE30.3,
Megatiation between the Company and ICBC for the restructuring of the loan is still ongaing.
Stockholders’ equity increased from P1.09 billion to P1.1 bilkon over the same comparative
periods.

i The Company s invalvad in a number of minor legal cases (labor and civil). However,
adverse judgments on these will not affect the short-term Bguidity of the Company. Far
such contingencies, management has provided adequate reserves Aside from this, the
management is not aware of frends and events that would have a material impact on the

company's hquidity.

i Aside from the above-mentioned llems, the company does noi know of other matenal
events that will tigger direct or matenial contingent financial obligation o the company,

i. There sre no off-Delance shes! transactions, arrangements, obligations and other
refationships of the company with unconsolidated or other persons created during the
reporting period.

. A foreign exchange loss in the amount of P22.5 million has been booked for the year
ended 31 December 2013, These are refated to the Company's foreign currency
denomnated loan from the ICBC

v. Causes of material changes in the tems in the financial statements from the year ending
31 December 2011 o the year ending 31 December 2012 and from the year ending 31
December 2012 to the year ending 31 December 2013 have been discussed under
management discussion end analysis, The following comparisons are supplementary to
the management discussion and analysis and are presented for discussion purposes
only.

¢ Revenues from lease activities (Revenues - Rental): Rental revenues for the year
2013 emounted to P366.7 milion as compared to the rertal revenues for the year
2012 which amounied to P265.7 million. The ncrease of the rental revenue was dus
1o the recognition of the earmmed podion from the PAGCOR advance rental on
expansion area B.

+ Revenues from Rooms (Revenues — Rooms) Rooms revenues for the year 2013
amounted to F117.5 million as compared to the room revenues for the vear 2012
which amaunted to P124.1 milion. The decrease of P16.6 million or 12 .35% was
due o the low soccupancy attributed to the lower rooms inventory dua to the closure
of lower floors (8% o 11™ floors) pending renovation. The rencvation on the kower
floors has commenced Apail 1, 2014, With the renovated deluxe floors, the hotel has
strategically re-directed #5 market more on corporate chents. Revenue from the
corporale marke! has gradually picked-up but not enough to offee! the lower
revenuss from the travel market,

+ Revenues from Food and Beverage (Revenues — FEB): FEB revenues for the
year 2013 amounted to PET 0 milion a8 compared to the FAE revenues for the year
2012 which amounied to P133 4 milien. The decrease in room occupancy relatvely
reduced FAB revenue. The closure of Rotisserie outlet in the 1% quarter of 2013
resulted in lower sakes,
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+ Revenues from Others: Other revenues for the year 2013 amounted to P1.1 million
as compared to the Other revenues for the year 2012 which amounted to P03
millign. These pertan lo various accounts fike scrap sales, sundry charges to guests
for lost and damaged Hems.

+ Cost of Sales (F&B): FAB cost of sales for 2013 amounted o P84 4 milkon as
compared o 2012 of P108.3 million. A decrease of P18.9 million as consequence Io
the decrease of FAB revenues.

+ Property Operations and Maintenance: POMEC expenses for the year 2012
emountad to P74.9 milbon as compared to 2013 which amounted to P82.1 miliion,
The 17.10% decrease was due fo minimal maintenance needs of newly renovated
rooms.

Depreciation on cost: Depreciation on cost recorded in 2012 amounted 1o P17.3
milbon showing an increase of P17.2 milion in 2013, With the higher value of the
property, plart and equipment resulting from the deluxe rooms renovation, a higher
mmthly deprecietion is recorded,

&+

+ General and Administrative: G&A expenses for the year 2012 amounted to P63.9

million as compared o the G&& expenses for the year 2013 of P102.2 million. The

* substantal mcrease was due 1o the impairment foss recorded as provizion an the tax
assassment from the City of Manila and on the provision for bad debis accounts,

< QCorporate Expenses: Corporale expenses for 2013 amounted o P25.5 million
companed 1o 2012 of PI0.8 million. The decrease of P53 milion was due to cost
reduction in adverlising and promotions, professional fees, personnel cosi,
ransporiation and travel labor relations, entartainment, office supplies,
cammunication and othaer sundry axpenses.

Personnel:. Personnel costs for the yvear ended 31 December 2012 amountad o
F126.7 milion as compared fo P122.7 milion in the year 2013, The decrease of
personnel cost was partly due to & reduction in number of regular employees from
268 last 2012 to only 250 in 2013, Number of casual employaes was cut down fo the
minimum 85 volume of business had droppead.

L]

# Trade and Other Payables: Trade and other payables as of 31 December 2012
amountad to P193.5 milion as compared to that as of 31 December 2013 which
amounted o P132.3 millon, The materal decrease of trade and other payables was
mainly due to the setilement made fo suppliers on the 1% quarter of 2013,

Provislon: Provision recerded in the year 2012 amounted fo P20.2 million as
compared to the provision recorded in 2013 which amounted to P456 million. Tha
additional P25.3 milion provision iz allotted for the tax assessment from the
Treasurer of the City of Manila arising principally from non declaration for local tax
purposes of revenues derived from services rendered o PAGCOR,

= Current portion of loan payable: Curtent portion of loan payable in 2012 amounied
fo P214.1 milien as compared to PBZ.1 millicn in the year 2013, The decrease was
due to the principal payments made during the year to the ICBC loan tolaling 1o
$700,000 or P29.5 million and the reclassification of the non-curment portion of the
laan under non-curment Rakilities,
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% Loan payabla = net of current portion: This perains 1o the balance of the ICBC
koan worth US%15 million. Based on the approved restruciured ICBC loan, the total
outstanding payable of $6.9 milklon was appropriately separated to loan payable —
net of current portion amounting to P225 million payable in the year 2015 & 2016,
While the cument portion payable in 2074 was recorded under current portion lpan
payable amounting 1o PA2. 1 millicn '

+ Rentals recelved in advance = net of current portion: Rentals received In
advance = net of current portion for the vear 2012 amounted to P272.3 milkon as
compared to Rentals received in advance — net of current portion for the year 2013
amounting te F173.5 million. The decrease was due to the recognition of the eamead
portion of the advance rental of PAGCOR for expansion area B.

+ Retirement benefits llability: Retirement benefits liabilty amounted to P14.8 million
for the year 2012 as compared io the retirement benefits liability for the year 2013 of
P122 million per the latest independent actuarial waluation of the plan daled
December 31, 2013, prepared using the projected unit credit method in accordance
with PAS 18 on Employes Benefit.

i The company does nof know of any seasonal aspects that had a material
* effect on the financial condition or results of operations,

The Accounting Firm of KPMG Manabat, Sanagustin & Co, is the elected External Audilor
for Acesite {Phils.} Hotel Corporation, In compliance with SEC Memorandumn Circular Mo, 8,
Series of 2003, the fimancial statements Tor the year ended 31 December 2013 were audited
by the accounting firm of KPMG R.G. Manabat & Co., formery KPMG Manabat Sanagustin
& Co,, while prior years financial statements for the years ended 31 Dacember 2005, 31
December 2006 and 31 December 2007, were audited by the accounting firm of SGY and
Company. Starling with the financial statements 31 December 2008 up to 31 December
2013 avdst was undertaken by the accounting firm of KPMG Manabat, Sanagustin & Co .and
thera have been no diesgresments with the independent accountants,

FART Il (B)
(@) Full Fiscal years

(i) There are no avents that will trigger direct or contingent financial cbligation that is
material to the company, including any default or acceleration of an oblgation.

(i) There are no matenal off-balance sheet transactions, arrangemants, obligations
{including contingent obligations), and other relationships of the company with
unconsolidated entilies or other persons created during the reporing periad,

(b) Interim Pariods:
Discussion and analysis of the operating result of the first quarter of 2014 is mona
particulary discussed on the allached SEC Form 173,

SEC Form 20-15 .
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MARKET FOR ISSUER'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

Market Information

1. Tha Company is Ested on tha Philippine Stock Exchangé. The fallowing are the trading
prices (in Philippine Peso);

2014 2013 2012 2011
- High | Low | High Low High Low High | Low |
1*Cuarter | 128 | 084 | 148 1.20 4.17 0.83 320 | 188
2" Quarter | 143 1.15 1.34 1.04 6.07 1.74 2.65 B2
3" Quarter | 1.25 105 | 420 1.05 477 | 180
4" Quarter | [ 117 | o6z 144 1.18 349 | 175
The kast trading price was B1.24 on 31 July 2014,
Z. Holders
The Company had 196 registered siockholders as of 31 July 2014, The top 20
stockholders are 2a follows:
Top 20 Stockholder ag of 31 July 2014 Ma. of %
Shares Holdings
WATERFRONT PHILIPPINES, INC. 192,045,057 | 55.45% |
PCD NOMINEE CORP, 77.360.263 | 22.35% |
PCD NOMINEE CORPORATION (NF) 52 673,800 | 15.22% |
NICKELL INTERNATIONAL LTD, 8248218 | 267%
SANCHEZ, MODESTO A 1,588,580 |  0.46%
G.E. ANTONIND, INC. 1428708 | 0.41% |
ACESITE {PHILIPPINES) HOTEL CORPORATION 1,353,000 0.38% |
FLOIRENDO, ANTONIO 873722 | 0.25%
TANSECO, GENEROSO 714,857 | 0.21%
UNITED PHILIPPINE LINES 714854 | 0.21%
TAN, JESUS M. : 505728 . 0.17%
BAUTISTA, DOMINGO C. L 478,574 | 0.14%
MARINDUQUE MINING & INDUSTRIAL CORPORATION 278,001 0.08%
WELLS AND PUMPS INC. 278,001 0.08%
MEMZI, HANS (ESTATE OF) 278001 | 0.08%
| ROSARIO, FRANCISCO DEL 258146 | 0.07%
- |CARLOS, GLORIA 5. 218428 | 0.068%
| DELGADO, FRANCISCO C. ] 198,702 |  0.06%
SANCHEZ, ANDREW A_ 198,579 | 0.06%
ANUP TRADING | 188576 | 0.086%
BEC Form 20-5 50
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i  Dividends

The Board of Direclors on e specizl meeting held on August 1, 2008 approved the
declaration of three hundred percent stock dividends or three (3) commaon shanas par
ane {1) oulstanding common share, and subsequentty approved by the slockholders in a
special meeting held on September 26, 2008. However upon consultation with the
Securifies and Exchange Commission and the need to comply with the new SEC
guidelines on the declaration of dividends, the stockholders, acting on the
recommendation of the management during the annual stockholders mesting hald on
July 20, 2009 ratified and approved amendments fo the resclution previously approved
during a special stockholders meeting held on September 26, 2008, thus approving a
250% siock dividend instead of @ 300% stock dividend.

©n May 25, 2012, the application for the increase in the Company's authorized capital
stock from P310 milion to P1.21 bilion was approved by SEC. Accordingly, the
Company distributed the 250% siock dividends or 245,248 212 shares on July 18, 2012
for stockholders of record as of June 25, 2012.

Mot apphcable.

PART V. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

a The Company has in place a contnuing evaluation program on the level of
campliance of the Board of Directors and top-level management with its manual of
Corporate Governance. The Compliance Officer idenlifies, monitors and, together
with tha Corporation's Legal Counsel, confrols compliance risk. On a continuing
basis, findings thereo! are Immediately reported to the Chairman of the Board for
appropriate action.

b. Seweral messures are practiced by the Corporation 1o fully comply with its Manual of
Corporate Governance. The Corporation has adopled AntkMoney Laundering
Guidelines, a Code of Business Ethics and a Policy Manual for Business Conduct
which all employees, officers and directors are expected to follow. Upon assumption
of office, directors fake nofe of and signify their asseni 1O their ndividual
responsibilities under the Comparmy’s Manual of Corporate Governance. Committess
are formed on the basis of sach director's area of expertise. The Board considers
the need for the appointment of, and may subseqguenily commission, indepandent
experts to examine, validate andfor audit any matter coming 1o s attention.
Furthermore, the accounting system and the preparation of financial statements are
made complant with Statements of International Accounting Standards
(SFAS)International Accounting Standards (LAS) in the manner specified by law.
Resulis of the annual audit and the repon of the external auditors are reviewed by
the Audit Committes before final approval by the Board of Direciors,

¢. For the year ended 31 December 2013, there have been no deviations from the
Company's Manual of Corporale Governance.

d. The Company has in place a policy on the confinuing development and improvemant
of the Manual of Corporate Governance. Board members and senior executives arne
encouraged to propose amendments that may be beneficial. The Board reviews

SEC Fom 2348 i
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such proposals Ind may implement amendments that, upon discussion and
conglderation, ara rmlryﬂmw baneficial.

UPON WRITTEN REQUEST OF A STOCKHOLDER, THE COMPANY WILL PROVIDE WITHOUT
CHARGE, A COPY OF THE COMPANY'S ANNUAL REPORT IN SEC FORM 17-A DULY FILED
WITH THE SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION. THE STOCKHOLDER MAY BE
CHARGED A REASONABLE COST FOR PHOTOCOPYING THE EXHIBITS.

ALL REQUESTS MAY BE SENT TO THE FOLLOWING:

THE CORPORATE SECRETARY

™" Floor, Manila Pavilion Hotel

United Hations Avanue corner M, Crosa Street
Ermita, Manila

SEC Farm 20-1S a2
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ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENT (SRC Rule 68)

A schedule showng financal seundness indicators in bewo comparative pericd:

Aceaite {Phils ) Hotel Carpoeation

CURRENT ! LIQLUINTY RATIO
Curront Ratio Decamber 31, 2013 | December 31, 2012
Curment Assets BB 808,785 829,941,849
Curren! Lishigies 322 364 024 590,482 B30
Rabe 1.8268 1.0668 |
Guick Aatio Decembar 31, 2013 Decamber 31, 2012
| Cash+AR+ST Mkt Securibies 32 681,161 36,835,604 |
Current Liabilties 323 364,024 500,482 819 |
Rt 01044 00624 |
Cash Ratio December 31, 2013 | Decamber 31, 2012
Cash+ST Mkt Securities 11,008 436 5,824,371
Curren! Liabilites 322 284 024 SG0 482 614
Ratio D034 0.01148
SOLVENCY RATIO
Current Liabilities to Equity Ratio December 31, 2043 Decambar 31, 2012
Curent Liabilifies 322,364,024 580452838
' Tiotal Equity 1,232 518,204 1,123,883 848
Ratia 02815 0.5254
Total Liabilities to Equity Ratio Dacambar 31, 2013 Decamber 31, 2012
Total Liabildies 1,307 026 488 1,420 744 T40
Total Equay 1,232 616,204 1,123,853 B48
| Ratio 1.04604 1.2642
Fixed Assots to Mﬂu Decamber 31, 2013 Dacamber 31, 2012
| Fixed Assets 1,550,734 907 | 1,014 861 538
Total Equity 1,232 518,204 1,123,853 848
Ratia 15626 1.7037
| Assets lo E Ratio December 31, 2013 Decambear 31, 2012
Tolal Assets 2,539,644 692 2,544 B03 588
Total Equity 1,232,618,204 1,123 853,848
Ratio 2.0604 2.2642
INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
interesi Coverage Ratio Decamber 31, 2013 Dacember 31, 2012
Met Income Before Tax + Interest Exp 37,880,131 64,332 583
Interest Expense 11,485,516 13,879,116 |
Ratio 3.2981 46021
SEC Foem 2018




PROFITABILITY RATIO

Interest Coverage Ratio Doecember 31, 2013 Docomber 31, 2012
Met ncome After Tax 10,542 080 35 138 834
Mt Sales 575450885 536 502 B6S5 |
Ratia 0.0183 D OG5S
> Ratum on Assets (ROA) Ratlo Decambar 31, 2013 ﬁlr.mlur M, 20132
Net Income After Tax 10,542 080 35, 138,618
Tota! Ansets 2,567 132 041 2,544 603 5EB
Ratic 0.0041 0.0138 |
Return on Equity Ratio Decembar 31, 2013 Dacembsar 31, 2013
Met Income Afer Tax 10,542 DED 35, 134.8248 |
Total Equity 1,246 015 TE4 1,121,698,119
Ratio Q.0DES 0.0313
SEC Fomn 2015
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CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

|, ARTHUR M. LOPEZ: Filipino, of legal age, and a resient of The Riz Tower
Condominium, 6745 Ayala Avenue, Makati City, after having been duly sworn o in
gecordance with law do hereby declare that:

1. | am an indepandent director of Acesite (Phils) Hotel Corporation;
2. | am affiliated with the foliowing companies or organizations:
Company/Organization Position/Relationship Period of
] Barvice

Waterfront Phils | Ing. Indeqpendent Diractor 20032 — present
Acesie (Phila.) Hotal Corporation independent Director 2004 - present
Phil Estates Corporation Dhirector 1696 — present
Phil. Hotel Federation, inc President ) 2006 — presant
Ariaff Holdngs Ine, President 2008 - present
Lagoll Hosings Inc. President 2008 - present
Believue Manda Managemant Consultant 2003 — present
Bellevue Resort Bohel in Panglas Maragement Consuitant Present
E::;iy Il Resources Corp (GIRG) Federal | Management Consultant 2007 — present

a | possess all the qualifications and none of the disqualifications to serve as an

Independant Director of Acesite (Phils.) Holel Corporation, as provided for in
Section 38 of the Securities Regulation Code and its implementing Rules and
Regulabons.

4, | shall fafhfully and dikgently comply with my duties and responsibilibes as
Independent Director under the Securities Regulation Code.

8. | shall inform the corporate secretary of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation of

any changes in the abovementicned information within five days from its
OCCLITENCE.

Done this dayof _JuL 1 1 20M st CITY OF MANILA
(Gittinren Zoit’
Affiant

cmmneumnswonummmmm‘ﬁ;ﬁr\@”m at
affiant personally appeared before me exhibited\ to me his Community
Tax Certificate No. 02258640 ssued at Makati City. Metro Manila on March 12, 2014,




CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

I, SERGIO ORTIZ-LUIS JR, Filipino, of legal age, and a resident of 151 comer 3® 51,
and 1!]" Avea., Riverside Village, Pasig, after having bwndl.ﬂy sworn to in accordance wah
I.Erwdnhm'ahjrdudamlha.l.

1, I am an indepandent direcior of Acesite Phils Hotel Corp.
2 | am affiliated with the following companies or organizations:
Company/Organization Position/Relationship Period of
Service
Wateriront Phils., nc. independent Directar 2005-present
Acasne (Phils.) Hotel Corporation Independent Direcior 201 3-present
Alliance Global Wice Chalrrmean 2007-present
Phil. Chamber of Commerce & Indusiry Honorary 2008-present
Chairman/Tressurer
PHILEXPORT President/CED 1999-present
ECOP " Honorary Chairman | 2010 - present
3. [ possass all the gualifications and none of the disqualfications o serse as an

Indepandant Director of Acesite Phils Hotel Corp as provided for in Section 38
of the Securifies Regulation Code and its Implementing Rules and

Regulations.

4. | shall faithfully and diligently comply with my duties and responsibilities as
Independent Director under the Securities Regulation Code,

-8 | shall inform the corporate secretary of Acesile Phils Hotel Corp. of any
changes in the abovemenfioned information within five days from its
occurmance.,

Donethis___ dayof _ JUL 17 20 =t C'TY OF KANILA

' Affiant 6/_

ity o SYBSERIBED AND SWORN o before me this __ day of JuL 1 7 20w at
o «F AT | affiant personally appeared before me and exhibited to me his Community
Tax Cerificale No. 30258604 issued at Magila City, Mebro Manila on Jenuary 08, 2074,

- Doe. Mo, T"ﬂ
Faga No. _
Book Mo. ;

Sarias of 20174.




CERTIFICATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

|. RUBEN D. TORRES. Filiping, of legal age, and & resident of # 22 Kalew Ledesma
Circle, Tierra Verde Homes, Tandang Sora, Quezon City after having been duly sworn 1o.n
accordance with law do hereby declare that:

1. | am an independent direcior of Acesita Phils Hotel Corp.
2 | am affiliated with the following companies or organizations:
Company/Organization _i Position/Relationship |  Period of
Service
BFD Workers Asspciabon of the Phils k President Present 1
| (EWAR) i -
| Trade Lnion Congrass of the Phifippnes WP international Affairs Fresent
“Tomes Clamencio Cabochan Tames Law | Senior Partner 7956-present
Dffices - = _ |
Mania Doctors College Weamber , Board of Advisers | 2009-present !
WATERFRONT PHILIFPINES INC Board of Direcior 2008-present
ACESITE PHILIPPINES HOTEL CORP, | Board of Director present
3 | possess all the qualifications and none of the disqualfications to serve as an
independant Director of Acesite Phils Hotel Corp as provided for in Section 38
of the Securities Regulation Code and its Implementing Rules and
Regulations.
4 | shall fathfully and diligently comply with my duties and rasponsibilities as
independent Director under the Securities Regulation Code
5. | shall infarm the corporate secretary of Acesite Philippines Hotel Comp. of any
changes in the abovementioned information within five days from is
OCCUIMENGcE.

Dione this dayof _JUL 1 T 20% 4 c‘,ﬁ'—QE\HMI'ILl

>N

Affiant
(7Y OF MAMBBRIBED AND SWORN to before me thie ___ dayof _JUL 1 T20W  a
_ __ affiant parsonally appeared before me and exhibited to me his Community
Tax. Cedficale Moo __ issuad  al . Metro Manila on
; 2014,
Doc, No. _ &Ll
Page Mo : X
Book Ma, ;
Series arzmilf




ACESITE
(PHILIPPINES)
HOTEL CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The management of Acesite (Phils) Hotel Corperation (the “Company”™) is responsible for the

and fair presentation of the consolidsted financial stetements for the year ended
December 31, 7013, inchading the additional components attached therein, in sccordance with the
and implementing internal controbs relevant to the preparation and fair presendation of financial
mumhﬁmqﬁmww@:nIMHM.MEtﬂ
applying appropriste acoounting policies, and making accounting estimates that are reasonable in
the circumsiances.

The Board of Directors reviews and spproves the financial statements and submits the same (o the
stockholders or members.

R.G. Manabet & Co., CPAs, the independent anditors, appointed by the stockholders has
exnmined the consolidated financial smements of the Company in sccordance with Philippine
Standards on Aunditing, and in its report to the stockbolders, has expressed its opinion on the
fairmess of prescotation upon completion of sech examinatioe.

AR 30w
Sird tis_doy A BA TaLagoC
Holary Publlc i the City of Manila
Unlil Docambar 31, 2015

DOC, O, “H PTR Mo 2572880 / Jan, 14, 2014

PAGE NO E!:{ IBF Mo, 962585 / Foll Mo, 43135

: 5™ Floor Grand Residences Bldg,,
BoOKND.__) 1415 M. AdHatico 5L, Malate Manda
SEREs D«FI MELE Mo, V0019205 ngis Form

&F MANILA PAVILION BOTEL, LN, AVENLE, ERMITA, MANILA, PHILIPFFINES
TEL. {832y S26-1203 - FAK (831} 5104158
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

AND SUBSIDIARY

[A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011
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REPORT OF INDEFENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Directors and Seockholders

Acesite {Phils.) Hotel Corporation and Subsadiary
Boom 610, Manila Pavilion Hotel

United Nations Avenue

Ermita, Manila

We have audied the sccompanying consolidated financial statements of Acesite {Phils.} Hotel
Carporation and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial position as
&t Decernber 31, 2013 and 2012, and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income,
consolidated statements of changes in equity and consoliduted statements of cash flows for each
of the three vears in the period ended December 31, 2013, and notes, comprising a summary of
significant sccounting policies and other explanatory information.

Managrement s Respowsfbiliny for the Conzolidated Finaneial Starementy

Managemeni is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these conaokidated
financial statements in accordance with Philippine Financid] Reporting Standards, and for such
intermal control 85 mansgement determines 15 necessary 10 enable the preparation of consolidated
financial statervents that are free from materal misstatement, whether due to fraed or eror.

Auditors* Responsibility

Our responsibility is to cxpress an opdnion on these consolidated financial statements based on
our sudits. We conducted our audits in accordance with Philippine Standards oa Auditing,
Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the aodit
o obtain repsomable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free from
material missialement,

An avdit irvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounes and
disclogures in the consolidated financial statementz. The procedures selected depend on the
anditors’ judgment. including the assesament of the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial siatements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those fsk
assessments, the auditors consider internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair
presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design sudit procedures that are
approprigte in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effeciiveness of the entity"s imernal control, An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriatencss of sccounting policies wsed and the reasonableness of sccounting estimaies made
by management, a5 well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial |
SlRiCTmEnis.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprinte to provide a
basis For our audit opinion.
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Chpinian

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements prugemit fairly, in all material respects, the
eonsolidated NMnancinl position of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation and Subsidiary as st
Decamber 31, 201 3 and 2002, and itz consolidated financial performance and its consolideled cash

flows for each of the three vears in the period ended December 31, 2013, in accordance with
Philtppine Financial Reporting Standards.

R.G. MANARAT &1,

1 Accreditation Mo, (047-AR-3, Group A, valid until March 28, 2015
ax [dentification Mo, 112-071-561

BIE Accreditation Mo, E=-001987-1 1-2013
lssued May 9, 2013; valid until May 8, 2016

PTR Mo. 4225132M0C
Isswed January 2, 2014 af Makati City

Apnl 140, 2014
Makati City, Metro Manila




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION ek g
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incqfgatii)
{(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCL:

December 31 1
2012 2012
(Asrestated -  (As 5

2013 Boge 23) Mote 23)

ASSETS
Cuorrent Assels
Cash 20 P11,086,436 P 224371 F28.257,128
Trade and other current

receivables - net 3, 20 21,674,725 30,010,233 37,155,911
Inventories a B 438, 455 6,845,758 14,586,078
De Fram & related party ifa S17.609,T26 572051 985 689,531,788
Prepaid expenses and other current

asseis 7 33,150,443 14,208 562 4,352,547

Total Current Assets ERE900,TRE 620,041 049 T3 984,472
MNoncurreni Assets
Property and equipment - net 902 1,892,140,842 1, 7H9, 504851  1,606,947,452
Available-foe-gale investment 1k 16, 208, 450 26,013,000 22,978,150

_Other noncisrrent assets 22 41,685,615 99,053,788 104,403,304
Total Noncurrent Assets 1,080,734907 1914660639 1834328906
P29, 644,692 P2544,603 588 PLA0E3133T7E

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Trade and other current payabies g PF132,261,.215 P193,488,506 PI68537.303
Provizion 22 45,575,012 20,227 960 20,227,960
Current porticn of loan payable 12 81,559,455 314,128,747 367,098,607
Charrent portion of advance rentals 22a 58,942 464 58547 464 -
Contract payable g - - K6, 260,000
Income mx (| 3 DE2 2,730,511

Total Current Lisbilities 312,364,024 500,482,630 B4 054 4T3

Fanspe




&

Mhr 3
2012

Janoary 1

2012
(As restated - (As restated -
1013 Ntz 23) Note 23)
Moncurrent Liabikities
Loan payabls - net of current
portion i FI23 380,516 P - P -
Advance rertals - met of curment
partion £3a 173,501,878 272,279,084 331,221,548
Concessionaires’ deposits 2la 105,193,239 97,554,706 90,470,839
Met retirement benefis lakilit I7 23 131,972,067 140,850,498 128,979,874
Deferred tax lisbilities - net 18 23 360,614,764 119,582 813 325,607,857
Total Noncurrent Linbilities 984,662,464 830,267,101 §76,280,118
Total Liabilities 1307,026,488  1,420,749,740  1,521,234,591
Equity 13 2
Capital stock 346,108,520 346,100,520 oh 852 308
Revaluation surplus on propesiy
and equipment 9 697,413,515 643,799,602 676,323 386
Retiremient benefits reserve 7 23 23369124 2.17T9.E15 3,554 3596
Unrealized valuation gain on
available-for-sale investment 116 4,657,980 13,762,530 10,727,680
Retained eamings 23 173,118,765 130,052,991 08,662,757
Treasury stock - at cost {12,041,708) (12.041,7007  {12,041,700)
Total Equity 1,232.618204  1,123,853,848  1,087,076,787

PL539,644,692 P2544.603,588 PLE0E313378

S Nores ro the Coxratidones Fiaancial Semirmeir




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
{A 'Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
er and Operator of Manila Pavilion H

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Years Ended December 31

2012 2011
{As restated - {As restated -
Nowe 1013 Mote 23) Note 23)
REVENIIES
Rental 12a 12 P265725,122 P300,675,605
Rooms 117,518,777 134,071,506 162,823,508
Food and beverage §7,935,772 133,428,998 159,154,862
Transportation D67,450 1,118,150 04,801
Cuest laundey and valet 616,415 Ra6,234 757213
Telephione 473,665 668,816 1,057,105
Executive business center 152,245 28T 634 380,441
Ophers 1,093,549 336,405 117,749
575,450,685 536,502,865 635,871,284
COSTS AND EXFENSES OTHER
THAN DEPRECIATION AND
FINANCING COSTS
Food and beverage 91,433,347 108,302,424 130,168,255
Energy cost 63,951,316 61,682,003 56,626,688
Property operations and maintenance 62,125,800 74,918 254 24,190,546
Roems 46,223,750 43280, 349 49,041,593
Telephone 6,446,833 5,944,606 6,318,957
Transportation 1,183,547 1,200 879 1,459,280
Exceutive stiness center 416,482 508,059 567,228
Chaeat laundry and vales 237,493 315982 15,685
Others i4 152,968,630 123,239,756 359,516,237
424,087,018 422411314 636,914,473
INCOME BEFORE
DEPRECIATION, FINANCING
COSTS AND INCOME TAX 150,462, T6T 114,091,551 (1,043,188)
DEFRECIATION AND
FINANCING COSTS
Depreciation [ 81,629,261 63,721,262 58,940,310
Foreign exchange Iosses (gains) -net 21,546,004 (21,791,013) 1411
Financing costs - net. 15, 12 19,891,985 21,842,143 20,974,986
124,068,152 63,772,392 T9.916,707

Farward




Years Ended December 31

2002 2001
' {Asrestated-  (As restated -
Note 2013 Note 23} Mote 23)
INCOME (Li0E5) BEFORE .

INCOME TAX P16394615  P50,319,159  (P80,959,596)
INCOME TAX EXPENSE 18 23 15,852 535 15,204,407 18,500,016
NET INCOME {LOES) 10,542 0RO 35,114,752 {99 468 9123
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME (LOSS)

Ttems that will aever be

reciassified to profit or loas
Appraisal increase on property and

equipment for the year 113,053,596
Bemeasurement gains (losses) on

defined benefit plan I7. 21 30,270,441 (1,963,6300 EOTT,651
Deferred tax effect 18 23 (45997211} 580,089 (1,523,209

107 326,826 (1,374,541} 3,554,256
Tems that may be reclassified to

profit or lds
Unrealized gain (koss) on available-

for-sale investment recognized for

the }-u;- 118 (%, 04, 5500 3,034 850 16,821,740

98,222 276 l.&fiﬂ.]ﬂ? 20,376,006
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE

INCOME (LOSS) P18, 764 356 P36,775,0461 (P79,002,816)
EARNINGS (LOSE) PER

SHARE - BASIC AND

DILUTED 19 P03 PO 10 (P0.29)

* The Subedinry was sogeised s Octgber 201 | Consequenty, the inforsation of the s=ud Subsidary presenied in Be consolidaed

araiemenis o
wics i omly for Do months mdcd Dezember 31, 2011

See Newr to o Consolideed Feaelal Siapmants,

income, comsolideied statement of ching:: in equity, conselideced siziemend of cash Sows and roaicd




ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSITMARY
(4 Sobsidinry of Waterfront Fhilippine, Incorparated)
{Owner and (iperatar of Manils Pavilion Hodel)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Yeur Ended nl!ﬂf.-hl' k) |
Lsrralioed
MHavmluasam Vialunliea Galn "
Berpled on { Lgsta] o
Froperty and Eefiremmial  bviikibetforsale Treasuey 1
Capirx] Steck Equipmest  Bonafits Roverees i K Hincic .
Aot [Miae 13a) (Moe # (Moo 17 el 1) (ke | 1} Earning (inks 134 Taisl
&g of Japery 1, 2805, As previousty reparisd Fias, O Pead MW EST FZ 173418 FAMIAN  POBETLETT  (PLLMLTN FAIETSM
_lmpart of chesggs In sseaurning poscy 7 . - E z A - (A
_t::l::'l-_:m-ﬂ.m At retmtret 45, 100520 LY, 9, ESE L,IM%815 13,042,520 13053, (ELLTY  LIXIATHANE
Total comprubeatier Imtame Tor The vear y
hizs incoms far the year - - - - 10,5435 = 10541881
Tiasler of prealuslon ahmvtad freogh
degroiatian for (e pear - red ol b efl 2 (12,523, 604 = - MESENE . . -
Oues enaive incons - sel of o ofTest . SIS 31, LA . . PRI
- SLEINEDY 20,28, 19, H, 55T 065, 7T - 1108, 764,15
Balarce @i December S0, W13 PMHEIMA0  PSITAISS12 FL3 68114 FhesT ek  FITANNENS (PILDNEME)  FLINLEIBI0E

Favr Wlaars o dhe Combslnd Tiscmcid Sosrmsdnn




ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORFOBRATION AND SUBSIIMARY
{A Subabdiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
(O ner and Operator of Manils Pavilion Hot
CONEOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF {.'I!I‘EII.A.NGEE IN EQUITY

Yiur Emded Deoember 21
Lkl o
Hevalmdion Valesilar (uin i
e {Laash s
Pripey i Aelirmeal  Avniinhie-faranin Tasanay '
Caphiad Siock Cgigmim  Bamefis Rerves. fanEsipTd firtairez Sinck .
Posr {Fone 134] (o ®)  (Hoto 1T md 25) o 115} Camings o 1) Tanl
A5 of Jeswery |, 2002, Ad previousdy roposiad Firs 122 M PETH17I,388 L] FILTIT S P3E, E5L75T PLELEE, TN e 2 A0
_ tmipacs of changs In scooonging malcy i ' : 3,335 134 - - = 3554330
s ol Ianuery 1, 2013, As resmied 3452 1 LR R 15 10T 80 73T T R ) )
Toisl cormpretimsy: mesme o B e ¥
Hu.ha—.ri-u:.ﬂ.r = r=slmiald - = - N 34,104,752 & R4 THE
MMHI‘M Bl o f e efTect - 435 A - - 12530854 . a
Ceher comprehsuie income - net of o cffed - - {1378 3L} 3,034,850 - - T bSO
5 135,51 434) {1,378 540} 3134, 820 E7. 630446 - L Arped
Traesstion with owners of e Conpasy
Stk divicland MEIETNT i - o @E!"] - a
Ulelmece & Docember 31, 20132 346, 10 524 Pl T E51 FLITRELY PILMI ML 5% (FILMLTNS  FIL1I35,H8

e Norea 1 she Comaeiidhomd FMisomcie’ Staw v




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
iA Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
(Orwner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Helel)
CONSOLIMATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY a

Unrcalized =
Fevebiatien Vil ios (e 1
Suirplus on (Losz} o
Progerty and Retiremest  Avallable-Tor-sale Teeusiiaiy i
Capited Stk Fqupmeént  Bensfiln Reserve Ivestment Rrtaivad ok !
[Hote 13a) [Mote ¥} (Mobes |7 and 333 (Mo 1tb) Eamings {iote Lda) Tenal
Falenee i Jaausry 1, 36110 PO BED 50 P, £47 0 P. P37 7% Fl20a1, PI 165,171,503
Tl compethendive mootie fof e v
et ieas N the year - - E . (49468 512y s (99,461,950
Trensfor of revelustion sorpius ehsorted thoogh I
depeeciation lor the year - netof taw efSsct . (32,529, 60) 2 - 1352 504 ] .
Orfacy e insome - il of bix ar ragtaed - - 1,534.356 16821, D . a 20,374, K
- (32,503, 6%d) 3,534.3568 16821, 740 68,3452 1LER - (TRIHLEE)
Habarcs al Diessinber 31, 2011, A= restaied PR RS2 30K L A 3,554,146 FIOTZTAED  P308,850 797 (PELDA1,TE)  P1CET.OTETET

* The Sotwickery wm acquincd o Oicanier 201 1, Comsrquntly, the indormation of b s Sebaldinn sresemnd m i comofidaed uxieseals of comgieherive meome, conoldied siafereerl «f shangs o squity, comolideied
st OF e ovwy il selated] rasles & oaly Bt mesihe ceded Decermber X1, 3000

Bax NMaier ja dw Coasndidvien Fimmecinl Sioicmenmtis




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
(Owner and Operator of Manily Pavilion Hotel)
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31
2012
i{As restated - y
Note 2013 Mote 23) 2011*
CASH FLOWS FROM
DFERATING ACTIVITIES
Income {loss) before income tax PI6I94,618  P30319,159  (P50,959,8%6)
Adjustments for:
Depreciation g E1,629.261 63,721,262 58940310
Impairment lozses and
provisions i 31,466,093 703,400 235,959,935
Net unrealized foreign exchange
boss (gain) 21,557,561 (21,803,958) (265,882)
Reetirement benefits Expense
{income) i7 15,180,348 20,315,041 (650,820)
Interest expense on loan payable i5 11495516 14,000,635 13,395,680
Aceretion expense i5 7,638,533 7,083 BT 6, 569477
Loss on disposal of property,
plant and equipment g - (135,00 i, 568,412
Interest income 5 (32,241) {32,171} (162,535)
Operating mcoms before working
capital changes 197,319,686 134,152,235 234,394 681
Decrease (imcrease) in;
Trade and other current
receivables 1,217,467 6,441,297 3,453,502
Invemtories 1,407 343 7,840,280 [1.486,174)
FPrepaid expenses and other
curTen! assets (18,971,881) {9,856,015) 2.219.625
Increase (decrease) inc
Trade and cther cusrent payables (61,2217.281) 24,851,111 (21,213,633}
£Lsineh mots (98,777,206 - 13,072,297
Concessionaires and - - (647,795)
Cash generated from operations 20,968,128 1R3, 428 S08 229.812,593
Interest received iz 52,17 162,535
Contribution to retirement fund i7 - (5,500,000 (5,000)
Benefits paid i7 (3, TREI3E) {4,608,04T) -
Income tax paid (20,486,889)  (19,675910) (36.422,310)
et cash provided by (used in)
operating activities {3,274,858) 133,397,122 193,547,818

Firanard




Years Ended December !_‘1_

2012
! (As restated -
Note 2013 Mote 23) 2011%

CASH FLOWS FROM

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
[recTemse (increase) in:

Due from a related party 1ia P54,442,259  PI17,480,803  (P110,57

Crther pomscurnent assets 57,368,173 15,349,516 (53.959,25¢
Proceeds from disposal of property

and equipment - 135,000 -
Payment of contract paysble & - (86,260,000 E
Investment in 4 subsidiary & - - {21,565,000)
Acquisitions of property and

equipment g (61,120,656)  (156,368,661) (10,330,948)
Met cash provided by {used in}

investing activities S0.688,776  (109,663,342)  (196,434,030)
CASH FLOWS FROM

FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Inferest expense paid (11,453 469) (14,000,635) (13,305,680
Payment of mortgage loan 12 {31,778,384) (31,165502) =
Met cash used in financing activities (43,231,853%) (45,166,537) {13,395,680)
MET INCREASE (DECREASE)

IN CASH 4,152,065 (21,432,75T) (16,281,852
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,524371 28,257,128 44 539,020
CASH AT END OF YEAR 11,006, 436 PG, 824371 P18 257,128

* The Subsidiary war soquired in Oewber 2011, Consequemiy, e information of e e Sehsidiery presenisd & e consclidaiod

sintements of comprehedive incnme, consolidated naterment of changes in equity, comanlidebed ststenant of cash B and felaed
mobes is only for teo months ended December 11, 201 1.

Ko Nowr o thy Conrefichied Fimancial Simsrmanis,




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
(A Subsidiary-of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{Owner and Operator of Manily Pavilion Hotel)
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Reporting Entity

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation (APHC or the “Parent Company™) was incorporated in
the Philippines and registered with the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission
{SEC) on October 10, 1952 primarily to engage in the business of operating a hotel, or
other accommodations, for the general public and to construct such facilities as may be
reasonably necessary or useful in connection with the same. APHC is a 59.78%owned
subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Inc. (WFI) and its ultimate paremt is The Wellex
Group, Inz., both of which are incorporated in the Philippines,

The Parent Company is the owner and operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel (the “Hotel™).
The corporate life of the Parent Company hac been extended up to 2051, The Parent
Company's shares have been listed in the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) since
December 5, 1986,

In October 2011, the Parent Company acquired CIMA Realty Phil,, Ine. (CIMAR),
referred hereinafier as the “Subsidiary,” and became its wholly-owned subsidiary
(see Note 8). CIMAR was incorporated in the Philippines and registered with SEC
primarily to engage in the business of real estate, and is the owner of the land on which
the Hotel is situsted. The information of the Subsidiery in 2011 presented in the
statements of comprehensive income, stalements of changes in equity and siatements of
eash flows are for the two months ended December 31, 2011 onky.

Office Address
The registered office address of the Parent Company is Room 610, Manila Pavilion

Hotel, United Nations Avenas, Ermita, Manila,

2. Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs). PFRSs are based on International Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
(TASB). PFRSs comsist of PFRSs, Philippine Accounting Standards (PASs), and
Philippine Interpretations issued by the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC).

The consolidated fimancial statements of the Group as ot and for the year ended
December 31, 2013 were approved and suthorized for issue by the Board of Directors

(BOD on April 10 FAEd




» do not change the existing ‘option to presemt profit or loss and other
comprehensive mcome in two statcments; and

= change the title of the statement of comprebensive income to the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. However, an entity is stll
allowed to use other titles.

The amendments do not address which items preseated in other comprehensive
income or which lems need to be reclassified. The requirements of other PFRSs
continue to 2pply in this regard.

Disclosures: COffsetting Financial Asseis and Financlal Liabillitles (Amendments to
PFRS 7). These amendments include minimum disclosure requirements refated to
financial assets and fmancial liabilities that are:

= offset in the statement of financial position; or
s subject to enforcsable master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

They inchude a tabular reconciliation of gross and net amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities, separately showing amounts offset and not offset in the statement

PFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Siatements

PFRS 10 introduces o new approach to determining which investees should be
consolidated and provides a single model to be applied in the control analysis for all
investess.

An investor controls an investee when:

® it is exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with that
investee,

# it has the ability to affect those returns through its power over that investee; and

s there is a link betwesn power and retumns.

Control is re-assessed as facts and circumstances change,

PFRS 10 supersedes PAS 27 (2008) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
and Philippine Interpretation 5IC-12 Corsolidaion - Special Purpose Entities.

FFRS 12, Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities

FFRS 12 contains the disclosure requirements for entities that have interests in
subsidiaries, joint arrangements (i.e. joint operations or joint ventures), essociates
mﬂmummhdmmmm:mm;mm&lmfmmtnmubh
users to evalueate:

» the nature of, and risks associated with, an entity’s interests in other entities; and
the effecis of those interests on the entity’s fnancial position, fineancial
performance and cash flows.




Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests
in Chher Entitfes: Tramiition Guidance (dmendments to PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and
PERS 12) 1

The amendments simplify the process of adopting PFRSs 10 and 11, and provide
relief from the disclosures in respect of unconsolidated structured entities. Depending
on the extent of comparative information provided in the financial statements, the
emendments simplify the transition and providé additional relief from the disclosures
that could have been onerous, The amendments limit the restatement of comparatives
to the immediately preceding period; this applies 10 the full suite of standards.
Entities that provide comparatives for more than one period have the option of
leaving additional compartive periods unchanged. In addition, the date of initial
application is now defined in PFRS 10 as the beginning of the annual repopting
pertod in which the standard is applied for the first time. At this date, an entity tests
whether there is a change in the consolidation conclusion for its investees,

PFRS 13, Foir Value Measurement

FFRS 13 replaces the fair value measurement guidence contained in individual
PFRSa with a single source of fair value measurement guidance, It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and sets out disclosure requirements
for fair value measurements. It explains how to measure Fair value when it is required
or permitied by other PFRSs. It does not introduce new requirements to measure
assets or liabilities at fair value, nor does it eliminate the practicability exceptions to
fair value measurements that currently exist in certain standards,

PAS 19, Emplovee Benefits (Amended 2011) includes the following requirements:

* actuarial gains and losses are recognired immediately in other comprehensive
income; this change removes the corridor method and eliminates the ability for
entities io recognize all changes in the DBO and in plan assets in profit or loss;
and

»  interest income recognized n profit or loss s calculated based on the rate used to
discount the DEC.

The Group has applied the relevant transitional provisions of the amended standard
on & refrospective basis and provided more extensive disclosures. The nature and the
impact of the changes are presented in Note 23 1o the financial statements while the
new disclosures required by the amendments are presented s part of Note 17 to the
financial statements,

Amnual Improvements fo PFRSs 200% - 2041 Cycle - various standands contain
amendments to five standards with consequential amendments to other standards and
interpretations, The following are the said improvements or amendments to PFRSs,
none of which has a significant effect on the consolidated financial statements of the
Ciroup:

« FFRS | - Borrowing Cost Exemption. This is amended to clarify how the
excmption should be applied for borrowing costs relating to qualifying assets for
which the commencement date of capitalization 13 before the date of transition to
FFR5s.




After the. amendment, if & first-time adopter of PFRSs chooses to apply the
exemption, then”
i
o it should not restase the bormowing cost component that was capitaliped under
previous GAATF, and I
o it should sccount for bomowing costs incurred on or after the date of
transition (or am earlier date, as permitted by PAS 23, Sorrowing Cosis) in

pecardance with PAS 23, This inchsdes those borrowing costs that have been
incurred on qualifying assets already under construction at that date.

FAS |, Presentation of Financial Statemints - Comparatfve Information beyond
Minimum Regquirements. This i= amended to clarify that only one comparative
period - which is the preceding peviod - s required for a complete set of finapcial
statements. If an entity presents additional comparative information, then that
additional information need not be in the form of a complete set of financial
statements, However, such information should be sccompanied by related noles
and should be in accordance with PFR.Ss.

For example, if an entity elects to present a third statement of comprehensive
income, then this additional statement should be accompanied by all related
podes, and all such additional information should be in accordance with PFRSs.
However, the entity need not present:

o other primary statemeénts for that additional comparative period, such as &
third statement of cash flows; or
@ the notes related to these other primary statements,

PAS 1 - Presemtation of the Opening Statement of Finaneial Position and
Related Notes. This is amended to clarify that:

o the opening statement of financial position is required only if:
= mchange in accounting policy;
= arefrospective resiatement; or
- & reclassification
has a material effect upon the information in that statement of financial

position;

o except for the disclosures required under PAS 8, notes related to the opening
statement of financial position are no longer required; and

o the appropriatc date for the opening statement of financial position is the
beginning of the preceding period, ratber than the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented This is regardiess of whether an entity
provides additional comparative information beyond the minimum
comparative information requirements.

The amendment explains that the reguirements for the presentation of notes
related to additional comparative mformation and those related to the opening
statement of financial statements are different, because the underlying objectives
are differsnt. E

Consequential amendments have been made o PFRS | and PAS 34, Inlerim
Financial Reporting.




=

+ PAS 16, Property, Plant and Eguipment - Classification of Servicing Equipment.
Thig' is amendedo clarify the accounting of spare parts, stand-by equipment and
servicing equipment, The definition of, ‘property, plamt and equipment’ in
PAS 16 is now considered in determining whether these items shouold be
accounted for under that standard, If these EtFmdunutmuﬂﬂmd:ﬁuiﬁm. then
they are accounted for using PAS 2, frveniories.

» PAS 32, Financial Instrumenis Presentation - ncome Tox Conseguences af
Distriburions, This is amended to clarify that PAS 12, Fecomme Taxes applics to
the accounting for income taxes relafing to:

o distributions to helders of an equity mstrument; and

2 transaction costs of an equity transaction, \
This amendment removes a perceived inconsistency between PAS 32 and
PAS 12. Before the amendment, PAS 32 indicated that distributions to holders of
an equity mstrument are recognized directly i equity, oet of any related income
tax, However, PAS 12 generally requires the tax consequences of dividends to be
recognized in profit or loss,

A similar consequential amendment has aslio been made to Philippine
Interpretation TFRIC 2, Members' Share in Co-aperative Entitles and Similar
Instrumenis.

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are effective
for annual periods beginning after January 1, 2013, and have not been applied in
preparing these consolidated financial stafements. Mone of these are expecied o have a
significant effect on the fnancial statements, Those which may be relevani to the Group
are set oul below. The Group does not plan 1o adopt these standards early.

To be Adopted on Janueary I, 2014

ireing Fimancial Assets ond Financial Liabilities (Amendments to PAS 321 These
amendments clarify that:

» An entity currently has & legally enforceable right to set-off if that right is:
o not contingent on & future eveat; and
o enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insodvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all counterpartics; and

# Cross seftlement s equivalent io et seftlement if and onky if the gross settlement
mechanism has features that:
o eliminate or result in insignificant credit and liquidity risk; and
o process receivables and payabies in a single settlement process or cycle.

Recoversble Amount Disclosures for Meon-financial Assets (dmendments o
FAS 36), These narmow-scope amendments (o PAS 36 address the disclesure of
mmformation about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount is based
on fair value less costs of disposal, The amendments clarified that the scope of those
disclosures is lmited to the recoverable amount of impaired assets that is based on
fair value less costs of disposal,




To be Adopted on July 1, 2014

s Defined Benefit Plans: Employee Comtribytions (dmendmenis fo PAS 18 The
amendments apply to contributions from employees or third parties to defined benefit
plas. The objective of the amendments is to simplify the accounting for
contributions that are independent of the aumber of years of employee service, for
example, employee contributions that are calculated according o a fixed percentage
of salary. '

To be Adopted (No definite date - Originally January I, 2015

v  PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (2009), PFRS 9, Financial Instramenty (2010) and
FFRS 9, Fimancial fastramerts (2013)

FFRE 9 (2009) introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement
of financial assets. Under PFRS 9 (2009), financial asscts are classified and measured
hased on the business model in which they arc held and the characteristics of their
contractual cash flows. PFRS 9 (2010) introduces additions relating to financial
liabilitics.

PFRS 9 (2013) mtroduces the following amendments:

s A gubstantial overhaul of hedge accounting that will allow entities to better
refiect their risk management activities in the financial statements;

* Changes to address the so-called "own credit’ issue that were already included in
FFRS 9, Financial Instruments to be applied in isolation without the need to
change any other sccounting for financial mstruments; and

s Removes the January 1, 2015 mandatory effective date of PFRS 9, to provide
sufficient time for preparers of financial statements to make the transition io the
new refuiremenis.

The IASE is currently discussing some limited amendments to the classification and
measurement requirements in [FRS 9 and s also discussing the expected credit Joss
impamment model to be included in [FRS 9. Once those deliberations are complete
the [ASB expects to publish & final version of [FRS 9 that will include all of the
phases: Classification and Measurement; Impairment and Hedge Accounting. That
version of IFRS 9 will include a new mandatory effective date.

My o
The consolidaied financial statements comprise the financial statements of the Paretit
Company and its Subsidiary as at and for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

A subsidiary is an entity controlled by the Parent Company. The Parent Company
conirols an entity if and oely if, the Parent Company is exposed to, or has rights to,
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the sbility to affect those
returns through its power over the entity. The Parent Company reassesses whether or not
it controls an investes if facts and circumstances indicate that thene are changes 1o one or
more of the three elements of control.

The financial statements of the subsidiaries are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date when the Group obtains control, and continue to be consolidated
until the date when such control ceases,




The consolidated financial statements are prepared for the same reporting period as the
Parent Company, using wniform aceounting policies for like transactions and other cvents
in similar circumstances, Intergroup balances and transactions, imcluding Intergroup
unrealized profits and losses, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial

SLerments, |

Accounting for Buriness Combinarion

Business combinations are accounted for wsing the acquisition method as st the
acquisition date, which is the dste on which control is transferred to the Group. Control is
the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so as to oblain
benefits from its activities. In assessing control, the Group tekes into considerations
potential voting rights that currently are exercisable.

The Group measures goodwill st the scquisition dase as:
= the fair value of the consideration transferred; plus
* the recognized amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree; plus

»  if the business combination is achieved in stages, the fair value of the existing equity
mierest in the acquiree; less

* the net recognized amount (generally fiuir value) of the identifiable assets acquired
and liabilities assumed.

When the excess is negative, a bargain purchase gain is recognized immediately in profit
or boss,

The consideration transferred does not inchide amounts related to the effective setifement
of precxisting contractual relationships. Such amounts are generally recognized in profit
or loss. The amount recognized in profit or loss i measured berween the lesser of the
amount by which the contract is favorable or unfavorable compared to market from the
perspective of the acquirer, and the amount of any stated settlement provisions in the
contract available to the counterparty to whom the contract is unfavorable,

Costs related to the acquisition, other than those associated with the izzue of debt or
equity securities, that the Group incurs in connection with & business combination are
expensed as incurred,

Any contingent consideration payable is recognized at fair value at the acquisition date. If
the contingent consideration is classified as equity, it 5 nol re-measured and settbement i3
sccounted for within equity, Otherwise, subsequent changes to the fair value of the
contingent consideration are recognized in profit or loss.

Transaction costs, other than those associated with the issue of debt or equity securities,
that the Group incorred in comnection with business combinations were capitalized as
part of the cost of the acquisition.

Transactions Eliminated on Consolidation ;
Intra-group balunces and transactions, and any unrealized income and expenses arising
from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial
statements. Unrealized gains arising from transactions with equity-sccounted investees
are eliminated against the investment 1o the cxtent of the Group's interest in the investes.
Unrealized lnsses arc eliminated in the same way a5 unrealized gains, but only to the
extent that thers is no evidence of impairment.




Revenue Recognition ;

Revenie is recognized w the extent that it i probable that the economic benefits will
flow to the Group and the revenuve can be reliably measured. Income is measured at the
fair value of the consideration received. The following specific criteria must also be met
before income is recognized:

Rental

Rental income on leased areas of the Group is accounted for on a straight-line basis over
the term of the lease, except for cancellsble leases which are recognized at amounts
collected or collectible hased on the contract provision.

Room
Room revenue is recognized based on actual occupancy,

Food and Beverage
Food and beverage revenue is recognized when orders are served.

Other Operating Departments

Fevenue from other operating departments, including telephone, guest laundry and valet,
transportation and exccutive business cenler, s recognized upon execution of service o
as contracted.

Tmierest
Interest mcome is recognized as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective interest
method.

Other Income
Ciber income is recognized when camned.

Costs . :rpu:m:smm in profit or less upon utilization of the service or at
the date they are incurred, Tnterest expense i3 recognized in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incarred using the effective interest method.

Figancial I
Financial Assets

The Group classifies its financial assets in the following categories: (z) at FVPL,
{b) loans and receivables, (¢) HTM investments, and (d) AFS investments. The Group’s
classification depends on the purpose for which the financial asseds were scquired,
Management determines the classification of its financial mssets at initial recognition, The
Group coly holds finencial assets classified as AFS financial assets and loans and
receivabbes.

{3} Classification

Loans and receivables are noo-derivative finencial assets with fixed or determinable
paymeants that are not quoted in an active market and where management has no
intention of trading. They are included in current assets, cxcept for maturities greater
than 12 months after the financial reporting date, in which case, these are classified
as noncurrent assets, The Groap's cash, trade and other current receivables and due
from a refated party are classified as loans and receivables as at December 31, 2013
and 2012,

Cash include cash on hand and in banks, which is stated at face value.




Trndcmuivgilmuﬁn;gﬁmr:gulunhawﬁhnﬁﬁlm ranging from 30 to 45
davs are recorded abinvoice value less allowance for impairment losses,

AFS investments are those which are designated as such or do not gualify to be
classified as financial assets at FVPL, HTM investments or loans and receivables,
They are purchased and held hdsﬁniid}r,ludi‘nl}rhumldiumpmmﬁquidil}f
requirements of changes in market conditions. They include equity mvestments,
ioney market papers and other debt instramerndts.

(¥ Initial Recognitien and Derecognition

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recopnized on traade date - the date
on which the Group commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases or
gales of financial assets require delivery of assets within the timeframe generally
established by regulations or convention in the marketplace. Financial assets arc
initially recognized at fair valoe plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at FVPL. Financial assets carried ai FYFL are mitially recognized at fair
value and transaction costs are expensed i profit or loss.

Financial assets are derecogmized when:
® the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired; or

= the Group retains the nght to receive cash flows from the asset, but has assumed
an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party under a
"pass-through’ arrangement; of

* the Group has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset and
gither; (1) has transferred substantially all the nsks and rewards of the asset; or
(it} has peither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the assed, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to reccive cash flows from a finuncial asset
and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
financial assets nor transferred comtrel of the financial asset, the financinl assel is
recognized to the extent of the Group®s continuing involvement in the financial asset,

Continuing involvement that takes the form of & guarsntee over the transferred
financial assct i3 measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
financial asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Group could be

regquired to repay.
{e) Subsequent Measurement

Loans and receivables are carried at amortized cost using the effective inferest
method, less impairment losses, if any.

AFS investments ar: measured at fair value and changes therein, other than
impairment losses and foreign currency differences on AFS delbt instruments, are
recognized in other comprehensive income and presented in the “Unrealized
valuation gain (Josz) on AFS investment™ in aquity.
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(d) Determination of Fair Value

Fair value is determined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 1o
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal {or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i¢. an exit price),
regardless of whether that price is directly obbervable or estimated using another
valuation technique. Where applicable, the Group uses valuation techniques that are
appropriate in the circamstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable input and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Group uses market
observable data as far as possible.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the
imputs wsed in the valuation techniques as follows:

* Levell: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
lizbilities;

= Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or lishility, either directly (i.e., a8 prices) or
indirectly (i.c., derived from prices); and

» Level 3: Inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data (unobservable inpits),

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or Hability might be
categorized in different levels of the fair valuc hierarchy, then the fair value
measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy
as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The Group
recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hicrarchy at the end of the

reporting period during which the change has occarred.
The Group's AFS investment as at December 31, 2013 and 2012 is based on level 1.

(e} Impairmeni

The Group assesses ot cach financial reporting daiz whether there is objective
evidence that n financial asset is impaired.

mmurmmmmﬁﬁlﬁfﬂmumhmm-dhmm4. For
thase carried at amortized cost, individually significant financial assets are tested for
impairment if there are indicators of impairment, Impairment loss is recognized in
prodit or loss and the carrying amount is reduced through the use of allowanee. If, in
a subgequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring afier the impairment was recognized,
the previously recognized impairment loss is reversed.
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Impairment losses on AFS financial assets are recognized by reclassifying the losses
accumulated in the fadr value reserve to profit or loss. The amount reclassified is the
difference between the acquisition cost {pet of any principal repavment and
amortization) and the current fair value, less any impairment loss previously
recognized in profit or logs. If the fair value of an impaired AFS dobt security
subsequantly incresses and the increase can 'be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognized, then the impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss; otherwise it is reversed through OCIL

Financial Liabilities

(a)

(b}

(e}

Classification

The Group classifies its financial Labilities as fnamcial liabilities st FYPL and other
financial Habilities. The Group's financial Habilities are classified as other financial
liabilitias.

Orther financial labilitics pertain to issued financial instruments that are not classified
or designated at FVPL and contain contract obligations to deliver cash or another
financial asset to the holder or to settle the obligatzon other than the ¢xchange of a
Fixed amount of cash.

Asg at December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Group has designated as other financial
liabilities its loan with Industrial Commercial Bank of China Singapore Branch
{ICBC), contract pavable, trade and other current payables and refundable sccurity
deposits.

Initial Recognition and Derecognition

Financial Labilities are initially recognized at fair value, less any directly aitnibuiable
transaction cost.

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the lability is
discharged, cancelled or has expired. Where an existimg finencial Habdlity is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, o the 1erms of an
existing lHability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
treated as o derecognition of the original Lability and the recognition of a new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit
or loss.

Subsequent Measurement

After initial measurement, other financial liabilities are subsequentiv measured at
amortized cost using the effective mterest method, Amortized cost is calculated
taking into account any discount or premivm on the izsue and fees that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate.

Offzettimg Fimancial Instruments

Financial assets and financial Liabilities are ofTset and the net amount reporied in the
statements of financial position when, &nd only when, the Group has an enforceable legal
right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on 2 net basis of to realize the asset
and settle the lability simolanecusly. This is not generally the case with master netting
agreements and the related assets and liabilities are presented gross in the consolidated
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Inveniorics :

Inventories hre stated at4he lower of cost and net realizable value (NRV). Cost comprises
all cost of purchase and other direct costs mcurred in bringing the inventories to their
present location and condition. Cost is determined using the weighted average method.

NRV nfnﬂmhlumzmhndisr'mlh:tﬂimﬂ!dlﬂjhgpﬁmbllﬁlwdinﬂmmuf
business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale. NRV of operating supplies and
engineering and maintenance supplies i the estimated replacement cost

Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses represent expenses not yet incured but are already paid. Prepaid
expenses are initially recorded as assets and messured at the amount of cash paid.
Subsequent to initial recognition, these ere charged to profit or loss as they are consumed
in operations or expire with the passage of time '

Prepaid expenses are classified in the consolidated statements of financial position as
current assets when the cost of goods or services related to the prepayment are expected
w0 be incwrred within one year or the Group’s nommal operating cycle, whichever is
longer. (theraqse, they are clasifiod as noncwment assels,

Property and Fquipment

Mearuremeni af Recogmition

Upon recognition, items of property and equipment are measured at cost which
comprises the purchase price and any direcily sttributable costs of bringing the asset to
the location and condition for its intended use. For land which is acquired as part of
business combination, it is originally measured 8t deemed cost (fair value at the
acquisition date),

Measurement Subsequent to Recognition
Transportation and operating equipment are carricd at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

Hetel building and equipments and furniture and fixtures are carried at revalued amounts,
being the fair valoe at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Fair values are determined
through the appraisal of a0 independent firm of appraisers. Revaluations are made with
sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from
that which would be determined using fair vahse at the end of the reporting period.

Any increase in the carrying amount resulting from a revaluation (revaluation increase) is
recognized in other comprebensive income and accumulated in eguity. However, the
increase shall be recognized in profit or loss to the extent that the increase reverses &
revaluation decreass of the same asset previously recognized in profit or loss.

Any decrease in the carrying amount resulting from a revalustion (revaluation decrease)
is recognized in profit or loss. However, the decrease shall be recognized in other
mmptﬂumiwhnmtﬂﬁﬂ&ﬂﬂﬂufm-;ndhhﬂhﬂltﬂjsﬁngiﬂﬂmmﬂluﬁ:ﬂ
surplus in respect of that asset. The decrease recognized in other comprebensive income
reduces the amount accumulated in equity. .

Subsequent Costs

Subsequent costs that can be measured reliably are added to the carrying amount of the
asset when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will Now
to the Group. The costs of day-to-day servicing of an asset are recognized as an expense
in the period in which they are incurred.
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Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets as follows;

. Number of Years
Hote] building and equipment I3-50
Fumiture, fixtures and equipmeant 3
Transportation equipment J 3
_Operating equipment 3

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each reporting date to ensure
that such useful lives and depreciation method are consistent with the expected pattern of
economic benefits from those assets,

Fully depreciated assets are retained in the sccounts until they are no longer in use and no
further charge for depreciation is made in respect of those assets.

Construction in progress is stated at cost. This includes cost of construction, equipment
and other direct costs, Construction in progress is not deprecisted until such time the
relevant assets are completed and put mto operational use.

When an assct is disposed of, or is permanently withdrawn from use and no future
economic benefits are expected from its disposal, the cost and accurnulated depreciation
and impairment losses, if any, are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or
loss arising from the retirement or disposal is recognired in profit or loss.

Fair Valie Measurement

When measuring the fair value of property and equipment, the Group uses market
observable data as far as possible and is categorized into different levels in & fair value
hierarchy based on the inputs used in the valuation techniques as follows:

* Level |: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or

= Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for
the asset or liahility, either directly (Le. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived
from prices).

®  Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inpots]

Ifthe inputs used 1o measure the fair value of an asset or 2 lisbility might be categorized
in different levels of the fair valae hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level
input that is significant to the entire measurement.

[mpaionent of Menfinancial Assets

The carrying amount of the Group's property and equipment i reviewed at each
reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment. [f-such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the impaired asset is estimated.
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An impairment Imhmwmrmmmﬂmmﬂm its cash-
generating wnit exceeds- its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in
pmﬁtmlma,mlugﬂmaﬂﬁmmrmdumdudmmmwﬂthcﬂﬂjcmmm
ltﬂﬁﬂhﬂgﬂdﬂ}ﬂlll‘:“]lmmﬂlﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂfﬂtﬂﬂﬂﬂm

The recoverable amount is the greater of the asset”s 'fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. Fair valse less cost to sell is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset or
cash-generating unit in an arm’s length trameaction between knowledgeable, willing
parties, less the costs of disposal. In assessimg value in wse, the estimated futere cash
flows are discounted to their present value using & pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the thne value of money and the risks specific to the asset
being evaluated. If an asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
ufﬁmuﬁﬂmﬂhumm,ﬂumnvmbhmmMmdmmmlhem-muernm
umit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been & change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount, An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognized
Reversals of impairments are recognized in profit or loss, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as & revaluation increase,

After such reversal, the depreciation expense is adjusted in future years to allocate the
psset’s revised camrying amount, less any residual value, on a systematic basis over its
remaining life.

Segment Reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Group that is engeged cither in
providing related products or services (business segment), or providing products or
services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different from those other segments,

The Group determines and presents operating segments based on the imnformation that is
internally provided to the BOD, who is the Group’ anhiﬁnpunhngd#mm maker, The
Group assessed that its hotel operations represent one segment. Accordingly, the Group
does not present segment information in these consolidated fmancial statements.

Proviai 1 Coti .
A provision is a lability of uncertain timing or amount. It is recognized when the Group
has a legal or comstractive obligation as a result of a past event; when it is probable that
an outflow of economic benefits will be required to setile the obligation and a reliable
estimate can ke made,

When it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation s disclosed as 8 comtingent lability,
unless the probability of oatflow of economic benefits is remote.  Possible obligntions,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the ocowrence or non-ocourrence of one or
more future events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
putflow of economic benefis is remote,
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A contingent asset is 2 possible asset that arses from past events and whose existence
will be confirmed caly by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uneertain
ﬁahn‘:n:nunutwhuﬂywidfmth:mmlufﬂl:mlﬁm

Contingent sssefs are not recognized in the consoli financial stafements but are
disclosed when the inflow of economic benefits is able.

Income Taxes -

Income tax recognized in profit or loss for the year comprises cumrent and deferred tax,
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss except 10 the extent that it relates
te 2 bosiness combination, or ilems recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income, in which case they are recognized In equity or in other
comprehensive income.

Current tax is the expected tax payvable on the taxable income for the vear, using fax rates
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any sdjustment to tax payable
in respect of previous vears,

Deferred income tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for fmancial reporting purposes and the
wmounis used for taxation purposes. Deferred income tax is nod recognized for:

s emporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a transaction
that is not & bosiness combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable
profit or loss;

* temporary differences refuted to investments in subsidiaries and jointly controfled
entities fo the extent that it is probable that they will not reverse in the forcsecable
Tuture; and

* taxable temporary differences arising on the indtial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tex is measured at the tax rates that arc expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, based on the laws that have been enncted or subsfantively

enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset is recognized only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be wilized. Deferred tax assets are
reduced 1o the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized The deferred tax sssets sre reviewed at each reporting date and reduced, if

appropriate.

Deferred tax assets and lishilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax lkabilitics and assets, and they relate to ncome taxes levied by the same tax
puthority on the same taxable entity, of on different tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis or either tax assets and liabilities will be
realized simultanecusly.,

Forgign Currency Transactions and Translations p
Transactions in foreign currencies are translated nto Philippine peso using the exchange
rales prevailing af the dates of such transactions. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to their Philippine peso equivalents
using the rates of exchanpe prevailing at the reporting date,

—ri




Foreign exchange gains or Iosses resulting from the settlement of such transactions snd
from the traslation of menetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in profit or loss. 5

Nonmonetary items that an: measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions. Nonmonetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated vsing the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was determined. -

Borrowing Costs

Boarowing costs are generally recognized as expense in the period in which these costs
are incurred, except to the extent that they are capitalized ux being directly sttributable to
the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset, which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use of sale.

Employee Benefits

Short-term Employee Benefiis

Short-term emplovee benefit obligations, such as those for salaries and wages, social
security contributions, short-term compensated absences, bonuses and non-monetary
benefits, among others, are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Group's met obligation in respect of the defined benefit plan is cakoulated by
mm@mdeMMmpmmmmhmwm
prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation Is performed on & periodic basis by a
qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method, When the calculation results in
a potential asset for the Group, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of
economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions
in future contributions to the plan.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gaing and
losses, the return on plan mssets (excluding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling
{if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in OCI. The Growp determines
the met interest expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by applying the
discount rate used fo measure the defined benefit obligation ai the beginning of the
annual pericd o the then net defined benefit liability, taking into account any changes in
the net defined lability during the pericd as & result of contributions and benefit
payments, Hﬂiﬂnﬂtmnﬂuﬂnwmwtﬁ:d:ﬁudmmphm

recognized in profit or loss.

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change
in benefit that relates to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recognized
immediately in profit or boss.

The Group recognizes gins and losses on the settlement of a defined benefit plan when
the settlement occurs.
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Artlmdp-'lyrdmhipmwheumpmyhslhs:hlwmmrh—nLdnwuru
indirectly, through one or mere intermediarics, the other party or exercise significant
i!ﬂwmewermuﬂmplnyinmaﬁugﬁummdandup:ﬂmgﬂmmm Such
relationships also exist between and/or among entitics which are under common control
wﬂﬁ:mﬁngmmﬁmmbﬁwumlﬂfwuzugﬂwmgmmm

key management personnel, directors, or its stockholders. In considering each possible
related party relationship, atiention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and
nod merely the legal form.

Lmumwﬁmh:mgmﬂmpmimnfduﬂmmmnfummhpmmmw
the Group are classificd as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
operating leases are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized dver
the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognized as
revenue in the peried in which they are earned. Eental income is recognized in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease.

Capital Stock
Capital stock is clagsified as equity, Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance

of capital stock and share options are recognized as deduction from equity, net of any tax
effects,

Preferred share capital is classified as equity if it is non-redeemable, or redeemable only
at the option of the Parent Company, or if the dividend payments are discretionary.
Dividends thereon are recognized as distributions within equity upon approval by the
BOD of the Parent Company.

Treasury Stock _

The Group's shares which are reacquired and held by the Group are deducted from equity
and accounted for at weighted average cost. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss
on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Group's shares, When treasury shares
are sodd or reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognized as an increase in
equity, and the resulting surplus or deficit on the transaction is transferred 1o or from

Eamings (Loss) Per Share

Basic carnings (oss) per share (EPS) is determined by dividing net income or loss for the
year by the weighted average number of common shares subscribed and issued during the
year, after retroactive adjustment for any stock dividend and stock splits declared during
the year. Diluted EPS is computed in the same manner as the aforementioned, except
that all owtstanding convertible preferred shares were further assumed to have been
‘converted to common stock at the beginning of the period or at the time of issuance

during the year,

Events Afier the Reparting Dats

Post year-end events that provide additions] information about the Group’s position at
the reporting date {adjusting events) are reflected in the consolidated [inancial statements.

Post vear-end events that are not adjusting cvents are disclosed in the notes to the
eonsolidaied financial statements when matenal,
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4. Accounting Estimates and Judgments

The prepanation of consolidated financial statements in accordance with PFES requires
management 10 make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the
consolidated financial statements and related disclo The estimates and assumptions
used in the consolidated financial statements are upon management's evaluation of
relevant facts and circumstances as of the date of the Group's consolidated financial
statements. These estimates and judgments are detailed below:

Tudgments

Determining Functional Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlying circumstances relevant to the Group,
the functional currency of the Group has been determined to be the Philippine peso. The
Philippine peso is the currency of the primary sconomic environment in which the Group
operates, It i the corrency that mainly influences the sale of services and the costs of
these services,

Olperating Lease - Group as Lessor

The Group has entered into commercial property leases on the commercial spaces located
in the Hotel. The Group has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms and
conditions of the arrangements, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these commercial spaces and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

Finance Lease - Parent Company as the Lessee

Prior to the termination of the finance lease agreement in 2011, it is the Paremt
Company"s judgment, based on an cvaloation of the terms and conditions of the
arrangements, that it has substantially acquired all the significant risks and rewards
incidentz| to ownership of the land. Accordingly, the Parent Company accounted for this
as a finance leasc and capitalized the cost of the land and recognized the related finance
lease obligation prior to 2011. The land subject to the finance lease agreement had been
the subject of the ejectment case fied by the lessor

As pant of the setflement of all the cases, the finance lease was superscded by an
operating fease following acquisition by the Company of CIMAR.

Recetvables from Acesite Limited (BT}

Prior to 2011, the Parent Company had receivables from Acesite Limited (BV]) or ALB
with carrying velue of PG50.0 million and P717.4 million m 2010, respectively, which
have been the subject of collection efforts by the management following a legal dispute
raised by ALB regarding the change in the ownership of the Parent Company in 2003,

As disclosed in Note 8, the balance of the receivables, after write-off of P234.92 million,
were realized through the scquisition of CIMAR by the Parent Company'.

Fair Value Measurement

The fair value of property and equipment was determined by external, independemt
property valuers, having appropriste recognized professional qualifications and recent
experience in the location and eategory of the property being valued, The independent
appraisers provide the fair value of the Hotel's property and equipment.

The fair value messurement for property and equipment has been cotegorized as Level 2
in the fair value hierarchy based on the inputs of the valuation technigoe used.
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Az at December 11, 2013 and 2012, the appraisal increase, net of depreciation, on the
property and equipment fmounted to P9P631 million and P919.71 million, respectively
[see Mote 9). :

Tix Assessments and Legal Claims i

The Group has outstanding tax assessments for alleged deficiency taxes and is also a
defendant in various begal cases which are still pending resolution. The Group's
management and its legal counsel have made a judgment that the position of the Group
on these matters is sestainable and, accordingly, have made a judgment that the Group
does not have a present obligation (legal or constructive) with respect o such
assessments and claims. However, for prudeat financial reporting, the Group recognized
a provision amounting to P45.58 million {sec Mote 22¢).

Tramsactions with Philippine Amutement and Gaming Corporation {PAGCOR) J
The Group has significant transactions with PAGCOOR. Under Presidential Decree (PD)
Mo, 1869, atherwise known as the PAGCOR Charter, PAGCOR is exempted from
payment of any form of taxes other than the 5% franchise tax impesed on the gross
revente or earnings derived by PAGCOR from its operstions under the franchise. The
amended Revenue Regulations (RR) No. 16:2005 which became effective in 2006,
however, provides that gross receipts of PAGCOR shall be subject to the 12% value
ackded tax (VAT). In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended PD No. 1869 to
extend the franchise term of PAGCOR for another 25 years but did not include amy
revocation of PAGCOR’s tax exemption privileges as previously provided for n
PD Mo. 1869, In accounting for the Group's tramsactions with PAGCOR, the Ciroup"s
management and its legal counsel have made a judgment that the amended PD Mo, 1869
prevails over the amended RR No. 16-2005 (see Note 18).

Distinguishing Investment Properties and Chimer-occupied Froperties

The Group determines whether a property qualifies as an investment property. In making
its judgment, the Group considers whether the property generates cash flows langely
independent of the other assets held by an entity. Crwner-occupied properties generate
cash flows that are atiributable not only to the properties but also to the other assets used
in the production or supply process.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to eam rentals or for capital appreciation
and another portion that is held for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for sdministrative purposes. If these portions cannot be sold separately, the property is
accounted for as investment properly only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgment is
applied in determining whether ancillary services are so significant that & property does
nol qualify as investment property. The Group has classified ifts properties as owmer-
occupied.

Clatsifiing Financial Instruments

The Group cxercises judgment in classifying a financial instrument, or its component
parts, on inithal recognition as financial assel, a financial Habdlity, or an equily
instrument in accordance with the substance of the coatractual agreement and the
definition of & financial asset, financial liability or an equity mstrument. The substance of
a fnancial instrument, rather than its legel form, governs fts classification in the
consolidated statements of financial position.




Estimates -

Imprirment off Assets

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that the carrying
amount of en asset may be impaired. I such indication exists, the Group makes an
estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. Al the reporting date, the Group assesses
whether there is any indication that previously ized impairment losses may 6o
longer exist or may have decreased. If such indication exists, the recovernble amount is
estimated, -

Allowarnices for Impairment Losses on Recenvables

The Group maintains an allowance for impairment losses on receivables, including its
receivabiles from ALB and advances to related parties, at a level considered adequate to
provide for polential uncollectivle receivables. The level of this allowance is evaluated
by the Group on the basis of factors that affect the collectability of the related accounts.
These factors include, bat are not Hmited 1o, the length of the Group’s relationship with
its customers or debtor, their payment behavior and known market factors. The Group
reviews the age and status of receivables, and identifies accounts that are to be provided
with allowance on a continuous basis. The amount and timing of recorded expenses for
any pericd would differ if the Group made different judgments or utilized different
estimates.

For the advances to a related party, the Group uses judgment, based on the available facts
end circumstances, including but not limited to, assessment of the related parties®
operating activities, business viability and overall capacity 1o pay, in providing reserve
allowance against recorded receivable amounts.

Allowance for impairment losses on receivables as at December 31, 2013 and 2012
amounted to P6.80 million and P2Z.34 million, respectively (see Note 5). Also, in 2011,
the Group wrote off portion of its receivables from ALB amounting to P234.92 million
{see Note §).

Irmpairmend Loss on AFS investment

The Growp classifies certain asscts as AFS investments and recognizes movements in
their fair value in equity. AFS investments are assessed as impaired when there has been
a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below cost or where other objective
evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what is significant or prolonged
requires judgment. In addition, the Group evaluates other factors, including normal
volatility in share price for quoted equities, and the future cach flows and the discount
factors for ungquoied equities,

Asaiﬂ:erepﬂﬂmgdats,huﬁdunﬂumluﬂh:ﬂmup there iz no indication of
impairment of AFS investments. The camying value of AFS mvestments as at
December 31, 20013 and 2012 amounted to P16.9]1 million and P26.001 million,

respectively (see Note 11b]).
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LUseful Lives of Property and Equipment-

The Group estimates the-useful lives of property and equipment based on the period aver
which the assets are expected to be available fior use. The estimated wseful lives of
property and cquipment are reviewed af each reporting date and are updated if
expectations differ from previous estimates due 10 ical wear end tear, technical or
commercial obsolescence and legal or other limits on the use of the assets. In addition,
estimation of the useful lives of property and equipment i based on the collective
assessment of industry practice, internal technical evaluation and experience with similar
assets. It is possible, however, that future results of operations could be materially
affected by changes in estimates brought abowt by changes in the factors mentioned
abiove.

Impairmant of Property and Equipment
PAS 36, Impairment of Assets, requires that an impairment review be performed when
certain impairment indicafors are present

Determining the value in use of property and equipment requires the determination of
future cash flows expected to be generated from the continced use and ultimate
disposition of such assers, likewise requires the Group to make estimates and
assumptions that can materially affect the comsolidated financial statements. Future
events could cause the Group to conchede that property and equipment are impaired. Any
resulting impairment loss could have n material adverse impact on the Group's financial
position and results of operations.

The preparation of the estimated futwre cash flows velves significant judgments and
estimates, While the Group believes that the assumptions arc appropriate and reasonable,
significant change in the assumptions may materially affect the assessment of
recoverable values and may lead to future impairment charges.

As of the reporting date, based on the assessment of the Group, there is no indication of
impairment of the property and equipment.

Retivement Cost and Obligalion

The determination of the Group’s retirement cost and obligation is dependent on the
selection of certain assumptions used by actuaries in calculating such amounts. In
accordance with PAS 19, actual results that differ from the Group’s assumptions are
recognized expenses and recorded liability in such future pericds. While the Growp
believes that the assumptions are reasonable and appropriate, significant differences in
the actual experience or significant changes in the assumptions may materially affect the
retirement cost and retirement liability.

As ot December 31, 2013 and 2012, the retirement liability amounted to P121.97 million
and P140.85 million, respectively. The retirement benefits cost in 2013 and 2012
“amounted to P15.18 million and P20.32 million, respectively, and the retiremeant benefits
income in 2011 amounted to P.65 million (see Note 1 7).

Reatizability af Deferred Tax Assets
The Group reviews the carrying emounts of deferred tax assets at each reporting date and

reduces deferred tax assets to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient
taabde profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asscts o be utilized.

The Group recognized deferred tax mssets amounting fo PI47.02 million and
P177.89 million as at December 31, 2013 and 20132, respectively (see Note 18).




&, Trade and Other Current Recelvables

This sccount consists of:
. 1013 2012
Ciuests, concessionaires and other patrons P16,990 846 P30,721,129
(thers 1,479,493 i,633,020

18470339 32,354,149
Less allowance for impairment losses on
concessionaines and other patrons 795,614 2 wd L]

F21,674,725 P30,011,233

Receivables from guests, concessionaires and other patrons are noninterest-bearing and
are generally on 30-day terms.

Movements in the allowance for impairment losses on receivables are as follows!

Note 2013 2012

¥ Beginning balance P1342916 F3,234,730
Impeirment losses 14 TA19,041 703,400
Write-aff (2,666,343} {1,595.214)
Ending balance P&,TO5614 P2342.916

6. Invemtories
This account consists ofs

2013 2012

Operating supplics P3,117,085 P3,027,175
Saleable merchandise 1,617,729 2,985,503
Engineering and maintenance supplies 3641 833,118

P5A38455  PGB45,79E

The Group's inventorics are carried at cost, which is lower than the net realizable value,
as at December 31, 2013 and 2013,

7. Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets

This account consists of;

2013 2012
lnpust value-added tax (VAT) P31332,168  P12,543 803
Prepaid insurance 1,752,639 1,447,193
Dthers 95,636 217,566

33,180,443 pl4,208,561




-

B. Business Combinatipn

-

In July 2011, the Parent Company and CIMAR executed a Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA), which effectively settled all pending cases berween the two parties involving the
m]hﬂhmmaﬂﬂmﬂmﬂmﬂmﬂiﬂhlﬂmm&mmymdm
respectively. In falfillment of all the terms and conditions of the MOA, CIMAR's
stockholders including all their nominees, agreed 1o assign, sell, transfer and convey all
existing shares of stock of CIMAR to the Parent Company. Accordingly, in October
2011, CIMAR"s stockholders executed deeds of sale, transfer and assignment of shares
representing  100% interest over CIMAR in favor of the Paremt Company, In
consideration, the Parent Company paid US32.5 million in a senies of term payments
[USE500 thousand (P21.6 million) tn 2011 and USS2 million (PRE.3 million) in 2012)
plus the carrying value of the Parent Company's receivables from Acesite Limited BV
(ALB), net of Parent Company's liability to CIMAR, as of acquisition date, :

The following summarizes the recognized amounts of assets acquired and liabilities

assumed at the acquisition date:
Aszets;
Investment in equity securities F312. 504
Land 650, 000, 000
Liakilities:
Accrued expenses and other current liabilitics (350,000
Deferred tax liability {190 200,004
Total ldentifizble Net Assets at Fair Valee P459. 762,500

The details of the consideration trans ferred at the acgquisition date follow;

Cash P21.565.000
Contract payable 86,260,000
 Met carrying value of receivable from ALB 351,937,500
P459, 762 500

Prior to the acquisition of CIMAR, management and BOD estimated the maximum
recoverable amount of the receivable from ALB, uwpon consultations with the legal
counsels on the status of the discussions with ALB for an impending amicable
settlement. Accordingly, in 2011, the Parent Company's BOD approved a write-off of
portion of the receivables amounting to P234 92 million (see Mote 14), leaving a net
camying value of P351.94 million which was considered as part of the consideration

abave,

In July 2011, the Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Manila issued an order granting the joint
motion to dismiss the cases filed by the parties,




9. Property and Equipment
The balances and movemenis in this account are as follows:
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The Group engaged an independent firm of appraisers to determine the fair value of
certain classes of its property and equipment, specifically hotel building and equipment
and furniture, fixtures and equipment, which are carried at revalued amounts, Fair value
was determined by reference to markes-based evidence, which is the price that would be
received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measurement date. In determining fair value, an estimate was made in accordance with
the prevailing prices for materiaks, equipment, labor, and contractor's overhead and all
other costs associated with its acquisition while taking into account the depreciation
resulting from physical deterioration, functional and economic obsolescence. The date of
the latest revaluation was December 31, 2013, which resulted to the recognition of the
appraisal increase amounting to P123.05 million in other comprehensive income,

Had the following classes of property and equipment been carried st cost less
‘accumalated depreciation, their camying amounts would have been as follows:

2013 2012

Hotel building and equipment P566,976,765  P397,634,193
Furnitare, fiocdures and equipment 150,057 871 241,058,021
817,034,636 638,692,214

_Less accumalated depreciation 587,188,176 552,021,434

P129,546,360 PE&,670, T80

=25,




Depreciation on cost charged to operations amounted to P35.17 millien, F17.26 million
and P12.48 million in<2013, 2012 and 2011 respectively, Depreciation on appraissl
increase charged to operations amount to P46.46 million in 2013, 2012 and 2011,

The revaluation increment absorbed through iation and transferred directly to
retained carnings, net of deferred tax effect, to P32.52 million in 2013, 2012
and 2011.

As diseussed in Note 12, the land, hotel building and equipment and furniture, fixtures
and equipment with a total carrying amount of P1.67 billion and P1.70 billion as at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, are used as collateral for the Group's loan
with ICBC.

As discussed in Note 22a, the Group has lease agreements with PAGCOR and certain
concessionaires involving the Group®s available commercial spaces.

1. Trade and Other Current Payables

This sccount consists of

2013 012
Trade payables P82,484,041  P150,066,608
Accruals:
Local taxes payable 14,760,905 16,271,098
Unilities 9,549,572 108,586
Vacation and sick leave 4,297 696 9,088,941
Laundry 2,490,652 2,078,677
Chher accruals 4,570,100 1,569,423
Withholding taxes payable 1,697,785 2,254,632
Cratput tax payable 1,984,252 2016373
Service charge 1,859,590 1,915,209
Service charge withheld 1,404 239 1,079,087
Ciuest deposits 007,744 L2419
Unclaimed wages 510,208 268,616
Orhers 4,443,441 4,178,837

P132,261,225 PI93,488,506

Trade payables arc non-interest bearing and are normally on 30-day terms. Other
payables include commissions, sponsorships, and unclaimed benefits.

o 3
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a. The receivables from the Group's parent pertain to various noninferesi-bearing,
unsecured shori-term advances by the Parent Company for and on behalf of WFL
The transactions with WPI akso include its allocated share in the common operating
EXpenses,

Im 2013, lhuﬁrnupmn:d into o settlement agreement with WP whereby WFI will
settle its remaining payables to the Group in 2014 subject to yearly remegotiation,
renewal and repricing.

b. In July and August 2005, the BOD approved the conversion of the Parent Company”s
net receivables from related parties Into 86,710,000 shares of stock of Wellex
Industries, Inc. (WII), an affiliate, the shares of which are listed in the PSE. The
carrying amount of the net receivables at the time of conversion was P43.3 million.
The conversion resulted in a loss on exchange of assets of P31.1 million for the
Parent Company. In accordance with PAS 39, Financial Instruments; Recogmition
and Meazurementi, the Company classified the investment in WIl's shares of stocks
a5 AFS investment. The fair market values of AFS investmeat based on its closing
market prices a5 of December 31, 2013 and 2012 are P16.91 million and F26.01
million, respectively, resulting in a valuation loss of P9.10 million in 2013 and
valuation gain of P3.03 million in 2012 and P16.82 million in 2011.

¢. In February 16, 2009, the Parent Company assigned its future rental receivables from
PAGCOR, arising from the latter's lease commitmenits to the Parent Company as
disclosed in Note 223, in securing the loan of Pacific Rehouse Corporation
{a stockbolder of WFI) and the loan of Waterfront Mactan Casino Hotel, Inc.
{a fellow subsidiary of the Parent Company) from the Philippine Business Bank. [t
stipulated that collection of the Parent Company's said future rental receivables may
be applied as payment of the previously mentioned loans should there be defacht in
principal payments.

.27




12. Loan Hzmhh

Thurqmmmﬂuhlumnrlhn USS15 million ksan obtained from ICBC under the
terms and conditions of a Facility Agreement issued om March 27, 1995 which was
amended on September 17, 1997 (collectively, the "E}r.u:lm;g Facility Agreoement™). The
loan underwent several restructurings. Th:lﬂ:ﬂmmlmmgmlppmwdhylﬂﬁﬂm
Movember 12, 2013 after the Group made partial payment of US3700,000, Based on the
epproved restructured loan, the outstanding loan balance of 556,217,200 &5 at
December 31, 2013 is scheduled to be paid as follows:

Year US Daollar
2014 51,850,000
2015 3,372,000
G 1,695 900

56,917,500

Orher significant terms and conditions of the restructared loan include the following:

®* Payment of restructuring fee of USSS0,0M upon receipt of restructured loam
' documents (this is not yet paid as of the end of reporting period waiting for the copy
of the restructared loan documents);

® Annuoal interest shall be at 3% above SIBOR,;

= WFPI shall be a corporate guarantor, and shall maimtain ot keast 51% sharcholding of
the Parent Company throughout the loan tenor;

= The loan is coversd by a firsi legnl morigage over the parcel of land owned by
CIMAR where the hotel s situated, the hotel building and equipment, and the
furniture, fixtures and all other items thereon which belong to the Parent Company
{5z Mote 9% and

= The loan will be considered in default if no repayment of principal plos interest for
two (2) consecutive months.

The reconciliation of the carrying amount of loan payable as at December 31, 2013

fallows:
U namortized Med
Restructuring Carrying
Principal Fee Value
Current PRZ 136,300 (P576,845)  P81,559,455
Noncurrent 225,004,624 (1,624,108) 223 16

P307,140,924 (F2200.953)  P304,939,971

Prior to the approval of the restrocturing, the loan which has an outstanding balance of
P314,128,747 at December 31, 2012 was presented as part of current liabilities.
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13. Equity

=8

Capital Stock

Common Shares

Common shares of the Group totaling 7&3&9,53'( shares (represeating 75% of the
total outstanding stock of the Group) were previcusly held by ALB and were pledged
by ALB in favor of Equitable-PCI Bank (EPCIB) for the latter's loans to an affiliate
of ALB,

Om February 17, 2003, EPCIB foreclosed the said shares and sold them to WPl as a
block sale in the PSE. ALB contested the foreclosure, and on February 20, 2003,
filed a case for the annalment of the sale, with application for issuance of a writ of
preliminary injunction and a prayver for & temporary restraining order with the
Regicnal Trial Court (RTC) of Makati City. On August 15, 2003, the RTC of Makari
City granted ALB request for preliminary injunction upon posting of the necessary
injunstion bond.

On June 3, 2004, for failure of ALB to post the full amount of the injunction bond,
the RTC of Makati City orderad the stock transfer agent of the Company to transfer
the 74,889,231 shares to EPCIB and, in accordance with the Deed of Assignment of
Shares of Stock dated February 17, 2003, the shares were transfeered to WPL
Subsequently, ALB filed 2 motion for reconsideration of the order dissolving the writ
of injunction fssued by the RTC of Makati City.

On June 24, 2004, at the annual stockholders’ meeting of the Company pursuant (o
the order of the SEC, WP, as the registered majority stockholdes of record, elected
pew directors to gerve a3 guch until the next annual stockholders” meeting. On July 2,
2004, a certain stockholder filed at the RTC of Manila a motion for intervention for
the annulment of both the June 24, 2004 stockholders’ meeting and the election of
the new directors. On Auguost 16, 2004, the RTC of Manila dismissed the case on the
intervention filed by the stockholder.

On August 10, 2004, the Court of Appeals (CA) gave due course to EPCIB’s petition
and set aside the questioned Orders on ALB request for preliminary injunction bond.
Un the same date, ALB filed a Motion for Reconsideration which the CA denied on
Movember 24, 2004,

Omn December 22, 2004, ALB questioned the said Kesolutions of the CA by filing a
Petition for Review on Certiorari at the Supreme Court (5C). On Jamuary 19, 2005,
the 5C denied the Petition for Review on Certiorari on the decision and resolution of
the CA dated August 10, 2004 and November 24, 2004, respectively, for failure of
ALB to state the material date showing when motice of judgment thereof was
received. On March 1, 2005, ALB filed a motion for reconsidermion of the said
denial by the SC. The petition for reconsideration filed by ALR has been denied with
finality by the SC on March 14, 2005,

In March 2006, ALB commenced procesdings in Hong Kong agamst EPCIB and
WP to pursus its <laim.

In view of the MOA signed in July 2011 as disclosed in Note 8, ALB forever
rencunces its claim against WPI and EPCIB.
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The movements m the pumber of suthorized and issued and outstanding common
stock are as followss

Note 2013 2012

Authorized : :
Balance at beginning of year

Increase in authorzed capital stock i3b

1,200,000,000 300,000,000
8 900,000,000

1,200,000,000  1,200,040,000

Issped and ouistanding:
Balance at beginning of year 346,100,520 90,852,308
Stock dividends 13 g 246,248 212

346,100,520 346,100,520

Common shares have a par value of P1 per share.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company has 152,688,617 shares beld by the public or
44%% of the total outstanding capital siock.

Preferred Shares
The Group's authorized and unissued preferred shares as at December 31, 2013 and
1012 amounted to P10 million, consisting of 20,000 shares with a par vahie of P500

per share.
The Group's preferred shares have the following attributes:

Non-voting;

non-convertible to common shares;

redesmable at & premivm of 5%; and

entitled 1o cumulative dividends of %% per anmum,

Ao o

Treasury Shares
On November 13, 2007, the BOD approved the creation of a share buyback program
mvolving the Company's common stock. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, the
Group's outstanding treasury stock totaled to 1,353,000 shores with & fotal cost of
P12 million.

. Imcrease in Awthorized Capital Stock, Stock Dividend, and Stock Rights

Om August 1, 2008, subject to the approval of the stockholders holding rwo-thirds of
the outstanding capital stock of the Group and of the SEC, the BOD approved the
imcrease of the Group’s authorized capilal stock to F2.1 billion from P3 10 million in
2007 and the declaration of a 300% siock dividend The BOD also approved a
P150-million stock rights offering to fund 8 complete facelift of the Hotel. By this
stock rights offering, cligible sharcholders can buy 0.28 commeon shares for every
one share held, The record date and the payment date shall be fixed and approved by
the SEC after the increase in authorized capital stock has been approved,
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On June 11, 2009, the BOD resoived that in order to comply with the SEC guidelines
on the declaration of dividends with respect fo increase of authorized capital stock
and declaration nfm:kdlvmmm:ﬁrqmphmdmmhmm
capital stock will be done i two (2) ranches: first, to increase the suthorized capital
stock to P1.21 billion {including P10 million preferred shares) from P310 million and
to declare & 250% stock dividend to be taken out from the said increase; and second,
to ferther fncrease the authorized capital stock from P1.21 billion to P2.0T billion and
undertake a stock rights offering by which 25% of the P800 million additional
increage will be offered for subscription.

On May 25, 2012, the application for the increase in the Company's authorized
capital stock from P310 million to P1.21 billion was approved by SEC. Accordingly,
the Group distributed the 250% stock dividends or 246,248,212 shares on Iutj-' 1%,
2012 for stockholders of record as at June 25, 2012,

14. Oiher Costs and Expenses

This sccount consists of;
2012
{As restated -
NNote 2013 Nq_gtﬁ_! 23y 2011
Personnel costs i6  P3MSTLES]  P33387.824  PIOASIET2
Impairment losses,
bad debts directly
written off and
provisions 8 2 31,466,093 T3, 400 235,959,935
Advertising and
promation 14,956,474 14,890,534 14,292 300
Security services 12,045,306 11,579,825 11,652,803
Real estate taxes 11,543,804 11,543,804 11,543,804
Representation expense 6,804,568 5,122,850 7,942,934
Professional fees 6,214,282 7,354,574 8,180,250
Fire insurance 5,720,519 4,842 384 5,116,950
Medical expense 4,402,419 4,766,180 4,959,991
Printing and stationery 3,949,569 3,245,253 2,018,432
System support 3,546,664 3,361,983 3368301
Transportation and
travel 2,763,673 2,348,163 1,562,250
Reservation 1,485,638 2,679,593 3,408,479
Taxes and licenses 1372 435 4,373,403 7,253,662
Labor relations 930,072 3,603,949 -
Communications B10328 B90,129 B9, TS5
Trainings and seminars 635,859 317,389 899,458
Insurance 150,348 108 165 102,846
Others 7,009,118 7,820,265 10,800,252

P152968830 P123,229,756 P359,516,237

Others include recruitment expense, employee associstion dues, and other employee
w




15. Financing Costs (Income)

This sccount comsists of:
Note 2013 2012 21
Interest expense on loan
payahle 12 P11,485516 P14000635  P13,3956%50
Accretion expense 22a 7,638 533 7,083,867 6,569,477
Bank charges 00,177 B09.812 1,172,364
Interest income (32,241) (52,171} (162,535)
P19,891,9585 P21,842,143 P20,974 986
16. Personnel Costs
The alloeation of personmel costs is as follows:
2012
(As restated -
Nove 203 Note 23) 2011
Cost of sales and
services:
Salaries and wages P65,542,070  P66,024.872  P68.993.051
Retirement benefits
cost (income) 7 11,176,327 15,655,892 (534,064)
Other employee benefits 11,045,758 11,584,553 31,244 659
87,764,155 93,265,317 99, TOE, 646
Others costs and
exXpenses:
Salaries and wages 23,338,712 19,555,391 20,097,582
Retirement benefils
cost {income) 17 4,004,021 4 659,149 (116,756)
Other employes benefits 7628918 8,198,617 9473046
14 34,971,651 33,413,157 29,453,872
P122,735806 PI26,678474 P129,162518
17. Retirement Bensfits Cost
G | Deseription of the P}
The Group has a funded, noncontri retirement plan covering substantially all of its

regular employees with af least five years of continuous service. The benefits are based

on percentage of the employees® final monthly salary for every year of continuous
service depending on the length of stay. Contributions and costs are determined in

accordance with the actuarial studies made for the plan,

The latest independent actuarial valuation of the plan was as at December 31, 2013,
which was prepared using the projected unit credit method in accordance with PAS 19,
Emploes Fenefits. The plan 5 administered by independent trustees with assets held

consolidated from those of the Group.

G




The plan is registgred with the Burcau 6f Internal Revenue (BIR) as a tax-qualified plan
under Repubilic Act No. 4917, as amended.

The reconciliations of the present value of the defined bencfit obligation fo the retirement
benefiis liability presented in the staternents of finangial position are as follows:

Defined Retiremeni

Fair Valae of Benelit Benelits
2013 Plan Asset  Obligation Liability
Balance, January 1, 2013 P5001,.246 (P145851,744) (P140,850,498)
Included in Profit or Loss
Current service cost - (7,132,59T) (7,132,597
Mat interest income (cost) 236,628 (B,284.379)  (B.047,751)

236,628 (15416976)  (15,180,348)

Included in Oiker Comprehensive

Income
Remensurement gains (losses):
I, Actuarial gaing (losses) arising from:
*  Financtal assumptions - (9,694, 7T16) (9,694,716)
* Demographic assumptions - 29,636,242 29,636,242
* Experience adjusiments - B231,258 #,231,258
2. Rerurn on plan assets excluding
_Enterest income 2,097,657 - 2007657
2,097,657 28,172,784 30270441
Orther
Bencfits paid:
Fram plan assets (1,670,512) 1,670,512 .
From book reserves - 3788338 3,788,338
(1,670,512) 5458 850 3,788,338
Halance, December 31, 2013 PSE65019 (P127,637,086) (P121,972.067)
Defined Retirement
Fair Value of Bensfit Bensfits
2012 {As restated) Plan Asset Obligation Liability
Balance, Janugry [, 2012 P7,752,530 (P136,732,404) (P128.979.874)
Inchudad in profit or loss:
Current service cast - (125008207  (12,500,520)
Net interest income {cost) 430,743 (B.244964)  (7.814.221)
430,743 (20,745784) (203150413
Included in other comprehensive
income:
Return on plan assefs excluding
interest income 1,963,630} - {1,963,6300
Crthers
Contribution 3, B0, 000 - 5,500,000
Benefits paid:
From plan asssts (7,018,397) 7,018.397 -
From book reserves - 4,508,047 4,508,047
(1,218397) 11626444 10,408,047
Balarice, December 31, 2012 F5,001,245 (P145851,744) (P140,850,498)

The allocation of retirement benefits expense to personnel costs is presented in Note 16,
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The Group's plan assets consist of the following:

2013 2012
Debt instruments - government bonds PLES0L,OTL F1,010,135
Cash and cash equivalents i 2016180 2,951,352
Equity instruments ‘245862 481,248
Real estate 2184670 230,558
Dbt instruments - other bonds ; 109,271 117,859
Orthers 233,965 210,093

PS,665019  P5,001,245

The Group is not required to pre-fund the future defined benefits payable under the
retirement plan before they become due. For this reason, the amount and timing of
contributions to the retirement fund are at the Group®s discretion. However, in the event a
benefit claims arise and the retirement funds is insufficient to pay the claim, the shortfall
will then be due and payables from the Group to the employee. Hence, there is no
expected contribution to the defined benefit retirement plan in 2014,

The December 31 actuarial valuation uses these principal actuarial assumptions at the
reporting date:

2013 2012
Digcoumt rate 4.50% 5.68%
Future salary incresses L0 10 080

Assumptions regarding the mortality and disability rates are based on the 2001 CSO
Table - Generational (Scale AA, Society of Actuariés) und the Disability Study, Period 2,
Benefit § (Society of Actuaries), respectively.

The weighted-average duration of the defmed bemefit obligation is 18.7 years at
December 31, 2013 and 2012,

Marurity analysis of the benefit payments over the period of 10 vears:

3
Carrying  Contracteal Within Within Within
Amount Cash Flows 1 Year 1-5 Years  6=10 Years
Diefimed bemeiic
obligation PI2T63T 085 PRE0E2ATO P - P21,156591 P63.005,778

Senaitivity Analvi
‘Reasonably possible changes ai the reporting date 1o one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benofit
chligation by the amounts shown below:

+ 1% = 1%
Discount rate P9,206,254 (P8,190,714)
Expected rate of salary increases 7,534,901 (6,989.399)

Shoald there be no attrition rates, the Groop's DBO is expected io increase in the amount
of P46,659 911 or 36.6%a.
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The retirement plan trustee has no specific matching strategy between the plan assets and
the plan liabilities,

18: Income Taxes

The components of the income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:

012 2011
(As restated - (As restated -
2013 Mote 23) Note 23)
Recognized in Profit or Loss
Current tax expense P20.817,795 P20,640,362 P21,329.59]
Deferred tax benefit (4,965, 260) (5,435 955) {2,820575)
PI5852,535  P15204,407  P13,509016
Recognized in Other
Comprebensive Income
Deferred (P45997,111) P589,089 (F1.523.295)

The current income tax expense represents regular corporate income tax,

The recoaciliations of the income tax expense (benefit) computed at the statutory tax
rates (o the actual expense shown in profit or loss are as follows:

2012 2011
(As reststed - (As restated -
2013 Note 23} MNote 23)
Income (loss) before income tax P26,394.615 F30,319,159  (P80,959,89%)
Income tax at corporate rate of
0% PTO18385  P15095748  (P24.287.969)
Additions to (reductions in)
Income tax due to the tax
effects of:
MNondeductible provision 7604115 - -
Mondeductible expense 335,717 117,854 .
Nendeductible interest expense 3,990 6456 -
Nondeductible impairment loss
on receivable from ALB - - 42,845,745
[nterest income already
subjected to final tax {9,672) {15,651) {4B,760)

P15852,535  Pl5204,407  PI8,509,016

In relation to the taxability of PAGCOR, under RR No. 16-2005, as amended, gross
receipts of franchises such as PAGCOR, regardiess of how their franchises may have
been granted, shall be subject to the 10% (or 12% starting January 1, 2006) VAT,

In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended PD Mo, 1869, otherwise known as
the PAGCOR Charter, This amendment extended the franchise term of PAGCOR for
another period of 25 years. However, the said amendment did not include the revocation
of PAGCOR's exemption from the payment of any form of taxes other than the 5%
franchize tax imposed on the gross reveous or camings derived by the PAGCOR from its
operation under the franchise as previously provided for in PD Mo, 1869,
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Th:mwmuﬁ:gﬂ:ﬂ:hrdmmmlhhﬂmnmumlm:

Recepmized
Recsgnized in Orther Balance
Balumee in Profitor Comprehemsive December 31
December 11, 2013 Janaary 11813 Lam Incoms ELIE N
Deferred tax liahilities
Revaluation sarplus on
property end sgolpment Pd66. 114,154 (P13 S3E.TIT) FR6206,07%  P489.00] 506
Renial receivehle T061. 5944 {10,523,T18) - 1
Unarnortized presium on
secenty depost HOS00012  (2.291,.50) B 8008552
TATEIID  267EL805) 26,916,07% 507,638.284
Deferred tax assels:
Agtvames remtals A0 366,464  (29,633,161) 69,733,303
Unrealized forelgn exchange
losmes RE 001532 3,348,768 - 38650200
Retirement benefits abiliny 42,155 150 3417601 {3.881,13T) 36,591,609
Aflowancs for impairmeent
lo=ses on receivahles TN, ETS 1 A35.5%09 - 21038584
Accrued restrucharing cosl an
loan payakle = 9614 - a4
. Unamortized past service casts 267376 (267.576) > -
177,893,307 {21,788, 745) (5,081,151) 147,023 520
F319.582.813  (P4S6%360)  P45997110  P360,614.764
Rewognized
Eecognized in Other Balance
Balance inPrfitor Comprehensive Deceminer 31
December 31, 2013 Tanmpry | 1012 L Income 2012
Dreferred tax linbilties:
Revaluaibon sarpha on (P13,038.72 o
property and equipment E4BD052 BRO 7] F- P4sé1
Rental mﬁ:iprﬂ:lh 18 30€, 042 2,755,902 - 21061544
Unamariired premium on
___secusity depasit 12425273 {2,125161) 16,300,112
510,784,195 (13,307,985} . 497,476,210
Defered tax assels
Audvanee renitals 90 TEE 464 - 99 366,454
Upredlized foreign exchaage
Jusses 45367070 (10,095,63E) ] 33,301,332
Retirement benefits |mbaliny KB 693,963 1972098 Sa5.08% A2 255 150
Allowance for impeirment
loemss on roceivahles 0415 (267544} = TOLETS
Uramortized past service costs Td4% 311 (480,946 = 267376
IR 17633 (7371030} 539,089 177,893,397
F325.607 857  (P5.433.953) (P539.089) P319,582.K13
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19. Earnings (Loss) Per PE-I:III'I

Earnings (boss) per share is computed by dividing the net income (loss) for the year by
the weighted average number of cutstanding shares of commen stock during the year.

2012
(A restated -

. ] 2013 Mate 23) 2011
Met income (loss) FI0.542,080  P35,114,752  (P99.468912)
Weighted average number of

outstanding shares of common

stock (pet of treasury stock) _ 344,747 520 344,747,520 344,747,520
Eamings (loss) per share - i

basic/dituted Po.03 PO.10 (P0.29)

There are no dilstive potential common shares for the years ended December 31, 2013,
2012, and 201 1, Accordingly, dilated EPS (LPS) is the same as bagic EP'S (LFS).

20. Financial Risk Management Objectives and Policies
Risk Management Structurs

BOD

The BOD is mainly responsible for the overall risk management approach mnd for the
approval of risk strategics and principles of the Group. I also hes the overall
rezponsibility for the development of risk strategies, principles. frameworks, policies and
limits. Tt establishes a forum of discussion of the Group®s approach to rsk bswes in order
to make relevani decisions.

Risk Management Committee
Risk management committes is responsible for the comprehensive monitoring, evaluation
and analysis of the Group’s risks in line with the policies and limits set by the BOD.

mﬂmsmlrmmmmnhmﬂnfmh,mmﬂﬁ

investment, irade payables and loan payable, The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to finance the Group's operations, The Group hos various other financial
instruments such s other current receivables, other current payables, and
concessionaires’ and deposits which arise directly from operations.

The main risks arising from the financial instruments of the Group are credit risk,
liquidity risk, interest rate risk, foreign currency risk and equity price risk. The Group's
management reviews and approves policies for managing each of these risky, and these
are summarized below.

Credit Ris}
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to &
financial inetrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from

the Group's trade and nontrade receivables.
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The Group trades only with recognized, creditworthy third parties. It & the Group's
policy that'all costomers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitered on an ongoing
basis with the result that the Group's exposure o bad debts s not significant.
The Group grants advances to its affiliates the BOD reassesses the Group's
strategies for managing credits and views that remain appropriate for the Group's
CIMCUMETANCEs,

The amounts presented in the statements of financial position are net of allowances for
impairment losses on receivables, estimated by the Group®’s management based on prior
experience and its assessment of the current economic environment,

With respect w credit risk from other financial assets of the Group, which comprise
mainly of cash, amounts owed by related parties and receivables from Acesite Limited
(BVID), the exposure of the Group to credit risk arises from the defauh of the
counterparty, with maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these instruments.

At the reporting date, other than the trade and other receivables and receivables from
Acesite Limited (BVI), there were no significant concentrations of eredit sk

Aralyses of the amounts of financial assets by risk grade as at December 31 are set out
below (in thousands):

2013 2012

High grade P520,732 P575,127
Standard grade 18,555 26,936
Substandard grade 6,793 2,343
PE46,080 PB04,406

The credit grades used by the Group in evaluating the credit quality of its receivables to
customers and other parties are the following:

a. High grade and low risk reccivables are neither past due nor impaired which have
good collection status. This category includes eredit grades 1-3. High grade
receivables are those which have high probability of collection, as evidenced by
counterparties having ability to satisfy their obligations and that the collaterals used
to secure the receivables are readily enforceable.

b. Standard grade and medrum risk receivables are those past due but not impaired
receivables and with fair collection status. This category includes credit grades 4-3.
The standard grade catcgory includes those for which collections are probable due to
the reputation and the finencial ability to pay of the counterparty but have been
outstanding for a considerable length of time.

¢, Substandard grade and high rick grade receivables include those impaired which have
continuous collection default issues. Substandard grode receivables are those where
the counterpartics are, most likely, not capable of honoring their financial
obligations.

=38 -



Az at December 31, the Group®s maximum exposure to credit risk, without considering
the effects n-fmll;.um-u]*nmdn enhancements and other credit risk mitigation technigues
{in thousands) are as follows; :

Note, 13 2MZ

Cash P1o.627 Pa,462
Trade and other current receivihles:
(rzests, concessionaires and other

patrons 16,991 30,721

Others 1479 1,633

Due from @ related party - net ifa 517,610 572,053

556,707 610,868

Less allowance for impatrment losses 5 6,796 2,343

P549,911 P&0B,525

Cash includes cagh on hand and in banks az follows:

213 2012
Cash on hand Pa78,950 P362,125
Cash in banks 10,627 486 6,452 246

Pi1,006,436 6,824,371

Cash in banks earn interest based on prevailing deposit rates,
The aging analyses of the Group’s financial assets {in thousands) are as follows:

Mediber Faai Faxt Dax: ki wai Pasi Duc
Dos mar Lk ] M- &l - -1 = [0 and
~December M 300 Teed _ Impsirel  Dyn P Bov  Dew Pwn  impseed
Teide imid sther curmeni
i eukies
wrad niher pabrom P57 FL&A PaALE F5ITE Pl365 FINF P854 PE, TR
e LARE 1L % 4 3 : . :
Do o & relassd party HT S STl - a a '
Taesl fg ALY ] FR0TI FadLE PEITS PLME R FL3%% PE. 75
Mmisher Pa bt mat i Tzt Do
st £ E = = =
—Reamber 11, 2012 Towl  lmpeénd  Dwe =] 1] Dy Dwpn  Cwys fegsieed
Trade mnad ctter crrmesi
R
Clenwiy, conoss aaine
il ileT palid P TI PL 41 Poad PS 453 P07 FII5T FiIT P23
By 1433 1413 . - : ; 4 =
 Droc Froms a melcd puiy Lz, o iragag . ) B = i 3
Teotsl Pl 40a FIT511 PRI [ ELE P oo FL25Y Fe2T L343

Information on the Groups receivables that are impaired as of December 31, 2013 and
2002 and the movement of the allowasce used fo record the impairment losses is
disclosed in Note 5 10 the consolidated financial statements.

The main considerations for impairment assessment include whether any payments are
overdue or if there are any known difficulties in the cash flows of the counterpartics. The
Group asscsses impairment in two ways: individuel ssscssment and collective
B55ESSMment.
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The Group m'mm allowance for cach significant receivable on an individual basis.
Among the-items that the Group considers in assessing impairment is the inability to
collect from the counterparty based on the contractual terms of the receivables,
Receivables included in the specific asseasment are the accounts that have been endorsed
to the legal department, non-moving ummtmehﬂdu,mmmunfdemmw
and accounts from closed stations,

For collective astessment, allowances are sssessed for receivables that are not
individusally significant and for individually significant recervahles where there i3 no
objective evidence vet of individual impairment. Impairment losses are estimated by
taking into consideration the age of the receivables, past collection experience and other
factors that may affect collectability.

The total impairment losses on the financial sssets recognized in the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income amoonted to P7.12 million, PO.70 million and
P235.96 million in 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively (see Notes 5 and 7). OF the total
impairment losses, the P234.63 million in 2011, which is related to the Company’s
receivables from ALB, had resulted from an individual asscssment of possible
impairment losses. The rest of the impairment losses were determined and measured
through the Group's collective assessment procedures,

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be able to meet its financial obligations
as they fall due because of an inability to liquidate assets or obtain adequate funding, The
Group's exposure to liquidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of the maturities of
the financial assets and financial liabilitics,

The Group monitors and maintains a level of cash deemed sdequate by the management
to finance the Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows.
Additional short-term funding is obtained from related party advances and short-term
bank loans, when necessary,

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk management rests with the BOD, which has built
an appropriate liguidity risk management framework for the management of the Group's
short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity management requirements.

The Group's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liguidity to mest its lizbilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the
Group's reputation. The Group manages Hquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
continuously monitoring forecasts and scteal cash flows and matching the matrity
profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

For the Group’s shori-term funding, the Growp's policy is to ensure that there are
sufficient working capital inflows to match repayments of shori-term debt.
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The following hyiu summarize the matrity profile of the Group's financial liabilities
(in thousands) based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Tatal Contkactusl Undiseounted Payments

Carrying On  Les than i3
December 31, 161 Amomnt Total Diemsand 1 Year Yearn > 5 Years
Lﬂhpl}‘llﬂi Flo4.940  PF3I51,713 P - Pliz.es3d  FPi1issde P -
Trade end other amrent }
pavables (net of 1
govemment pavables) 130,561 131,861 66,712 64,849 - 5
Conesssianaires”
deposis 105,193 131,888 - - 131,888 .
P540,604  Pe15,163 PETIZ PI76931  FITLSIA F -
Taotal Coniractasl Undiscoanted P 15
Camying On  Lessihan ICE
Diecember 31, 1012 Amuoeant Traiinl Dremand | Year Years =5 Years
Laan payabls P4 129 PR3435 124,338 P - P - P -
Trede aed other cusrent
payables (netof
government payablics) 205 446 205444 122,042 87,404 - -
Conpessionadres’
depogity 131 ERE 130, 58E - - 131,584 =
PE55 461 P65 ST PeiG 380 FRTA04  FP131.588 [
Market Risks

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or cash flows of a financial instrument of the
Groop will fluctuate due to change in market prices. Market risk reflects interest rate
risk, foreign currency risk, and other price risks.

The Group is primarily exposed 1o the financial fisks of changes in interest mtes, foreign
currency exchange rates and equity prices of its AFS investment. There has been no
change to the Group's exposure to market risks or the manner in which it manages and
measures the risk since 2007,

Interest Kate Risk

Cash flow imferest rale risk is the risk that the fioture cash flow of the fnanceal
instruments will fluctuate because of the changes in market interest rates, Fair valoe
imterest rate risk is the risk that the fair valoe of & financial instrument will Aochate duee
to changes in market interest rates. The Group's exposure to interest rate risk arises
primarily from 13 loans and borrowings.

The Group's financial instrament that is exposed to imterest risk is its lean from ICBC
{see Mote 12). The loan bears interest at annual rate of 3% above S[BOR. The camying
amount of the loan payable, which is due and demandable, amounted to USS6.92 million
and U557.63 million as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, The Philippine
peso equivalent of this loan converted using the conversion rate imposed by ICBC as at
December 31, 2013 and 2012 amounted to P307.14 million and P314.13 miilion,

respectively,

The Group cltains additional financing through bank borrowings. The Group's policy is
to obtain the most favorable interest rates available using & mix of fived and variable rate
debts without increasing its foreign currency exposure, Surplus fonds are placed with
reputable banks,




Information relating to the Group's interest rate exposure is also disclosed in the notes on
the Group's-bormowings-

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of net income and equity for 2013, and 2012
to a reasonably possible change in interest rates based on the historical volatility of
SIBOR rates in the immedistely preceding 12-moath period. These changes ame
considered to be reasonably possible based on observation of current market conditions,
The calculations are based on the Group's loan payable as at the reporting date. This
analysiz sssumes 8 0.70% and 26.44% decrease in prevailing interest rates as ol
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and [.10% and 37.93% increases ss af
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. All other variables are held constant.

_Decrease Increase -

-0.70% -26.44% +1.10% +37.93%

2013 2012 2013 2012

Met income F13,563 F1,569,561 P34 (P2,251,978)
Equity 13,563 1,569,561 21,314 (2,251,978)

The other financial instruments of the Group are noainterest-bearing and are therefore not
subject 1o interest rate risk.

There are no other impacis on equity except those already affecting profit or loss.

Fereian C Risk
Foreign currcncy risk arises when future commercial transactions and recognized assels
and liabilities are dencminated in a currency that is not the Group's functional currency,

As a result of the loan payable from [CBC which is denominated in US dollar, the
Group's statements of financial position can be affected by movements in this currency.
Aside from thiz, the Group does not have any material transactions denominated in
foreign currency as its revenues and costs are substantially dencminated in Philippice
peso.

The Group monitors and assesses cash flows from anticipated transactions and financing

agreements denominated in US Dollar. The Group manages fis foreign currency risk by
measuring the mismatch of the foreign currency sensitivity gap of assets and liabilities.

Information on the Group's foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and liabilities
and their Philippine peso equivalents as of December 31 are as follows:

2013
US Dollar_Philippine Peso
Cazh 57,183 FAE396
Loan payable (6,917,900}  (307,140,924)
Met foreipn currency-denominated liability (56,910,717 (P30n,822,028)
ey 1t
US Dellar_ Philippine Peso
Cash F15,039 P617,791
Loan pavable (7,630,040) (314,128, 747)
Wet foreign currency-denominated lLiability (STE15000) (P313,510,%56)
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The Group recognized an unrealized foreign corrency exchange loss amounting to
P22 45million in 2013 and an vnrealized foreign currency exchange gain amounting to
F21.50 million in 2012, respectively, arising from the translation of these foreign
currency-denominated financial instruments,

The following table demonstrates the sensitivity of the net income for the periods
reported to a reasonably possible change in US dollar exchange rate based on past US
dollar exchange rates and macrocconomic forccasts for 2012, with all other variables
held constant, of the Group’s 2013 and 2012 income after income tax. The sensitivity
analysis includes only outstanding foreign cumrency-denominated monetary items, This
analysis assumes a 3.95% and 3.20% strengthening as ot December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, and 4.21% and 2.85% weakening as at December 31, 2013 and 2012,

respectively, of the Philippine peso against the US dollar exchange rate:

Img Weakening
3.95% +3. 2084 -4.21% -2 B5%
2013 2012 2013 202
Met income P8 400372 PT,019,230 (P4375,236) (P4,470,620)

There is no other impact on the Group's equity other than those already affecting profit
or loss,

Equity Prica Rish
Equity price risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of 2 financial mstrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest
rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting all similar financial
ingtruments traded in the market

The Group is exposed to equity price risk because of its investment in shares of stock of
W11 held by the Groap which is classified in the staterments of financial position as AFS
investment, These securities are listed in the PSE. The Group has an cutstanding
investment in these sscurities equivalent to 86,710,000 shares as at December 31, 2013
and 2012,

The Group is not exposed to commodity peice risk.

The Group monitors the changes in the price of the shases of stock of WIL In managing
its price risk, the Group disposes of existing or acquires additional shares based on the
econmmic conditions.

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the Group's equity 1o a reasonably
possible change in equity price. These changes are considered to be reasonably possible
based on past equity price performance of the Group's AFS imvestment and
‘macroeconomic forecast for 2013, This analysis assumes & decrease of 17.24% for 2013
and 14.89% for 2012 and an increase of 24.14% for 2013 and 44.58% for 2011 of the
equity price of the Group's AFS investment. These percentages have been determined
based on average market volatility in equity prices of the related investment in the
previous 12-month periods ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. All other
variables are held constant: ]

Decrease Increase
=17 .24 % =14, 8954 24.14% 44,68%
2013 2 2013 ﬂll_

Equity (P1,789.515)  (P2,711,994)  P3,233,685  P8,13598
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mq,rmgmmmt cash, trade and o current receivables, amounts owed by
related parties, loan payable, and trade and other, current payables approximate their fair
vilues due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.

The fair values of concessionaires and deposits approximate their carrying amount as
these are carried at present values discounted using discount rates approximating averags
market rates as of reporting periods. Discount rates used ranged from 5.8% to 7.71% in
2011

Fair Value Hieraret
The table below anslyzes financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation levels.
The different levels have been defined as follows:

* Level I: quoted prices {(unadjusted) in active markets for identical assetz or
liabilities.

* Level 2;: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are chservable
for the asset or lisbility, either directly (i.¢., a5 prices) or indirectly
{i.e., derived from prices).

* Level3: imputs for the asset or Hability that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs).

The approximation of the fair value of the Company's AFS investment is based on
Level 1.

21. Capital Management

The primary objective of the Group's capital management & to ensure its sbility to
continie a5 & going concem and that it maintaing a strong credit rating and healthy capital
ratios in order to support its business and maximize shareholder value. The Group’s
overall stralegy remains unchanged since 2007,

The Group manages its capital structure and makes adjustments o it in light of changes
inn economic conditions, To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust
the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital 10 shareholders or issuc new shares.
No changes were made in the objectives, policies or process in 2013 and 2012, For
purposes of the Group's capital management, capital inclodes all the equity items
presented in the statements of changes in equity,

The total lishilities to total equity ratio of the Group as of the reporting periods, which
have been within the Group's acceptable range, are determined as follows:

2012

[ As restated -
2013 Mote 23)

Total liabilities P1307,026,488  P1,420,749,740
_Total equity 1,232,618.204 1,123 853 848
Li:1 1.26:1

The Group is not subject to externally-imposed capital requirements.




12, Significant Commitments and Contingencics

“Cither noncurrent assets”™ account primarily congists of rental receivables arising from
straighi-line method of rental recognition and advances to comtractor as follow:

Note 2013 2012
Rental receivable 2la P35 127421 PTO.206. 470
Advances o contracior 22b 205,750 16,720 3219
Oither and noncurrent assers 12,117,980

P41,685,615 Po9,033,788

In addition to the agreements and commitments discossed in the other sections of the
notes o the conmsolidated financial statements, discussed below are the significant
commitments and agreements that the Group has entered into.

a. Operating Leases Commitments - Group &5 Lessor

The Group has entersd into commercial property leases on certain commercial spaces
located in the Hotel, primarily with PAGCOR. and certain concessionaires.

Leare by PAGCOR of Casino Fenue
The lease agreement with PAGCOR is non-cancellable, for long-term, include
renewal terms and is usually subject to rent escalation.

The ledse agreements andergo varions renewals. The laiest renewal contract, known
a8 the Omnibos Amended Lease Contract (OALC), was executed by the Company
and PAGCOR on December 1, 2000, i

The OALC shall cover the Main Area (7,093.05 sq. m.), Expansion Area A
(2,130.36 £q. m.), Expansion Area B {3,069.92 sq. m.) and Air Handling Unit (AHL)
Arca (402.84 sqg. m.) for a total lease area of 12,696.17 square meters. The lease
period for the Main Area, Expansion Area A and AHU Area shall commence upon
the zigning of the lease agreement until December 16, 2016. While Expansion Area
B shall commence ten (10) months after the tumover of the Expansion Area B 1o the
lessee or the commencement of commercial gaming operations in the Expansion
Area B, whichever comes earlier, and shall terminate on December 31, 2016, The
OALC may be renewed at the option of the lessee under such terms and conditions as

may be agreed upon by the parties.

The menthly rent to be applied on the leased areas are as follows: Main Ares shall be
P2,621.78 per square meter, Expansion Area A shall be P1,248.47 per square meter,
Expansion Area B shall be P1,600 per squarc meter and the AHU Area shall be free
of reat. Annual escalation rate of 5% shall be applied on the third and fourth year of
the lease,

Upon the execution of the OALC, PAGCOR shall pay six (6) months advance rental
or P127.54 million for the Main Area and Expansion Area A, which shall be applied
to the rent due on the first six months of the last year of the lease term. Further,
PAGCOR shall pay advance rental om Expansion Area B amounting to
F58.94 million or equivalent to one (1) year rent.

The balances of the owtstanding rentals received in advance amounted to FI32.44
million in 2013 and P331.22 million in 2012,

F
i




Relative to the DALC, the existing refundable security deposils amounting o
P131.89 million received by the Company upon the execution of the prior contracts
were retiined by the Company. These deposits were presented as “Concessionaires
and deposits™ account in the statements of fihancial position and were carried at its
present valuve of P105.19 million, P97.55 million and P90.47 million as &t
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively, computed using an effective
interest rate of §% over the term of the OACL. The change in the present value and
the amortization of the discount is recognized a8 accretion expense {(income), part of
“Financing Costs (Income) - net” account in profit or loss (see Note 15). The
amortized cost of the refundsble security deposits was determined by caloulating the
present value of the cash flows anticipated until the end of the lease term using the
interest rate of 8%. As the deposit does not have an active market, the underlying
interest rate wae determined by reference o market interest rates of comparsb

financial instruments. v

Future minimum rentals receivable under non-cancellable operating Jeases follow:

2013 02
Within one year P340.651,944 P3I31,606,103
After one year but not mere than five vears 691,373,227  1.038,607,080

P1,032,025171 P1,370,213,183

In February 16, 2009, the Parent Company assigned its future rental receivables from
PAGCOR in payment of the loan of Pacific Rebouse Corporation (a stockholder of
WPL) and the foan of Waterfront Mactan Casino Hatel, Inc. (a fellow subsidiary of
the Parent Company) from Philippine Business Bank.

{hfer Leases

The Group also has lense ogreements with other concessionaires of the Hotel's
available commercial spaces, These agreements typically run for o period of less than
one year, repewable upon the mutual agreement of the parties,

The rental income from the lease cootracts, recognized in the statements of
comprehensive income on a straight-line hasis amounted to P366.6% million,
P265.73 million and P310.68 million in 2013, 2012 and 2011, respectively, Rental
receivables recognized as part of “Other noncurrent assets™ account in the
consolidated statements of financial position arsing from straight-line method of
rental recognition amounted to P35.13 million and P70.21 millicn in 2013 and 2012,
respectively.

Advances to Contrastor

On December 8, 2010, the Group entered into a contract with a contractor for the
renovation of the Group's hotel guest rooms, hallways and lounges for a total
contract price of P134,29 million and en cstimated time of completion of ten {10}
months from the signing of the contract. Under the contract, the Group paid advances
to contractor, presented as part of “Other noscurrent assets” account in the
consolidated stmtements of financial position. As at December 31, 2013 and 2012,
advance payments to the contractor account has a balance of P0.21 millioi and

PU6.73 million, respectively.




¢. Provisions and Contingencies

The reconcilistion of the carrying value of the Groap’s provision follows:

Nate 2013 2012
Balance at beginning of year T P20227960  P20,227,960
Provision for the year 14 25347051 s

P45575012  P20,227 960

In consultation with the legal counscls, management belicves that the proviston
recognized sufficiently represeats the amount of probable liability that the Group
meay setdde in the event that the cases as discussed below will uliimately be decided

Tax Case frvolving Tex Assessment from the Treasurer of the City of Manila

After filing of protest letters, petitions and appeals, the case was subsequently
decided against the Group on January 9, 2014 by the Court of Tax Appeals (CTA) En
Banc who ordered the dismissal of the petition for review filed by the Group and
ordered the Croup to pay the Manila City treasurer's office for P45.58 million. On
January 24, 2014, the Group subsequently filed a motion for reconsideration with the
CTA.

The case arose from the notice of assessment issued by the Manila City treasurer’s
office on July 13, 2007 demanding the Group to pay for deficiency business tax for
the years 2004 1o 2006 tofaling P45.58 million (including interest and penalties),
arising principally from non declaration for local tax purposes of revenues derived
from services in connection with the operation of PAGCOR in the Group's hotel,

Other Legal Cases

The Group also is a defendant in other legal and labor cases which are still pending
resolution. Management and its begal counsel believe that the cutcome of these cases
will not have any material cffect on the Company's financial position and results
operations,

Tax Assessment from the BIR

The Parent Company his an outstanding tax assessment from the BIR for taxable
year 2006, On May 18, 2011, the BIR sent a follow up letter to the Parent Company
for varicus verbal requests of the BIR for the submission of related schedules and
documents, As of report date, the Parent Company’s management is waiting BIR
action on its letter of protest and explanation dated February 23, 2012,

23, Change in Acconnting Policy

As a result of PAS 19 (Amended 2011), the Group has changed its accounting policy
with respect to the elimination of the “corridor method” under which the recognition of
actuarial gains and lnases could be deferred. Instead, all actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income.
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Furthermore, the Groap determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined
benefil linbility (asset) for the period by applving the discount rate used 1o measure the
defined benefit obligation st the beginning of the annual period to the then net defined
benefit liability {asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined benefit hability
{asset) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit payments. Consequently,
the net interest on the net defined benefit Hability (assef) now comprises: interest cost on
the defined benefit obligation, interest income on plan assets, and interest on the effect on
the asset ceiling. Previously, the Group determined interest income on plan astets hased
oa their long-term rate of expected return.

This change in accounting policy was applied retrospectively. The opening statement of
financial position of the earliest comparative period presented as at January 1, 2012 and
the comparative amounts in 2012 have been restated accordmgly.

The impact of the restaternent as at and for the year ended December 31, 2013 is as
follows:

Increase
(Decrease)
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
Retirement benefits labiliy 9. 304,006)
Deferred tax liabilives — net 11,791,201
Betamned eaminigs 4,143,681
Retirement benefits reserves 23369124
Consolidated Statement of Comprebensive Income
Cost and expenses (P5,953,953)
Income tax expense 1,786,186
Increass in net income 4,167,767
Actuarial gains on defined benefit plan 0,270,441
_Deferred tax effect (9,081,132)
Increass in OCT, net of tax 21,189,309
Owverall increase on total comprehensive mcome 25,357,076
Increass in earnings per share P01
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Income hefore income tax P5,953,954
Retirement expense (5,953,954)

-4 -



The impact of the restatement as at and for the year ended December 31, 2012 is as

follows: =
As Previously Effect of
Eeported,  Restatement 5 Restatad

Consolidated Statement of

Financial Position ;
Retirement benefits liability P143,930,110 {(P3,079,612) P140,850,498
Dieferred tax habilities - net 318,658,930 923,883 319,582,813
Retained eamings 130,077,077 {24,086) 130,052,991
Retirement benefits reserve - 2,179,815 2,179,815
Consolidated Stutement of

Comprehensive Income
Cost and expenses 422,376,905 34,409 422 411,314
[ncome tax expense 15.214,730 (10,323) 15,204,407
Decrease in mét Income 24,086
Actuarial logses on defimed

benefit plan - (1,963,630) (1,963,630)
Deferred tax effect - 589,089 589,089
Decrease i OCL net of tax (1,374.341)
Orwverall decrease on total

comprehensive income (1,398,627}
Consolidated Statement of

Cash Flows
Income befors income tax P30,353.568 (P34,409) P50319,159
Eetirement expense 20,280,632 34,400 20,315,041

The change did not significantly affect the previously reported earnings per share in

2012,

The impact of the restatement as af January 1, 2012 is as follows:

As Previously Effect of
o= Reported Restatement As Restated
Consolidated Statement of
Financial Position
Retirement liability P134,057,525 (P5,077,651) PI128979.874
Deferred tax liabilities - net 324,084 562 1,523,255 325,607,857
- _ Retirement benefits reserve - 3,554,356 3,554 3156

The cquity as of January 1, 2011 was not restated as the impact of the change is not

significant.
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REPORT OF INDEFENDENT AUDITORS
ON SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

The Board of Directors and Stockholders

Acesite [Phils.) Hotel Coeporation and Subsidiary
Foom 610, Manila Pavilion Hotel

Unied Mations Avenae

Ermita, Manila

Wi have audited, in sceordance with Philippine Standards on Auditing, the consolidated financial
statements of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation and Subsidiary (the "Group™) as at and for the
year ended December 31, 2012 on which we have rendered our report dated April 10, 2014,

Chur audit was reade for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consalidated financial
statements of the Group taken a5 a whole. The supplementary information included in the
following accompanying additional components is the responsibility of the Group’s managemenl,

Reconciliation of Retained Farnings Available for Dividend Declaration (dmaex 4
Schedule of Philippine Financial Reparting Standards (dmmex 5

bap of Conghbomerate [dmeey C)

Supplementary Schedules of Annex 68-E {dmmex I

This supplementary information is presented for purpeses of complying with the Securities
Regulation Code Rule 68, A3 Amended. and is nod a required part of the basic consolidated
financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures 2pplicd in
the audit of the consolidated financinl statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all
muterinl respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements taken as & whale.

P Accreditation Mo, DBET-AR-I, Group A, valid until March 28, 2013
‘i Edentification Moo 112:071-561

BIR Accreditation Mo, 08-001987-01-2013
[suwed May 9, 2013; valid until May 8, 2016

FTR Mo, 42251320C
lssued Janoary 2, 2014 at Mokoti City

Apel 10, 2014
Wakati City, Metro Manila
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ANNEX A

ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
© ROOM 610, MANILA PAVILION HOTEL
UNITED NATIONS AVENUE, ERMITA, MANILA
SCHEDULE OF RECONCILIATION OF RETAINED EARNINGS
AVAILABRLE FOR DIVIDEND DECLARATION
AS OF DECEMBER 31, 2013

Unappropriated Retained Earnings, January 1, 2013 P127.529473
Adjusiments:
Cummlative unrealized actuarial gaing, net of tax effect (257,244
Treasury shares (12,04],700)
Unappropristed Retained Earnings, As Adjusted, January 1, 2013 115,230,533
Add;
Net income for the year closed to retained eamings 9,336,319
Depreciation on revaluation increment on property and equipment,
net of tax effect 32,523 694
41,860,213

RETAINED EARNINGS AVAILABLE FOR DIVIDEND
DECLARATION, DECEMBER 31, 2013 P157,090,746

Figarer hosed an sredited Separaie Fiaanoiol Siateensnrs




ANNEX B

ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SUPPFLEMENTARY SCHEDULE REQUIRED UNDER SRC RULE &8,
AS AMENDED (2011)

Schedule of Philippine Financial Reporting Standards (PFRSs)
Effective as ot December 311, I3

Framewaork for the Frepargfion and Presenlofion of Financial
Statemenis

Concepiual Fromewsark Phate A: Ohjectives and guaiitative
charachersfics i |

PFR3s Fracce Slalement Manogement Commentary
Philippine Finznclal Reporing Standards

FFRS 1 Firsi-time adopiion ot PRilppine Fincncial
(Revhed] | Reporing Standards

Amendmends fo PFRS 1 ond PAS 27 Cost of an
Investmant i o Subsidiary, Jonty ControfSed Entity -
it o Associale

| amendments fo PFRS 1: Addifonal Exempticns for
First-time Adopiers

Amendmaent to PERES 1: Umied Exemglicn from
Comporoiive FERS T Dkclosuras for Rrl-fime w
Adopien

Amendments o PRRS 1: Severa Hrpuﬁnﬂnlinn-.-.;rﬁ
Removoi -m‘_ﬁr.-u-d Date for Frsl-time Agophers

Amarddrani o FRRS 1 Goveammeant Laans i

Annewal mprovemenis o ARRSs 2000 - 201 1 Cyole;
f Brst-fime Adoption of Fatiopine Finaoncial L
| Reporting Standore: - Repaated Application of
PFRS 1

g e a B RS RS LS m x —= R

Annual improvements o PFRSs 2009 - 3011 Cyele:
Sarowing Cast Evempfion

FFRS 2 Shore-Rayad Paymend *

Amandmeanis to FFRS 2; Vesting Conditicens amd
Carceliofiong

Amandmeants to PRRS 20 Group c::s;.-:&nm 3
Shore-boded Paymeant Tranmactions

FFRS 3 Business Comeinalions

|
{
1
L]
]

FFRS 4 imsurcnce Corfracls | W

Amandmants o PAS 3% and PFRS 4: Finoncial
Cruarantes Condrocts

FFES 5 Mon-cument Aszets Held for Sole and Discontinued
Oiparationg :

FFRS & Expioration tor and Evoluaiion of Minenal -
Fesource:

=




ANNEX B

FFRE T

Fnoncial instnomants: Dischopras

Amendmants fo FFRE 7; Tramsition I

Armencmerds to PAS A% ond PFFRS 72
Raclassifcaticn of Rnomcial Assals

e

Armandmants o PAS 3% ond PRRS
Reckossification of Fnancial Asieks - Eifective Dole
and Transifion

Arnendmens fo FFRS 7: mproving Disclasunes
abaul Froncial lrsleuments

Arnancimans 1o PFES 7 Disclowyras - Transfers af
Fncmcial Assats

Amendmeants 1o PFES 7: Disclowres - Cifsefting
Frncescial Assels and Fnoncicl Uolilies

Amendments o PARS 7: Mondalory ENective Dale
af PFFRS ¥ and Transilion Disclosuras

Cperafing Segrments

Anancial Insmurments.

K

Hadge Accounting and amendrmants bo (FRE 9,
FRS 7 and A5 37

FFRS 10

Consslicdatec Francial Shalamenis

PFRS 11

Jomd Arongements

PrRS 12

Dixclcmme of interests in Ofher Enlifies

Ameanciments 1o PFES 10, PFES 11, ana FFES 132
Consolidaied Fnancial Stofements, Joint
Armangemant and Disclosura of inferests in Ofher
Enlifies: Transilion Guidance

Arnendmenils fa PFRES 10, PFRS 12, and PAS 27
[2011): Irvestrnent Ensilies

PFRS 13

Far Valua Maatuiemeant

Phillppine Accounting Standards

Pas 1
(Revised)

Fresentation of Fnancial Shatemeanits

Amendment fo FAS |- Copliol Disciosures

Amendments 1o PAS 22 and PAS 1; Puthoble
Finoncial instruments and Cbigofions Arsing on
LicpAciation

Armanciments 1o PAS T: Presenialion af hems ol
Criner Comprehanive coma

Annuo! Ampravemnenis fo PRESs 3009 - 3011 Cycle:
Fresemnichion of Financial Sofements -
Comparative Infamafion beyond Minirurm
Requirermants

Annual inprovemenls fo PRRI: J009 - 3011 Cyofe
Fraseriafion of the Opening Statement of
Finoncial Posthon and Refated Notes

PAS 2

Frvanionas

PAS T

Shatement of Sash Flows




FAS A8 Accounfing Policies, Chonges in Accounfing
Estimales and Emon ¢
PAS 10 |Events affer the Reporiing Pedod
PAS 11 Coratnaclion Controcts i
rAS 12 {Income Tomes i
[Amendment ta PAS 12 - Deferred Tox: Recovery of
Lndartying sssels
FAS 14 Property. Plant and Bgquigrmani
Armaol Improvements o PRRIs 2009 - 2011 Cycle; '
Froperly, Fant and Equigmen! - Cinficaian of
Sarvicing Equipmuant
FAS 1T Lecies
FAS 18 Rayanie
PAS 17 Employae Banafls
AN ) Amendmiants o PAS |9 Defined Benalil Plorms:
Employes Contributions
FAS 20 Accounting lof Govesnimeni Grants and _,
Diclosure of Govemmant Asistance
PAS 1 The: Effects of Changes in Faraign Bxchange Babas
Amandment; Met imeestiment in a Forelgn
Operaficn
| PAS 23 Bomowing Cosls
[Revised) !
FAS 14 Reloted Party Disclosuras
[Revined]
PAS 26 Accounting aord Repoding by Ratirerment Berwfit ”
Flans —
FAS 27 teparate Anoncial Statemants
[Amended)
FAS 2B Irvestrneants In Assoclates and Joint Verniures
[Amended)
FAS 29 Fnonciol Reparting In Hypeinflatonary 3
Econamies
FAS 32 Fnorcial Instrurments Dsclosure and Presentation
Armandments to PAS 32 and PAS | Putioble
Fincnclial Instrurnents ond Obligotions Arising on o
Lruidertion
Amandgmeant io PAS 32 Classificalian of Righls =
lagurers
Armendmants to PAS 32 Offsefiing Finaoncial Asels
and Financial Licoiities
Annual mprovermenits to PRRSs 2008 - 2011 Cycle:
Frorcial iIngrurmaends Presendafian - Income Tax ¥
Consaguances of Dilibulicns
FAS 33 | Barnings per Share NN




FAS 34

Inderim Financial Repoding |

Annva] mproverneenis fo PRRES 2007 - 301 | Cycle:
diterim Finoncial Reporting - Segment Assals ond
Ligkiifies

PFAT 34

Irmipaiment of Asets

Amandmeanit to PAS 3& Racoverabla Amount
Discbasures For Man-Financial Assels

FAS 3T

Provishons, Contngent Labilities ond ConfSmngen
Ay

FAS 38

Intongible Assets

FAL 3%

Fnoncical Instruments: Bscognificn and
Measurement

Armendments to PAS 3% Tronsition and inific!
Racognition of Anancial Amet: and Fnancial
Liabiihay

Amendrments to FAS 3% Caosh Fiors Hedgs
Accaunteg of Forecast inagroup Transactions

Armendments fo PAS 3% The Far Yalue Opticn

Arnandments 1o PAS 37 end PFRS 4; Financial
Guorantes Conirocis

Amenciments fo PAS 3% and PFRS 7:
Fachossflcotion of Anancial Assaiz

Amandrments o PAS X0 ond PFRS 7
Reciossification of Anancial Assets - Efective Dola
and Trarasition

Amendmerts fo Philppine imtammratadion IFRIC-#
and Fa% 3% Embedded Dervaivas

Amendrrent o PAS 39; Eigible Hedged flerms

Amendrent o PAS 39: Novalion of Dedvatives
and Confinuation of Hedge Accounting

Irveeshrand Proge—y

e ———

Agricultuns

Fhilippine Inferpretations

Changed in Exsling Decommissoning, Restiorafion
and Similar Licbilities

rambers’ Shore in Co-operotve Entifies ond
Simtar Instruments

IFRIC 4

Detemiring Wheiher on Amangeman! Conlcrs o
Leoss

IFRIC &

Righls 1o Inferesh oisng from Decommissaning,
Eestongtion and Envimonmental Rehobditotion
Funcls

IFRIC &

Liobdities arising from Parficipaling in o Specific

Morkef - Worle Beciicn! ond Eleciranic
Equipmaent




IFRIC 7 Appiving the Bedlatemsnt Approach uncer PAS 29 |
Finoncial Reporing in Hyperinfiafionory Economyes |
IFRIC # Reossamsment of Embedded Dervathes o

Amendments 1o Fhiipgine Interpretalion SHC.9 |
ond PAS 39: Embedded Dedvatives

IFRIC 10 |infedm Finoncicl Reporting and Impainment : v
IFRIC 12 Serdce Conceulon Arangemsants | -
IFRIC 13 Cusbomer Loyathy Programmes - {
IFRIC 14 |PAS 19 - Tha limt on o Defined Banafit Afsat, ! I
sirimum Fanding Requirements and theals -
EnbenacEon

Amendmants to Philippine Interpretations IFRIC-14,
Frepayments of a Mrimum funcing Reauirement

IFRIC 18 Hedgess of o Mat irvestmant in o Foraign

3 Oiparation
(UMCTE | DS of HorDan Ameis o Cemen = : v
VIFRIC 18 |Trargters of Assets fram Customers | -
i FFRIC 1% Ehu:mmrg Financial Lishiiiles witn Souty G
| IFRIC 20 Erpping Costs im the Production Phose of a
! SufoceMine W | ,__Fr.._..:'. il
[IRRIC 21 |Lavies [
sic-7 Infreceticn of ha Euro v

= wmar . =

| EIC-10 Fovemment Auiilance - ﬂﬂ-wﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂﬂm
| Operaling Achivities

i SIC-18 Operoting Leoses - Incentives "

| SIC-25 Imcome Tomes - Changes In thee Tox Status of an ]
Entily or ils ﬁ'r:rlhl:rb:i-m

| SIC-27 Evaluating the -Sumlu'u:n :ur Tru:lnr:rcrh:'m h*mhfh'-a
| fhe Legol Form of o Lease

{SIE-H Sarvice Concesson Amongements: DEciosunes, o
;Hﬂ-ﬂ Renvenise - Borter Transactons involving Advarfising 5
: Sarvices

| 51C-32 Intangibde Asseis - Web Site Costs v

Phillppine Inlerprelotions Committes Suesfions and Answers

FC GRA (FAS 18, Appendx, parograph 7 - Reverve
200&-01 recagrifian for sokas of praperty units undsr -r
| pre-campiation conbiacts

FiC QLA | PAS 27.10d) - Clorification of crilerio for exemphian
2006-02 from prasenting consoldated financial statements

FC QLA |PAS1.103/a) - Boss of preparation of inancial
207-01- | stafeaments it on entity has nof oppded PFRS: in full -
Reylied

PIC GRA | PAS 40.27 - Valuation of bank redl and ofher
2007-03 | properties acoured (ROPA}
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ANNEX B

rmm BAS 101.7 - Applcalion of critero for o gqudifying ! L
!!‘.I.'l]’-ﬂl HFAE i
| PIC QRA |PAS I9.78 - Rafe used In discounting post-
[ 2008-01- |ampioymant banedlt obdgoticns I
| Revited |
PIC GRA  |PAS 2043 - Accounting for govemment loans with | r
2008-02  [low interes! rales under fhe omendments 1o PAS 20|
{MC GRA  (Framework, 23 and PAS 1,23 - Anancial staterments r i
2008-01 prepaned on o Dol ol hon going concam |
PIC GRA  |PAS 39 AGT1-TI -Rale used in detemmining the for | ! I
2009-02  |value of govemmen! securlies in the Phillppines |
PMC GRA |PAS 3P AGT1-72 - Rale used in datesmining the for ' £
2010-01 value of govamrimen! securities in the Phikppines I
PIC QRA | PAS TR.14 - Baosk of preparation of financial
2010-02 slalements
PIC QRA  |PAS | Presentaticn of Fmoncial Stotemants -
2018-03 Cusrenlfran-cument clasificaticon of a calbabla
B3 - temioan
PIC QRA | PAS 1.10H] - Bequirerments for a Thind Staterment of
2011-01  |Finoncial Pesltion
PIC QLA FFEE 3.2 - Commen Confrad Buslna-ss Combinaticns B
2011-02
PIC GRA | Accounting for iInfer-comoany Looms |
2011-03
PIC GRA |PAS 32.37-38 - Cosis of Pullic Offering of Shares T
20171-04
PIC GRA |PFFRS 1.D1-DE- FaF Value or Baydivalicn as =
2011-05  |Deemed Coud I
PIC GRA | PFRS 3, Business Combinoticns [2008], and PAS 40,
2017-04 Invesirment Property - Acguistion of irmdestrment &
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Fage 2 of 9
ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION ANDSUBRSIDIARY
SCHEDULE A - FINANCIAL ASSETS
DECEMEER 31, 2013
Name of lssuing EntityDescription of Each  homoe: of *”""E:ﬂ; i Gownly Vel heed ML Income Recelved and
- Bonds and Notes Financial Position December 31, 2013 Accrued
Cash = 1006438 P11,006 436 P2 241
Trade and olher current receivables - net = 21,674,725 21,674,725 .
Dre from ‘Waterfront Philippines, oo, - 517,600, T 517609 T26 p:
Available-for-sale investment EETI{_IIIIIIII 16,908 450 1
Be, 710000 P567,199.337 P367,199,337 P32241

Sew Motes 5, 11a, 11b and 21 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.
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5 Page 3 of %
ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SURSIDIARY
SCHEDULE B - ANMOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM DIRECTORS, OFFICERS
EMPLOYEES, BELATED PARTIES AND FRINCIPAL STOCKHOLDERS {Other than Related Parties)
DECEMBER 31, 2013
Mamne Balonce 21 :
R el - Amounts Amounts Balance &t end aof
and Designation beginning af Additions : Current Moncurment A
of Debioe the period collecied witten off the pesiod
Warerfnont
Phillippimes,
Ime. P572,051 B85 PS5 461,750 P349 904,009 P- 517,609,726 P- PL17.600,. 726

See Mooz [ e of the Consolidated Financiald Slalenents.
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Page 4o 9
ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDULE C - AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE FROM RELATED PARTIES WHICH ARE ELIMINATED
DURING CONSOLDIATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2013

Mnme Rakwmce at

X ! s L Aranmnis Amaunis HBalamce at end af
and Dissignation hegimning af Additions < Current Honcument =

of Dbt Shéineriod collected withen off the period )

Nothing to report
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Pope § af 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEMMILE D - INTANGIBLE ASSETS - OTHER ASSETS
DECEMBER 31, 2013
Ohtiher charges, ‘
Charged to cost Charged 1a additions Ending
Dﬂuipdtn _I?_ﬂ.um&lnhm Additions 2l cosd imia:pﬂEu pither accoamis [Hu:tilru; H-lll.-:_:
- P- P P- - B-
P- P- - P- - P-

Nothing to report
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDULE E - LOMG-TERM DEBET
DECEMBER 31, 2013
Amnoaing shown usder caption Amoiml shown under caplion
““"u:f.l“'"'l- o Cypsne Amount authorized by indenture  "Cument portion of long-term ~ "Long-Tesm Debt® in related
s ; debt” in related balance sheet balance sheet
ICBC Loans Payable

Faility Agreament - 1995
Amended in 1997 {existing facility
agreement)
Arnended n 2003 {amendment
agreemert)
Festructured in 2013 F304,939.971 PR1,359.455 P23 380,516

See Motz 12 of the Consolidated Financial Stxiemesis.
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ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDMILE F - INDEBETEDMESS TO RELATED PARTIES
DECEMBER 31, 2003
Mame of Aliliates Balsnce s beginning of period Balance at end of period '
P= P

P-

Nothing to report
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Page B of 9
ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDULE G - GUARANTEES OF SECURITIES OF OTHER [ISSUERS
DECEMBER 31, 2013
Hame of issulng entity of securities Amount owned by
guaranteed by the company for which Title of Eszwe of each class Total amoust gusranteed person fior which Batare of
this statement is filed of securities guarnnteed and outstanding statement is filed panraniee

P- P-
P- P-

Nothing to report
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION AND SUBSIDIARY
SCHEDULE H - CAPITAL STOCK
DECEMBER 31, 2013
Mumber of Mumber of Number of
Shares shares issoed ghares beld by Direciors, officers
Diegeription athorized and outstanding Treasury Sharcs nffilintes and employees Dithers

Common shares | 200, 000, D00 344,747,520 1,353,000 199,511,257 13,846 145222417

Preferred shaves 20,000 - - - a p
= 1,200,020,000 344,747,520 1,353,000 199,511,257 13,846 145222417

See Motz 13 of the Consolidated Financial Statements.




ACESITE -
(PHILIPPINES)
HOTEL CORPORATION

HETATEMENT OF MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY
FOR ANNUAL INCOME TAX RETURN™

The Management of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corparotion j5 responsihle for sl information and
representations contained in the Annual Income Tax Return for the vesr ended December 31,
2013, Manzgement is likewise responsible for all mformation asd repeesentations cantained in
the financial statements accompanyiag the Annual Income Tax Retum covering the same
reparting  pericd. Funhernose, the Management is responsible for all information and
represciations contained i all the otber tax returns filed for the reporting pesiod, including. bur
not limided, to the valoe added tax andfor percencage tax refumns, withhobding tax returms,
documertary stamp tax refurns, and any and all other B refums.

[n this regard, she Management affarms that the attached midited financinl statemenis for the vear
ended December 31, 2013 and the sceompanying Anmual [ncome Tax Heturm are in accardasce
with the books amd recoeds of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation, complete and correct in all
materiph respects. Managomen! likewise affioms that

[a) the Annual Income Tay Rediem kes been pr:pm'dd m acoordance wilh the provisions of
the Maticnal Intereal Revenee Codie, as amended, and pertinent tax regulntions and ceher
issuances of the Departinent of Finance and the Bureau of Intemal Revenoe:

b} any disparity of figunes in the submited repone arising from the preparation of financial
siatements parsudnt 10 the Plibppine Figancal Repodting Standards and the prepamiion
of the income Tax return pursuan 1o s accounting rules has been reporied as reconciling
e and maintained in ke company's books and records in accordance with the
requiréments of Revenue Regulations Mo, 8-2007 and siber relevant msvances,

(e} Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation Fas filked all applicable tax retums, reports and
siatements requined to be fled under Philippine tax laws for the reporting, period, and all
taxes and otber impositions shown thereon 10 be due and payable kigve been paid for the
reporting pericd, except thase contesied [n good Rith.

ARTHUR M. LOFEE
ibirmai, of the Board

Qe

B AN A FaVTLEIMN HETEL LA AVESNUE, ERMITA, MamiLa, PHILIPPINES
TEL. 4851 8381213 « FAX e} 830 -4180
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

{A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011
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REFORT OF INDEFENDENT AUDITORS

The Board of Drrectors ard Siockholders
Acesite (Phils.) Hodel Corporaiion
Rooi 610, Manila Pavilion Hatel

Date | APRA 0 20M SD§

Unired Mations Avenve
Ermma, Manlia

RECEIVED
Hepnrl an Hﬁﬂcpnnt: Financial Stntemenis FRECHISA [ |

We have audited the accompeanying separase financial statements of Acesibe (Phils) Hatol

ionn (u subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated and owner and operator of
Manils Pavilion Hotel), which comprise the separste statemenis of finaneia] position as st
Decembe=r 31, 20173 and 2012, and the separate statements of comprehensive inoome, deparae
statements of changes n equily and separate statements of cash fiows for esch of the thres yvears
in the period ended December 31, 2013, end notes, comprising a summary of significant
socounting polisies and other explanatory informeation.

Mumgseraen i Resporsihility for the Sepdrote Finametal Stalemenls

Manapement iz responsibie for the preparation and fair presentation of these separate financial
staterments in accordance with Philippine Financial Reporting Standards, and for such infernal

contrel a5 manapement determnines is necassary to enable the preparation of separate financhal

statemments that are free from material misstatement, whether die to frand of esroc.

Auditors " Resporsibility

Chur pesponaibiality 15 to express an opinien on these separate finnncial statements based on sur
audits, We conducted our awdits in accordance with Philippine Standards on Acditeg. These
standards requise that we cemply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance ahout whether the separate financial satements zre free from
mnaterial misetaterment,

An sodit myvalves performing, procedures o obtein audif evidenoes aboul the amounts snod
disclosares in the separste financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’
judgment, incloding the asssssment of the risks of materal misstabement of the scparase financial
statements, whether due to fraod or ermor. In making those risk assessments, the suditors cansder
internal comtrod relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the sepomie financial
slatements in order to desipn audil procedires that are appropriate in (e circurmstaness, bul oot
Aor the purpose of sxpressing an opinion on 1he effectivensss of the entity"s intermal coptmof
An audit also inchides evaluating the sppropoatanass of sccomling policies used and the
rassndbleness of accounting estmstos made by masagement, as well as cvaiuating the ovarall
presemtation of the separate financial statements.

We belirve thet tbe audit evidence we hmve obtained is sufficient and epproprsts o provide a
hasis for our awdit opindan
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A

Clnimiom

In our opinion, the separate financial statemenis present faigly, in all material respects, the
unconsolidated financial position of Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporation as at December 31, 2013
and 2012, and itz unconsolidated financial performance and its unconsolidated cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2013, in accordance with Philippine
Financial Reporting Standards.

Repart on the Supplementary Information Reguired Under Revenne Regulations (RH)
No. 19-M11 and RRE No. 1520010 of the Bureau of Internal Revenue

Chur audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the separate financial
statements taken as a whole. The supplementary information in Note 24 to the separate financial
statements is presented for purposes of filing with the Bureau of laternal Revenue and is not a
required part of the separate financial stutements. Such supplementary information 15 the
responsibility of management. The supplementary information has been subjected 1o the asditing
procedures applied in our audits of the separate financial statements. In our opinion, the
supplementary information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the scparaic
financial statements taken as a whole,

R.G. MANABAT

ANGUILIMOTAN

se Mo, (035026
SEC Accreditation No. 0047-AR-3, Group A, valid until March 28, 2015
Tax Identification No. 112-071-361
IR Accreditation Mo, 0E-O0T987-11-2003
Issued May 9, 2013; valid until May 8, 2016
PTR Mo, 4225132MC
Tsgued January 2, 2014 at Makati City

April 10, 2014
Makati City, Metro Manila




(Orwmer and (b

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF FINAN

r ¢
i |
December 31 j(' Jamueary 1
2012 2012
(A5 restated - {As restated -
Note 1013 Mode 23) Mote 23)
ASSETS ‘
Current Asgels
Cash 20 P11,006,436 P4, B34 371 FI8.257.128
Trads amd other current
recoivables - met ) 21,674,725 30018,233 IT.155,931
Erveniories (] 5,438,455 o, B, ThE 14,686,078
Dhuse from & palated party - fet iila 517,600,715 5T3051,985 689,532,788
Prepaid expenses and other :
curent gEseE Fi 33,180,443 14,074,633 4,352 547
Total Current Assets S8E,900,785 629,808,020 773,984, 472
Noncurrent Asseds
Property and equigement - ned 8127 1242140842 1,130 594 831 |05 947 452
Investment i & subsidiary # 459,762 500 450, T2, 500 459,763 500
Available-for-sale mvestment e 16,908,450 26,003 (il 22,978,150
Other noncurrent assets 22 41373115 98,741 289 LE4, 090, B4
Total Noncerrent Assets 1,760,154 007 ].T]-!.El],ﬁ-'lﬂ 1,643, 778,904
FI340004,692 F2353 919660 F2417 763,378
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilities
Trade and other carrent
payables i F136,242.974 F195910,6584 Pl&9,103,515
Provision 22 45,575,012 20,227,960 200227 540
Current portion of loan payahle i2 81,559,455 304,128 747 I, 008,607
Crurrent portion of advanees
remtals 22a 58,942 464 38,943 454 .
D ¢ & cubsidiary Ir B0 914 0 ] .
Contract payahle 2 - - 6,260,000
_lnmm:ti:pi}'abbu A TET,TEY 3.340,108 2,730,511
Taodal Carreat Liabilities 326,937,628 591 248 §E2 645 420,503

Foreard




3
-

December 31 January 1

f 3012 w2
(As restated - {(As restated -
Note 2013 Note 23) Note 23)
Noncurrent Liabilities
Loan payable - net of current
portion 12 P23 380516 P - P -
Advance rentals - net of current
portion 22a 173,501,878 272,279,084 331,221,548
Concessionaires” deposits 22a 105,193,239 97,554,706 00,470,839
Met retirement benefits
linhility I7 121,971,067 140,850,498 128,979,874
_Deferred tax lishilities - net 18 169220239 128656160 135,163,021
Total Noncurrent Liabilities 793,267,939 639,340,448 685,835,282
Total Liahilities 1,120,205.567 1,232,589.330 1,331,255,873
Equity i
Capital stock 346,104,520 346,100, 320 09 852,308
Revaluation surpius on property
and equipment - net & 697,413,515 643,799,692 676,323,386
Retirement benefits reserve 17 23 23,369,124 2,179,815 3,554,356
Unrealized valuation gain
(loss) on available-for-sale
imvestment lic 4,657,980 13,762,530 10,727,680
Retained earnings 169,389,686 127,529,473 308,091,473
Treasury stock - at cost i3 {12,041,700) (12,041,700} (12,041,700)
Total Equity 1,228,889.125  1,121.330,330  1,086,507,503

P2349.09469 P13531919.660 P2.417,763,378

Fee MNotes o the Separale finmmcial oements.




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
(Owner and tor of Manila Pavilion Hotel)
SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

[

Years Ended December 51
2012 2002
{As restatpd - (As restated -
Naoie 2013 Note 23) Note 23)
REVENUES
Renital 220 PIG6EYL412  P265,T25122  PII06TSE05
Rooms 117,518,777 134,071,506 162,323,508
Food and beverage 87,935,772 133,428,998 159,154 BaZ
Transportation 857,450 11181350 904,801
Guest laundry and valet 616,415 265,234 137,213
Telephone 473,665 668,816 1,057,105
Exccutive business center 122 242 287,634 380,447
Oithyeea 1,093,949 336,405 117,749
575450685 536,502,865 635,870,284
COSTS AND EXPENSES
OTHER THAN
DEPRECIATION AND
FINANCIANG COSTS & o
Food and beverage 91,433,267 108,302,426 139,168,255
Energy cost 63,951,816 61,682,003 56,626,684
Progerty operaticns and
mairtenance 62,125,300 74,938,154 24,190,546
Fooms 46,223,750 45,285,349 49,041,593
Telephone 6,446,533 6,944, 606 6,318,957
Transpo 1,183,547 1,200,370 1,459,280
Executive business center 416,482 SDB,050 567,228
Guest [aundry and valet 137,493 315,582 23,689
Others 154,568,844 126,018,662 360,332,357
426,BRT.032 425.200,220 637,730,593
[NCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
DEFPRECIATION,
FINARCING COSTS AND
INCOME TAX 148,562,753 111,302 645 {1,859,30%)
DEPRECIATION AND
FINARCING COSTS .
Deprecintion 8 R1,629.261 63,721,262 $5,040,310
Foreign exchange losses (gains) - net 22 5465906 (21,791,013} 1411
Financing costs - net 15 Na 19,591 985 21,342 141 20,974,986
124,068,151 63,772,392 T9.916,707

Foraand




Yenrs Ended Duum_i:;&l

2002 2012
! (Asrestated - (As restated -
Note 2013 Note 23) Note 23)
INCOME (L'O55) BEFORE 3
INCOME TAX P24,494,601 P47.530,253  (PB1,776,016)
INCOME TAX EXPENSE I8 15,158,082 [4.367,735 18,264,180
NET INCOME (L{S5) 2.336,519 33,162,518 (100,040,196)
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME
Ttems ithat will never be
recinssificd to profit or loss
Appraisal increase on property
and equipment for the year & 113,053,596 * =
Remeasurement gaing {Josses)
“on defined benefit plan I7 23 3,270,441 (1,963,630) 5,077,651
Defierred tax effect 18 23 (45997211 589,089 1,523,294
107 326,826 (1,374,541) 3,554,357
Item that may be reclaszified to
profit or loss
Unrealized gain {boss) on
wvailable-for-sale mvestment
recognized for the year Ile (9,104,550} 3,034,850 16,821,740
Y8, 213376 1,660309 20,376,097
TOTAL COMPREHENSTVE
INCOME (LOSS) P107,558,795  Pi4822817  (P79,664,099)
EARNINGS (LOSS) FER
SHARE - BASIC AND
DILUTED 19 Po.a3 P10 (PD.23)




ACESITE (FHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, [ocorporated)
{(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)
SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the Yose Ended Decomber 31,2613
Uwresdized .
Hevaluatinn ¥uleation Gain s
Earplus om | Lepas) om
FProperty and Hetiremeni  Available-Toranle Treaiury F
Capital Staikc Equipment  Henefis Heserse Investment Hetsined Sloel
Mot (ot 13a) (tiode B)  (Maotes 17 and 23} Motz 11c) Earnings [Waote | 3a) Total
A of Jamuary 1, 013,

As previousty reported P, 1005300 Prisdd, 79065 PLITOELS PIATRISN0  PLIVSSRASS (FIZBLTMY  PLIZIAS4406
Impact of change im accounting policy FE| - - - - 1A BEEY - (24,0863
Anof January |, D013, Ax resinted 346,100,530 643,794,601 LITaR18 15,762,530 127810473 (Il Ty 11Z0330330
Totad comprehensive imcomse far

the year
Mzt incoms for the year = - - - 2356,519 - 9,336,519
Tramsfer of reviination saiples alsoibed i 03

threnagh deproceation fix the yeoii -

wed] oif 1 efTocs . (33513,5%4) a = 32,523,694 =
Other comporioming ikme -

net of tax effict 86,137,517 SIS (3.004580) - s SRITLIT

53612823 I0;189, 309 21550 0.880,2 L3 - 107,558,795
Balamce ait December 31, 2003 P2k, BONE 520 PEAT A3 515 PI3.5689,124 PAESTERE  PIESSSEEG  (PI04A07006  PRRIRREG.1TS

Soa Motes fo dhe Sepanak Fisascial Siclermenis




ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
(A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)
SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Fai the Ve Eaded Docember 31, 2012

Unreaized
Revaluation Valuation Gadn
Surplus en {Las) an
Fropery and Retoment  Awailable-far-sale Treasary ¥
Capital Sinck Equipment  Benslits Rejerve levesimeni Feinined Saock
Mol (Maste 13a) (Mote 8] {Modes 17 mad 23) (Mg 11e) Eaasnimgs Mtz 13a) Total
Az ol lanuary 1, 2012
fis previowsly reporied e B2 508 PTG, 328, 386 P - PI0,7ET 680 P01 4T3 (PIZ,040, 7000 P1,082,553,047
I it B soouh i 23 - - 1,554 356 - - 5,354,356
As af January 1, 2002, As restabed 54,852,308 676,323,386 1,5543%6 1,727,680 JOE 9] 4T3 (2,061, 70000y 1,086,507 50%
Talal pomprehensive incame fon
th ymar
Het income for the yeer, As restaied - = = = ILI6L518 = EER LR
Transfer of revaluation ssrplus sbeoried ] .
throagh depeecation for the year -
net of i effect = (32,523 654 = - 32 51,604 .
Onker comgeehensive income -
neet of mx effect - = (1,374,541} 3,034 B30 - - R F i)
- [ W W {1,574, 341} 3,034 k5 LR e ] - 34.%X2 R2T
Trensaction with veners of the Company
Stk dividends 246,248,325 » o = (2e6,248,317) . =
Buabance of December 31, 2002 Fh46, 100,520 P43, 799,692 FLITREIS 13,762 550 FIIT 529,473 (FIZ041, 700 PIIZD 330350

Ked Motk [0 Mor Sepcndie Fladmsla) Siurmin,




ACESITE (PHILS,) HOTEL CORPORATION

{A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{Owoer and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

Fos the Ve Eaded December 31,2011

Unrealized
Revaluation Valmation Cisdn
Froperty and Retirement  Avwnilahle-for-sale Treazary
Capiie] Sk Eguipment  Benefits Roserve Investiment Petaincd Ssock '
(Mote 13 (Note®) (Notes Tand2))  (Noiellc)  Earnings  (Noweld)  Toul
A of Tanuary 1, 2011, As previously reparted POG RS2 Wik L 547 (80 P - (PROMO6H  PITL60TSTS  (PIZ041700)  PL166,171.603
Totad comgaehensive iecoene Tor ihe year
Mel boss for the = {103 i, 1R - I:1 IR DM, 15865
Tenrsfer of revaluation asphs doarssl Broagh
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

(A-Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)

{Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

SEPARATE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

f

Years Ended December 31
0z
(A restated -
Note 2013 Hote 23) 2011
CASH FLOWS FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Income {loss) before income tax F24,494,601 P47,530,253 (PR1,776,016)
Adiusiments for
Depreciation & 81,629,261 63,721,262 58,940,310
Impairment losses, write-off of
receivables and provision id 32 466,093 703,400 2355959935
Met unrealized foreign exchange
_ loss (gain) 22,557,561 (21,803 958) (265,582)
Retirement benefits expense
(income} 7 15,180,348 20,315,041 {650,820
nderest expense on [oan payable 13 11,485,516 14,000,635 13,395,580
Accretion exXpense - et 15 7,638,533 7,083,867 6,569,477
Loss (gain) on disposal of
property and equipment 8 - {135,000) 1,568,412
Erterest income I5 (32,241} (52,1713 (162 535)
Dperating income before working ;
capital changes 195,419,672 131,363,329 233,578,561
Decrease (increase) in;
Trade and other current
receivables 1,217 467 6,441,298 3,453,592
Inventories 1,407 343 7,840,280 {1,466,174)
Prepaid expenses and other
CUrTent assets (19,105,510} (9,722 086) 2,219,625
Increase (decrease) in:
Trade and other current payables (60,575,147) 26,807,169 {20,397.513)
Advances from a subsidiary 1,038 454 698919 .
Advance rendals (98,777,206) - 13,072,207
Concessionaires” deposits - - (647,705)
Cash generated from operations 20,624,773 163,428,909 229,812,593
Interest received 32241 52,171 162,535
Contribution to retirement fund 7 - (5,800,000) {5,000)
Benefits paid i7 (,788,338) (4,608,047) -
Income tax paid (20,143.535)  (19,675.910) (36422310}
Nel cash provided by (used in)
operating activities (3,274,85%) 133,397,123 193,547 818

Fowrward




Years Ended December 31

2012
| {As restated -
Note 2013 Note 23} 11
CASH FLOWSE FROM
INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Drecrease (increase) in:
Dhue from a related party Il P54,4423250  PI17,480,503  (P110,578,826)
Drther noncurrent assels 22 57368174 15,340,515 {53,959 256)
Acquisitions of property and
equipment & (61,121,656) (156,368,661) {10,330,948)
Investment in a subsidiary g x2 - - (21,565,000%
Payment of contract pavahle - (86,260,000) -
Proceeds from disposal of property
and equipment - 135,000 =
Met cash provided by (used in)
investing activitles 50,688,777 (109,663,343}  (196,434,030)
CASH FLOWS FROM
FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Inferest expense paid 11 453,46%)  (14,000,635) (13,395,680}
_Payment of mortgage loan 12 (31,778384)  (31,165902) .
Net cash used in financing activities (43231,853)  (45,166,537)  (13,395,680)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
IN CASH 4,182,065 (21,432,757} (16,281,892)
CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 6,824,371 28,257,128 44,539,020
CASH AT END OF YEAR P11,006,436 P& 824371 F2B.257,128
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
{A Subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Incorporated)
P _(Owner and Operator of Manila Pavilion Hotel)

e AR i T e T

NOTES TO THE SEPARATE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
I

1. Reporting Entity

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corparation (APHC or the “Company™) was incorporated in the
Philippines and registered with the Philippine Securities and Exchange Commission
{SEC) en October 10, 1952 primarily to engage in the business of operating a hotel, ar
other accommodations, for the general public and to construct such facilities as may be
reasonably necessary or useful in connection with the same, APHC is a 59.78%-owned
subsidiary of Waterfront Philippines, Inc. (WPI) and its ultimate parent is The Wellex
Group, Inc., both of which are incorporated in the Philippines.

The Company is the owner and opemator of Manila Pavilion Hotel (the *Hotel™). The
corporate life of the Company has been extended up to 2052, The Company’s shires
have been listed in the Philippine Stock Exchange (PSE) since December 5, 1986,

In October 2011, the Company acquired CIMA Realty Phil,, Inc, (CIMAR), and became
its whaolly-owned subsidiary (see Note 9), CIMAR was incorporaled in the Philippines
and registered with the SEC primarily to engage in the buziness of real estate, and is the
owner of the land on which the Hotel is situated.

The Company's registered office address is Room 610, Manila Pavilion Hotel, United
Mations Avenue, Ermita, Manila,

2, Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The separate finencial statements have been prepared in compliance with Philippine
Fmancial Reporting Standards (PFRSs). PFRSs are based on Infernational Financial
Reporting Standards (IFRSs) issued by the International Accounting Stendards Board
(IASB). PFRSs consist of PFRSs, Philippine Accounting Standards (PASs), and
Philippine Interpretations issued by the Financial Reporting Standards Council (FRSC).

In full compliance of PAS 27, Comsolidated and Separate Financial Statements, the
Company has also prepared consolidsted financial statements of the Company and
CIMAR.

Users of these separste fnancial statements should read them together with the
consolidated financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2013 in
order o0 obtain full information on the consolidated financizl position, consolidated
financial performance and consolidated cash flows of the Company and its subsidiary as
a whole. The consolidated financial statements can be obiained from the Philippine
Secorities and Exchange Commission and from the website of the Philippine Stock

Exchange (www.pse.com.ph).




mwm;mmmnf-maﬂmpmyuﬂm&rﬁ:}m:ﬂd
Drecember 31, 2013 wese approved and authorized for issue by the Board of Directors
(BOD) on April 10, 2014,

Basis of Measurcment

The separate financial statements of the Company hlive been prepared on a historical cost
basis of accounting, Wﬁ]ﬁ:ﬁ:]!ﬂmghﬂmwhhhmmmﬁmmm
basis at each reporting date:

_ltems Measurement Basis
Hotel building and equipment and fumimre  Revalued amount less accumulated
and fixtures depreciation and impairment losses
Available-for-sale { AFS) investment Fair value
Retiremment benefits Hability Met of total plan asset and present value
of defined benefit obligation

’['h: m&fmmmlm are presented in Philippine peso, which is the
Company's functional currency, All financial information presented in Philippine peso
has been roumded off to the nearest peso, except when otherwise stated.

Use of Estimates and Judgrents

The preparation of separste financial statements in conformity with PFRS requires
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reporied amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses and disclosure
of contingent assets and contingent liabilities. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and verious other factors that are belicved to be
reasonable under the circumstances, the results of which form the basis of making the
judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are mot readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results mey differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to
accounting estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and
any futere periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical
judgments in applving sccounting policies that have the most significant effect on the
amounts recognized in the separate financial statements are discussed in Note 4 o the
separate financial statements.

3, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all years
presented in these separate fmancial stiements, and have been applied consistently by

the Company.




m&mmmummmmmmmmw
starting January 1, 2013, and accordingly, changed its sccounting pn‘ﬁm:-s, E:-napt as
otherwise indicated, the adnpn:m of these ameddments to standards and i

did mot have any significant impact unThuCnmpan'{r g separate financial statements.

Presentation of Ttems of Other Comprehensive Income (Amendments to PAS 1), The
amendments: ;

&  require that an entity present separately the items of other comprehensive income
that would be reclassified to profit or loss in the future if certain conditions are
mﬂﬂmﬂmﬂ:ﬂmlﬂmhmﬂmiﬁﬂhmﬁtuhm

. nntnhungtﬂuuuﬂmgngﬁnumpm&:ﬂpmﬁtmhmmdm}m
comprelensive income in two statements; and

» change the title of the statement of comprehensive income to the statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income. However, an entity is still
allowed to use other titles,

The amendments do not address which ftems presented in other comprehensive
income or which items need to be reclassified. The requirements of other PFRSs
continue to apply in this regard.

Disclosures: Offsening Financiol Aszeis and Financial Liabilifies (dmendments to
FFRS 7). These amendments include minimum disclosure requirements related to
financial assets and fnancial liabilities that are:

= offset in the statement of financial position; or
s subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements.

They include a tabular reconciliation of gross and net amounts of financial assets and
financial liabilities, separately showing amounts offset and not offset in the statement
of financial position.

PFRS 10, Consolidated Financial Statements

PFRS 10 introduces a new approach to determining which investees should be

consolidated and provides a single model to be applied in the control analysis for all

investees.

An investor controls an investee when:

& it iz exposed or has rights to variable returns from its involvement with that
investee;

® jt has the ability to affect those retums through its power over that investee; and

s thers is a link between power and retumns,

Caontrol is re-assessed as facts and circumstances change.

PFRS 10 supersedes PAS 27 (2008) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
and Philippine Interpretation S1C-12, Consalidarion - Special Purpose Entities.




PFRS 11. ﬂl!.r;.imm‘e of Interests in-Other Entittes

PFRE limm.dmdn disclosure reguirements for emtities that have interests in
subsidiaries, joint arrangements (i.e., jnmt dgwahnm or joint venfures), associates
and/or unconsolidated structured entitics, nunmg to provide information to enable
users to evaluate:

« the nature of, and risks associated with, an entity’s interests in cther entities; and
+ the effects of those interests on the emtity’s financial position, financial
performance and cash flows.

Consolidated Financial Statements, Joint Arrangements and Disclosure of Interests
fn her Emtivles: Transition Guidance (Amendmenis fo PFRS 10, PFRS IJ' it
PFRE 12)

The amendments simplify the process of adopting PFRSs 10 and 11, and provide
relief from the disclosures in respect of unconsolidated structured entities. Depending
on the extent of comparative information provided in the financial statements, the
amendments simplify the transition end provide additicnal relief from the disclosures
that could have been onerous, The amendments limit the restatement of comparatives
to the immediately preceding period; this applies to the full suite of standards.
Entities that provide comparatives for more than one peried have the option of
leaving additional comparative periods unchanged. In addition, the date of initial
application is now defined in PFRS 10 as the beginning of the annual reporting
period in which the standard is applied for the first time. At this date, an entity tests
whether there is a change in the consolidation conclusion for its investees,

FFRS 13, Fair Value Measurement

PFRS 13 replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained in individual
PFRSs with a single source of fair value measurement guidance, It defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value and sets out disclosure requirements
for fair value measurements, It explains how to measure fair value when it is required
or permitted by other PFRSs. It does not introduce new requirements to mesasure
assels or Babilities at fair value, nor does it eliminate the practicability exceptions to
fair value measurements that currently exist in certain standards.

PAS 19, Emplovee Bemefits { Amended 201 1) includes the following requirements:

s gctuarisl gains and losses are recopnized immediately in other comprehensive
income:; this change removes the corridor method and eliminates the ability for
entities to recognize all changes in the DBO and in plan assets in profit or loss;
and

» interest income recognized in profit or loss is calcolated based on the rate used to
discount the DBO,

The Company has applied the relevant transitional provisions of the amended
standard on & retrospective basis and provided more extensive disclosures. The
nature and the impact of the changes are presented in Note 23 to the financial
statements while the new disclosures required by the amendments are presented as
part of Mote 17 to the financial statements.




PAS 27, Separate Financiol Statemenis (2011)

PAS 27 (2011) supersedes PAS 27 (2008). PAS 27 (2011) carries forward the
existing sccounting and disclosure requiremients for separate financial statements,
with some minor clasifications.

Annual Improvements fo PFRSs 2009 - 2001 Cyele - various standards contain
smendments to five stendards with consequential amendments to other standards and
interpretations. The following are the said improvements or amendments to PFRSs,
none of which has a significant effect on the separate financial statements of the

Company:

PFRS 1 - Borrowing Cost Exemprion. This s amended to clanfy how the
exemption should be applied for borrowing costs relsting to qualifving assets for
which the commencement date of capitafization is before the date of transition 1o
PFRSs,

After the amendment, f a frst-time adopter of PFRSs chooses to apply the
exemplion, then:

o it should not restate the borrowing cost component that was capitalized under
previous GAAF; and

o it should sceount for borrowing costs incurred on or afier the date of
transition {or an earlier date, as permitted by PAS 23, Borrowing Costs) in
mecordance with PAS 23, This includes those borrowing costs that have been
incurred on qualifying assets already under construction at that dae.

PAS |, Presemtavion of Finaneial Statements - Comparative Information beyond
Minimum Reguiremenis, This is amendsd to clarify that only one comparative
period - which is the preceding pariod - is required for & complete set of financial
statements. If an entity presents sdditional comparative information, then that
additional information need pot be in the form of o complete sot of Anancial
statements. However, such information should be accompanied by relsied noies
and should be in accordance with PFRSa.

For example, if an entity elects to present & third statement of comprebensive
imcome, then this addifional statement should be accompanisd by all rebaied
notes, and all such additional information should be m sccordance with PFRSs.
Heraever, the entity need nof present

a other primary statements for that additional comparative period, such as a
third statement of cash flows; or
o the notes related to these other primary stafements.

PAS 1 - Presentation of the Opening Statement of Financial Position amd
Related Noter. This is amended to clarify that:

¢ the opening statemnent of financial position i required only ift
- achange in sccounting policy;
= & relrogpective restatement; or
- areclassification
has a mascrial effect upon the information in that stddement of financial
position;

e except for the disclosures required under PAS 8, notes related to the opening
statement of financial position are no longer required; and
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o the appropriste date for the opening stafement of financial position is the
- heginning of the preceding period, rather than the beginning of the earliest
comparative period presented. This is regardless of whether an entity
provides additional comparative * information beyond the minimum
comparative information mquimmtmr

The amendment explains that the requirements for the presentation of notes
related %o additional comparative information and those related to the opening
staternent of financial staterments are different, becanse the underlying objectives

are different.

Consequential amendments have been made to PFRS | and PAS 34, [fnferim
Financial Reporting,

o PAS 16, Property, Plant and Equipment - Classification of Servicing Equipmen,
This is amendied to clarify the accounting of spare parts, stand-by equipment and
servicing equipment. The definition of ‘property, plant and equipment” in
PAS 16 B now copsidered in determining whether these fems should be
accounted for under that standard. I these items do not meet the definition, then
they are accounted for using PAS 2, Jeventories,

» PAS 32, Financial Instruments Presemiation = fecome Tar Condeguences of
Distribnations. This is amended to clarify that PAS 12, fncome Tares applies o
the accounting for income taxes relating to:

o distributions 1o holders of an equity instrument; and
o transaction costs of an equity transaction.

This amendmeni removes a perceived inconsistency between PAS 32 and
PAS 12. Before the amendment, PAS 32 indicated that distributions to holders of
B equity instrument are recopnized directly in equity, net of any related income
tax, However, PAS 12 generally pequires the tax consequences of dividends to be
recognized in profit or loss.

A similar consequential amendment has also been made to Philippine
Interpretation [FRIC 2, Members' Shore in Co-operative Envities and Similar
Instruments.

A number of new standards, amendments to standards and inlerpretations are effective
fwmmipmnﬁub:gnmngmn'lmuwl 2013, and have not been applied in

these separate financial statements. None of these are expected to have a
significant effect on the financial statements, Those which may be relevant to the
Company are sef out below. The Company does not plan to adopt these standards earfy,

To be Adopted on Jamuary I, 2014

»  Offretting Financial Assety and Fimancial Liakilities (Amendmenis fo PAS 372). These
amendments clarify that:

s An entity currently has a legally enforceable right to set-off if that right is:
& ot contingent on & future event; and
o enforceable both in the normal course of business and in the event of default,
insolvency or bankruptey of the entity and all counterparties.

-




o Ciross settlement is equivalent to net settlement ifand only if the gross settlement
mechanism has.features that-
© climinate or result in insignificant credit and liquidity risk; and
© process receivables and payables in d single settlement process or cycle.

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Non-finaficial Assets (Amendments fo PAS 36).
These narrow-scope amendments to PAS 36 address the disclosure of information
about the recoverable amount of impaired assets if that amount is based on fair valoe
less costs of disposal. The amendments clarificd that the scope of those disclosures is
limited to the recoverable amount of impaired assets that is hased on fair value Jess

costs of disposal.

To be Adopred on July I, 2014

Defined Benefit Plans: Emploves Contributions (dmendments o FAS 190 The
amendments apply to contributions from employees or third parties to defined benefit
plans. The objective of the amendments is to simplify the accounting for
contributions that sre independent of the number of years of employee service, for
example, emploves contributions that are calculated according to a fixed percentage

To be Adopied (No definite date - Oviginally January 1, 2015

PFRS 9, Financial Instruments (2009), PFRS 9, Financial Fistruments (2010) and
PERS 9, Financial Instruments (2013)

PFRS 9 (2009) introduces new requirements for the classification and measurement
of fnancial assets. Under PFRS 9 (2009, fpancial assets are classified and measured
based on the business model in which they are held and the characteristics of their
contractual cash flows. PFRS % (2010) introduces additions relating to fmancial
liabilities,

PFRS % (2013) introduces the following amendments:

# A substantial overhaul of hedge accounting that will allow entities to betier
reflect their risk management activities in the financial statements;

» Changes to address the so-called ‘own credit’ issve that were abready included in
PFRS 9 Financial Instriments to be applied in isolation without the need to
change any other accounting for financial instruments; and

# Removes the January 1, 2015 mandatory effective date of PFRS 9, fo provide
sufficient time for preparers of financial statements to make the fransition to the
new requirements.

The IASB is currently discussing some limited amendments to the classification and
measurement requirements in IFRS 9 and is also discussing the expected credit Joas
impairment model to be included in IFRS 9. Once those deliberations are complete
the IASB expects to publish a final version of IFRS 9 that will include all of the
phases: Classification and Measurement; Impairment and Hedge Accounting. That
version of IFRS 9 will include a new mandatory effective date.

The sccounting polickes set out below have been applied consistently to all penods
presented in these separate financial statements.




Income Recognition

Income is recognized to-the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured, Income is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received, net of trade dizcounts, rebates, and other sales taxes
or duties, The following specific criteria must also l:nru met before income is recognized:

Rooam
Room revenue i3 recognized based on actusl occupancy.

Food end Beverage
Food and beverage revenue s recognized when orders are served,

Rengal

Rental income on Jeased areas of the Company is accounted for on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease, except for cancellable leases which are recognized &b amounis
collected or collectible bazed on the contract provision,

Other Operating Depoariments

Revenue from other operating departments, including telephone, guest laundry and valet,
transportation and executive business center, is recognized upon execution of service or
as contracted.

Inierest
Interest income is recognized as it accrues in profit or loss, using the effective inferest
method.

Cither Income
Other income is recognized when camed.

a.rdﬂ]:r:nﬂ:u Mrmgnm:d in profit or IU-SE-I'FIDII. utilization of the service or at
the date they are incurmred. Interest expense is recognized in profit or loss in the period in
which they are incumed using the effective micrest method.

1

Financial Assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following categories: (a) at FVFL,
(b} loass and receivables, (c) HTM investments, and {d) AFS financial assets, The
Company's classification depends on the purpose for which the financial asscts were
acquired, Management determines the classification of its financial assets at initial
recognition. The Company only holds financial assets classified as AFS financial assets
and loans and receivables.

(n)} Classification

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active markel and where management has no
intention of trading. They are included in current asseds, except for maturities greater
than |2 months after the financial reporting date, in which case, these are classificd
as noncurrent assets. The Company’s cash, trade and other current receivables and
due from a related party arc classified as loans and receivables as at December 31,
2013 and 2012,

Cash include cash on hand and in banks, which is stated at face value.




Trade receivables arising from regular sales with credit term ranging from 30 to
45 days are recorded at invoice value less allowance for impairment losses.

AFS investments are those which are designated as such or do not qualify to be
classified as finencinl assets at FYPL, HTM investments or loans and receivables.
Th:ympm:}mndmhnldmdtﬁnit:h',md'myhmlﬁiurmmﬂquiﬂﬁy
requirements or changes in market conditions. They include equity investments,
money market papers and other debt instruments,

(b} Initial Recognition and Derecognition

©

Regular purchases and sales of financial assets are recognired on trade date - the date
on which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset. Regular way purchases
or sales of financial assets require delivery of asseis within the imeframe penerally
established by regulations or convention in the marketplace. Financial assets are
initially recognized al fair value plus transaction costs for all financial assets not
carried at FVPL. Financial assets carried at FYPL are initially recognized at fair
value and transaction costs are expensed in profit or loss,

Financial assets are derecognized when:
= the rights to receive cash flows from the financial assets have expired; or

= the Company retains the right to receive cash flows from the asset, but has
assumed an obligation to pay them in full without material delay to a third party
under a “pass-through® arrangement; or

*  the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash fMows from the asset and
either: (i} has transferred substantially all the risks and rewerds of the asset; or
(i) has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred s nighis to receive cash flows from a financial
gaset and has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of
ithe financial assets nor transferred control of the financial aszet, the financial asset is
recognized to the extent of the Company's continuing involvement in the financial
issel.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transfermed
financial asset is measured at the lower of the original camying amount of the

finencizl asset and the maximum amount of consideration that the Company could be
required bo repay.

Subzequent Measurement

Loans and reccivebles are carried at amortized cost using the effective interest
method, less impairment losses, if any,

AFS investments are measured at fair value and changes therein, other than
impairment losses and foreign cumency differences on AFS debt instruments, arc
recognized in other comprehensive income and presemted in the “Unrealized
valuation gain (loss) on AFS investment” in equity.




{d} Dttr.-rm.{mﬁq::anuir Value

(e

Fair value is determined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid 1o
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction in the principal (or most advantageous)
market at the measurement date under current market conditions (i.e. an exit price),
regardless of whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another
valuation technique. Where applicable, the Company uses valuation techniques that
are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to
measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable input and minimizing
the use of unobservable inputs.

When measuring the fair value of an asset or liability, the Company uses market
observable data as far as possible.

Fair values are categorized into different levels in a fair value hierarchy based on the
inputs used in the valueation technigues as follows:

* Levell: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities;

= Level2: inputs other than quoted prices included within level 1 that are
observable for the asset or liability, either directly (Le,, as prices) or
indirectly (ie., derived from prices); and

= Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market
data (unobservable imputs).

If the inputs used to measure the fair value of an asset or liability might be
categorized in different levels of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair valpe
measurement is categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hierarchy
as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement. The Company
recognizes transfers between levels of the fair value hicrarchy at the end of the
reporting period during which the change has occurred.

The Company's AFS investment as at December 31, 2013 and 2012 is based on
Lewel 1.

Impairment

The Company assesses at each financial reporting date whether there is objective
evidence that a finencial asset is impaired.

Impairment of trade and other receivables financial assets is described in Note 4, For
those carried at amortized cost, individually significant financial assets are tested for
impairment if there are indicators of impairment, Impairment loss is recognized in
profit or loss and the carrying amount is reduced through the use of allowance. If, in
a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized,
the previously recognized mmpairment loss is reversed,




&

accumulated in the fair value reserve to profit or loss, The amount reclassified is the
difference between the acquisition cost ﬁut of smy principal repzyment and
emortization) and the current fair value, ‘less sny impairment loss previously
recognized in profit or loas. If the fair value of an impaired AFS debt security
subsequently increases and the increase can!be related objectively to an evenmt
occurring after the impainpent loss was recognired, then the impairment loss is
reversed through profit or loss; otherwise it is reversed through other comprehensive -
income (CCT).

Fimancial Lichiliries
(&) Classification

The Company classifies its financial linbilities as financial liabilities at FVPL and
other financial habilities. The Company’s financial liabilities are classified as other
financial linbilities.

(ither financial liabilities pertain 1o issued financial Instruments that are not classified
or designated at FVPL and contain contract cbligations to deliver cash or another
financial asset to the holder or to settle the obligation other than the exchange of a
fixed amount of cash.

As af December 31, 2013 and 2012, the Company has designated as other financial
lishilities its Joan with Industrial Commercial Bank of China Singapore Branch
{(ICBC), contract payable, tracle and other current payables and refundable security
deposits.

(b} Initial Recognition and Derecognition

Fimancial liabilities ane initially recognized at fair vales, less any directly atiribulable
transaction cost.

A financial Hability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is
discharged, cancelled or has expired. Where an existing financial Bability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially different torms, or the terms of an
existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is
trested as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of & new
liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in profit

or loss.
() Subsequent Measurcment

After initial measurement, other MNnancial liabilities are subsequently measured at
amaortized cost using the effective imterest method. Amortized cost is calculated
taking into account any discount or premium on the issue and fees that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate,

CHifvetting Finaneiol Insfruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the
statements of financial position when, and only when, the Company hes an enforceable
legal right to offset the amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis or to realire the
asset and settle the liability simultancously. This i3 not generally the case with master
netting agrecments and the related assets and lisbilities are presented gross in the separate
statements of financial posiion.

-11-




Inventories are stated -at the lower of cost and net realizable value (NEV). Cost
comprises all cost of purchase and other direct cosis incurred in bringing the inventories
1o their present location and condition, Cost is determined using the weighted average

!

WRV of saleable merchandise is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of
business, less estimated costs necessary to make the sale. NRV of operating supplies and
engineering and maintenance supplies is the estimated replacement cost.

Erepaid expenses

Prepaid expenses represent expenses noi vel incurred but are already paid. Prepaid
expenses are initially recorded as asscts and measured at the amount of cash paid.
Subsequent 1o initial recognition, these are charged to profit or loss as they are consumed
in operations or expire with the passage of time .

Prepaid expenses are classified in the consolidsied statements of financial position as
current assets when the cost of goods or services related to the prepayment are expectad
to be incurred within one year or the Company”’s normal operating cycle, whichever is
loager, Otherwise, they are classified a8 noncurrent assets.

The Company carries its investment in shares of stock of its subsidiary under the cost
methed of accounting for investments. A subsidiary 15 an entity that is controlled by the
Company. Under the cost method, the investment is carmed at cost less impairment
losses, if any. The investor recognizes income from the investment only o the extent that
the investor receives distributions from accumulated profits of the investee arising after
the date of the aequisition. Distributions received in excess of such profits are regarded as
a recovery of investment and are recognized as a reduction of the cost of the investment.

Property and Equipment

Measuremen! of Recogrition

Upon recognition, items of property and equipment are messured at cost which
comprises the purchase price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to
the location and condition for its intended use,

Measuremeni Subseqiient 1o Recognition
Transportation and operating equipment are carried at cost less sccumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses, if any.

‘Hotel building and equipments and furniture and fixtures are carried at revalued amounts,
being the fair value at the date of the revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and subsequent accumulated impairment losses. Fair values are determined
through the appraisal of an independent firm of appraisers. Revaluations are made with
sufficient regularity to ensure that the carrying amount does not differ materially from
that which would be determined using fair value at the end of the reporting period.

Any increase in the carrying amount resulting from a revaluation (revaluation increase) is
recognized in other comprehensive income and sccumulated in equity. However, the
increase shall be recognized in profit or loss to the extent that the increase reverses a
revaluation decresse of the same asset previoushy recognized in profit or loss,

I



Any decrease in the carying amount resulting from & revaluation (revaluation decrease)
is recognized in profit or loss. However, the decrease shall be recognized in other
comprebensive income to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation
surplus im respect of that asset. The decrease recognized in other comprebensive ncome
reduces the amount accumubaied in equity.

Subsequent Costs

Subsequent costs that can be measured reliably are added to the carrying amount of the
assel when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the asset will flow
to the Company. The costs of day-to-day servicing of an asset are recognized a2s an
expense in the period in which they are incarred.

LDepreciation
Depreciation 1% eomputed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the essets ag follows:

Mumber of Years
Hotel building and equipment 15 - 30
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 3
Transportation equipment 3
Operating equipment 3

The useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed at each reporting date to ensure
that such useful lives and depreciation method are consistent with the expected patiern of
economic benefits from these assets.

Fully depreciated assels are retained in the accounts until they are no longer in use and no
further charge for depreciation is made in respect of those assets.

When an asset is disposed of, or 5 permanently withdrawn from wse and no Pulure
economic benefits are expecied from its disposal, the cost and accumulated deprociation
gnd impairment losses, if any, are removed from the accounts and any resulting gain or
loss arising from the retirement or disposal is recognized in profit or Joss,

Eair Walae Measurement

When measuning the fair value of property and eqguipment, the Company uses market
observable data as far as possible and is categorized into different levels in a fair value
hicrarchy based on the inputs used in the valustion technigues as follows;

» [Level |: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities.

* Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices inchuded in Level | that are observable for
the asset or liability, either directly (1.e. as prices) or indirectly (L.e. derived
from prices).

» Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
{unobservable inputs).

If the inputs used to measurs the fair value of an asset or a liability might be categorized
in different levels of the fair wvalue hismarchy, then the fair value measurement is
categorized in its entirety in the same level of the fair value hisrarchy as the lowest level
input that iz significant to the entire measurement.
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Th::a.nj.rlng, muﬂnlufﬂl: Eﬂlnpi.l:l}' s property and squipment is reviewed at each
wgdmmm“wum:leMm of impairment. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the impaired et is estimated,

An impairment loss is recognized whenever the cafrying amount of an asset or its cash-
generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are recognized in
profit or loss, unless the asset s casried at revalued amount, in which case the impairment
boss is charged to the revajuation increment of the said asset.

The recoverable amount & the greater of the asset’s fair value less costs to sell and value
in use. Fair valug less cost to scll is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset or
cash-generating unit in an arm's length transaction between knowledgeable, willing
pirties, less the costs of disposal. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset
being evaluated, If an asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets, the recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating
unit to which the assel belongs,

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimales used to
determine the recoverable amount, An impairment koss is reversed only o the exient that
the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed the camying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognized.
Reversals of impairmeats are recognized in profil or loss, unless the asset is carried af a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase,

After such reversal, the depreciation expense 13 adjusted in future years to allocate the
msset’s revised camying amount, less any residual value, on & systematic bagis over s
remaining life,

Segmen] Reporting

A segment is a distinguishable component of the Company that is engaged either in
providing relnted products or services (business segment), or providing producs or
services within a particular economic environment (geographical segment), which is
subject to risks and rewards that are different from those other segments.

The Company determines and presents operating segments based on the information that
is internally provided to the BOD, who is the Company s chief operating decision maker,
The Company assessed that its hotel operations represent one segment., Accordingly, the
Company docs not present segment information in these separate financial statements.

) m-ylm! ﬂ E :m!-mﬂns-gl

A provision & a lisbility of uncertain timing or amount. Tt is recognized when the
Company has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of a past event; when it is
probable that &n cutfiow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and
a reliahle estimate can be made,

When it is ot probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required, or the
amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a contingent lability,
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the probability of
outflow of economic benefits is remote.
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A wmianﬂs;th:pmsih]umﬂmﬂMﬁmmﬂmm whose existence
will be confirméd only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more unceriain
future events not wholly within the control of the entity,

Contingent assets are nof recognized in the separate financial statements but are disclosed
when the inflow of economiz benefits is probable, |

Income Taxes ;

Income tax recognized in profit or loss for the year comprises current and deferred fao
Current and deferred tax are recognized in profit or loss excepd to the exient that it relates
to a bosiness combination, or ilems recognized directly in equity or in other
comprehensive income, in which case they are recognized in equity or in other
comprehensive income,

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the year, using tax rtes
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax pavable
in respect of previons vears,

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary differences between the carying
amounis of assets and Liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for
tavation purposes, Deferred income tax is not recognized for:

& temporary differences on the initial recognition of assets or liabilities in a ransaction
that is not a business combination and that affects neither accouniing nor taxable
profit or loss,

= temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries and jointly controlled
enfities to the exiznt that it is probable that they will not reverse in the foresceable
future; and

& axable temporary differences ariging on the initial recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax is measured st the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary
differences when they reverse, based oa the laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the reporting date.

A deferred tax asset s recognized only to the extent that it is probable that foture taxable
profiis will be available against which the assct can be utilized. Deforred tax assets are
reduced to the extent that it 35 no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be
realized. The deferred tax assets are reviewed at each reporting date and reduced, if

appropriate.

Deferred tax assets and liabilitics are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset
current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax
authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle
current tax lisbilities and asscts on a net basis or either tax asscts and lisbilities will be
realized simultaneously,

Tramam:m in fm'm-m'l cumencies are mm into Philippine peso using the exchange
rates prevailing at the dates of such transactions, Mopetary assets and liehilitizs
denominated in foreign currencies are translated to their Philippine peso equivalents
using the rates of exchange prevailing at the reporting date,




Foreign m:hmg-n_gnha or losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and
from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
are recognized in profit or loss. :

Monmonetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of' the initial ransactions. Nonmonetary
items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates
at the date when the fair value was determined, |

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs are generally recognized as expense in the period in which these costs
are incurred, except 1o the extent that they are capitalized as being directly attributable to
the scquisition, construction or production of a qualifying asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to prepare for its intended use or sale, '

Emplovee Benefits

Short-term Emplovee Benefits

Short-term employee benefit obligations, such as those for salarics and wages, social
security contributions, shori-term compensated absences, bonuses and non-monetary
benefits, among others, are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed as the
related service is provided.

Defined Benefit Plan

The Compeny's net obligation in respect of the defined bemefit plan is calculated by
estimating the amount of the future beneafit that employees have earned in the current and
prior periods, discounting that amount and deducting the fair value of any plan assets.

The calevlation of defined benefit obligation is performed on a periodic basis by a
qualified actesry using the projected unit credit method. When the calculation results in
a poteatial asset for the Company, the recognized asset is limited to the present value of
economic benefits available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions
in firture contributions to the plan.

Remeasurements of the net defined benefit liability, which comprise actuarial gains and
losses, the return on plan assets (exchuding interest) and the effect of the asset ceiling
(if any, excluding interest), are recognized immediately in OCl. The Company
determines the net interest expense on the net defined benefit liability for the period by
applying the discount rate used to measare the defined benefit obligation at the beginning
of the annual period to the then net defined benefit liability, taking into account any
changes in the net defined Lability during the period as a result of contributions and
benefit payments. Net inferest expense and other expenses related to the defined benefit
plan are recognized in profit or loss,

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resulting change
in benefit that relstes to past service or the gain or loss on curtailment is recopnized
mmmediately in profit or Joss.

The Company recognizes gains and losses oo the settlement of a defined benefit plan
when the settlement oeeurs,
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mrmm
ﬁrdnedput}'rﬁmmhipemmwhmmpmyhuﬂnnhmy to control, directly or

indirectly, through one or more intermediaries, lhandbﬂpm:rurﬂm:m significant
influence over the other party in making firancial and operating decisions. Such
relationships also exist between and/or among entities which are under common control
with the reporting enterprise, or between, and/or among the reporting enterprise and its
key manegement personnel, directors, or its stockholders, In considering each possible
related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the relationship, and

not merely the legal form.

Lmumwhmhuugmﬁ:mtmnfﬂumkmdmwmhufmnshpmmhmudtﬁr
the lessor are classified as operating lease. Payments made under non-cancellable
operating leases are recognized in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the term of
the lease.

Lease -
Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership is retained by
the Company are classified as operating leases. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating
operating leases are added to the carrving amount of the leased asset and recognized over
the lease term on the same basis as rentul income. Contingent rents are recognized as
revenue in the period in which they are eamed. Rental income is recognized in profit or
loss on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease,

Capital Stock

Capital siock is classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance
of capital stock and share options are recognized as deduction from equity, net of any tax
effects.

Prefierred share capital is classified as equity if it is non-redeemable, or redeemable only
at the option of the Company, or if the dividend payments are discretionary. Dividends
thercon are recognized as distributions within equity upon approval by the BOD of the
Company,

Treasury Stock

The Company's shares which are reacquired and held by the Company are deducted from
equity and accounted for ai weighted average cost. No gain or loss is recognized in profit
or loss on the purchase, sale, issue or cancellation of the Company’s shares. When
treasury shares are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is recognized as an
increase in equity, and the resulting surplus or deficit on the transaction is transferred to
or from retained eamings.

Eamings (Loss) Per Share

Basic earnings (loss) per share (EPS) is determined by dividing net income or loss for the
year by the weighted average number of common shares subscribed and issued during the
year, afier retroactive adjustment for any stock dividend and stock splits declared during
the year. Diluted EPS is computed in the same manner as the aforementioned, except
that all outstanding comvertible preferred shares were further assumed to have been
converted 1o common stock at the beginning of the period or at the time of issuance
during the year. '
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Evenis Afier the Reporting Date -

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position al
the reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the separate financial statements.
Post year-end evenis that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes o the
separate finpncial staternents when material,

1

4. Accounting Estimates and Judgments '

The preparation of separste financial statements in sccordance with PFRS requires
management lo make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the
separe financial statements and related disclosures. The estimates and assumptions used
in the separate financial statcments are based upon management's evaluation of relevant
facts and circumstances as of the date of the Company's separate financial statements,
These estimates and judgments are detailed below:

Iudgments

Determining Functional Currency

Based on the economic substance of the underlyving circumstances relevant to the
Company, the functional currency of the Company has beea determined to be the
Fhilippine peso. The FPhilippine peso is the currency of the primary economic
envirpnment in which the Company operates. 1f is the cumrency that mainly influences
the sale of services and the costs of these services,

Clperating Lease - Company as Lessee

The Company has entered mito a lease agreement with CIMAR, relating to land in which
the Hotel is situated. The Company has determined, based on an evalustion of the terms
and conditions of the arrangement, that the lessor retains all the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the lease property.

Operating Lease - Company as Lessor

The Company has entered into commercial property leases on the commercial spaces
located in the Hotel. The Company has determined, based on an evaluation of the terms
and conditions of the arrengements, that it retains all the significant risks and rewards of
ownership of these commercial spaces and accounts for the contracts as operating leases.

Finamce Lease = Parent Company ai the Lessee

Prior to the termination of the finance Jease agreement in 2011, it is the Company's
judgment, based on an evaluation of the terms and conditions of the arangements, that it
has substantially acquired all the significant risks and rewards mcidental to ownership of
the land. Accordingly, the Company accounted for this as a finance lease and capitalized
the cost of the land and recognized the related finance lease obligation prier to 2011. The
land subject to the finance l=ase agreement had been the subject of the ejectment case
filed by the lezsor

As part of the setilement of all cases, the finance lease was superseded by an operating
lease following acquisition by the Company of CIMAR

Receivables from Acesite Limited (BVIT} _
Prior to 2011, the Company had receivables from Acesite Limited (BVI) or ALB with
carrying value of PA50.0 million in 2010, which have been the subject of collection
efforts by the management following a legal dispute raised by ALB regarding the change
in the ownership of the Company in 2003,
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Az disclozed in Mote 9, the balance of the receivables, after write-off of F234.92 million,
were realized through the acquisition of CIMAR by the Company.

Fair Value Mearurement ;

The fair value of property and equipment was determined by external, independent
property valuers, having appropriate recognized professional qualifications and recent
experience in the location and category of the property being valued. The independent
appraisers provide the fair value of the Hotel's property and equipment,

The fair value measurement for property and equipment has been categorized as Level 2
in the fair value hierarchy based on the inpats of the valuation technigue used.

As at December 31, 2013 and 2012, the appraizal increase, met of depreciztion, on the
property and equipment amounted to P996.31 million and P919.71 million, respectively
(se¢ Note 8).

Tiax Assessments and Legal Claims

The Company has outstanding tax assessments for alleged deficiency taxes and is also a
defendant in various kegal cases which are still pending resolution. The Company's
management and it begal counsel bave made a judgment that the position of the
Company on these matiers is sustainable and, accordingly, have made a judgment that the
Company does not have a preseot obligation (legal or constructive} with respect to such
assessments and claims. However, for prudent financial reporing, the Company
recognized a provision amounting to P45,58 millien (see Note 22d),

Tramsactions with Philippine Amuzement and Gaming Corporation (PAGCOR)
The Company has significant transactions with PAGCOR. Under Presidential Decree
(FI) Mo, 1E6Y, otherwize known ag the PAGOOR Charter, PAGUDR iz exempted from
payment of any form of taxes other than the 5% franchise tax imposed on the gross
revenue of earnings derived by PAGCOR from its operations under the franchise. The
amended Revenue Regulstions (RR) No. 16-2005 which became effective in 2008,
however, provides that gross receipts of PAGCOR shall be subject to the 12% value
added tax (VAT), In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended FD No. 1869 to
extend the franchize term of PAGOOR for another 25 vears bt did not inclode any
revocation of PAGCOR's tax exemption privileges as previously provided for
PD Mo, 1869, In accounmting for the Compamy's transactions with PAGCOR, the
*s management and its legal counsel bave made a judgment that the amended
PD Ko, 1869 prevails over the amended RR Mo, 16-2005 (see Note 18),

Distinguizhing hvestment Properties and Cvner-occupied Properties

The Company determines whether & property qualifies az an investment property. In
making its judgment, the Company considers whether the property generates cash flows
largely independent of the other assets held by an entity. Owmer-occupied properties
generste cash flows that are attributable not only to the properties but also to the other
assets used in the production or supply process.

Some properties comprise a portion that is held to eam rentals or for capital apprecistion
and ancther portion that iz beld for use in the production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes. If these portions cannot be sold separately, the property is
accounted for as investment properly only if an insignificant portion is held for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or for administrative purposes. Judgment is
applied in determining whether ancillary services are so significant that a property does
not qualify as ivvestment property. The Company has classified its properties as owner-
occupied
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Classifying Financial Instruments "

The Compeny exercises judgment in classifying a financial instrument, or its component
parts, on initial recognition as a financial asset, a financial Hability, or an equity
instrument in accordance with the sobstance ‘of the contractual agreement and the
definition of a financial asset, financial liability or an equity instrument. The substance of
a financial instrument, rather than its legal form, governs its classification in the
consolidated statements of financial position.

Eslimates

Impairment of Assers

The Company assesses al each reporting date whether there is an indication that the
carrying amount of an asset may be impaired. 1f such indication exists, the Company
makes an estimate of the asset’s recoverable amount. At the reporting date, the Company
azgesses whether there is any indication that previously recognized impairment losses
may no longer exist or may have decreased. [If such indication exists, the recoverable
amount is estimated.

Allowances for Impairment Losses on Receivabies

The Company maintains an allowance for impairment losses on receivables, including its
receivables from ALB and advances to related parties, at a level considered adequate to
provide for potential uncollectible receivables. The level of this allowance is evaluated
by the Company on the basis of factors that affect the collectability of the related
accounts, These factors include, but are not limited to, the length of the Company's
relationship with its customers or debtor, their payment behavior and known market
factors. The Company reviews the age and status of receivables, and identifies sccounts
that are o be provided with allowance on a continuous basiz. The amount and timing of
recorded expenses for any period would differ if the Company made differemt judgments
or utilized different estimates,

For the advances to a related party, the Company uses judgment, based on the available
facts and circumstances, includimg but not lmited to, assessment of the related parties”
operating activities, business viability and overall capacity to pay, in providing reserve
allowance against recorded receivable amounts.

Allowanes for impairment losses on receivabies as of December 31, 2013 and 2012
amounted 1o P6.80 million and F2.34 million, respectively (sece Note 5).  Also, in 2011,
the Company wrote off portion of its receivables from ALB amounting to P234 92
million (see Mot 9],

Impairment loxs on AFS imvestment

The Company classifies certain assets as AFS investments and recognizes movements in
thefr fair value in equity. AFS investments are assessed as impaired when there has been
i significant or prolonged decline in the fair value below cost or where other objective
evidence of impairment exists. The determination of what iz significant or prolonged
requires judgment. In addition, the Company evalustes other factors, including normal
volatility in share price for quoted equities, and the future cash flows and the discount
factors for unguoted equities.

As at the reporting date, based on the assessment of the Company, there is no indication
of impairment of AFS investment. The camying value of AFS investment as at
December 31, 2013 and 2012 amounted to P169] millien and P26.01 mullion,
respectively(see Mote 11¢),




Lsefud Lives of Property and Equipment

The Company estimatse the useful lives of property and equipment based on the period
over which the assets aro expected 1o be available for use. The estimated lives of
property and equipment are reviewed at cach reporting date and are updated if
mpﬂm&ﬂuﬁmpwmﬂmﬂudmmph}mmulwﬂrmdlm technical or
mmu!ﬂhﬂkmmumdl:guludhﬂlmmmﬂleuhbflhﬂm I ekt b,
estimation of the useful lives of property and equipment is based oo the collective
t of industry practice, internal technical. evaluation and experience with zimilar
assets, It is possible, however, that future results of operations could be materially
affected by changes i esimates brought about by changes in the factors mentioned
abave,

Appratsal Value of Certain Froperty and Equipment

The fair value of the Compamny's property and equipment carried at revalued amoumts are
determined fom market-based evidence by appraisal that was underiaken by an
independent firm of apprasers in calculating such amounts, While management believes
that the assumptions and market-based evidences used are reasonable and appropriate,
significent differences in actual experience or significant changes in the assumptions may
materially affect the valuation of the Company’s property and equipment. However,
management belioves that the carrving amount of property and equipment as al
December 31, 2013 and 2012 does not differ materially from that which would be
determined using fair valoe al reporting date,

As at December 31, 2013 and 2012, the apgregate carrying amount of property and
equipment amounted to F1.24 billion and P1.14 billion, respectively (see Note 8).

Impairment af Property and Equipment
FAS 36, fmpairment of Assers, requires that an impairment review be performed when
certain impaiment indicators are present.

Determining the value in use of property and equipment requires the determination of
future cash flows expected to be generated from the continued wze and ultimate

disposition of such assets, likewise requires the Company to make estimates and
assumpdions that can materially affect the separate financial statements. Future events
could cawse the Company to conclude that property and equipment are impaired. Any
resulting impairment [ogs could have a material adverse impact on the Company’s
financial position and results of operations.

The preparation of the estimated future cash flows involves significant judgments and
estimates, While the Company belioves that the assumptions are appropriate and
reasonabie, significant change i the assumptions may materially affect the assessment of
recoverable values and may lead to fitore impairment charges.

l..!.l of the reporting date, based on the assessment of the Company, there is no indication
of impairment of the propenty and equipment.

Retirement Cozr ard Obligation

The determination of the Company s retirement cost and obligation is dependent on the
selection of cerzin assumptions used by actuaries in caloulating such amounis. In
accordance with PAS 19, actual resulis that differ from the Company's azsumpfions are
accumulated and amortized over futere periods and therefore, generally affect the
recognized expenses and recorded lability in such futare perrods, While the Company
believes that the assumptions are ressonable and appropriate, significant differences in
the actual experience or significant changes in the assumptions may materially affect the
refirement cost and retirement liability.




As at December 31, 2013 and 2012, the retirement Hability amounted to P143.93 million.
and P134.06 million, respectively. The retirement bencfits income in 2011 amounted to
P.65 million, and the retirement benefits cost in 2013 and 2012 amounted to
P15.18 million and P20.32 million, respectively (see Mote 17).

Realizability of Deferred Tax Assets F

The Company reviews the carrying amounts of deferred tax assets at cach reporting date
and reduces deferred tax essets io the extent that: it is no longer probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred tax assets to be utilized.

The Company recognized deferred tax assets amounting o P148321 million and
F17E.62 million as at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively (see MNote 18).

5. Trade and Oiher Current Receivables

This account consists of:
2013 2002
E Cluests, concensionaires and other patrons FIaS94,061  P30,721,129
Crithers 1476278 1,633,020

18470339 32354,149
Less allowance for impairment losses on
15, concessionaires and other 795614 2,342,916

PILET4T2S  F30,011,233

Receivables from guesis, concessionaires and other patrons are nonintersst-bearing and

are generally on 30-day terms.

Movements in the allowance for impairment lesses on receivables are as follows:

Note 2013 2012

Beginning balance P1342916  P3234,730

Impairment loss for the vear 14 7119041 703,400
Write-off (2,666.343)  (1,595.214)

Ending balance P&,795,614 P2 42014

6. Inventories
This account consists of:

2013 2012

Operating suppliss F3,117 085 P3,027,175

Lnleghle merchandise 1,627,719 21,985,503

incering and maintenance lies 693,641 833,118

P5438455  P6.B45,708

The Company’s inventories are carried at cost, which is lower than their net realizable
value, as of December 31, 2013 and 2012,




7. Prepaid Expenses apd Other Current Asdets

Thiz account consisis of )
‘ I3 2002
Tnput value-added tax (VAT) P31,332,168  P12,543,803
Prepaid insurance 1,752,639 1,447,193
Others ' 95,636 831,637

P33,180,443  P14,074,633

8. Properiy and Equipment

The balances snd movements m this sceount are o follows:

Juc e Your Ended Brcembar 3L, 200

Huocrl
Buliding xnd Fizheresmnd ©  Operafiog  Cosstrsetion

— Equigment  Equipment  FEgeipmest Is Fregress
Eoveigt .
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The Company engaged an independent firm of appraisers to determine the fair value of
certain classes of its property and equipment, specifically hotel building and equipment
and furniture, fixtures and equipment, which arc camicd at revalued amoants, Fair value
was determined by reference to market-based evidence, which is the price that would be
received to sell an asset in an orderly transaction between market participants at the
measerement date, In determining falr value, an eitirnate was made in sccordance with
the prevailing prices for materials, equipment, labor, and contractor's overhead and all
other costs associated with its acquisition while taking into account the depreciation
resulting from physical deterioration, functional and economic ohsolescence. The date of
the latest revaluation was on December 31, 2013, which resulted to the recognition of the
appraisal increase amounting to P123.05 million in other comprehensive.

Had the following classes of property and equipment been carried at cost less
accumulated depreciation, their carrving amounts would have boen as folbows: .

013 2012

Hotel building and equipment P566.976,765 P397634,193
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 250,057 871 241 058,021
817,034,636 638692214

- _Less accumulated depreciation S8T,188,276 552021434

P129.846360  PEG,6T0, TR0

Deprecistion on cos{ changed to operatons amounted to P35.17 mallion, P17.26 million
and PI248 million in 2013, 20012 and 2011 respectively. Deprecistion on appraisal
increase charged o operations amount (© P46,46 million in 2013, 20012 and 2001,

The revaluation increment absorbed through depreciation and transferred directly to
retained carnings, net of deferred tax effect, amounted to P32.52 million in 2013, 2012
and 2011.

As discussed in Note 12, the hotel building and eqoipment and furniture, fixtures and
equipment with a total carrying amount of P1.02 billion and P1.05 billion as at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, are used as collateral for the Groups loan
with ICBC.

As discussed in Note 22a, the Company has leage agreements with PAGCOR and certain
concessionaires involving the Company’s available commercial spaces.

9. Investment in & Subsidiary

I July 2011, the Parent Company and CIMAR. executed a Memorandum of Agreement
(MOA), which effectively sattled all pending cases between the fwo parties involving the
collection casc snd the ejectment case filed by the Paremt Company and CIMAR,
respectively. In fulfillment of all the terms and conditions of the MOA, CIMAR's
stockholders inchading all their nominees, sgree to assign, sell, transfer and convey all
existing shares of stock of CIMAR tw the Company. Accordingly, in October 2011,
CIMAR's stockholders executed deeds of sale, transfer and assignment of shares

ing 100% interest over CIMAR in favor of the Parest Company. In
consideration, the Parent Company paid US32.5 million in & series of terms payments
[US3500 thousand (F21.6 million) in 201] and USS2 million (PE6.3 millien) in 2012]
plus the camrying value of the Parent Company’s receivables from Acesite Limited BV
(ALB), net of the Company's liability to CIMAR, as of acquisition date.




The following isll:il-u sammarized financdal information of the Subsidiary as at and for the
periods ended December 31, 2013 and 2012:

1013 22

Financial Fosition |

Total assets P655,124,188 P633,567,525
Total current liabilities 138,081 354,854
Total noncurrent liabilities : 191,632,606 190,926,653
Results of Operation

Revenue 4372071 4,284,630
Met income 1,205,561 1,052 234

Prior to the acguisition of CIMAR, management and BOD estimated the maximuom
recoverable amount of the receivable from ALB, upon consultations with the legal
counsels on the status of the discusstons with ALB for an impending amicable
settlement. Accordingly, in 2011, the Company’s BOD approved a write-off of portion of
the receivables amounting to P234.92 million (see Note 14), leaving a net camying value
of P351.94 million.

. O July 2011, the Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Manila issved an order granting the
joint motion to dismiss the cases filed by the parties.

10, Trade and Oiber Current Payables

This aceount consisis of;
Note 2013 2012

Trade pavables PELAB4,041  P150,066,608
Accrimls:

Local taxes 14,760,905 16,271,098

Utilities 9,549.872 108,586

Waeation and sick leave 4,297,696 0.ORE. 041

Rental 22h 3,981,750 2422178

Laundry 2,490,652 2,078,677

Orther accruals 4,870,100 1,569,423
Withholding taxes payable 2,697,785 2,254,632
Oratput tax payable 1,984,252 2,016,373
Service charge 1,359,590 1,915,209
Service charge withheld 1,404,239 1,079,087
Guest deposits 907,744 1,082,419
Unclaimed wages 510,908 858,616
Others 4,443 440 4,178,837

P136242,974 P195,910,664

Trade payables are noninterest-bearing and arc normally on 30-day terms. Other payables
inclode commissions, sponsorships, and unclaimed benefits.
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11. Related Party Trangactions

The Company”s related party transactions include transactions with WL, and its key
management personnel. In the normal course of business, the Company transacts with
these related parties, which are defined in PAS 24, Reluted Party Disclosures. These
transactions consist of: )
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a The receivables from Parent pertain  to  various  noninterest-bearing,
unsecored shorl-term advances by the Company for and on behalf of WPl The
transactions with WPI also include its allocated share in the common operating

EXPenses,

In 2013, the Company entered into a setilement agreement with WPI whereby WPL
will settle s remaining payables to the Group in 2014 subject to yearly
renegotiation, renewal and repricing.

b. The Company has entered into an operating lease with CIMAR for use of the latter’s
land following the cancellation of finance lease between the two parties (see
Mote 22b). This non-canceilable opersting lease commenced on November 1, 2011
and has a term of 20 years with escalation rate of 5% per annum. Alse, the contract
provides for two months rent free.

¢ In July and August 2005, the BOD approved the conversicn of the Company’s net
receivables from related parties into B6,710,000 shares of stock of Wellex Industries,
Inc. (WII}, an affiliate, the shares of which are listed in the PSE. The carrying
amount of the net receivables at the time of conversion was P43.3 million. The
conversion resulted in & loss on exchange of assets of P31.1 million for the
Company. In accordance with PAS 39, Financlal Insiruments: Recognition and
Measurement, the Company classified the investment in WII's shares of stocks as
AFS investment, The fair market values of AFS investment based on its closing
market prices as at December 31, 2013 and 2012 are P16.91 million and P26.01
million, respectively, resulting in a valeation loss of P9.10 million in 2013 and
valuation gain of P3.03 million in 2012 and P16.82 million in 2011,




d. Tn February 16, 2009, the Company assigned its fiture rental receivables from
PAGCOR, arising.from the latter’s lease commitments to the Compamy (see
MNofe 22a), in securing the loan of Pacific Rehouse Corporation (a stockholder of the
Company's parent) and the loan of Witerfront Mactan Casino Hotel, Ine.
{a fellow subsidiary of the Company) from the Philippine Business Bank. It
stipulated that collection of the Company’s shid future rental receivables may be
applied as payment of the previously mentioned loans should there be default in
principal payments, ;

13. Loan Fayable

This represents the balance of the USS1S million loan obtained from ICBC under the
terms and conditions of a Facility Agreement isswed on March 27, 1995 which was
amended on September 17, 1997 {collectively, the “Existing Facility Agreement™). The
loan underwent several restructurings. The latest restructuring was approved by ICBC on
Movember 12, 2013 after the Company made partial payment of USE700,000. Based on
the approved restroctured loan, the outstanding loan balance of T/536,917.900 &= at
December 31, 2013 is scheduled to be paid as follows:

Year US Dallar
2014 51,850,000
2015 3,372,000
2016 1,695 900
56,917,900

Orther significant terms and conditions of the restructured loan inchude the following:

» Payment of restructuring fee of US$50,000 upon receipt of restructured loan
documents (this is nol vet paid as of the end of reporting period waiting for the copy
of the restructured loan documentz’;

Annual interest shall be at 3% above SIBOR;
WP shall be a corporate guarantor, and shall maintain at least 51% sharcholding of
the Company throughout the loan tenor;

* The loan is coversd by a first legal mortgage over the parcel of land owned by
CIMAR where the hotel is situated, the hotel building and equipment, and the
furniture, fixtures and all other items thereon which belong to the Parent Company
(see Mote B); and

=  The loan will be considercd in default if no repayment of principal plus intercst for
two (1) consecutive months,

The reconciliation of the carrying amount of loan payable as at December 31, 2013

follows:
Unamortized  Net Carrying
Principal Restruciuring Fee Value
Current P&2,136,300 (P376,845)  PB1, 359455
Naoncurrent 225,004,624 {1,624,108) 273 380,516
P307,140,924 (P2,200,953) P304939.971

Prior to the approval of the restructuring, the loan which has an outstanding balance of
P314,128,747 as at December 31, 2012 was presented as part of current linbilities.
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13. Equity

[28

Capital Stock

Common Shares

Common shares of the Company totaling 74.3-le31 shares (representing 75% of the
total outstandmg stock of the Company) were proviousky held by ALB and were
pledged by ALB in favor of Equitable-PCI Bank (EPCIR) for the latter’s loans io an
affiliate of ALB.

On Februpary 17, 2003, EPCIB foreclosed the said shares and sold them to WPl as a
block zale in the PSE. ALB contested the foreclosure, and on February 20, 2003,
filed & caze for the annulment of the sale, with application for isswance of a writ of
preliminary injunction and a prayer for a temporary restraining order with the
Regional Trial Court (RTC) of Makati City. On August 15, 2003, the RTC of Makati
City granted ALB request for preliminary injunction upon posting of the necessary
injunction bond.

Omn June 3, 2004, for fdlore of ALB to post the full amount of the injunction bond,
the RTC of Makati City ordered the stock transfer agent of the Company to transfer
the 74,889,231 shares to EPCIB and, in accordance with the Dead of Assignment of
Shares of Stock dated February 17, 2003, the shares were transferred to WPL
Subsequently, ALB filed a motion for reconsideration of the order dissolving the writ
of injunction issued by the KTC of Makati City.

On June 24, 2004, at the annual stockholders’ meeting of the Company pursuant to
the order of the SEC, WP, as the registered majority siockholder of record, elected
new directors to serve as such until the next anmuosl stockholders’ meeting. On
July 2, 2004, a certain stockholder filed at the RTC of Manila a motion for
intervention for the annulment of both the June 24, 2004 stockholders” meeting and
the election of the new directors. On Aungost 16, 2004, the RTC of Manila dismissed
the case on the intervention filed by the stockholder.

Om August 10, 2004, the Court of Appeals (CA) gave due course to EPCIB's petition
and sel aside the questioned Orders on ALB reguest for preliminary injunction bond,
On the same date, ALB filed a Motion for Reconsideration which the CA denied on
Movember 24, 2004,

Un December 22, 2004, ALB questioned the said Resolutions of the CA by filing &
Petition for Review on Certiorari at the Supreme Court (SC). On January 19, 2005,
the SC denied the Pefition for Review on Certioran on the decision and resolution of
the CA dated August 10, 2004 and November 24, 2004, respectively, for failure of
ALB to state the materizsl date showing when notice of judgment thereof was
received. On March 1, 2003, ALB filed 8 motion for reconsideration of the said
denial by the SC, The petition for reconsideration filed by ALB has been denied with
finality by the SC on March 14, 2003,

On March 2006, ALB commenced proceedings in Hong Kong against EPCIB and
WP to pursue its claim. .

In view of the MOA signed in July 2011 as disclosed in Note 9, ALB forever
renounces it claim against WFPI and EPCIB,
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The movements in the number of-authorized and issucd and outstanding common
stock are as follows:

Note 2013 2012
Authorized : :
Balance &t beginning of year 1,200,000,000 300,000,000
Increzse in suwthorized capital stock 13b - SO, D00, D00
 1,200,000,000  1,200,000,000
Izsued and outstanding:
Balance at beginning of year 346,100,520 00,852,308
Stock dividends 13k a 246,248,212

346,100,520 346,100,520

Common shares have a par value of P1 per share.

As at December 31, 2013, the Company has 152,688,617 shares held by the public or
44% of the total outstanding capital stock.

Preferred Shares

The Company's authorized and unisswed preferred shares as st December 31, 2003
and 2012 amounted to P10 million, consisting of 20,000 shares with a par value of
P300 per share,

The Company’s preferred shares have the following attributes:

Non-voting;

noa-convertible to common shares;

redeemable at & premivm of 5%, and

entitled 1o cumulative dividends of 9% per annum.

o op

Tressury Shares
O November 13, 2007, the BOD approved the creation of a share buvback program
involving the Company’s common stock. As at December 31, 2013 and 2012, the
Company”s owtstanding treasury stock totaled to 1,353,000 shares with a total cost of
P12.04 million.

Tncrease in Authorized Capital Stock, Stock Dividend, and Stock Rights

On Augnst 1, 2008, subject to the approval of the stockholders holding two-thirds of
the outstanding capital stock of the Company and of the SEC, the BOD approved the
imcrease of the Company’s authorized capital stock 1o P2.1 billion from P3 10 million
in 2007 and the declaration of a 300% stock dividend. The BOD also approved a
P150-million stock rights offering to fund & complete facelift of the Hotel. By this
stock rights offering, cligible sharcholders can buy 0.38 common shares for every
ane share held, The record date and the payment date shall be fixed and approved by
the SEC after the increase in authorized capital stock has been approved.




ﬂnmm:Il.m.mmm]mmumuﬂwmmlyﬁmmsﬁcwﬂm
on the-declaration of dividends with respect to increase of authorized capital stock
and declaration of stock dividends, the foregoing planned increase in suthorized
capital stock will be done in two (2) tranches: first, 1o increase the authorized capital
stock to P1.21 billion (including P10 million ghareg) from P10 million
(including P10 million preferred shares) and 1o declare a 250% stock dividend 1o be
taken out from the said increase; amd second, to further increase the authorized
capital stock from P1.21 billion to P2.01 billion and undertake a stock rights offering
by which 25% of the PBOO million additional increase will be offered for

subscriplion.

On May 215, 2012, the application for the imcrease in the Company's suthorized
capitzl stock from P310 million to P1.21 billion was approved by SEC. Accordingly,
the Company distributed the 250% stock dividends or 246,248,212 shares on
July 19, 2012 for stockbolders of record as at June 25, 2012,

14, Otker Costs and Expenses

This account consists of:
2012
(As restated -

Note 2013 Naote 23) 2011
Personnel costs J6 P349TIESI  PI3IET824  PIOA53ET2

losses, bad

debts directly written-
off and provisions 59,224 31,466,094 703,400 235,959,935
Advertising and promotion 14,956,474 14 800 584 14,292 300
Security services 12,045 306 11,570,825 11,652,803
Real estate taxes 11,543 304 11,543,804 11,543,304
Representation expense 6,610,847 5,112,890 7,942 934
Professional fecs 6,214,252 6,897,788 8,180,250
Fire insurance 5,720.519 4,842,384 5,116,960
Medical expense 4,402 429 4,766,180 4,950,993
Rent 22b 4372072 4 284,630 816,120
System support 3,546,664 3,361,983 1,368,301
Printing and stationery 3433 565 3,245,253 2,018,433
Transportation and travel 1,763,673 2,348,163 1,562,250
Reservation 1,485,638 2,679,392 3AQ84TY

Labor relations 930,072 3,603,949 -

Communications 810318 890,129 999,705
Trainings and seminars G35 859 317389 899 458
Taxes and licenses 344,753 3334485 7,253 6682
Insurance 250,348 398,165 102,546
Crihers 6,364 466 7820265 10,800,252

P154,868,844 P126,018,662 P360,332,357

{rthers include recritment expense, emploves association dues, and other employes
EXPENSEs,
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This account consists oft ;
Mode ;rl]lJ 2012 2011
Interest expense on loan
payable i P11485516 PL4,000,635 P13,395,680
Accretion expence 2la T/638,533 7083857 6,565,477
Fank charges 800,177 BO9.812 1,172,364
Interest income {32341 (52,171 (162,535)

P19,891985 P21,842,143 P20,974,986

16. Personpel Costs
The allocation of personnel costs is as follows:

2002
(A5 restated -
. Note 1013 Note 23 2011
Caoat of zales and services:
Salaries and wages P65 542070  Po6024,872  PGEB.998,051
Petiremnent hemefits cost
(income) 7 11,176327 15,655 892 (534,064)
Dther employes benefits 11,045,758 11,584,553 31,244,659
87,764,155 93,265,317 99, TOR, 66
Crthers costs and expenses:
Salaries and wages 233238,712 19,555,391 20,097,582
Retirement benafits cost
(income) 7 4,004,021 4,659,149 (116,756)
Other emplovee benefits 7628918 9198 617 G473, 046

H 34,971,651 33413157 29,453,872
P122,735806 FP126,678,474 P129,161,518

17. Retiremeni Benefits Cosi

General Description of the Plag

The Company has a funded, noncontributory retirement plan covering substantially all of
its regular employees with at least five years of continuous service. The benefits are
based on & percentage of the employees' final monthly salary for ewvery year of
continuous service depending on the length of stay. Contributions and cosls are
determined in accordance with the actuarial studies made for the plan.

The latest independent acmarial valuation of the plan was as at December 31, 2013,
which was prepared using the projected unit credit method in accordance with PAS 19,
Employee Benefits, The plan is administered by independent trustees with assets held
consolidated from those of the Group.

T
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under Republic Act No, 4317, as amended. The reconciliations of the present value of the
dtfhﬁlbm:ﬁtnhhphmtnﬂnmmbmﬁu Liability presented in the statements

of financial position are as follows:
J Defined Hetirement
Fair Value of Benefi Benefits
1013 Plan Asset Dbiligation Liability
Balance, Jamoary 1, 2013 P5,001,246 (P145.B51,744) (P140,850.45%8)

Included im profit or loss (Mote 16k

Current service cost - (7.132,597) (7,132,59T)
_Net interest income (cost) 436,648 (8,284,379)  (R.047,751)
136,628 (15.416,976) (15,180 348)
Imcluded in other comprehensive
income:
Remeasurement gains (bosses):
1. Actmarial gaina {losses) arising from:
= Financial assumptions - {9,694 T16) (9,694 7156)
& Demopgraphic sssumpricns - 20,636 242 29 636,242
» Experieace adjustments - E231,25% 231258
2. Return on plan assets excluding
inderes] income 2,097,657 - 2087657
1,097 657 IB172 TR 3 ITe4an
Other
Benefits paid:
From plan assets {1,670,512) 1,670,512 -
From book reserves = 3,7ER. 138 3,7BE 3R
{1,670,512) 5,458,850 3,788,338
Balsnee, December 31, 2013 PS665019 (PL27,637.086) (P121,972,067)
Defined Retirement
Fair Value of Benefit Benefin
2012 (As restated) Plan Asset Obligation Obligation
Balamce, Jamueary 1, 2012 PT,752530 (P136,732404) (P128,979.874)
Inciuded in profit ar loss:
Current service ool - {12,500,520) (12,500 820}
Mt interest income {cost} 430,743 (B,244,964) {7,814 221}
430,743 (20,745, T84) (20,315,041}
Included in other comprehensive income:
Return on plan assets excluding interest
incoms {1.563,630) - {1,963,634)
Crbers
Contribution 5,800,000 - 5,800,000
Benefits paid;
From plan assets (7,018,397) T.018,397 -
From book reserves - 4,608,047 4,608,047
(1,218,397) 11,625 444 10,408,047
Balance, December 31, 2012 5,000,246 (P14585]1.74) (PI40,850 4%8)

The allocation of retirement benefits expense to personnel costs is presented in Note 16,
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The Company's pli.n assets consist of the following:

1 2013 2012
Dbt instruments - government bands P2R50,071 P1.010,135
Cash and cash equivalents ! 2,016,180 2,951,352
Equity instruments 245,861 481,248
R.eal estate 218,670 230,558
Debt instruments - other bonds ' 100,271 117,859
Orthers 233,965 210,093

P5,665,019 F5,001,245

The Company is not required to pre-fund the futore defined benefits payable under the
refirement plan bafore they become due. For this reazon, the amount and timing of
contributions 1o the retirement fund are at the Company's discretion. However, in the
event a benefit claims arise and the retirement fund is insufficient to pay the claim, the
ghortfall will then be doe and pavable from the Company o the emploves. Hence, there
is no expected contribution to the defined benefit retirement plan in 2014,

The December 3] actuarial valuation uses these principal actuarial assumptions at the
reparting date:

2013 2012
Dizcount rate 4.50% 3.68%
Future salary increases 10,00% 10.00%%

Assumptions regarding the mortality and disability rates are based on the 2001 CS0
Table - Generational (Scale AA, Society of Actuaries) and the Disability Study, Period 2,
Benefit 5 (Society of Actuaries), respectively.

The weighted-average duration of the defined benefit obligation iz 187 years as at
December 31 2013 and 2012,

Maturity analvsis of the benefit payments over the period of 10 years;

Pl R

Carrying Contractual Within Within 'Within 6-10
Amount Cash Flows 1 Year 1-5 Years Years
Defined benefit
obligation PI127 637,085 PRS0623T0 P - P11,156,592 P&3,905,778

Sensitivity Anahysi
Reasonably possible changes at the reporting date to one of the relevant actuarial
assumptions, holding other assumptions constant, would have affected the defined benefit
obligation by the amounts shown below:

+ 1% - 1%
Discount rate P9,206,254 (F8,190,724)
_ Expected rate of salary increages 7,534,901 (6,989,399

Should thers be no afirition rates, the Company's DBO iz expected to increase in the
amount of P46,659,911 or 36.6%.
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the plan lishilities. -

18, Income Tazes !

The components of the income tax expense (benefit) are as follows:

2012
{As restated -
2013 Nots 23) 2011
Recognized in Profit ar Loss
Current tax sxpense P2,591,214 P20.285,507  P21,329.591
Deferred tax benafit (3,433,132) (5917,772) {3,065,411)
P15,158,082 P14367,735  P18,264,180
in (hiber
Comprebensive Income
Deeferred {P45,997.211) PSE9.089  (P1,523,295)

The eurrent income tax expense represents regular corporate ineome fax,

The reconciliations of the income tax cxpense computed at the stafutory fax rates to the
actual expense shown in profit or loss are as follows:

012
{As restated -
13 Mot X33 2t
Income {loss) before income tax P24.494 601 PAT,530,253  (PELTTS,016)
Tncomme tax at corporats rate
of 30% P7 348380 P14,239,076  [P24,532,805)
Additions 1o {reductions in)
income tax doe to the 1
effects off
Nendeduoctible provision 7,604,115 - -
Moendeductible expense 211,26% 117,854 -
Meondeductille interest expense 399 6,450 .
Mondedustible impairment
losses on receivable from ALB - . 42,845,745
Interast income already
subjected to final tax (9,672) {15,651% (48,7600

P15,158,082  PI14,367,735  P1%5,264,1%0

In relation io the taxability of PAGCOR, under RE No. 162005, as amended, gross
reccipts of franchises such as PAGCOR, regardless of how their franchises may have
been granted, shall be subject 1o the | 0% (or 12% starting January 1, 2006) VAT,

In February 2007, the Philippine Congress amended PD Mo, 1869, otherwise known as
the PAGGCOR Charter, This amendment extended the franchise term of PAGCOR for
another period of 25 years. However, the said amendment did not include the revocation
of PAGCOR's exemption from the payment of any form of taxes other than the 3%
franchise tax imposed on the gross revenue or enmings derived by the PAGCOR from its
operation under the franchise as previousty provided for in FD No. 1869,
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The movements for the deferred tax assets and liabilities are as fallows:

Riecopnized
Balamee Recojnized in Crther Balance
Junumry 1 in Profit or  Comprehemsive Diezembeer 31
December 31, 1913 1913 Lyoin lncame FlJE]
Defierred tax liabdlities:
Revaluption smaplus oa
property and equbpeent PR75904,154  (P13,938,T27) PI6916,879 P298, B9 506
Rewtnl neceiveble 21,061,944 {10,513, TLE) - 18,538,226
Unamestized premium o
__securiy deposit 19300,112  (2,291560) - M35
37,276,118 {26,754,005) S6,216,07% 31T AM284
Deefermed tax asiers:
Advance remtals o S0 04 (29.635161) - 69,738 303
Unirealized forsign
exchange losses 35,301 557 3,348,768 - 39,650,300
Fuetirement benefit pian
obligsion 41,255,150 3417601 {%.081,132) 36,591 619
Adlowance for Imspalmnent
bosmes on recsivabics T ETS 1335509 - 1,038,684
Ao rend TIh 653 46TETR - 1,194,525
. Acsrad Fegtrusfuring oosi
on loan payable . 5,614 - 5,614
Unamortized past service
caxts 267376 [267,376) - -
17E620050 (213 ETE) (9.081,132) 148,118 045
PLI8656,160  (P5433,132) F45997,111 Fl6%.220.23%
Recagnized
Recognizd i Cbyer Bialance
Balance inProfitor  Comprehensive Brecember 31
December 31, 2002 Tanuary | 2002 Laas pcrine il
Pevaluation surplos on
property and equipsment P39 852 BRD {P13,93E8,724) P - P275914,154
Eental receivmbl= 13,306,042 2, TES S0 - 21,061,944
Unemnoriized premiam an
___ sccurity deposit 12425273 £2,125,161) . 10304012
120, 564,193 (13,307 945y - W3 Te 210
Dislerred 1ax asscis
Advance renials 99356 464 - : 0 64, dbd
Unreslized dorelpn
_michange lagses 45,357,170 {10,095 638} - 15,300,532
- Retiremend benafit plan
obligation 38,693,563 1972098 559,080 413355150
Allowence for mnpairmeent
lsses om receivables A E] (257 544) - TO2.8TE
Accrusd rent 44 K36 451,817 - 76,651
Unzmortized prst service
wast 748,322 {480.945) - P
TR3421,074 (7. 300,213) 589,089 TR AR0050
[ EEREEN (P4.917,772) (PSES,0R0) PE28,655 150
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19. Earnings (Loss) Per Share

Earnings (loss) per share is computed by dividing the net income (Joss) for the year by
the weighted average number of outstanding shares of common stock during the year,

f

2012
{As restated -
2013 Note 23) 2011
Net income P9336,519 P33,162,518 (P100,040,196)
Weighted average number of
outstanding shares of common
stock (pet of treasury stock) 344,747.520 344,747,520 344 747 520
Eamings (loss) per share - '
basic/diluted P03 P10 (FD.29)

There are no dilutive potential common shares for the years ended December 31, 2013,
2012, and 2011, Accordingly, diluted EPS (LPS) is the same as basic EPS (LPS).

20. Finencial Risk Objectives and Policies
Risk Management Structure
BOD
The BOD is mainly responsible for the overall risk management approach and for the
approval of risk sirategies and principles of the Company. It also hes the overall
responsibility for the development of risk strategies, principles, frameworks, policies and

limite. It establishes a forum of discussion of the Company’s spproach to risk issues in
order to make relevant decisions.

Risk M Comumit
Risk management committes is responsible for the comprehensive monitoring, evaluation
and analysis of the Company's risks in line with the policies and limits set by the BOD,

ancial Risk Manageme ives and Policies

The Company's principal financial instruments consist of cash, rade receivables, AFS
investment, trade payables and loan payable. The main purpose of these financial
instruments is to finanee the Company’s operations. The Company has various other
financial instruments such as other current receivables, other current payables, due form a

related party, and concessionaires” and deposits which arise directly from operations.

The main risks arising from the financial instruments of the Company are credit risk,
Hguidity risk, interest rate risk, foreign curremcy risk and equity price risk. The
Cotnpany”s management reviews and approves policics for managing each of these risks,
and these are summarized below,

Credit Rish
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty-to &
financial instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from
the Company”s trade and nontrade receivables.
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The Company trades only with recognized, creditworthy third parties. It is the
Company's policy that.all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to
credit verification procedures, In addition, receivable balances are monitored om an
ongoing basis with the result that the Company's' exposure to bad debts is not significant.
The Company grants advances to itz affiliates after the BOD reassesses the Company’s
stratcgics for managing credits and views that they femailn appropriate for the Company’s
Circumstanceas.

The amounts presented in the stateients of financisl position are net of allowances for

impairment losses on receivables, estimated by the Company's management baszed on
priar experience and its assessment of the current econpmic environment.

With respect 1o credit risk from other financial assets of the Company, which comprise
mainly of cash, amounts owed by related parties and receivables from ALR, the exposure
of the Company to credit risk arises from the default of the counterparty, with maximum
exposure aqual 1o the carrying amount of these instruments.

At the reporting date, other than the trade and other receivables), there were no
significant concentrations of credit risk.

Anatyses of the amounts of financial assets by risk grade as at December 31 are set out
below (in thousands):

2013 2012

High grade P520,732 P575,127

Standard grade 18,555 26,936

_Substandard grade 6,796 2,343

P546,080 P604, 406

The credit grades used by the Company in evaluating the credit quality of itz receivables
o custintiers and other parties are the following:

a. High grade and low risk receivables are neither past due nor impaired which have
good collection stams. This category includes credit grades 1-3. High grade
receivables are those which have high probability of collection, as evidenced by
counterparties having ebility to satisfy their obligations and that the collaterals used
to secure the receivables are readily enforcesble.

b Standard grade and medium risk reccivables are those past duc but not impaired
receivables and with fair collection status, This category includes credit grades 4-5.
The standard grade catogory includes those for which collections are probable due to
the reputation and the financial ability to pay of the countorparty but have been
outstanding for & considerable length of time.

¢, Sobstandard grade and high risk grade receivables include those impaired which have
continuous collection default tssues. Substandard grade receivables are those where
the counterparties are, most liksly, not capable of homoring their financial
ohligations.
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As 8t December 31, the Company’s maximum exposure o credit risk, without
considering the effects of collateral, credit enhancements and other credit risk mitigation
techniques (in thonsands) are as follows:

Note 2013 2012

Cash i P10.617 P6.462
Trade and other current receivables ]
Guests, concessionaires and other patrons ' 26,991 30,721
Orthers 1,479 1,633
Dwe froem a related party - net ila 517,610 572,052
556,107 610,868
Less allowance for impairment Josses k] 6,796 2,343
PE40 911 PSOB, 525

Cash includes cash on hand and in banks as follows:

2013 2012
Cash on hand P378,950 F362,125
Cash in banks 10,627,486 6,462,246

P11,006,436 P6,B24.371

Cash in banks eam imerest based on prevailing deposit rates.
The aging analyses of the Company’s financial assets (in thousands) are as follows:

NeEiCheer

Faat Due ur Ired Pusl Due
nir =1 3 -E0 &l -5 41 - ey =] and
Deoember ¥1; 1013 Tatal Dayy Pim.  Dwre Days  mpaired
Trnde w other el
receiiahies
i,
DB GRS o
ther patro P, b1 FLa4d  FALE PRITE FLMG PEIS  PLESE i, 76
Others 1,478 1,478 z : : i i
Thip from urelaisd pamy 517,630 £17.630 - - - . . 2
Tl PAsIM  FARLTIZ  PRALE PEITS PLIGE PEI  PLSSS T
Neither
Puar B o Past [Dus St nod dmpaird Fut Thie
nor © €30 30-80  BI-#0  BI-[E >0 ard

licember3l 201t Vol  Iegeird Dy Dws Dws Dow  Dws kngaieed

S nnsiney ad

wiher patrans I'Hi:g.al. l‘ilﬂ-; Fa Ml FiA5] P27 F1.257 FEITT F1343
Due from o relsid party 572052 STROSE - ; 3 . e 2
Tota! PEMMADE  PITRLIZT  PRBMI  PS4T PLOOT  PIST PRI Baaa

Information co the Company's receivables that are impaired as at December 31, 2013
and 2012 and the movement of the allowance used to record the impairment losses is
disclosed in Mote 5 to the separate financial statements,
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The main considerations for impairment assessment include whether any payments are
overdue or if there are any known difficulties in the cash flows of the counterparties. The
Company assesses impeirment in two ways; individual assessment and collective
assessment. i

The Company determines allowance for each significant receivable on an individual
basis. Among the items that the Company considers in asscssing impairment is the
inability to collect from the counterparty based on the contractual terms of the
receivables. Receivables included in the specific assessment are the accounts that have
been endorsed to the legal department, non-moving sccount receivables, accounts of
defaulted agents and accounts from closed stations.

For collective sssessment, allowances are assessed for receivables that are not
individually significant and for individually significant receivables where there'is no
objective evidence vet of individual impairment, Impairment losses are estimated by
taking into consideration the age of the receivables, past collection expenience and other
factors that may affect collectability.

The total impairment losses on the financial assets recognized in the separate statements
of comprehensive income amounted to P7.12 million, PO.70 million and P235.96 million
in 2013, 2012, and 2011, respectively (see Notes 5 and 9). OF the total impairment losses,
the P234.92 million in 2011, which is relared to the Company’s receivables from ALB,
had resulted from an individual assessment of possible impairment losses. The rest of the
impairment losses were determined and measured through the Companys collective

assessment procedures,

Liguidity Ris}
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will not be able to meet its financial
obligations as they fall due because of an inability to liquidate assets or obtain adeguate
funding. The Company's exposure to hguidity risk arises primarily from mismatches of
the maturities of the financial assets and financial liabilities,

The Company monitors and maintains a level of cash deemed adequate by the
management to finance the Company's operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations
in cash flows. Additional shori-term funding is obtained from related party advances and
short-term bank loans, when necessary,

Ultimate responsibility fior liguidity risk management rests with the BOD, which has built
an appropriate [iquidity risk management framework for the menagement of the
Company's short, medium and long-term funding and liquidity menagement
requirements.

The Company™s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and
stressed conditions, without incurring unascceptable Josses or risking damage to the
Company's repotation. The Company manages hiquidity risk by maintsining adequate
reserves, continuously monitoring forecasts and actual cash flows and matching the
maturity profiles of financial assets and liabilities.

For the Compeny's short-term funding, the Company”s policy is to ensurs that there are
sufficient workin J:-afpitll inflows to match ruf?mmts of short-term debd.
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The following tables summarize the: maturity profile of the Company’s financial
liabilities {in thousands)based on contractual undiscounted payments:

Tatsl Contractual Undiscounted Paymests
On  Less then ls5 =5

Carrying

Drecamber 31, 2013 Amount Total Demand I Yesr Years Years
Loan payahie PIl4 840 F3I5LT13 F- FI11,083 F13%.430 P o=
Trade a=d cther curresd

pevables (nel off !

povernmend payablesy 131,561 131,561 66,712 4,849 - .
Conegssionalres”

depasits 15,193 131,838 = = 131,888 -
Crue from e subsidianry E34 A &340 - - =

PS41514 P6IS992 PoT A4  FPITES31  FITLS1E F -

Total Contrachssl Tndizcounbed
Carrying On  Lessthan ] > 5

Diecsmnber 31, 2002 Amoant Toeal Diemand I Vedr ¥ s ¥ ard
Loan pavahle P114,129  P314,333 F324 338 P - P - P =
Trade mnd other current

peyehles (net of

governmen! payables) 211,868 211,858 122,042 B9 g6 - -
Concessianaine’

deposiis 57,555 131,858 . - 131,888 .
Contract pavable i) (i r fE] 2 Z 3

PEI4.25]1  P6ER,THI P47 079 FPROAME  PI31,AAR P

Markst Risks

Market risk 1z the rizk that the fair value or cash flows of & fmancial instrument of the
Company will Muciate doe to change in market prices. Market risk reflects inerest rete
risk, foreign currency risk, and other price risks.

The Company is primarily exposed to the financial risks of changes in interest rates,
foreign currency exchange rates and equity prices of its AFS investment. There has been
mdmahﬂ}uﬂnmpany‘snpmmlﬂﬂﬂkﬂﬁﬂlﬂﬂhﬂmﬂmﬂinwﬁﬁh it manages
and measures the risk since 2007,

Interest Rare Risk

Cash flow inlerest rate risk i3 the risk that the fiture cash flow of the fnancial
instruments will fluctuale becavse of the changes in market imerest rates. Fair value
interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value of a financial instrument will Muctuate de
to changes in market interest rates. The Company's exposure fo mierest rate risk anses
primarily from its loans and borrowings.

The Company's financial instrument that is exposed to interest risk is its loan from ICBC
{see Mote 12). The loan bears interest at annual rate of 3% above SIBOR. The carrying
amount of the loan payable, which is due end demandable, amounted to USS6.92 million
and 1U537.63 million as at December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The Philippine
peso equivalent of this loan converted using the conversion rate imposed by ICBC as of
December 31, 2013 and 2012 amounted to P307.14 million and P314.13 million,

respectively.

The Company cbtains additional financing through bank bomowings. The Company's
policy is to obtain the most favorable interest rates available using & mix of fixed and
variable rate debts without increasing its foreign currency exposure. Surplus funds are
placed with reputable banks,




lnfﬂmnﬁnnr:lnti;u to the Company’s interest rate exposure is also disclosed in the notes
on the Company's borrowings.

The following table illustrates the sensitivity of det income and equity for 2013 and 2012
to a reasonably possible change in interest rates based on the historical volatility of
SIBOR rates in the immedistely preceding |2Zmonth perod. These changes are
considered o be reasonably possible based on cbhservation of current market conditions.
The calculations are based on the Group's loan payable as ot the reporting date. This
analysis assumes a 0.70% and 26.44% decrcasc in preveiling interest rates as at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively, and 1.10% and 37.93% imcreases as at
December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. All other variables are held constant.

Decresse Increase
0. 70% =26 44% 1. 1094 +37.83%
2013 2012 2013 2012
Met income P13,563 P1,569 561 P1.314 (P2,251,978)
Equity 13,563 1,569,561 21,314 (2,251,978)

The other financial instruments of the Company are noninterest-bearing and are therefore
nol subject to interest rate risk.

There are no other impacts on equity except those already affecting profit or loss.
E i E B-I

Foreign currency risk arises when future commercial transactions and recognized assets
and liabilities are denominated in a cumency that is not the Company’s functional

CLITENCY.

Az a result of the loan payable from ICBC which is denominated in US dollar, the
Company's statements of financial position can be affecicd by movements in this
currency. Aside from this, the Company does not have any material tramsactions
denominated in forcign currency as its revenues and costs are substantially denominated
in Philippine peso.

The Company monitors and assesses cash flows from anticipated transactions and
financing agreements denominated in US Dollar. The Company manages its foreign
currency risk by measuring the mismatch of the foreign currency sensitivity gap of assets
and liabilities.

Information on the Company's foreign currency-denominated monetary assets and
liabilities and their Philippine peso equivalents as of December 31 are as follows:

2013
US dollar Philippine peso
Cash £7,183 P318,89
Loan payable (6,217.9007  {307,140,924)

Net foreign currency-denominated liability ($6,910,717) (P306,822,028)




- 2012
- U5 dollar _ Philippine peso

Cash 3 §15.039 P617,7%1
Loan payable (7,630,040)  (314,128.747)
et foreign currency-denominated Liability ! (37.615,001) (P313.510,956)

The Company recognized an unreslized foreign. currency exchange los amounting to
P22 56million im 2013 and an unrealized forcign cumency exchange gain amounting o
P21.80 million in 2012, respectively, arsing from the translation of these foreign
currency-denominated financial mstruments.

The following table demonstrafes the sensitivity of the met income for the periods
reported 10 & reasonably possible change in UUS dollar exchange rate based on past 115
dollar exchange rales and macroeconomic forecasts for 2013, with all other variables
beld constant, of the Company’s 2013 and 2012 income efter income tax, The sensitivity
analvsis includes only outstanding foreign currency-denominsted monetary items. This
analysis assumes & 3.95% and & 3,.20% strengthening as at December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, and 4.21% and 2.83% weakening as at December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively, of the Philippine peso against the US dollar exchange rate:

—_Strengthening Weakening
3.95% +3.20% -4.21% -2.85%
13 2012 2013 2012
Met inoome P49 372 P7,0019,230 (P4.375,236) {P4,470,620)
There is no other impact on the Company”s equity other than those already affecting
profit or loss,
Equity Price i)

Equity price risk is the risk that fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument
will fluctuate because of changes in market prices (other than those arising from interest
rate risk or currency risk), whether those changes are caused by factors specific to the
individual financial instrument or its issuer, or factors affecting &ll similar financial
instruments traded in the market.

The Company is exposed to equity price risk because of its investment in shares of stock
of Wl held by the Company which is classified in the statements of financial position as
AFE investment. These securities are listed in the PSE. The Company has an outstanding
investment in these securitics equivalent to 86,710,000 shares as of December 31, 2013

“and 2012,
The Company is not exposed to commodity price risk.
The Company monitors the changes in the price of the shares of siock of WIL In

managing its price risk, the Company disposes of existing or acquires additional shares
based on the economis conditions.




The following table illustrates the sensitivity of the Company’s equity to & reasonably
pnaﬁﬂechingahammrmm These changes are considered to be reasonzbly possible
based on past equity price performance of the Company's AFS investment and
mmcmmmc.ﬁ:rmutfur!ﬂl! This analysis assumes a decrease of 17.24% for 2013
and 14.89% for 2012 and an increase of 24.14% for 2013 and 44.58% for 2012 of the
equity price of the Company’s AFS investment, Thése percentages have been determined
based on average market volatility in equity prices of the related investment in the
previous 12-month periods ended December 31, 2013 and 1012, respectively. All other

wariables are hold constant:
Diec resse Incrense
-17.24% -14, BO4G 14.14% 44 680
2013 2012 2013 2012
Equity (P1,789,.515) (P2,711,994) F3,233,685 8,135,581

Fair Value of Financial Assets and Lishilities

The carrying amount of cash, trade and other current receivables, amounts owed by
related partiez, loan payable, trade and other current payables, and due from a related
party approximate their fair valies due to the short-term maturity of these instruments.

The fair vaiues of the concessionaires’ deposits approximate their mrying amount as

these are carried at present values discounted using discount rales approximating average
market rates as of reporting periods. Discount rates used ranged from 5.8% to 7.71% in
2013 and 2012,

Fair Value Hiergrehy

The table below analyzes financial instruments carried at fair value by valuation levels.
The different levels have been defined as follows:

= Level |: quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markeis for identical assets or
liabilities.

* Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices included within Level | that are observable
for the assel or liability, either directly (ic., as prices) or indirectly
(i.e., derived from prices).

* Lewvel 3; inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data
(unobservable inputs),

The approximation of the fair value of the Company’s AFS investment is based on
Level 1.

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management i to ensure its ability to
comtinue as a poing concern and that it maintains a strong credit rating and healthy capital
ratios in order to support its business and maximize sharcholder value. The Company's
overall strategy remains unchanged since 2007.
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The Company manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it in light of
changes in-economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital stracture, the Company
may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders, return capital to sharcholders or issne
new shares. No changes were made in the objéctives, policies or process in 2013 and
2012. For purposes of the Company”’s capiial management, capital includes all the equity
items presented in the statements of changes in equity.

The total liabilities to total equity ratio of the Company as of the reporting periods, which
have been within the Company’s acceptable range, are determined as follows:

2012

(As restated -
2013 Note 23)

Total labilities P1,120,205,567 P1,232,589,330
Total equity 1 125 1,121,330,330

B.91:1 1.1:1

The Company is not subject to externally-imposed capital requirements.

12, Significant Commitments and Contingencies

“Orther noncurrent assets™ account primarily consists of rental receivables arising from
straight-line method of rental recognition and advances to contractor as follow:

Note 2013 2012
Rental receivable ‘2la P35117421 PT0.206,479
Advances o cORtracioTs 22 205,750 16,729 329
Onher deposits and noncurrent assets 6,039,944 11,805,481

P41373,115 P98,741,289

In addition to the agreements and commitments discussed in the other sections of the
notes to the separate financial statements, discussed below are the significant
commitments and agreements that the Company has entered into.

2. Operating Leases Commitments - Company as Lessor
" The Group has entered into commercial property leases on certiin commercial spaces
located in the Hotel, primarily with PAGCOR and certain concessionaires.

Lease by PAGCOR of Casine Venve
The lease agreement with PAGCOR is non-cancellable, for long-term, inciude
renewal terms and is usually subject to rent escalation.

The lease agreements undergo various renewals, The latcst renewal contract, known
gs the Omnitus Amended Lease Contract (OALC)H, was executed by the Company
and FPAGCOR oa December 1, 2010,




The OALC shall cover the Main Arca (7,083.05 sq. m.), Expansion Arca A
{2,130:36 sq. m.), Expansion Arca B (3,069.92 sq. m.) and Air Handling Unit (AHL)
Area (402.84 sq. m.) for a total lease arcs of 12,696.17 square meters. The lease
period for the Main Area, Expansion Arca A and AHU Area shall commence upon
the signing of the leasc agreement until December 16, 2016. While Expansion
Area B shall commenes ten {10) months after the turnover of the Expansion Area B
to the lessee or the commencement of commercial gaming operations in the
Expansion Area B, whichever comes earlier, and shall terminate on December 31,
2016, The ODALC may be renewed at the option of the lessee under such terms and

conditions as may be agreed upon by the parties,

The monthly rent to be applied on the leased areas are as follows: Main Area shall be
P2,621.78 per square meter, Expansion Area A shall be P1,248.47 per square meter,
Expansion Area B shall be P1,600 per square meter and the AHU Area shall be free
of rent, Annual escalation rate of 5% shall be applied on the third and fourth year of
the lease.

LUipon the execution of the DALC, PAGOOR shall pay six (6} months advance rental
or P127.54 million for the Main Area and Expansion Arca A, which shall be applied
to the rent due on the first six months of the last year of the kease term. Further,
PAGCOR shall pay advance rental on Expansion Area B amounting to
P58.%4 million or equivalent to one (1) year rent.

The balances of the cufsianding rentals received in advance amounted fo
P232.44 million in 2013 and P331.22 million in 2012.

Relative fo the OALC, the existing refundable securify deposits amounting fo
P131.58% million received by the Company upon the execotion of the prior contracts
wiere retained by the Company, These deposits were presented as “Concessionaires’
depesits” sccount in the siatements of financial position and were carrded ot ifs
present value of PI0O5. 19 million, PO755 million and PRO4T million as af
December 31, 2013, 2002 and 2001, respectively, computed wzing an effective
interest rate of 3% over the term of the OACL, The change in the present valus and
the amortization of the discount is recognized as accretion expense (incomse), part of
“Finanemg Costs (Income) - net”™ account m profit or loss (see Mofe 15). The
amortized cost of the refundable security deposits was determined by calculating the
present value of the cash flows anticipated wntil the end of the lease term using the
interest rafe of B%. As the deposit does not have an active market, the underlying
interest rate was determined by reference i market interest rates of comparable
fimancial instruments.

“Future minmmum reptals receivable under non-cancellable operating leases follow:

2013 2012
Within one year P340,651,944 P331,606,103
After one vear but not more than five years 691,373,227 1,038,607 080

F1,002,025171 P1,370,213,183

In February 16, 2009, the Company assigned its future renial receivables from
PAGCOR in payment of the loan of Pacific Rehouse Corporation (a stockholder of
the Company’s parent) and the loan of Waterfront Macian Casine Hotel, Inc,
(a fellow subsidiary of the Company) from Philippine Business Bank.
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Oher Leases ‘

The Company also-has leasc agreements with other concessionaires of the Hotel's
available commercial spaces. These agreements typically run for a pericd of less than
one year, renewable upon the mutual agreement of the parties.

The rentsl income from the lease contracts, recognized in the statements of
comprehensive income on a straight-line basis amounted to P366.69 million,
P265.73 million and P310.58 millicn in 2013, 2012 and 2001, respectively. Rental
receivables recognized as part of “Other noncurrent assets™ account in the separate
staternents of financial position arising from straight-line method of rental
recognition amounted to P35.13 million and P70.21 million in 2013 and 2012,
respectively,

. (rperating Leases Commitments - Company as Lesses

The Company has entered into an operating lease with CIMAR for use of the latter's
land following the cancellation of finance lease between the two parties. This non-
cancellable operating lease commenced on November 1, 2011 and has a term of 20
years with escalation rate of 5% per annum. Also, the contract provides for two
months rent free.

Future minimum lease payments a5 at December 31, 2013 and 2012 for the above
contract are as follows:

1013 2z
Lzss than one year F1.953,115 F3,150,000
Between one and five years 17,347,946 18,276,025
More than five years 60,874,081 73,508,362

P81,175,152 P94,934,387

Rental expense recognized for the sbove lease amounted to 4,37 million and P4.28
million in 2013 and 2012, respectively.

. Advanees 1o Contractor

On Decetnber 8, 2010, the Company entered into a contract for the renovation of the
Company's hotel goest rooms, hallways and lounges for 2 total contract price of
P134.29 million and an estimated time of completion of ten (10) months from the
signing of the contract, Under the contract, the Company paid sdvances to contractor,
‘presented as part of “Other noncurrent assels” account in the separale statements of
financial position. As of December 31, 2013 and 2012, advance payments 1o the
contractor have a balance of P0O.21 million and P16.73 million, respectively.

Provisions and Contingencies

The reconciliation of the carrying value of the Group's provision follows:

Naote 2013 2012
Balance at beginning of year F20,227,960 P20,227,960
Provision for the year 14 15,347,052 :

P45,575,012  P20,227.950




In consultation with the logal counsels, management belicves that the provision
recognized sufficiently ropresents the amount of probable liakility that the Company
may settle in the event that the cases as discussed below will ulitimately be decided

The pending cases discussed below are not disélosed in detail so as not to prejudice
the Company’s position on the said disputes.

Tux Case Javolving Tox Assessment from the Treasurer of the City of Manila

After filing of protest lctters, petitions amd appeals, the case was subsequently
decided against the Group on January 9, 2014 by the Court of Tax Appeals (CTA) En
Banc who ordered the dismissal of the petition for review filed by the Group and
ordered the Group to pay the Manila City treasurer’s office for P45.58 million. On
Tanuary 24, 2014, the Group subsequently filed a motion for reconsideration with the
CTA.

The case arose from the notice of assessment issued by the Manila City treasurer’s
office on July 13, 2007 demanding the Company lo pay for deficiency business tax
for the vears 2004 to 2006 totaling P45.58 million (including imterest and penalties),
arising principally from non declaration for local tax purposes of revenuves derived
T from services in connection with the operation of PAGCOR in the Company’s hotel.

Other Legal Cares
The Company also is 2 defendant in other legal and labor cases which are still
pending resolution. Management and its legal counsel belicve that the cutcome of
thess cases will not have any material effect on the Company's financial position and
results operations.

Tax Assessment from the BIR

The Company has an cutstanding tax assessment from the BIR for taxable year 2006.
On May 18, 2011, the BIR sent a follow up letter to the Parent Company for various
varbal requests of the BIR for the submission of related schedules and documents. Az
of report date, the Parend Company's management is waiting BIR action on its letter
of protest and explanation dated February 23, 2012.

23, Change in Accounting Folicy

As a result of PAS 19 (Amended 201 1), the Company has changed its accounting policy
with respect to the elimination of the “corridor method™ under which the recognition of
_actiarial gains and losses could be deferred. Instead, all actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in other comprehensive income,

Furthermore, the Company determines the net interest expense (income) on the net
defined benefit liability {asset) for the period by applying the discount rate used to
mensure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then
net defined benefit liability (asset), taking into account any changes in the net defined
benefit Hability (assef) during the period as a result of contributions and benefit
payments, Consequently, the net interest on the net defined benefit Linbility (asset) new
comprises: interest cost on the defined benefit obligation, interest income om plan assets,
and interest on the effect on the msset ceiling. Previously, the Company determined
interest income on plan assets based on their long-term rate of expected return,
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This change in umnmrmg policy was applied retrospectively. The opening statement of
financial pesition of the earlicst comparative period presented as at January 1, 2012 and

the comparative amounts in 2012 mbunm.upd accordingly.

Thaumpmnfﬂmm:umudhrthtjeuﬂﬁudﬂmhﬂﬂ 2013 is as

follows:
Increase

(Decrease)
Separate Statement of Financial Pesition
Retirement benefits liability (P39.,304,006)
Deferred tax liabilitiss - net 11,791,200
Retained earnings 4,143,681
Retirement benefits reserves 13,369,124
Separate Statement of Comprehensive Income
Cost and expenses (F5,953,953)
Income X expense 1,786,186
Increase in met income 4,167,767
Actuarial gains on defined benefit plan 30,270,441
Deferred tax effect (9,081,132)
Increase in OCT, net of tax 11,189.309
Overall impact on total comprehensive income P25357,076
Increase in earnings per share Po01
Separate Statement of Cash Flows
Income before income tax P5,953,954
Betirement expense (5,953,054)




The impictufﬁ-u restatement as at and for the year ended December 31, 2012 is as
Follows: - ; -

As Previdusly Effect of
Reported  Restatement Az Restated
Separate Statement of Financial ;
Position
Retirement benefits liability PI43.230,110 (P3.079,612) P140,850,498
Deferred tax liahilities - net 127,732,277 023,883 128,656,160
Retained earnings 127,553,559 (24,086) 127520473
Retirement benefits reserve - P2,179,815 2,179,815
Separate Statement of
Comprehensive Income .
Cost and expenses 425,165 811 34,400 425,200,220
Income Lax expense 14,378,058 (10,323) 14,367,735
Decrease in net income 24,086
Actuarial losses on defined benefft
plan - {1,963,630) (1,963,630)
Deferred tax effect . 580,089 589 089
Decrease in O], net of tax (1,374,541)
Owverall decrease on total
comprehensive income (P1,398,627)
Separate Statement of Cash
Flows
Income before income tax 47,564,662 (34,409) 47,530,253
Retiremeni expense 20,280,632 34,409 20,315,041

The change did not significantly affect the previously reported eamings per share in
2012,

The impact of the restatement as at January 1, 2012 is as follows:

As Previously Effect of
Reported — Restatement As Bestated

Separate Statement of Financial

Position
Retirement benefits Hability P134,057,525  (P5,077,651) P128979.874
Deferred tax labilities - net 133,639,726 1,513,295 135,116,431
Retirement benefits reserve - 5,017,651 5,077,651

The cquity as of January 1, 2011 was not restated as the impact of the change is not
significant.
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14. Supplementary Information Required by the Bureau of Internal Revenue

In addition to the disclosures mandated under PFRS, and such other standards andfor
conventions as may be adopted, companies are required by the BIR to provide in the
notes to the financial statements, certain supplementary information for the taxable year,
The amounts relating to such information may nof necessarily be the same with those
amounts disclosed in the financial statements which were prepared in accordance with
PFRS. The following is the tax information required for the taxable year ended
December 31, 2013:

I. Based om Revenue Regulations (RK) No. 19-2011
A, SalesReceipts/Fecs

L]

Regular/
Normal Rate
Sale of services _ P08,758,273
_Lease of properties 302,994,264
P511,752,537

B. Cost of Scrvices
Regular/
Normal Bate
Salaries, wages and benefits P74031,131
Materials, supplics and facilities 65,000,355
Depreciation 35,166,841
Onutside services 11029812
Others 40,065,973

P225,384,113




C. Itembred Deductions

Repguolar/
Normal Rate
Communication, light and water P64,705,408
Salaries and wages 34,107,763
Security services 12,045,306
Taxes and licenszes 12,006,563
Interest 11,440,170
Realized foreign exchange loss 11,384,344
Employee benefits 10,378,333
[nsurance 5,970,866
Representation &nd entertainment 5,701,955
Retirement benefits 4,679,501
Repairs and maintenance - matenials/supplies 3972695
Transportation and travel 3,781,768
Advertizing 3,777,589
Rental 1,811,500
Bad debts written off 1,666,343
Profiessional fees 2,098,083
Office supplies 1,699 892
585, GSIS, Philhealth, HDMF and other
contributions 1,524,308
Dvirectors® fees 787,059
Fuel and il 120,131
Miscellaneons .071078
P217,731,045

II. Based on RR No. 15-2010
A. Qutpot Value Added Tax (VAT)

Output VAT declared in 2013 amounted to PI18,428 339 which is related to the
Compeny's revenues from rooms, food and beverage, telephone, guest laundry
and valet, transportation, executive buginess center and others amounting to
P153,569 495,

No output VAT was recognized by the Company on rent collections from
PAGCOR amounting to PE9,275,654 and sales to PAGCOR amounting to
P11,634,273, since these are subject to zero percent (0%) VAT rate. This is
pursuant to Section 108 (BN3) of the Tax Code of 1997 insofar as its gross
income from rentals and sales o PAGCOR, a tax exempt entity by virtue of its
charter, P.D. 1869. This was affirmed by the Supreme Court in CIR vs. Acesite
(R no, 147295 dated Feb. 16, 2007), confirming PAGCOR's exemption from
payment of Vamhe Added Tax (VAT) and extending such tax privilege 1o jts
coniractors.




B. Input VAT Claimed

The reconciliation of the input VAT as of and for the year ended December 31,
2012 follows: '

Input VAT
Beginning of the year P24,257,231
Corrent year's domestic purchases:
Goods for resale/manufacture or further processing 5
Capital goods subject 10 amortization -
Capital goods not subject to amortization 213,912,907
Services lodged under other accounts -
Dutput VAT recognized and offset for the year (18,428.339)
Balance at the end of the year P29,741,500

C. Withholding Taxes
Details of withholding taxes are as follows:

Tax on compensation and benefits F15,634,699
Creditable withholding taxes 6,151,321
Final withholding taes 1,145 347

P22,931,367

D. All Diher Tazes (Locol and National)

Other taves paid during the year recognized under
“Taces and leenses” aecount under Cost of Sales and

Operating Expenses

Real estate taxes P11,543,804

PSE annual listing fee 250,000

Annual ebectrical, mechanical, and structural permit fee 93,423

Annual inspection fees 43,108

Modarization of mayor's permit and renewal of CTC 21,721

LTO registration 12,004

Others 41,506

P12,000,562

F. Tax Assessment and Tax Case

The Company has an outstanding tax assessment from the BIR for taxable year
2006. On May 18, 2011, the BIR sent a follow up letter to the Company for
various verbal requests of the BIR for the submission of related schedules and
documents, As of report date, the Company's management is waiting BIR action
om its letter of protest and explanation dated February 23, 2012,

As of December 31, 2013, the Company has no tax case filed by or agaimst the
BIE.
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346 100,620 of issved common shares of Acesie (Phils.) Hotel Corporation are fisted in the
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NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

iem 1. Reporting Entity

doesibe [Phils.) Hotel Corporation (the *Company”) B a 55.45%-owned subsidiary of Waterfront
Philippines, Incorporated (WP} and its ullimate parent is The Welled Group, Inc. || was incanporatad
and ragisterad with tha Philippine Securities and Exchange Commisgion (SEC) on Ociober 10, 1852
primarily 1o engage in the business of operating a hotel, or other accommcdations, for the genaral
public and 1o construct such faciliies as may be reasonably necessary or useful in connection with the
Samea.

The Company is the owner of Manila Pavilion Hetel (the “Hotel®). The Corporate life of the Company
has besn extended up to 2052 The Compary's shares have been listed in the Philippine Stock
Exchange (PSE) since December 5, 15986

Offce Address

The Company's regisierad office address is 7" Ficor, Manila Pavikion Hotel, United Nations Avenue,
Ermita, Manila

ftom 2, Basis of Preparation

Statement of Compliance

The inderim financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Phifippine Finandal
Reporiing Standards (PFRS). The financial statements of the Company &3 of and for the pericd ended

March 31, 2014 were approved and suthorzed for issue by the Board of Directors (BOD) on April 10,
2014,

Basis of Measurement

The nterim financial stalements a7e prepared on the historical cost basis except for holel building and
equipment and feniture, fixteres and equipment, which are measured at revalued amourts less
sscumulated depreciation and impairment osses, and AFS imvestment, which ls messured st fair
value,

Funclion P G

The interim financial statemenis ars presented in Philippne peso, which is the Company’s funclional
currency. All financial information presented in Philppine peso has been rounded off 1o the nearest
peso, excopl when ctherwize stated,

Use of Estimates and Judgments

The preparation of intedm financial statements in conformity with PFRS reguires managemant to
make judgments. eslimates and assumpfions that affect the appication of policies and reported
amourde of assets, Eabilifes, income and expenzes and discicoure of contingent assefs and
_contingent liabilites. The estimales and associaled assumptions are based on historical expenence
and various other faclors thal are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the resulls of
“which form the basis of making the judgments aboul carrying vaiues of assels and Uabiities that are
nat readily apparent from ofther sources. Actual results may &ffer from these estimales,

Estimates and undeying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions fo accounting
eslimates are recognized in the period in which the estimate s revised and any future periods
‘affocied.
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Item 3. Summary of Significant Accounfing Pollcies

The same accounting policies have been applied consistently for interim reporting as applied in the
entity's annual financial,

PFRE 1 - Borrowing Cost Exernplion. This is amended 1o clanfy how the exemplion should be applisd
for bomowing costs relatmg to qualifying assets for which the commehcamend dale of capitaization is
before the date of transition to PFRSs. \

After the amendment, if a first-tme adopter of PFRSs chooses to apgly the
exemptson, fen;

o it should not restate the borrowing cost component that was capitalized under
pravious GAAP; and

o It should azcount for borrowing costs incurfed on or sfter the date of trarsifion (or
an eardier date, as permited by PAS 23, Bormowing Cosls) in accordance with
PAS 23 This incluges those borrowing costs thai have been incurred on'
qualitying assels already under construction at that date.

PFRS T - Discloswras: Offseffing Financial Assels and Financial Liabilties (Amendments fo PFRS 7).
Theze amendments include minirmum disciosura requirements related lo financlal assets and financial
liakifties that are:

« offsat in the staterment of inancial position; or
= subject to enforceable master netting amangements o Similar agrearments

They indude a tabular reconciliation of gross and nel amounts af financial asssis and
financial liabllities, separately showing amounis offset and not offset in the statement of
financial pasition.

PFRS 10, Conzolidated Financia! Stafements

PFRS 10 intreduces a new approach to determining which investees should be consolidated and
pravides a single model to be applied in the controd analyeis for all nvestees,

An investor controls an investes when:

= il is exposed or has rights to vaniable returns from i£5 involvement with that invesiee:
= if has the ability to affect those returns through fe power over thal investes: and
= fhere is a link between power and returms.

Cardrod i re-as8as50d as facts and circumstances change,

PFRS 10 supersades PAS 27 (2008) Consofidaled and Separale Fimancial Stalements
and Philippine Interpretation SIC-12 Consolidation - Specnl Purpase Enifties,

12, Displosure of Interests in Diher Enfitias
12 contains ihe disclosure requirements for enfities that kave interesis in subsidiaries, joint
arrangements (e joinl cperabions or joint ventures), associates andior unconsobdated siructured
enfities, aiming to provide information to enable users 1o evaluate:

= thi nature of, and risks associated with, an entity’s inberests in other entitles; and
* the efiects of those interests on the entity's financial position, financial performance
and cash fiows.
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*  Consoiidated Financial Statements, Joml Arangaments and Disclosure of interests m
Othar Entties: Tronsdon G;.n.i!q.m jAmendments to FFRES 10, PERS 11, and PFRE 12)

The amendments semplify the process of adopling PFRSs 10 and 11, and provide relief
fram the digciosures in respact of unconsolidated structured entities. Depending on the
extent of comparative information provided in the financial statemants, the amendmeants
simplify the transition and provide additional relief from e disclosures that could have
been onerous. Tha amendments limit the restaterment of comparatives 1o the i
preceding period; this applies 1o the full suite of standards. Entities that provide
comgaratives for more than one period have the option of leaving additions! comparative
peniods unchanged. In addition, the date of inftial application is now defined in PFRS 10
a4 the begnning of the annual reporting period in which the standard s appled for the
firs! time. At this date, an entity tests whether there iz a change In the consolidation
conchusion far is imestess,

FFRE 13, Fair Value Measuramont

PFRS 13 replaces the fair value measursment guidance contained in individual PFRSs with a gingle
source of fair value measurement guidance. i defines fair value, establishes a framework for
mueasuring tair value and sets out disclosure requirements for fair value measurements. It explaing
how to measure fair value when it is required or permitted by other PFRSs. il does nol infroduce new
requiramens to measure assets or latdities st fair value, nor does # eliminate the practicability
excepticns io fair value measurements that currently exisl in certain standards.

P&S 18, Empioyae Benefts (Amended 201 1) includes fhe followang require ments:

» @ctusral gains and losses are recognized immediately in other comprehensive
incorne; this change removes the corrider method and eliminates the abilfy for
entilies 1o recognize ali changes in the DBO and in plan assets in profit or loss; and

s interast income recognized i profit or loss is calculated based on the rate used io
diszount the DEC

The Group has applied the relevant tansional provisions of the amended standard on @
refrospective hasie and provided more extensive disciosures, The nafure and the impact of the
changes are presanted in Note 23 to the financial stalements while the new disclosures required by
the amendments are presented g3 pad of Mote 17 to the financial statements.

MNew and Revised Standards, Amendments to Standards and Interpratations Mot Yel Adoptad

A number of new standards, amendments 1o standards and interpratations are effective for annual
periods beginning after January 1, 2013, and have nat been applied in preparing these conscldated
financial statemants. Mone of these are expected o have a significant effect on the financial
stalements. Those which may be melevant to the Group are 221 out below. The Group does not plan
b midapd Bhese standards early.

To be Adopfed an Joawsry 1, 2074

s Ofseifing Financial Assets and Financial Lisbilities [Amendmends to PAS 32 These
amendrments clanfy thak

= An endity currently has a lagally enforceabla right to sel-off i that right is:
o not contingent on a future event; and
o enforceable bath in the nomal course of business and in the evend of defaull,
insohency of bankruptey of the entity and all counterpanies. and

+ Gross seilement (s equivalent to net setlement i and only If the gross seftlement
miechanism has featuras that

SEC Farm 1703 4
First {punrier of 2004




o  elminate of resull in insignificant credit and liquidity risk; and
o process receivables and payables In & single settlament process or cycle,

* Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Mon-fnancial Assets [Amendments o
FAE 36), These namow-scope amendmenis to PAS 36 address the disclosure of
informaticn about the recoverable amount of impaired assels if thal amaunt = based an
fair valua less costs of disposal. The amendments clarfied that the scope of thosa
disclosures is limited to the recoverable amount of impaired assets fhat is based on fair
value less cosis of disposal,

To be Adapled on Juy 1, 2014

= [Defined Bensfii Plans: Employes Contributions (Amendmenfs o P45 19 The
amsndmeanis apply to confributions from emplcyees or thind paries to defined benefit
plans. The chjective of the amendments is to simplify the accounting for confributions
thad are mdependent af the number of years of employes service, for axample, &mployes
confributions that are cakulated sccording to a fixed percentage of salary,

To be Adopled (No definfe date - Originally January 1, 2015

PFRS 8, Financial Instrumends (3008), PFRE 8, Financial Instrumaents (2010) and PFRE 9, Financial
Instruments (2013}

FFRS & (2009) introduces new requirements for the dassification and measurement of
financial ssasts. Under PFRS 9 (2000), financial assets are classified and measured
baged on the business model in which they are held and the characteristics of their
contractual cash flows. PFRS 8 {2010} introduces additions relating to financial liabilities.

PFRS 9 (2013} intreduces the following amendmants:

* A substantial overhaul of hedge accounting that will allow entities to better reflect their
risk management aclivities in the financial statements:

« Changes to address the so-called ‘own credll’ issoe that were alresdy ncleded in
FFRS 8, Financial instruments (o be applied in jsolation without tha need to change
any other accountng for mancial mstruments; and

= Removes the Janvary 1, 2015 mandatory effective date of PFRS 9 o provide
sufficient time for preparers of financial statermenis to make the transition o the new
requirements.

Tha 1458 s curmently discussing some limited amendments 1o the classification and
measuramant requirements in IFRS § and is also discussing the expectad credil loss
impaimment model to be included In IFRS & Onee those deliberations are complete the
IASE expocts to publish a final version of IFRE 9 thal will include all of ‘he phases:
Classification and Measurement; impairment and Hedge Accounting. That version of
IFRS 8 will inchude a new mandatory efective date.

‘iem 4. Cash and Cash Equivalants

Inchuded in cash and cash egquivalents as of March 31, 2074 are composed mainly of cash deposited
‘&l wariows banke
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liem 5. Receivables

This account consists
Decembar
March 2014 2013
Trade - Mai 24 B3T7 BG4 ED.EEE:E&E
Others 6832218 | 1,275,072
Total 31,770,118 | 21,674 735

March20014 | December 2013 |
Food and Beverage 1,125,400 1,627 725
| Operating Supplies 2,304,122 2541,710
Dihers 1,182,777 1269018
Total 4,612 299 5,438 458
iem 7. Accounts Fayable and Accrued Expenses
Thig accownt conskats:
= March 2014 Decermber 2013
Accrued Expenses 23,002,838 20610430
Trade Payables B4 120496 | 85170954 |
Others 11069405 | I1.4_151,EI1‘
Total 118192737 136,242,975 |

item B. Ralated Party Transactions

The Comgany's related party transaclions incude fransactions with WP (the Company's parent),
stockholdars, ils fellow subsidiaries and key management persannal

In the ordinary course of business, companies with in the group extend/oblasn non interest bearing,
cokateral free cash advances tofrom one ancther and cther related parties to fnance warking capits
requirements, &6 wall as to finance the construction of cartadn holel projects.

‘Item 8, Loan Payabie

had commitied an event of defaull with respect bo the payeent of B2 USS15 mikion loan
ﬂiﬁlrﬂﬂﬂ Singapore Branch, which matumed on 31 March 1988, On 03 mma. the loan
was restructured by ICBC which stipulaied six semi-annual installments payment of principal and
indenest untll Aprd 2006, In July 2004, the new managemant of the Company requested for 8 repoiave
o loan principal peyrments due for the pencd, which the Company suggested to be placed at the end
of the term of the Amended Agreement. A fotal of $9.455 800 or PS3,120,054 pil‘tllhinpi:mrrﬂ:-
was made from years, 2010 up to 2013 and another $350. 000 or P15,839,000 for the 1% quarter of
2014

The loan underwent several restructurings., The latest restucturing was approved by ICBC en
Movember 12, 2013, based on the approved restructured loan, the outstanding loan bafance of
LIS%8 517,800 as al Decembar 31, 2013 ls acheduled to be paid as foliows:
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Yaar . US Dollar

2014 $1,850,000
2015 3,372,000
2016 1,505,900

6,917,900

I

itam 10. The eamings [loss) per share ia computed as follows:

March 2014 March 2013
Met Ineoeme (Less) 17,126,638 3,178,773
Waoighted Average Mumber of
Shares Cutsianding 34 74T 520 244 747 520
Eamings [Loss) per share .04 .01

fii.

wil,

The Company 2 involved in 8 number of lagal ceses (labor and civil). Howaver, adversa
udgmeants an these will not affect the short-term Bquidity of the Company, For such
conlingencies, managerment has provided adequate reserves.

Azidg from the above-menlioned ilems, management does not know of trends and ewents that
wiould have a material impact on he Company’s lguidity

Aside from the sbove-menfioned fems, the company does not know of other matenal evants
that will trigger direct or material cantingant financial obligation to the company.

There ara no off-balance sheet fransactions, amangaments, obiigations and other relationships
of the company with unconsalidated or ofher persons crealed duning the reporing periad

The business climbed (n the a1 guader of 2014 due to the sueilabdity of the rencvatad delexe
fe0ms that genarates higher roam rates.

For the first quartar of 2014, there are no materisl or significant etements of mcome o loss thad
did not arise from the Company’s contiruing operatans,

Causes of material changes in the Bema in e financial statements from 2013 to 2014 have
been discussed under management discussion and analysis above,

Causes of material changes in the iterns in fhe moome stiatements for the 15t quarter of 2013
and 2014, and the balance sheeots as of 31 March 2014 and 31 December 201 have been
discussed under management discussion and analysis above,

The company does ned know of any seasonal aspecis thal had & maleral effect on the financial
condition or results of operetions.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Below are the results of operations of the Company for the period ending March 31, 2014 and 2013
together with s financial cond®ions as of the same period.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

CQuarter Ended 31 March 2014 and Quarter Ended 31 March 2013

Gross revenues registerad an increase of 813.2 million from B120.1 million in the 18t quaner of 2013
o A133.4 milllon during the same comparative perod in 2014, Room sates went up by 20.85% from
H27 9 midion In 132013 to B36.2 milllon in 1G2014. Occupancy rate in 102014 was 5663% as
compared (o the 79.44% in 102013 or 22 B1% points lower while total avallabde rooms for 102013
was 21,860 and 30,060 for 102014 after the rencvation of the deluxe rooms. RODm rewvenue
represents 27, 17% of gross reverues for 102014 compared with 23.22% in 102043, Awerage reom
rate of 102014 s B2, 128 28, BE47T.03 higher than R1 581.21 of the sama period in 2013,

Food and Beverage revenue for 132014 amounted to B24.6 milion, an increase of 5.61% from A23
million jn 132013, Food and beverages sales confributed 18.44% to gross revenues. Fevenues
generated by other operating departments including Telephone department wenl up by 1.34% from
BO.545 million in 102013 to BI.555 milon in 102014, Rent and cther incomea has increase by 4 B0%
froem BEE,T milon in102013 to B72 million In 102014,

Cost of sales of food and beverage decreased from B11.2 milien in 102013 10 BE.3 million in 102014
representing @ decrease of 43 67% dua 1o the short isting of menus, minimizing the spread of buffe
and conirol i purchases. The food and beverage cost ralio to revenus has decreased from 48 55% In
1Q2013 to 25.81% in 102014, Payroll expenses which accounted for the bulk of COSS at 32.3% -
showed a decrease from B20.48 milion in 192013 to B18.5 milion in 102014 COther axpenses weant
down freem BE.2 million in 102013 to BS 6 million in 102014, Energy cost decreased by 4,26% fram
R16.63 millien in 122013 lo A16 millon In 1Q2014. Property operations and maintenance cost
decreased from BT million in 102013 to RS million in 132014,

The Gompany posted a gross operating prefit of 876, 1 million in 102014, representing an morease of
RB27. 2 milllan or 55.56% from that recorded In 102013 of B48 millkon, Sross operating income ratio in
1Q2014 is higher by 18.34% points ovaer the same period last

Fiwed firancial, operating and other expenses increased from B30.3 million i 102013 1o B43.5 million
in 122014 with the major Increase coming Foreign exchange kss. The general and administrathe
expenses have a slight increase from R19 milion n 102013 to R15.5 millon in 102014, Markating
and guest enfertainment decreased by B0.T milion from B2.3 millicn in 102013 o B1.6 million in
102014, Foreign exchange [oss was posted at RS million in 102014 due to reinsiatement of a foreign
exchange denominated bank hoan at the rate of B45.27T as of March 21, 2014 against B40.90 as of
Miarch 31, 2013. Interesl expanse decreasad from B3 milllon in 102013 o B2.T millon in 102014 due
to the decrease in principal loan amouni Corporale Expenses increased from B3 72 million in
192013 fo BE.66 milion due to the provision for home office expenses. Real estats fax ncreased
from R2.2 million 1Q2013 fo RAI millon in 122014 due the increase in City Hal's property
azgeszment, Fire ingurance premium increased from B1.3 mifion 1323013 to B1.7 million in 122014
dua to the increase of property valuee from the rooms’ renovation, For 102014, the Company posted a
niet Income afler tax of B17.1 milkon which increased by 438.78% from 83.2 million in1G2013.

FINANCIAL CONDITION

£3 gf 31 March 2014 and Year Ended 31 Decamber 2013

Total assets ncreasad o B2 6 bilion by 31 March 2014 from B2.5 billian as of 31 December 2013,
Current @asets increased from B5848.9 milion as of 31 December 2013 to BG02 million as of end of
132044, Cash ending balance as of 31 March 2014 of P11.4 millon posted an increase of RD.4
million, Trade recelvables of 232 1 milllon nereased by B10.8 milkon as of 31 March 2014 from 821.7
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million &s of 31 December 2013, Inventories decreased by RO.8 milion from RE.4 million as of 31
Dacamber 2013 to B4.6 milion as of end of 103074, Net amounts owed by related partes decroased
from RE17.6 milllon as of 31 Decamber 2013 to RE1E.T milion as of 31 March 2014, Pr

&nd other curment assats Increased to B38.6 milion as of 31 March 2014 from B23.2 million as of 31
December 2013 due to unused input VAT and prepasd meadical premasm.

Preperty and equipment account increased by 0.43% from R1.85 bilion as of 31 December 2013 to
£1.9 billion as of 31 March 2014. Mo changes have been noted from the Available for Sale nvestment
eocount fram 31 December 2013 to the 1G2014. Other non-current assats of B47 5 million as of end
of 102014 represant an Incresse by B5.8 milllon from B41.7 millon a5 of 31 December 2013
representing the 80% purchase deposits on coniracts,

Tatal llablites decrsased from B1.3 billon as of 31 December 2013 to B1.3 bdlon as of 31 March
2014, Trade and ather currert payables decreased from B132.3 mibion a2 of 31 December 2013 to
1232 million as of 31 March 2014, Provision account of P4EE million represents Manla City
Treasurer's local fax assessment Loan payable fo Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (ICBC)
represents 22.34% of the tolal liabilites. Due to Subsidiary account of B1.2 million partans to the
payable of Acesie to Cima Realty for the operating lesse enterad for the wse of the land. The =4
milfion ncoms tax payable perdaining 1o 2013 was seftfed las! April 15, 2014,

The Company and PAGCOR have entered inlo 8 contract known &8s the Omndbus Amended Lease
Contract {GALS) which requires adwvance rental. The batances of the outstanding rentals received in
advance based on the expected dates of apoication agains! the rental due was divided 1o its current
and current partion, current portion tofaled to RE8.9 milion as of 31 December 2013 to 102014 and
non-gurrent postion increased o B203 milkon as of 31 Decembaer 2013 from P1TL6 million as of
152014 due to the additional advance rental recelvad last January 2014. Relativa to the DALC, the
existing refundable secuwrity deposht carmed at its present value is B105.2 million as of the end of 2013
1o 102014, Met retirement benefits liahility imcraased from R122 million 31 December 2013 1o 8124 3
milfian &5 of end of 102014 dua the mantkly retinement provision. Mo changes have been Roted from
defarred t=x liabilites from 31 Decambar 2013 to 102014 at RIE0.E million

As & result of PAS 18, the Company hag changed Hs accounling palicy with réssped 1o the recagnition
of actuafial gains and losses. Al acluanal gains and losses ae recognzed immediately in other
comprehensive incoma amounting to B23.4 million.

TOP FIVE (5) PERFORMAMNCE INDICATORS

The top five (5) key performance indicalors. as discussed herein, are presenied on comparable basis
and compared with figures attained from prior years operation, and are more fully explained as

Tollows:
March 2014 March 2013
| Decupancy Rate 56.53% 70.44%
e Room Rale 2,128.28 1.58123
133,362 888 | 120,148,758
Operafing Profit 76,060,823 48 894 561
Gross Profit Ratio 57.03% 40.55%

1) Cecupancy rate |s the number of hotel room-nights sold for the perod divided by the numbar
of roomenights available for the perdod; in 102014 the total available rooms were 30,050 while
21 960 were avallable in 102013; 2) Average room rate (s e room ravenue for the period
dividad by the number of hotel room-nights sold for the percd;. 3) Revenues are broken down
an @ departmental bass, Hﬁmmnﬂmfﬂhhmﬂmﬂlmﬂ-
revenugs; and 5} Toial Fixed, Financial and Cthar Chamges are presented in the comparative
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT
Bisk Management Strecturs

8o

The BOD is mainky responsible for the overall risk management approach and for the aporoval of risk
sirplegies and principles of the Group, it also has the overall responsibiity for the development of risk
strategies, principles. frameworks, policies and limits. it establishes a forum of discussion of the
Group's approach bo risk issues in order to make relevant decisions.

Risk Management Committes
Risk management commitiee is responsible for the comprehensive monitoring, evabsation and
analysis of the Group's risks in line with the policies and fimits sef by the BOD,

Fiman k Polcis

The Group's principal ﬁrn-rm'l instruments consist of cash, trade receivables, AFS imnvestmant, trade
payables and loan payable. The main purpose of these financial msiruments is o finance the Group's
operations. The Group has various other fmanecial instrurents such as other current receivables,
oiher current payables, and concessicnaires’ and deposits which anse diractly from operations.

The main risks arising from the francial instrumants of the Group are credit ik, lguidity sk, inferasd
rate risk, foraign currency risk and aguity price sk The Group’s managament reviews and spproves
palicies for managing each of these fsks, and hese arg summanzed below,

Credit Rigk

Credit risk Is the risk of financial loss fo the Group i a cwustomer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fads to meet its coniractual obligations, and anses principally from the Group's trade and
nontrade recanvables.

The Group trades only with recognized, creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy that al
custormers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject o credik vernification procedures. In addition,
recelvable balances ﬂmﬁrﬂm-nmhmuﬂi e resull that the Group's expesure 1o
g debls not significant.
The Group grants m-mmm:mmmWMMGmu strategias for
managing credils and views thal they remain appropriate for the Group's dreumsiances.

The smounis presemted in the statements of financial postion are net of allowances for impairment
losses on recevables. esfimated by the Group's managemen! based on prior experence and s
assessment of the cument economic emvirgnment.

With respect o crad®t risk from other financial assets of the Growp, which comprise mainly of cash,
emounts owed by refaled parlies and recelvables from Acesile Limited (BVT), the exposure of the
Froup to credit risk arises from the default of the counterparty, with maximum exposure equal to the
camying amount of thage instrumenis,

At the reporting date, other than the trade and other receivables and receivables from Acesite Limited
(BW1), there were no significant concentrations of cradit risk,

MMHMthmmﬂnmummmmmmnmm due
because of an inatdlily lo liguidale assets or oblain adequate funding The Group's exposure fo
liguidiy fisk afises primarily from mismatches of the malunfies of the fnancial assets and fnancial

The Group menilors and maintaing a leved of cash deemed adequate by the management to finance
the Group's operations and mitigate the effects of fuctuations in cash fiows. Additional short-tarm
funding is obtasned from related party advances and short-term bank loans, when necessary.
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Litimate responsibiiity for liguidity sk management- rests with the BOD, which has bullt an
appropriste Hguidity risk managément [famewerk for the managerment of the Group's short, medium
and long-term funding and liquidity management reguirements.

The Growp's approach to managing Bguedily is lo ensure, as far as possible, that it will ahways have
sufficient iquiddy 1o maet i liabiities when due, under bath normal stressad conditions, without
incumming unacceptable kosses or risking damage to the Group's ion. The Group manages
liquidity risk by maintaining adequate reserves, continuously mendtoring forecasts and actual cash
Raws and matching the maturty profiles of financial assets and labilities.

For the Group's short-derm funding, the Group's polcy is to ensure that there are sufficient working
capital inflows o match repayments of short-term debt.

Market Rigks

Market nsk i the risk that the fair value or cagh flows of a finencial metrument of the Group will
fluctuate due ta change in marked prices, Market rsk reflacts inberest rate dsk, forelgn currency risk,
anvd ofher price raks

The Group (= pimarily exposed to the financial risks of changes in imterest rates, foreign curensy
enchinge rales and equity prices of #s AFS investment. There has been no change to the Group's
EXposure o market fisks or the manner in which it manages and measures the rsk sinoe 2007

Interest Rate Rigk

Cash fiow imterest rate risk is the risk that the future cash flow of the financial instruments will fuctiuate
because of the changes in markel nerest rates.  Fair value inferest rate rigk i5 the risk that the fair
value of a fnandcial instrument will flusheate due to changes in market interest rates, The Group's
auposure ko inferest rate risk arises primarily from its loans and bomowings.

Egreign Currgngy Higk
Foreign currency risk arises when fulure commescial transactions and recognized assets and lab#ies
are denarminated in a curmancy that is not the Group's funconal cumency.

Ag a result of the loan payable from ICBC which is denominated in US dollar, the Group's staiements
of financial position can be affecied by movemants in this cemency. Aside from this, the Group does
not hawve any material ransactone denominated i foreign currency 849 it revenues and cosis ane
subsiantially denarmmated in Philipping peso.

The Group monitors and assesses cash fows from anticipated transactions and financing agreements
dengminated in US Dollar, The Group manages its foreign curency risk by measuring the mismatch
of the foreign curmency sensitivity gap of aszets and Fabilifles.

Eguety Price Rigk

Ecuety price rizk is the risk thal fair value of future cash flows of a Bnancial instrument will Buctuate
because of changes in market prices [other than thosa arising from interest rate fisk oF currency risk),
whether those changes are caused by faclors spacific io the individual financisl instrumant or s
isguer, or factors affecting all similar financial instrurments traded in the markel

The Group is exposed to equity price risk because of #s invesimeant in shares of stock of Wil held by
the Group which is classfied in the stalements of financial poslion as AFS investmant. Thess
securiies are listed in the PSE. The Group has an outstanding invesiment in these securitizs
equivalent to 85,710,000 shares as of March 31, 2014,

The Group is not exposed o commodity price risk.

The Group manitars the changes in the price of the shares of stock of Wil In managing its price risk,
the Group disposes of exisling or acquires additional shares based on the economic conditions.

SEC Form 170 i1
First Quarter of 2014




2l i Lt AAHELS B0 LEDIIES

Tha ca amount of cash, trade and other curmenl recelvables. amounts owed by related parties,
loan payable, and trade and otver current payables approxirmate their fair values dwee to the short-lerm
maturity of these instruments.

The fair values of concessionaires and deposis approximate their cammying amount as these ana
camed at presant values discounted wsing discount rates approximating average market rates as of
reparting periods. Discound rates used ranged from 5.8% o 7.71% in' 2011

Far Value Hierarchy
The fable below analyzes financlel insiruments camied at fair value by valuation evels. The different
lewals have been defined as follows:

*  Level 1. quoted prices (unadjusied) in active markets for identical assets or fabiies.

=  LevelZ inputs other than guobted prices included withén Laved 1 that are observable for
the assel of KEabilly, ofther direclly (ie., @ prices] or indirecty
fi.e., derived from prices).

= Level ¥ inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable markel data
juncbeervable inputs).

The approximation of the fair value of the Company's AFS investment is based on Level 1
Determination of Fair Value

Fair valug le determined as the price thet would be recaived fo sefl an asset of paid 1o fransfer a
Fability in @an arderly transacton in the principal (or most advantageows) market 81 the measurament
dale under current market condiions (iLe. an exit price), regardless of whether thal price & directly
observable or estimated using another valuation technique. Where applicable, the Group uses
valuation fechniques thal are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are
available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable Input and minimizing the
wae of unobasnsahle nputs.

When measuring the fair value of an assel or FRability, the Group uses market observable data as far
a5 possihie

The Group’s investment is based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

The registrant is not aware of any other information that showld be reporied under this ilem and which
was nat discussed on any SEC Foom 17-C.

The following were the disclosures oulside of SEC Form 17-C
February 25 & 28, 2013 - Fes|gnation | Election of Director

March 4, 2013 . Initial Statement of Beneficial Dwnership of Securities
March 20, 2013 - Prass Release: Manila Pavilion Hotal Launchas PSD0M Room
] Redesign

July 31, 2013 - Board Approval of Amendment of Article of Incarparation
(Corporate/Business Mame: Waterfont Mana Pavilion Hotel Manila

; Pavillon Hotel)

Bepternber 9, 2013 - Results of Annual Stockholders” Mesting & Organizational Mesting of

f Board of Direchors

Delober £, 2013 - Certification on gualification of Independeant diractors
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Financial Instrumants

Fair Yalue of Financial Assats and Liabililies

The carrying amount of cash, trade and other current receivables, amounts owed by related parties,
laan payable, and trade and other current payables approximate Mrmm;mmmmm
rmadurity of these instruments.

The fair velues of concessionaires and deposits approximale their camying amount as these ame
camied al present values discounted using discount rates approximating average marketl rates as of
reporting periods. Discount rates used ranged from 5.8% to 7.71% in 2011

Fair Yalue Hierarchy
The table below analyzes financial ingiruments camied at fair valug by valuation levels. The diffarant

levels have been defined as folows:

s Level 10 guoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assels or kEbidties

»  LevelZ inpuis other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are obsarvable for
the asset or [abilly, either directly (e, a8 prices) or indirecty
{i.e., derived from prices).

" Level 3 inguis for the asset or liability that are not based on obeenvable market dats
{uncbaervable inputs).

The approximation of the fair value of the Company's AFS invesiment is based on Lavel 1.
Detarmination of Fair Value

Fair value iz determined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to iransfer a
lizbilty in an orderly fransaction in the principal (or mos! advantageous) market at the measurement
date under current markel conditions {Le. an exi price), regardiess of whethar Bhal price is directly
observable or estimated using ancther valation lechnigue. \Where applicable, the Group uses
valuation technigues that are approprisbe in the circumstances and for which sufficient dala are
availabie to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant obsarvable input and minimizing the
use of unobserable Inputs.

When measuring the far value of an asset or labiity, the Group uses market ocbservable data as far
g% possible.

The Group's investment is based on quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities.

PART Nl - OTHER INFORMATION

The ragistrant is not @ware of any other information thal should be reparted under this Hem and which
wias nol discussed on any SEC Foam 17-C.

The folowing wene the disclosures outside of SEC Form 17-C

February 25 & 28, 2013 - Resignation / Eleciion of Director
4, 2013 - Initial Statement of Beneficial Cramership of Securities

March 20, 2013 - Fress Resaage: Manila Pavilion Hotal Launches PEOOM Room
Fedesign

July 31, 2013 - Board Approval of Armendment of Article of Incarparation
(Comporate/Businass Mama: Waterfront Manila Pavilion Hobel iManila
Pavilion Habel)

September 5, 2013 - Fesulls of Annual Stockholders' Meeting & Organizational Maating of
Baard of Directors

Cotober 4, 2013 - iCertification on gualification of Independent directors
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SIGHATURES

Pursuant 1o the requirements of the Securities Regulation Code, the lssuer has duly caused this
report o be signed on ks behall by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

Y7
F A B

:-..l.ﬂ
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ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENT (SRC Rule 58)

A schadule showing financisE soundness Mdcators n two comparative penod,

Firs Duorter of 2004

CURRENT / LIGUIDITY RATIO
| Current Ratio March 31,2014 | December 31, 2013 |
Current Assata G2 420,245 GBE 809 785
| Current Liskiities 304,685,240 322,364,024
|_Rati 1.6772 1,B268
| Quick Ratio March 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
CashAR+ST Mkt Securities 43,516 496 32 BB1,181
Current Liabitias 304 BEE T40 327 364,074
Fatio 0.1428 0.1014
 Cash Ratio March 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Cash+5T Mkl Securities 11,374,521 11,006,435
Current Liabilities 304 685,240 322 364,024
Fatia 0.0373 00341
SOLVENCY RATIO
Current Liabilities to Equity Ratio March 31, 2044 December 31, 2013
Current Liabilties 304,685,240 322,364,024 |
Total Equity 1,246,015 764 1,232 618,204
| Ratio 0.2445 02615
| Totzl Liabilities to Equity Ratio ' March 31, 2014 _December 31, 2013
Total Lisbilities 1.521,118.277 1,307,026, 486
Total Equity 1.246,015,764 1,232 618,204
Ralin 1.0603 1.0604
Finod Assats to Equlty Ratio March 31, 2014 Dacember 31, 2013 |
Fixad Assets 1,500,260 876 1,882 140 B42
Total Equity 1,246,015, 764 1,232,618,204
| Ratio 1.5251 1.5351
|_Assets to Equity Ratio March 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
“Total Assets 2,567,132,041 2,530,644,692
Tatal Equity 1,246,015 764 1,232 618,204
Ratiz 20803 2.0604
INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
intorast C Ratio March 31, 2014 Decembar 31, 2013
| Mat Income Before Tax + Infersst
Exp 18,811,870 37,880,131
Interest Experae 2,685.231 11,485,516 |
Ralia T.ar81 326981
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PROFITABILITY RATIO

E_IITEIFIIIZGD'EH'II Fatio March 31, 2014 _Doacember 31, 2013 i
Het Incoma Afler Tax 17,126839 | 10 542 080
Mat Sales 133,362,888 575,450,685
Ratio == 0.1284 0.0183
Retum on Assets (ROA) Ralio March 31, 2014 Decembar 31, 2013
Hef Income After Tax 17,126,525 10,542 00
Total Assets 2,567,132,041 2,539 544,692

| Ratio 0.0087 0.0042
Feturn on Equity Ratio March 31, 2014 Decamber 31, 2013
Mat Incoma After Tax 17,126,638 10,542 080
Total Equity | 1,248 015,784 1,232,618.204
Rato 0.0137 0.0088
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BCESITE {PHILE.,) HD'!'ELCD'HP‘DHATBH
[Owner of Manita Pavilion Hotel]

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

1,246,015,764

March 31, 2014 December 31, 2013
Congolidated Consoli
ASSETS
Current Assets
Gash 11,374,521 11,006 438
Trade and other curren receivables - nel 32,141,975 21,874,725
Invenories 4,612,299 §.438,455
Due from a refated party - nat 516,702,388 §17 608, 728
Prepayments and other curment assets 38,590,069 33,160,443
“Total Current Assets 2, .
Honcurrent Assets
Property and equipment - net 1,900,260.676 1,802,140,842
Available-for-sale (AFS) investmant 18,908,450 16,908 450
Crther noncurrend assets 47 B4 488 41 685,615
~ Total Nencurrent Assets 1,064,710,782  1,950,734807
“Total Assets 2067, 132,081 L,539,044,600
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current Liabilitin
Trade and ather currant payables 123,192,737 132,261,225
Prowisicn 45,575,012 45,575,012
Current porfion of advance rentals 58,942 464 58542 454
Current portion of loan payabla 71,747,364 81,550 455
Due 1o subsigiary 1,201,795 .
Income tax payable 4,025 854 4,025 A6R
u as ¥
Noncurrent Liabilitiss
Loan payabie - net of current pertion 223,380,516 23380518
Advanca rentals -nat of currant pertion 202,973,110 173,501 878
Concessionaing's deposits 105,193,238 105,193,230
Met retirement bensafits liability 124 269,408 121.972 067
Dafernad tax liabilities - net 360,514,764 350 614 754
= Total Noncwrrant Liabilities 1,016,491,00T  GEA5eZa6d
Total Liabiliies 1,321,118,217 1,307 026, 488
- Equity
Capilal stock 348,100,520 346,100,520
Retirement beneflits resenve 23,389,124 23,389 124
Revaluation surplus in propery and equipment Ba7 413,515 AT 413,515
Unrealized valuation gain (loss) on AFS investment 4,557,880 4557 980
Fatainad eamings 186,516,328 173,118,765
Traasury stock at cost {12,041, 700) {12,041, 700)
~ Total Equity 1,232,618,204




ACESITE (PHILE.) HOTEL CORPORATION
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF BNCOME
FOR THE GUARTER FHDING March 31, 2014
(With Comparafee Figurea Tor Mangd 31, 2013}

QLUARTER CUARTER
ENDED ENCED
31-Mar-14 A1 -Aba-13
NCOMEE
Paome 36,7128, 312 27,883,100
Food and Beversga 24,591, 558 23,024 BOF
Tolenhone Exciasgs 01,551 127 Lo
Cther Gpetated Deparmicts 453 480 4175008
Rant and CHher Insane T1.987.01F Ba BT 04
133 362 850 120,143,738
COST OF BALES AND SERVICES
Cosl of Sales:
Food and Beverags B30 074 11178938
Telephons Exchangs 365,193 2,407 048
Oiher Operaled Depamments E6. 404 44,437
Besrial ard Otber Income
& Tan 571 13,880,421
Payoll ard Ralaisd Exppfies 18,505,682 20,407 082
Cither Expanses £653, 397 8,246,881
0,007,550 42 34,628
Enacgy Cast 14,062 439 15,627 B8
Prapady aperslion: and mainianance 5,268 533 T.70B.208
Depreciation on coal 5426 7F3 4823110
Land recksl 738281 708,135
BT, 301 968 71355347
CROES OPERATING PROFIT 76, 0460 53 48 54 551
FIXED, FINANCIAL, OPERATING AND CTHER EXPENEES
Oarsral and Administratee Exponses G 4mE T4R HER AR
Markating and Guest Eniartairsen 1488011 208777
Fereign Exchanga (Gan) Loss 6,005 308 (2 065,111}
Intarest Expanse I oA 2 BT taa
Cemonabe Expenses BS54 184 5T B2
Real Exfabn Tax 3 304 G 22 0ra
Fir Insismnoe 16567 240 1428 222
Interast @nd Orar ChargesiEinoomaj-kot I &7 158
43 531 Boa 30,313,000
IMCOME [LOSS| BEFDRE DEPRECIATION
0N REVALUATION IMGREMENT AND BICOME TAX 32539417 18,581, 581
DEFPREGIATION - BEVALLATION MOREMENT 15402 778 i a0e T8
IMCOME (LDSS| BEFORE INCOME TAX 17,136.639 3478, 773
PROVIEEOM FOR BMCOME TAX i 4]
AET NcowE L0ss) 11,1286 ki)
L —rr—
. OTHIR COMPREHENSIVE INCOME [LOSS)
Appratsal imcrease in property and equipmant for e yee a 1}
Linredlized Lods on AFS invesiment recognized for ihe year i} Q
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ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE QUARTER EMNDING March 31, 2014
(With Comparative Figures foriarch 31, 2013)

Q‘:ARTER QUARTER
NDED ENDED
31-Mar-14 31-Mar-13
CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
IncomelLoss) before income tax 17,126,638 3,178,773
Adjusiments for,
Dapreciation 20,0889 582 18,518 584
Interest Expanse 26852311 3047 144
Linrealizad foregn exchangs loss 6,026,008 (2,065,111}
Amortization of operaling equipment 750,818 706,303

Prowvision for doubtful acoounts

Cperating income bafn-"r-“mrhﬁ capital changes
Decrease {increase) in:

;EIEEIIE#EE (2,476 274}
T 16,637 21,910,420

Receivables (3.142.748) (62 504)
Inventones B26, 156 {1,907 T8B)
Prepaid expanses {5,408 828) (18,742 4B3)
Increase (decreasa) in:
Accounts payable and accrusd axpanses [13,050,238) (75, 548 149)
Advances from subsidiarny 371.859 540,928
Retrement benafit plan abSgation 2,297 341 2267 850
Rantal paid in advance 28,471,232 0
Net cash generated from operations 51,079,613 (69,551 694)
Inconwe taxas paid 0 0
Net cash from operating activibes 51,079,613 {68,551 694)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Decrease (incragse) in receivable from affiliates 1.807 340 156,013,132
Acquisition of property and equipment (28,849 534) (78,733,751)
Decreasa (increase) in other assets {5,145 104 17,556 5435

Met cash from (used) in investing activities (32,187,298 593,635826
GCASH FLOWS FROM FINAMCING ACTIVITIES
Paymant of foan (15,838.000) (12, 265,000)
Interest paid (2,685,231 3,047,144
Cash used in financing actvibes {1B.524,231) (15,312 144}
EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES ON CABH
ii'f%w CASH EQUIVALENTS 0 0
- CREASE [DECREASE IN CASH AND

’ CASH EQUIVALENTS 368,085 8,872 089
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING 11,006,436 6,824,371
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF PERIOD 11,374,521

15,796,460
—_—




ACESITE (Phillppines) Hotel Corporation
Accounts Receivable Aging Summary

Currert 3150 6190 "ETAm [ e Gwer | towl |
364, 26517 - - 1. & - 384 285 17
5,133 30800 B8 15429 B4, 404 58 %58, 123,52 | E043 6571 82 | 12876762 42
zasBqiBza | S1142118| 234477268) 101,00000( 12923073 3 944 BAT 42
- - - 2,304.08 - 230405
. - - - T43,419.41 T4 41841
4B51 pan et | 3208 05386 | 2,621,074 65 | 1,007.487 62 | 91848350 | 1269267244
soo00045| 437B0476| 14954351 13455981 | 113354888 | 1.764.246.80
F TET535T | 3949,590.70 | 1793 404,00 | E UG8 3664 | 52,368 30580
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SEC FORM 17-Q

GUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTIHON 4T OF THE SECURITIES
REGULATION CODE AND SRC RULE 17(2)(b) THEREUNDER

For fhe guarterdy period ended 30 Jume 2014
Commission (dentification Mumber Tigg
BIR Tax ideniification Code 002-B56-627

ACESITE (FHILS.} HOTEL CORPORATHON
Exaci Mame of issuer as speciied in #s charter

Manila, Philippines B 6. [ (SEC Use Only)
Province, country of incorparation Industry Classification Code

7" Flaor, Maniia Pawiion Hobel, UN Ave, comer M, Orosa 5t, Ermits, Manila, 1C00
Address of Principal Office and Postal Code

lagumr's tebephone number {B32) 526-1212 exiension 2403

Mo changes from las! report

Former neme, former addrass, and former flacal vear, if changed since last report

Securities registered pursugnt o Sections 8 and 12 of the SRC, or Sec, 4 and § of the RESA
Mumber of Sheres of Common Slock

Tithe of Each Class Cudstanding and
Amgunt of Debi Culstanding
Comman = Aukhorized 1.200,000,000
i 544747520
Tl - Treasury 1,353,000
Prefamed - Authorized 20,300
= |sswad Hone

Are any or ali of regestrant's securities Ested on a Stock Exchange?

Yas [x] Mo ]
348,100,520 of issued commaon shares of Acesite (Phils.) Hoted Corporation are listed in the
Philipping Stack Exchangse, of whesh 1,353,000 shares ere treasury sharesa.

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant;

{@) Has fied reports required to be filed by SecBon 17 of the SAC and SRC Rule 17
thereunder or Section 11 of the R5A and REA Rule 11{a}-1 thereundar, and Sections 26
and 141 of the Corporation Code of the Philppines during the preceding twalve (12)
maonths (or for such shorter perad that the registrant was required fo file sech reports);

Yen [ %] Ma [ ]

ib) Has been subjected to such filing requirements for the past ninety (90) days
Yes [x] Mo [ ]




NOTES TO INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ltem 1. Reparting Entity

Acesite (Phils.) Hotel Corporalicn (the “Company™) I8 a 554%%-owned subsidizry of YWatarfront
Fhillppines, Incorparated (WFI) and s ultimale parent is The Welgx Growp, Inc. It was incorporated
and reglstered with the Philippine Securitlez and Exchange Comemission (SEC) on Oclober 10, 18952
prirmadily o engage in the business of operafing a hotel, or other accommedalions, for he genersl
public and to construct such facifties as may be reasanably necessary or useful in connedction with the
Bame.

The Company is the owner of Mania Paviion Hotel {ihe “Hotel™). The Corporate life of the Company
has been extendad wp to 2082, Tmﬁumpmr‘x.:hamnmumrumlnnﬂullmmﬂm
Exchange (PSE) since December 5, 18EE.

Cifice Address

The Company's regisiered office address is 7' Floor, Manila Paviion Hotel, United Nations Avenue,
Emmita, Manila.

Itam 2. Basls of Preparation

Elaternent of Compliance

The inerim financial stslements hawe been prepared in accordance wih Philippine Financial
Reporing Standards (PFRS), The finandial stalements of the Company as of and for the period ended
Jure 30, 2014 were approved and authorized for isges by the Bosed of Directors (BOD) on July 10,
2014,

Basis of Measuremenl

The interim financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for hotel buikiing and
equipment and furniture, fAdumes and eguipmant, which @ measured al revalued amounis less
accumulated deprecialion and impairment osses. and AFS invesiment, which is measured at fair
value,

Eunctional and Presentation Curency

The mierim financial stalerments are presanted in Philippine peso, which s the Company's functional
currency. All Bnancial information presented in Phifippine pase has been rounded off to the nearest
peso. axcept when otherwise stated.

Lise of Extimates and Judgmenis

The preparation of interdm financial stefements in conformity with PFRS requires managerment bo
make judgments, estimates and assumptions Thal affecl the application of policles and repored
amaunts of assets, liabiliies, income and expenses and disclosura of conlingant assets and
gendingent Eabilikes. The estmates and associated assumptons are based on historical experence
and various other factors that are belleved to be reasonable under the circemstances, the results of
~whach form the basis of making the judgments about carrying values of asseta and liabilites that are
not readly apparent from other sources. Actusl results may differ from these sslimates.

Estimates and underying asswumpltions are reviewed on an angeng basis. Revigions o accounting
ﬂmnmwhumuhﬂﬂ the estimabe is revisad and any fulre periods
ched.
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Sacoend Clusrier af 20104




item 3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The same accounting policies have been applied consistently for Interim reporting as applied in the
emily's annual inancal

PFRS 1 - Bormowing Cost Exemplion. This is amended to clarfy how the exemption should be applied
for bormpwing cosis relating 1o quaifying assels for which the commencement date of capitalizalion is
before fhe dae of iransition o PFRSS

Aftar the amendmént, F a first-bme adopter of PFRSs chooses o apply the
examption, than:

o M ehould not restate the borrowing cos! compenend thal was capiialized undar
previous GAAP; and

o A should accound for borrowing costs incurred on o afler the date of transilion (or
an earlier dale, as permitied by PAS 23, Borrowing Cosis) in ascordance with
PAS 23 This includes those borrowing costs thal have been ncured on
gquaiifying assats already under construction at that dale,

PERS T - dscfosmes: Offtelling Ainsacial Assefs and Fingsolyl Lisbiiies (Armandmends o PERE 71
These amendments include minimum disclosurs reguirements refaled o financiad azsets and financial
lisbiies hat ane;

«  offget in e statermnend of financial position; or
= subject bo enforceable master netling amangemants or similar agreamaents.

They include a tebutar reconciiation of gross and net amounts of financial assels and
financial labidies, separately showing amounts offset and nof offset in the statement of
financial positan.

PFRS 10, Consafdated Financinl Statements

PFRS 10 infroduces a new approach to defermining which investees should be consolidated and
provides a single model to be appised in the control analysis for all investases,

An invastor contrals an invesies when!

« i3 exposed or has righls 1o variable returms from its nvodvement with that irvesies;
= it has the ability to affect ihose retums through s power over that imeestee; and
= fhire g a Bnk babween power and refums

Control i re-assessed a3 facts and circumstances change.

PFRS 10 supersedes PAS 27 (2008} Corsolideted and Separate Fnancial Siafements
and Philppine Interpretathon S1C-12 Consalidaiion - Specfal Pwpoase Enlilies

PFRS 12, Disciosure of Inferests n Oifwer Enifies
L PFRS 12 containg the disclosure requiremaents for entities that have interests in subsidiaries, joint
“arangamants (Le. joinl oporations or joint veniures), associates andfor unconsolidated structured
enfities, aiming to provide information to enabde users to evaluata:

= fthe nature of, and risks associated with, an enfity's intaraets in other antities; and
# fhe efects of those interests on the entity’s financial posiion, financial parformance
and cash flows.

SELC Form 170 3
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= Consolidated Finaecisl Stalements, Joinl Amangements and Disclosure of ilerests i
Oher Eniities: Transtion Guidsnce (Amendments o PFRS 10, PFRS 11, and PFRS 12}

The amendments simplify the process of adopting PFRSs 10 and 11, and provide relief
from the disclosures in respect of unconsolidated struciured entibes. Depending on the
exient of comparative information provided in the financial staterments. the amandmants
simplify the trans#tion and provide additional relief from the disclosures thet could have
been opergus, The amandments limit the restaternent of comparatives 1o the immediately
precading period; this apples to the full suite of standards. Endities that provide

wes fior more than one period heve the opticn of leaving addilional comparaive
perlods unchanged. in addiion, the date of inftial application is now defined in PFRS 10
ag the beginning of the anpual repoding peried in which the standard iz appied for the
firgt tirme, Al this date, an entity tests whether there is a change in the consclidation
conclusion for s investees

FFR3 13, Far Value Measuromand

PFRS 13 replaces the fair value measurement guidance contained In individual PFRS3 with a single
source of fair value measwement gustance. It defines fair value, egtabiishes a ranework for
messuring fafr value and seis out disciosure requirements for fair value measurements. it explaing
how lo meagure fair value when it is required or permitted by other PFRSs. i does not introduce new
requirements io measure assels or liabilites at fair vales, nor does i eliminate the practicability
excepbions b fair value Mmeasurements that cumantly exist in cerdain standards.

PAS 19, Employee Benellts (Amended 2011) inclrdes the following reguirements:

= pctuaial gains and losses are recognized immedately in cther comprahensive
income; this chenge removes the corridor meathod and eliminates the abiity for
entitles 1o recognize & changes in the DBO and in plan assets in profit or loss, and

# imares! income recognired In peofil or loss is calculated based on the rate weed to
dissaund the DBO,

The Group has applied the relevant transiional provisions of the amended slandard on a
retrogpective basie and provided more extensive disciosures. The nature and the bnpact of the
changes are presentad in Nate 23 to the financial statemants while the new disclosures required by
the smendmants are presented as pan of Hote 17 1o the financial statements,

Mew and Revised Standards, Amendments bo Standards and Interpretations Mot Yel Adopted

A numiber of néw standards, amendments to standards and interpretations are effective for Brimwesl
pefiods beginning after Janwary 1, 2043, and have not been appled in preparing these consoidated
financiad statemants. Mone of these ane expected to heve a significant effect on the financial
siaternents. Those which may be refevant o the Group areé $ei sul below, The Group does not plan
io adopl these standards early

T e Adopled on January 1, 2074

V »  (ffseling Financial Assats amd Firancial Liabities [Amendmeants o P45 32). These
amendmernts clarify thal:

#  Anertity currently has a legally enforceable nght to sat-off if fuat right is:
o nat cantingent on a future event; and
o enforceable both in the noomal cowse of business and in the everd of :Iui':ult
insohency or bankruptoy of the antity and all counderparties; and

» Gross selflement is equivalent to nel sefflement if and only if the gross setbisment
rrechanism has features that y

SEC Form 17-0) 4
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o efminate or result In insignificant eredit and Bquidity risk; and
o process reckivables and payables in a single sefflerment process or cysle.

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for Mon-financial Assets  (Amendmenfs (o
FAS 36). These namow-scope emendments to PAS 36 address the disciosure of
information aboul the recoverable amaount of impaired assets if that amount is based on
fair velue lass costs of disposal. The amendments clarified that the scope of those
diselasures I8 limited to the recoverable amount of impaired assets that is based on fair
value less costs of disposal,

To be Adopted on July 1, 2074

Defired Benefi Plans; Employes Contibulions [Amendmenis o FAS 18] The
amendments apply to confributions from employess or third parties to defined benefil
plans. The cojective of the amendments is to simplify the accounting for contributions
that are independent of the number of years of emplayes service, for sxampée, employee
contributions that are calculated according to & fived parcentage of salary

To be Adopted [No definite datg - Orginglly Januwary 1, 2015
PFRS 8. Financial iInstruments (2009), PFRS 8, Financial instruments (2010) and FFRS 9, Financial

Instruments

(2013)

PFRS B (2009) introduces new requiremants for the ctassification and measurement of
finapcial #asets Under PFRS O (2000), financial assels are classified and measured
based on ihe business model in which they are held and the characteristics of their
contractual cash fiows. PFRS 9 (2010) infroduces additions relating to financial Tabildies.

PFRS 0 (2013) introduces the folowing amendmants:

= A substantial overhaul of hedge accounting that will sliow enfties to betier reflact their
risk management activities in the financial statemants;

# Changes to sddress the so-caled ‘own credit’ issue that wene already incheded in
PFRS §, Finandal instruments 10 be applied in isolation withou! the need io change
any other accounting for financial instruments; and

« Removes the January 1, 2015 mandatory effective date of PFRS 9. o provida
sufficient ime for preparers of financial statements o make the fransifion fo the new
requiremeants.

The LASB is currently discussing some Emited amendmants te fhe classficaticn and
measurement requirements in IFRS § and is also discussing the expetled credil loss
impairment model to be included in IFRS 9. Once those delibarations are complele the
IASE expects to publish a final version of IFRS @ that will incfude all of the phases:
Classification and Measuwement, impaiment and Hedge Accounting. That version of
IFRS 9 will include a new mandatory elfectve date

Item 4. Cash and Cash Equivalants

Inchided in cash and cash equivalents &s of June 30, 2014 are composed mainly of cash deposited at
various banks.
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liem 5. Receivables

This account consists:
June 2014 December 2013 -
Trade « Mt 30,150,257 20,399 853
Others &374178 . 1,276,072
Total 36,624 430 21874725
Item &, Inventorias
This account consisés:
Jdume 2014 Dersmber 2013
_Food and Baverage 1160450 1,627,724
Operating Supplies _ 2 131455 £,541,7140
Dthers 1,308,247 1,263,016 :
Total 4 600,122 5438455
Itam 7. Accounts Payable and Accruad Expansos
Thas account consists:
June 2014 Decamber 2013
Accruad m 27,143,184 29,610,430
Trade Payables 94 534 104 95 170,954
Chers 10,931,759 11,461,581
Talal 132,500 057 136,242 875

Mem 8. Related Party Transactions

The Company's related party transactions inclede fransactions with WP (the Company's parent),
stockholders, its fallow subsidiaras and key managemant parsonnal.

In the ordinary cowrse of basiness, companies with In the group esdendiobtain non interest bearing,
collzteral fres cash advances toMrom one anobher and other related parties to finance working capital
requirsmants, as well as 1o financs the constructon of cedain hotel projects.

tem 9. Loan Payable

The Company had committed an event of default with respect to the paymant of its LS515 million loan
with tha \CBC - Singapore Branch, which matured on 31 March 1898, On 03 June 2003, the lnan
was reglruciured by ICBC which stipulaled siy semi-anneal instalments payrment of principal and
inderest until April 2006, In July 2004, the new management of the Company requesied for a reprieve
on loan principal payments dug for the period, which the Campany suggesied fo be placed at the end
of the term of the Amended Agreement. A total of 51,499,800 or PB3.120,054 partial loan payments
‘was made from years, 2010 up 1o 2013, For the year 2014, $350,000 or P15,829,000 for the 1*
guarter and $300,000 or P13,292,000 for the 2™ quarter.

The loan underwen! several restructurings, The lalest restroecturing was approved by HCEC on
Movernber 12, 2013, based on the approved resiruclured hoan, the oufstanding loan batance of
LS55, 917 900 as at December 31, 2013 is scheduled io be paid a5 follows:

SEC Form 17-0 i
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Year LS Dollar

2014 $1 850,000

2015 3,372,000

2016 1695900
$6,917,900

[tam 10. The sarnings (loss) per share is computed as follows:

e

June 2014 Jume 2011
Mg Income [Loss} 13,512 858 (10,534,124)
Weighted Average Mumber of
Shares Cudstandng 344 747 520 344,747,520 |
Eamings [Loss) per share 004 {003}

The Compary i involved in 3 number of legal cases (labor and civil). However, adverse
jmgments on these wil not affect the shor-term fquidity of the Company. For such
contingencias, management has provided adequate reserves

Aside from the above-mentioned ibems, management does nol know of irends and evends that
woald have B matarial impact on the Company's liguidity

Agide fram tha sbove-mentionsd items, the company doas not know of other melerisl avents
that will irigger direct or materal contingent financial obligation fo the cormpany.

There are no ofi-balance shest transactions, arrangements, obligations and other relalionships
of the cormpany with unconsoidated or other persons created during the reporting perod.

The business climoed in the 2nd guaner of 2014 due to the avaitability of the rencvated deluxe
rooms that generales higher reom rates,

For the secand quarber of 2014, there are no material or significant slements of income or loss
that did not arise from the Company's confinuing operations.

Causes of malerial changes in the ibemns in the fnancial statements from 2073 fo 2074 have
been discussed under management discussion and analysis above.

Causes of material changes in the ilems in the income staterments for the &nd quarter of 2013
and 2014, and the balance sheets as of 30 June 2014 and 31 December 2013 have been
giscussed under management discussion and analysis above,

The company doas not know of any seasonal aspects thal had a material effect on the financal
condition ar r:_:ruhulfnp:ﬂﬂnnl.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
OF FINANCIAL CONDITIONS AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Baiow are the results of operations of the Company for the perigd ending June 30, 2014 ang 2093
together with &5 financial condifipns as of the same peniod

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Quaner Ended 30 June 2014 and Quarer Ended 30 June 2013

Gross revenues registered an mcrease of P7.51 milhon fromt P121.08 million i 1he dnd quaner o
2012 to F128 58 milien dudng the same comparative pariod in 2014, Room sales went up by 5.60%
from B30 80 million in 202013 o P32 54 mitkon in 2020714 Occupancy rate in 202074 was 48 39%
from & total of 30,334 available rooms as compared to the 38.62% in 202013 fam & todel of 39,300
gvailable rooms. Room revenue represants 25.31% of gross reverwes for 202014 companad
Z5.44% In PO013. Average room rate of 202014 is P2, 167.84, R188.55 or B.58% ngher than
RB1,B78.38 of the same period in 2003

Food and Beverage revenue for 202014 armounted to F24.23 million, an increase of 14 88% fram
P21 13 milion. Food and beverages sales contributed 1B85% to gross rewenues. Revemses
generated by ather operating departments including Telephone deparment wenl down by 1267%
from POLESE0 million A 2032013 1o PO461 million in 202014 Renl and oher income has Increases by
A 599% from PEE.ET millicn in 202013 10 P71.35 million in 202014,

Cost of sakes ol food Bnd beverage decrsased from PREZ mion n 202013 1o PEES milion in
202014 representing @ decrease of 30.84% The food and beverage cost ralio to revenus has
decreased from 45 53% in 202013 o 27 46% in 202014, Payroll expanses which accounted for the
bulk of Cost of Sakes and Services &l 26 74% showed a decrease of #1.57 million from P12 96 miflicn
in 202013 to B18.38 milion in 202014 Oiher expenses went down from PE.T8 million in 202013 ta
A543 million in 202014, The Energy cost went up by 17 8X% from F13.68 miion in 202013 to
R4 08 mdlion in 202014, Proparty operafions and maintenance cost decreased from BT 40 milion mn
02013 1o PS 28 million in 202014, .

The Company posted & gross operating profil of PES.E4 million in 202074, representing &0 MCrease
of B2.77 miflion or 4 85% frarm thal recarded n 202013 of PET.03 millior. Gross cperating prali redio
in 202074 and 202013 stood at 48 54% and 47 14%, respeclively

Fixed financial, operating and other expenses decreased from B2 20 million in 202013 o P30.82
milion in 202014 due to the foreign exchangs gain recarded. The sight increase of general and
adminisirative sxpenses from B20.29 million in 202013 1o P20.08 milion n 202074 was dus to lowar
sxpenditure for aber relations. Markeling and guest entenainrment increased By PO 207 miliion fram
F2.00 million in 202013 o PZ 20 million in 202074 Foreign exchange gain of P7.81 millon =
232014 was dug io the reinsfatement of a foreign denominated Bank laan al 1he rale of P44 07 &5 of
June 30, 2074 againsl P45 27 as of March 31, 2014, interest expense cecreased from P22 milon
i 202013 to F255 million in 202014 due fo the decrease in pancipsl loan amounl Corporate
Expenses dacreased fram P41 mlan n 202073 o P& 04 mifion n 202014, Real estale tax wenl
up by 119.38% from F2.88 millson in T02013 fo PE.31 mdion in 203014 due [0 1he increase m
proparty value reésulling Tram the re-assessment done by the Manila City Assesiors Uthice Firg
ineurance increased rorm R1.26 mifion m 202013 0 P1.81 mikon m 202014 due jo the incredss
cavaraga resulling fram the noreasa m proparty valug fram the recent renovation. For 202074, the
y posied a net income of P13.51 million represanting an intrease of 228 28% fromm a nel logs

—— .53 miflizn in 202013

FINANCIAL CONDITION
As of 30 June 2014 and Year Engad 31 December 2013
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Total assets increased 1o P26 bilion by 30 June 2014 fom P25 Bban as of 31 Decermbar 2053
Curent as=atls decreased front PSS S millwat 25 of 31 Decembar 2013 to PSED million a3 of end l:lf
2020%4. Cash ending balance as of 30 Jung 2014 of PE2 million posled & decrease of FI1E million,
Trade recervables of RIS.5 milon moreased by F14.8 melion a5 of 30 Jwae 20404 from P21, 7 maBan
a5 of 31 December 2043, lnvenlones decreased by PO milion frem P54 million & ol 31 Decambear
2013 to P45 million as of end of 200014 Net amounis owed by releled panies decreased fram
517 6 million &8 of 31 Decampar 013 to R452 & millon as of 30 dume 2014, Frepaymenis and oler
currend agsals insreased 1o P3T.8 milion g8 of 3 June 2014 from PLL ¥ mdon as of 31 December
2013 due |8 wissed inpul WAT Bod prepaid medieal premium,

Property and equipment account increased by 1% from F1.E8 béaon as of 31 December 2013 {0
F1 51 billiga as of 30 June 2014 Mo changes have been noted from Iha Available lor Sale investment
account from 31 December 2013 o (he 202014, Other non-curren! meseds of P53 89 mllicn a5 of end
of 202014 increased by P12 2 miion from P41 7 milion as of 31 December 2013 due 10 purchase
deposils on contracts relaied to witioous Special projects.

Total Eabilibes sightly decreased by P46 milion from P1.307 billion &3 of 31 December 2003 15
E1.302 billiom as of 30 June 2014 Trade and other cwrent payables inceased from P133.3 milkan as
gf 31 December 2013 & P132.6 million as of 30 Jumne 2014 Provision account of P45 6 mson
represents Manida City Treasurer's local lax assessment. Loan payable to Indusingd and Commancial
Bank of China (ICBC) reprosenis 21 0d% ol the total liabilies, Due to Subsdary ascount of P19
million pertains o the payable of Acesite to Cima Reafly for the aperaling lease enfersd for the use of
tha tand The P4 mdkon incorme L payabie pertaining 1o 2013 was satlled on Spnl 15, 2014,

The Gump;n:,l ard PASCOR have enlered mic 3 confract keown a= the Omewbus Amended Lagds
Contract {OALC) which requires advance rantal. Cument portion of the sutsianding renlals lolaled o
H58 8 milion as of 31 December 2013 to 202014 and non-current porton increased o P33 milkipn
s af 31 December 2013 from F173.5 millon &5 of 232014 due to the addiional advance mentl
received on January 2014, Relative (o the OALC, the axsting refundabde security deposd carmod al 45
present value is P105.2 million as of the end of 2013 and 202014, Med retirament benalils liability
decreasad from P122 malon 31 Descember 20013 %6 P120.7 million 33 of end of 202004 due o
payments o ratered employaas Mo l;h.::ﬂgﬂ have beEn poled fraom dederad Ay alibes of P3606
mifion frem 31 December 2013 19 202014

In Ene with PAS 19 on Employee Banefits, the Company has changed its accounting policy wilfh
respedt 10 the recognition of actuanal gains and losses. AR acluarial gains and KE585 @ recognized
immediately in glher comgrehansve ingome amounting 1o P23.4 million.

TOP FIVE (5) PERFORMANCE INDICATORS
The top five {51 ey performance ndicalors, as dscussed herein, are presented an comparable bagis

antd compared wih figures atdained from pror years operation, and are more fully explained as
fofaws

et | dume20td | dume 2013
| Occupancy Rate | | 48938% 38.62%
Average Room Rate N S L . HTE AR
' Mm 128,588,010 | 121,076,318
| Gross Operating Proft 50,841,282 | 57073458
| ross Opersung Provurave | assen 47.14% I

1) Decupancy rale s the rumber of hotel room-nights sokd for the perad divigod by the number
of room-nights avaiabie for the periad; in 202014 the total avedabie rooms were 30,394 while
35 300 were avallable in 202003; 2) Averags feom rate b the om revenug for the pericd
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divided by the number of holel racm-nights sold for the period; 3) Revenues are brokan down

on a deparmentzl basis; 4) Gross operating proft ratio is compuled 3% a percenlage of
revenues: and 5) Total Fixed, Financial and Other Charges are presented in the comparative.

FINANCIAL RISK MAMAGEMENT

Riss Managemen! Siructure

BoD

The BOD i mainly responsible for the overall risk management approach and for the aporoval of nisk
sirategies and principles of the Group, It also has the overall responsibility for the development of risk
strategies, principles, framewarks, polices and limits. it establishes a forum of discussion of the
Group’s approach to fisk ssues in onder 1o maks ralevan; dedisions. |

Rigk Manageman] Committes

Risk mansgemen! commities is responsible for the comprahensive monitoring, evaluation and
anafysis of the Groug's risks In ine with the policies and limits set by the BOD,

The Group's principal financial instruments cansist of cash, trade receivables, AFS invesiment, trade
payables and loan payable. The main purpose of these financial insfruments is to finance the Group's
gperalions, The Group has various ofher financial instrurments such as ofher curment recevables,
okher eurrent payables, and concessionaires’ and deposits which arise direclly from oparations.

The main risks arizing from the financial instruments of the Group are credi risk. Squidity risk, misrest
rade risk, foreign currency risk and equity price risk. The Group's managemant reviews and approves
policies for managing each of thess risks, and these are summarized below.

Credi Rigk

Credit risk s the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer o¢ counterparty to @ financial
ingtrumiend taile o meat its contractual obligations, and arses principaly from the Group's trade and
nontrade reéceivables.

The Group trades only with recognized. creditworthy third parties. It is the Group's policy that all
customens who wish 1o rade on credil berms are subject to credit verffication precedures. In addiion,
recelvabie balances are monitored on an ongoing basis with the result that the Sroup's exposure o
bad debis = not significant. Tha Group grants advances to its affilistes atter the BOD reassesses he
Group's sirategies for managing credits and views that they remain appropriate for the Group's
circumstancoes.

The amounts presented in the statementa of financial position are nat of afiowances for impaiFment
lasses on recelvables, estimated by the Group's management based on prior experiance and its
assessment of the cument Bconomic emironment.

\With respect to credit risk from other financial assets of the Group, which comprise mainty of cash,
amounts owed by related pariies and receivables from Acesite Limited (B\1), the exposure of the
Eroup to credit fisk arees from the default of the gounberparty, with maximum exposure egual 1o the
earmying emourt of these instrumants.

At e reporiing date, other than the trade and other receivables and receivables from Acesite Limited
{BV1), there were no significant concenirations of cradit risk.
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Liquigity Rig}

Liguidity nisk is the rigk that the Group will nod be able fo meet is inancal obligations as they fail dus
because of an inabdfy 1o liguidsie assets of obtain adequate funding. The Group's exposure fo
Hguidity risk ariees prmarily from mismatches of the maturities of the financial asseis and financial
ligbikties,

Thie Growp manitars and maintains a level of cash deemed adeguate by the management to finance
the Group's operstions and mitigate the effects of fluctuations in cash flows, Additional shor-term
funding is oblained fram related party advences and shart-larm bank loans, when necessary,

Ultimate responsindty for liquidily risk managemend resis with fhe BOD, which has bult an
appropriste Bquadity risk managemant framework for the management of the Group's short, moedaim
and leng-tem funding and kguidily management reguingments.

The Group's approach to managng liquidity = to ensure, as far 25 possibla, thal it will slways have.
sufficient liquidity to meet s liabilites when due, under Both normal and stressed conditions, without
imguming unacceptable losses or risking damage fo the Group's reputation. The Group maneges
Tiguidity risk by mantaining adeguale reserves, conlinuously monitoring forecasts and aclual cash
flows and rrafching the maturity prafiles of financial assets and Kabilities.

Faor the Groug's shorl-bern funding, the Group's policy is to ensure that there are sufficient working
capital mfows 1o match repayments of shan-term debi.

Markat Rigks

Market risk s the risk thal the feir value or cash flows of & financial Instrurment of the Groug wil
fuctuate due o changs in market prices, Market risk reflecls inferest rade risk, Forelgn currency risk,
and olher price risks.

The Group is pAmarily exposed (o the financal risks of changes in interesi retes, foreign currency
exchange rates and equity prices of s AFS investment There has beaen no change to the Groups
exposUre 1o market fsks oF the manner in which it manages and measures the risk since 2007,

Interes: Fate Sisk

Cash flow inferest rabe risk & the risk thet the future cash flow of the financial instruments will fuctuate
bucawse of the changes in marke! inferest rates. Falr value interes| rate fsk s the risk thal the fair
value of a financial instrument will fluctuate dus to changes in market interest rates. The Goup's
exposure to interesd rale risk arises primarily from its logne and bomowings.

Eoreign Cumency Risk
Foreign currency rigk arizes when fulure commencial transactions and recognized assels and liabilties
ang denominated in a currency thatl is nod the Group's funclonal currency,

As a result of the koan payable from (CBC which s denominated in LS dollar, the Group's siatements
of financial position can be affected by movernents In this currency . Aside from his, the Group does
nat have any rmaterial ransactions denominated in foreign currency as As revenues and costs ane
substantially denominabed in Phiipgine peso

The Group monitors and assesses cash flows from anticipated transactions and financing agreamants
denominated in US Dollar. The Group manages its foreign currency risk by measuring the mismatcn
of the foreign currency sensitivity gap of assets and liabilfies.

Equily Price Risk

Equily price risk is the risk that fair value of future cash fliows of a Bnancial instrurment will fuctuate
because of changes in markel prices (other than thosa arising from intesast rate risk of currency risk),
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whether thase changes sre caused by factors specific to the individual finarcial instrument or ils.
issuer. of tectors affecling il afimilar fnancial instruments traded n the marked

The Geoup s exposed to equity price risk becauss of its invasiment in shares of stock of Wil held by
the Gaoup which = classified in the stabements of finencial position as AFS investimeni These
securites are Bsted in the PSE The Group mas an outstanding investment in thess securiies
equizabent o B8, 710,000 shares as of June 37, 2014.

The Group |5 not exposed o commodity price risk,

The Sroup moniters the changes in the price of the shares of stock of Wil, In managing ibs pncs ngk,
ihe Group disposes of exisling or acquires gsdtional shares based on the economic condgstions

Financial Instrurnenis

ir f 13l i i
The carrging amourt of cash, rede and other cumant receivables, amoenis cwed by relsied panies,
Inan payable, and traga and cther current payvables approximate their fair vahees due be the shorern
raturity of thess nslrurments,

The tair values of concesswnaires and deposits sppromimaie thalr carmying amosnd as Buese afe
earriec-at present values decounted using discownt rates approkimsting average market rakes as of
reporiing perods. Decount rates used ranged from 5.8% to 7.0 1% In 2001 o 2013

Fair WValug Hisrarchy
Tne table below analyzes fisancial instruments camed af i value by valualion levels. The different
leyele have bean defined as follows

s Level 10 gquoted prices {umadivsied) in aclive markes foe idenfical asseis or liabities.

s Leved 2 inputs obher than quobed prices included within Level 1 thel ara cbserable for
the aosat or liabddy, either directly {ie., as prces) or  indiregky
{ie., derived from prices).

»  Leyel3d: mpuis for the assat ar lebidy that are not based on observabie market dala
{uncbaervable mputs)

The approxemation of 1he fair value of the Company's AF S invesimant s based on Leved 1,

Determination of Fair Valus

Fair value is determinad as the price that would be receved fo sell an asse! or pasd to Sransfer a

liebdity in an orderly transacton in ihe principal {or most advankageous) market at the measwement

date under current market conditons (e an ext price). regardiess of whether that price is directly

obserable or sstirmaied using anather valusfion technigue Where applicable, the Group uses

valuation lechniques thal are appropriate in fhe crcumslances and ke wisch sulficlent dats are

i:u:.ilal;h o meEasure Sar valus, rmp;l;'mi:irlg_ the use of relevant observatle inpul and minimzeng the
" use of unobservatde inputs.

When measuring the fair vatue of an assel or lisbiity, the Groug wses markat observable data as far
a5 possible,

The Group's mvesiment is based on guoted prices (unadjusted) in aclive makels lor idenbcal assats
or liabilities
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PART Il - OTHER INFORMATION

The regisirant is not eware of any other information that should be reporied under this Bem and which
was nol discussed on any SEC Form 17-C.

The following wene the disclosures outside of SEC Fomm 17-C

February 2% & 28, 2013 -
March 4, 2013 -
March 20, 2013 -

July 31, 2013 .

Septernber 8, 2013 =
Otober 4, 2013
January 17, 2014

May 28, 2014

Jurie 3, 2014 -

Second Cuarter of 2014

Resignaticn / Election of Director

initial Statemeni of Beneficlal Cwnership of Securities

Press Folease Manila Pavillon Hotel Launches PRI Ream
Redasign

Board Approval of Amendment of Article of Incorporation
Corporate/Business Marme; Watertront Manila Pavilion Hote! Mania
Pavilion Hotal)

Results of Annual Stockholders’ Meeting & Crganizational Meeting of
Board of Direclors

Cedification on gualification of Independent diracion

Change in Mumber of issued andior Qutstanding Shares

Change in Directors andior Officers {resignation, Remaval o
Appaintment, Election andior Promedion)

Change in Directors andior Officers {resignation, Removal o
Appointment, Eleciion andior Pramotion)
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant io the requrements of the Secunties Reguiation Code, fhe ssuer has duly caused this
report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

ACESITE (PHILS.) HOTEL CORPOGRATION
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ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENT [SRC Rule §8)

A scheduba showing financial soundness indicators in teo comparslive period;

CURRENT / LIQUIDITY RATIO
Current Ratio June 30, 2014 Decembaer 31, 2013
Current Azsats 580, 045, 544 538,504, TRS
Currend Liabililies 208632 3B 222,354 024
Ratic 2.0027 16268
Quick Ratio June 30, 2014 Dacamber 31, 2013
Cash+AR+ST Mit Securities 44,719,203 32,681,161
Current Liabilities 289 632 318 322 364,024 |
Reatio 0.1544 01014
Cash Ratio June 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
Cash+5T Mkt Securilies 8,154,773 11,0095, 4 345
Cument Liabilites 289,832 318 322,364, 024
Ratio 0.0283 0.0341 |
SOLVENCY RATIO
Current Liabilities to Equity Ratio June 30, 2014 Decembar 31, 2013
Current Liabililies 289,532 318 322 364,004 |
Total Equity 1,258,538.633 1.252 618,304
Ratio 0.2300 02815
Total Liabilities to Ratho Juins 30, 2014 Decembyer 31, 2013
Total Liabilities 1,302 458, M55 1,307 026,488
Total Equity 1,259 528 622 1,232 618,204
| Ratio 1.0341 1.0604
Fixed Assets to Equity Ratio June 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
Fixed Aszets 1,911,100,413 1,862 140,842 |
Tatal 1,258,528 622 1,232 618,204
Ratio 1.5173 1.5351
Assets o Equity Ratio June 30, 2014 December 414_'.:#13_'
Total Assets 2 561,088,388 2,630,644,602 |
| Tatal Eguity 1,258 528 622 1,232 618,204
| Ratio 2.0341 2.0604
INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
| Interest Coverage Ratio Jung 30, 2014 December 31, 2013 |
Net Income Before Tax + Interest Exp 35,872 882 A7 B8, 131
Interest Expense 5,233,395 11,485,518
Ratiz B5.8548 3.2681 |
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PROFITABILITY RATIO

| Interest Coverage Ratio Juive 30, 2014 Decambaer 31, 2013
Mat Income After Tax 30,833,487 10,542,080
Met Sales _261,851.858 575,450,835

| Ratio 0.117d 0.0183 |
Return on Assets (ROA) Ratio June 30, 2014 Decomber 31, 2013
Met Income After Tax 30,639,437 10,542 080
Total Assats 2 561,988,388 2,539,644,602 |

| Ratio 0.0120 0.0042

Return on Equity Ratio June 30, 2014 Dacember 31, 2013 |
Met lncome Afer Tax 30,638 487 10, 542 080
Total Equity 1,289, 526,622 1,232 518,204
Ratio 0.0243 00085 |

CURRENT / LIGUIDITY RATIO

GCurrent Ratio June 30, 2014 Dacember 31, 2013

Current Assels 602 421,240 B&8.008 785

Currenl Lizbilities 04 685,240 323,364,024

| Ratio 19772 1 8268

Cluick Ratio Juna 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
| Cash*AR+ST Mix Gacurities 43,516,436 32,681,181 |

Current Liabilities 304,685 240 322 354,024

Ratio 0.1428 0.1014

| Cash Ratio June 30, 2014 | Decombeer 31, 2013

Cash+ST Mkt Securities 11,374,621 11,006,436
Current Liahilties 304,685,240 [ 322,364,024 |

Ratio 0.0373 00341

SOLVENCY RATIO

Current Liahilities to Equity Ratio June 30, 2014 Decembar 31,2013 |

| Current Liabillies 304 6E5,240 327 %64,024

Total 1,248,015 764 1232 518,204

' Ratio D.2445 0.2615

Total Liabilites to Equity Ratio June 30, 2014 Decomber 31, 2013

| Liabillties 1,321,116,277 1,307,035, 488

Total Equily 1,246,015,764 1,232 618,204

Ratia 1.0603 1.0504
Fixed Assets to Equity Ratio June 30, 2014 December 31, 2013 |

Fined Assets 1,900,280 876 1,852 140,842
Total Equity 1.246,015, 764 1.232 616,204 |

| Ratio 1,5251 1,535
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Asseis to Equity Ratio dune 30, 2014 Docembar 31, 2013 |
Total Assets 2,567,132,041 2,530 644 662 |
Total E 1,245 015 754 1,232 618.204
FRatio 2.0803 2.0604
INTEREST COVERAGE RATIO
Interest Coverage Ratio June 30, 3014 Decembar 31, 2013
Met Income Before Tax + Interest Exp 19,811,870 37,880,131
Interest Expenss 2585 231 11,485 518
Rato 7.3781 32981
PROFITABILITY RATIO
Interest Coverage Ratio June 30, 2014 Dacamber 31, 2013
Mt Income After Tax 17,126,638 10,642,080
Mat Sales 133 352 888 575,460,685 |
Rato D.1284 0.0183
Retumn on Assets Ratio June 30, 2014 December 31, 2013
Met income After Tax 17,126,639 10,542,080 |
Tetal Assets 2,567,132 041 2,530 B4q 852
Ratio 0. 007 0.0042
Return on Equity Ratio June 30, 3014 December 31, 2013
Het Incame After Tax 17,126,838 10,542,080
Total Equity 1,246,016,764 1,232 618,204
Ratio 0.0137 N .008E
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*ACESITE {PHILS.} HOTEL CORPORATION

[Crwiner of Manila Pavition Hotel]
COMNSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2098 Dwecember 31, 2013
Consolidated Consolidated
ASSETS
Current Assels
Cash 8,194,773 11,006,438
Trada and oiher currend receivables - net 36,524 430 21,674,735
Imvantaries 4,800,153 5438455
D from a relalad panly - ne 452 556,587 517008, 738
Prapaymeanis and ather current assets A7ATD, 55 a3 180 443
Total Current Assets 580,046,544 588,909 TES
Moncurrent Assets
Froperty and aguipmant - net 1.811.100.413 1,852 140,842
Available-lor-saie (AFS) invesimeant 16,808 450 16,908 450
Criher noncument Essats 53,932 960 41685615
“Total Noncurrent Asasts Taa1941,844  1,950,734,807
“Total Asssts 958,88 : ;
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Eurrant Liabkilitias
Trade and other current payables 132,539,057 132,261,225
Prowision 45515012 45575012
Current portian of advance renials 58, 042 464 58,942 A64
Current portion of loan payable 50,844 884 B1,558.455
Cue to subsidiany 1.470.802
Encom la payakle & 4,
" Yotal Current Liabiliies 269,632,318 m?ﬁ;?
Honcurrent Liakilithes
Loan payabie - net of curnént portion 223,380,516 223,380,616
Advanoa rentals -net of current postion 202 573,110 173,501 AT@
Concessionaie's deposits 105,153,238 105,183,239
ket reSneman] banefits liabaty 120,685 818 121,972 0a67
Deferred tax liabiities - nat 380,614,764 360,614,764
Total Noncurrent Liabiities 1,012,827 447 SE4,562 454
“Total Liabillties T.302.450,168 _ 1,J07.005,480
Equity
Coapilal stock 54,100,520 246,100,520
Ratirement benafits reserse 23,389,123 23,365,124
Revaluation surplug in property and equipment 687,413,515 BET 413,515
Unrealized valuation gain (oss) on AFS investmant 4,857 980 4,857,540
Ratained eamings 200,029,185 173,118,765
Traasury siock al cost (12,041, 700} {12,041, 7000
" Total Equity 1,259,528,621 1,232,618 204
Total Liabilities and Equity 2,661,988, 388 2,530, 644,602
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ACESITE PHILS.) HOTEL CORPORATION

COMPARATVE STATEMENTS OF NGO
FOR THE QUARTER EMDMNG June 30, 3014
[With Corpamiive Figunes or June 30, Z013]

SUARTER YEAR TO CAMARTER
EHDED +DATE EMDED:
F-Jun-14 We-Jun-1d Fdun-13
IHOOME
A2 543,000 BA TR AR ¥ 803 458
Foeed @nd Baewiags P R &8 E3%, 824 21,132,400 44, 955 507
Teephose Exchangs B, B8 167,038 5. TRT T2 ER
Hher Operated Dopartments 397,602 0,02 4704 BT AA2 47TY
Fiard et Cehatr Income TLMBEI &3 3ISBa? B G108 137,257 322
IRSI010 261961838 131 122611
COSTOF SALES AND SERVICES
Sl o ,
Food & 6554 618 12.9517,593 853,663 a0 B0 BLZ
Telaptona Dxchangs HBim 78,304 43 a3 X085 288
Crier Opanaind Departmens 77,538 144,242 44,328 Ba 62
LT ] ERPT INOITE
T 28 AR 1 lab Ll s -y
Payroll pnd Reigled Erpenies 1832 g o5 8a 2 eI eN 40441273
Cither Expansas 5437 GET 11,000 BGL 6 TH4 241 18,001 064
30,533 Bid £1.8449,3083 a7 (=3 TA3 TE 445 790
Engy Cost T, O, 25T 31056, T4 13683 404 5,310 363
Prepedty oisralions and mainkendanss 5278 054 544 BTT T 408 24 18, 718 480
{seprecaton on oost 18, 703, 29 24,130,048 5158247 ©.978377
L8 gt 738,381 1,478,563 3,25 e
BETATTI  1OMBE04  BACCOSS]  13SIEAIDT
GROSS OPERATING PROEIT Eﬂilm 1-E'iﬂ‘|?ﬂll. 57 073 458 105, B85 DOD
FIMED, FIRANCIAL, OPERATING AND CTHER EXPESSES
Germial fd Aderid stratvee Excmnnes 20,577 B8 £0,483 567 20260 478 35,307,384
Narkating and Guest Entertsinment ot 2 ] 800,607 1,855,080 4,301 B5T
Forsign Exchangs [Gain] Lass (T840, 450 (,TE3ETH 18444101 14,378 085
inlereal Exparas D50, 18 522,305 215,004 §.0E3 120
Compargin & 008 (024 13866, 208 411 605 10,133 428
Beal Ectain Tax 6383, 308 REATOTT AETT.24EE £ 7RDIIT
[Firs Inalgancs: 1,8%0.018 37208 1,208, 5E3 504 285
Intereat wrd Ofheer Chamgestincomes)-Het 50357 145,711 105 449 $ER 7
30,525 tde T 457 1561 b2 204 BOE 51T,
INC:OME (LOES| BEFORE DEFRECIATION
O REVALUATION INCREWENT AND INCOME TA RS S 1,445,053 &, 308 655 3 A50. 204
DEPRECIATION - REVALWATION BCREMENT 15,402 778 30B05 555 15403773 3,605 558
PRGN (LB E] BEFORE INCONE TaX 135158 30638 Ay (10,534, 125) [T 355 352)
PROVISION FOR INGOME TAX 6 o o !
MET INCOME (L0SS) 12,5 £39 {10 534,125 [T 355, 357]
OTHER COMPREHENISIVE INCOME (LOSE)
Appramal Rcrease in properdy and equpment for tha yaar o o] =] ]
Unreolzed Lose on AF S investment recogeized for the pasr ] s} 5] a
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ACESITE (PHILS. | HOTEL CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CHAMGES M STOCKEHOLDERS EQUITY
FOR SUE MOMTH ENDING Juna 30, 204

REVALLIATHIN UMREALITED
INCREMEKT I RETIREMENT  WaLLATION LOSS
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STATEMENT OF GHANGES M STOCEHOLDERS EQUITY
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ACEBITE (PHILS.) Hﬂﬁlmmﬂﬂﬂ-
STATERENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE QUARTER ENDING June 39, 2014
[Wilth Cemparniia Figures for June 30, 3013

OUARTER YEAR TD QLIARTER YE&AR TO
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Io-Jun-1d  B0-Jun-14 30-fun-12 Wduetid
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ACESITE (Philippines) Hotel Cofporation
Accounis Racaivable Aging Summary

Aa ol June 2014
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